
Six :M.ife Creek 
Community 1Jevewyment 1Jistrict 

Octo6er 22, 2019 



Six Mile Creek 
 Community Development District 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, Florida 32092 

Phone: 904-940-5850 - Fax: 904-940-5899 
 

 

 

October 15, 2019 

 

Board of Supervisors  

Six Mile Creek Community 

Development District 

 

Dear Board Members: 

 

The Board of Supervisors Meeting of the Six Mile Creek Community Development 

District will be held Tuesday, October 22, 2019 at 3:00 p.m. at the offices of GMS, LLC, 

475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, Florida 32092. Following is the advance 

agenda for the meeting: 

 

 I. Roll Call 

 II. Audience Comments 

 III. Approval of Minutes of the August 20, 2019 Meeting 

 IV. Ratification of Audit Engagement Letter with Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & 

Frank to Perform the Audit for Fiscal Year 2019 

 V. Consideration of Resolution 2020-01, Setting a Public Hearing Date to Adopt 

the Revised Rules of Procedure 

 VI. Other Business 

 VII. Staff Reports 

  A. Attorney  

  B. Engineer 

   1. Consideration of Requisitions 237-240 (2017A Bond Series)  

   2. Ratification of Work Authorization No. 39 (Proposal Documents and 

RFP Process for Trailmark Phase 6 and Trailmark East Parcel Phase 1) 

   3. Ratification of Proposal for Trailmark East Parcel Surveying and 

Mapping Services 

   4. Ratification of Proposal for Trailmark Cultural Resource Survey 

  C. Manager – Discussion of Fiscal Year 2020 Meeting Schedule 

  D. Operations & Amenities - Report 

 VIII. Supervisors’ Requests and Audience Comments 

 IX. Financial Reports 

  A. Balance Sheet as of September 30, 2019 and Statement of Revenues and 

Expenses for the Period Ending September 30, 2019 

  B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 



  C. Ratification of Funding Requests 

   1. FY 2019 - No. 17 

   2. FY 2019 – No. 18 

   3. FY 2020 – No. 1 

 X. Next Scheduled Meeting – Wednesday, December 18, 2019 @ 2:00 p.m. at the 

offices of GMS, LLC  

 XI. Adjournment 
 

Enclosed for you review and approval are the minutes of the August 20, 2019 meeting. 

 

The fourth order of business is ratification of audit engagement letter, which is enclosed 

for your review. 

 

The fifth order of business is consideration of Resolution 2020-01, which is enclosed for 

your review. 

 

Enclosed under the Engineer’s report are the items as outlined above. 

 

Enclosed under the Manager’s report is a proposed meeting schedule for Fiscal Year 

2020. 

 

Enclosed is the Operations & Amenities report. 

 

Enclosed is a copy of the financial reports as outlined above. 

 

The balance of the agenda is routine in nature, and any additional support material will be 

presented and discussed at the meeting.  I look forward to seeing you at the meeting and 

in the meantime if you have any questions, please contact me. 
 

Sincerely, 

 

James Oliver 

James Oliver 

District Manager 

 

cc:  Jason Walters 

  Scott Wild   



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



Six Mile Creek 

Community Development District 
 

Tuesday Offices of GMS, LLC 

October 22, 2019 475 West Town Place, Suite 114 

3:00 p.m. St. Augustine, Florida 32092 

 Call in #:  1-888-450-5996 

 Passcode:  555713 

 District Website:  www.sixmilecreekcdd.com  

  

  

 

 I. Roll Call 

 

 II. Audience Comments 

 

 III. Approval of Minutes of the August 20, 2019 Meeting 

 

 IV. Ratification of Audit Engagement Letter with Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank 

to Perform the Audit for Fiscal Year 2019 

 

 V. Consideration of Resolution 2020-01, Setting a Public Hearing Date to Adopt the 

Revised Rules of Procedure 

 

 VI. Other Business 

 

 VII. Staff Reports 

  A. Attorney  

   

  B. Engineer 

   1. Consideration of Requisitions 237-240 (2017A Bond Series)  

 

   2. Ratification of Work Authorization No. 39 (Proposal Documents and RFP 

Process for Trailmark Phase 6 and Trailmark East Parcel Phase 1) 

 

   3. Ratification of Proposal for Trailmark East Parcel Surveying and Mapping 

Services 

 

   4. Ratification of Proposal for Trailmark Cultural Resource Survey 

  

  C. Manager – Discussion of Fiscal Year 2020 Meeting Schedule 

   

  D. Operations & Amenities - Report 

  

 VIII. Supervisors’ Requests and Audience Comments 



 

 IX. Financial Reports 

  A. Balance Sheet as of September 30, 2019 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses 

for the Period Ending September 30, 2019 

 

  B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 

 

  C. Ratification of Funding Requests 

   1. FY 2019 - No. 17 

 

   2. FY 2019 – No. 18 

 

   3. FY 2020 – No. 1 

 

 X. Next Scheduled Meeting – Wednesday, December 18, 2019 @ 2:00 p.m. at the offices 

of GMS, LLC  

 

 XI. Adjournment 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MINUTES 
 



MINUTES OF MEETING 
SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Six Mile Creek Community 

Development District was held on Tuesday, August 20, 2019 at 6:00 p.m. at the World Golf 

Village Renaissance St. Augustine Resort, 500 South Legacy Trail, St. Augustine, FL 32092. 

Present and constituting a quorum were: 

Mike Taylor 
Mike Veazey 
Rose Bock 

Also present were: 

Jim Oliver 
Jason Walters 
Zachary Brecht 
Gregg Kem 
Derrick Gilbert 
Lynzi Chambers 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS 

Chairman 
Supervisor 
Supervisor 

District Manager 
District Counsel 
District Engineer 
Greenpointe Communities 
Evergreen Lifesty Jes Management 
Evergreen Lifestyles Management 

Roll Call 
Mr. Oliver called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 
There being none, the next item followed. 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Affidavit of Publication for Public Hearing 
Mr. Oliver advised the affidavit of publication of notices for the public hearing is 

included in your agenda package. 

FOURTTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Minutes of the July 17, 2019 
Meeting 

Mr. Oliver stated included in your agenda package is a copy of the minutes of the July 

17, 2019 meeting. 



August 20, 2019 Six Mile Creek CDD 

On MOTION by Mr. Veazey seconded by Mr. Taylor with all in 
favor the Minutes of the July 17, 2019 Meeting were approved. 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Hearing Adopting the Budget for 
Fiscal Year 2020 

A. Consideration of Resolution 2019-04, Relating to the Annual Appropriations 
and Adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year 2020 

Mr. Oliver discussed the budget for Fiscal Year 2020. Discussion was opened up to 

resident questions and comments. 

On MOTION by Ms. Bock seconded by Mr. Veazey with all in 
favor the Public Hearing Adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year 2020 
was opened. 

On MOTION by Mr. Taylor seconded by Ms. Bock with all in 
favor the Public Hearing Adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year 2020 
was closed. 

On MOTION by Mr. Taylor seconded by Mr. Veazey with all in 
favor Resolution 2019-04 Relating to Annual Appropriations and 
Adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year 2020 was approved. 

B. Consideration of Resolution 2019-05, Imposing Special Assessments and 
Certifying an Assessment Roll for Fiscal Year 2020 

Mr. Walters discussed Resolution 2019-05, imposing special assessments and certifying 

an assessment roll for Fiscal Year 2020. 

On MOTION by Mr. Taylor seconded by Ms. Bock with all in 
favor Resolution 2019-05 Imposing Special Assessments and 
Certifying an Assessment Roll for Fiscal Year 2020 was approved. 

C. Consideration of Funding Agreement for Fiscal Year 2019/2020 
Mr. Walters discussed the Funding Agreement for Fiscal Year 2019/2020. 

On MOTION by Mr. Taylor seconded by Mr. Veazey with all in 
favor the Funding Agreement for Fiscal Year 2019/2020 was 
approved. 

2 



August 20, 2019 Six Mile Creek CDD 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Proposals 
There being none, the next item followed. 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Ratification of Landscape & Irrigation 
Maintenance Agreement 

Mr. Oliver advised a termination letter was sent to Sitex effective August 1, 2019. The 

District has entered into an agreement with North Florida Landscape for landscape and irrigation 

maintenance services. 

On MOTION by Mr. Taylor seconded by Ms. Bock with all in favor 
the Landscape & Irrigation Maintenance Agreement with North 
Florida Landscape was ratified. 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Other Business 

There being none, the next item followed. 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

A. Attorney 

There being none, the next item followed. 

B. Engineer-Consideration of Requisitions 231-235 (2017A Bond Series) 

Mr. Brecht presented Requisitions 231 - 235 totaling $61,328.97. 

On MOTION by Mr. Taylor seconded by Mr. Veazey with all in favor 
Requisition Nos. 231-235 Total $61,328.97 were approved. 

C. Manager 

There being none, the next item followed. 

D. Operations & Amenities - Report 

Mr. Gilbert and Ms. Chambers presented the operations and amenities report. 

3 



August 20, 2019 Six Mile Creek COD 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisors' Requests and Audience 
Comments 

Other matters discussed: Change of landscape companies, homebuilder construction 

debris on grounds and in lakes, drainage issues behind certain lots, security services (vendor 

responsibilities and other options such as SJSO off-duty officers), kayak launch, future 

development of TrailMark, status of pool repairs (coping issues), use of amenity center after 

hours, holiday decorations, dog park and recent and upcoming special events. 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Reports 
A. Balance Sheet as of July 31, 2019 and Statement of Revenues & Expenses for 

the Period Ending July 31, 2019 
Mr. Oliver stated included in your agenda package is a copy of the balance sheet and 

income statement as of July 31, 2019. 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
Mr. Oliver stated included in your agenda package is an assessment receipt schedule. 

C. Check Register 
Mr. Oliver stated included in your agenda package is a check register for your approval. 

On MOTION by Ms. Bock seconded by Mr. Taylor with all in 
favor the Check Reeister was annroved. 

D. Consideration of Funding Request No. 15 
Mr. Oliver presented Funding Request No. 15. 

On MOTION by Ms. Bock seconded by Mr. Taylor with all in 
favor Funding Request No. 15 was approved. 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting - Wednesday, 
September 18, 2019 @ 2:00 p.m. at the 
Offices of GMS, LLC 

Mr. Oliver stated the next scheduled meeting is Wednesday, September 18, 2019 at 2:00 

p.m. at the Offices of GMS, LLC 

4 



August 20, 2019 Six Mile Creek CDD 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 

On MOTION by Mr. Taylor seconded by Ms. Bock with all in 
favor the Meetin2: was adjourned. 

Secretary/ Assistant Secretary Chairman/Vice Chairman 

5 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



r .. ~i":~t Berger, Toombs, Elam, 
... o,, Gaines & Frank 

Certified Public Accountants Pl 

600 Citrus Avenue 
Suite 200 
Fort Pierce, Florida 34950 

772/461-6120 // 461-1155 
FAX: 772/468-9278 

September 18, 2019 

James Oliver, District Manager 
Governmental Management Services, LLC 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

The Objective and Scope of the Audit of the Financial Statements 

You have requested that we audit the financial statements of Six Mile Creek Community 
Development District, which comprise governmental activities and each major fund for the 
General Fund as of and for the year ended September 30, 2019 which collectively comprise the 
basic financial statements. We are pleased to confirm our acceptance and our understanding of 
this audit engagement by means of this letter for the year ending September 30, 2019 and 
thereafter if mutually agreed by Six Mile Creek Community Development District and Berger, 
Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank, Certified Public Accountants PL. 

Our audit will be conducted with the objective of our expressing an opinion on the financial 
statements. 

The Responsibilities of the Auditor 

We will conduct the audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the 
United States of America and "Government Auditing Standards" issued by the Comptroller 
General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to 
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material 
misstatement. An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the 
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the 
auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the 
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. An audit also includes evaluating the 
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting 
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial 
statements. 

Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, together with the inherent limitations of internal 
control, an unavoidable risk that some material misstatements may not be detected exists, even 
though the audit is properly planned and performed in accordance with generally accepted 
auditing standards. Also, an audit is not designed to detect errors or fraud that are immaterial to 
the financial statements. 

Member AICPA 

Fort Pierce / Stuart 

Member AICPA Division for CPA Firms 
Private Companies practice Section 

Member FICPA 



l" f:rf:t Berger, Toombs, Elam, 
•QI Gaines & Frank 

CemfoedPubl1cAcrouot>M> PL 

Six Mile Creek Community Development District 
September 18, 2019 
Page 2 

In making our risk assessments, we consider internal control relevant to Six Mile Creek 
Community Development District's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements 
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances but not for the 
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. However, 
we will communicate to you in writing concerning any significant deficiencies or material 
weaknesses in internal control relevant to the audit of the financial statements that we have 
identified during the audit. 

We will also communicate to the Board any fraud involving senior management and fraud that 
causes a material misstatement of the financial statements that becomes known to us during 
the audit, and any instances of noncompliance with laws and regulations that we become aware 
of during the audit. 

The funds that you have told us are maintained by Six Mile Creek Community Development 
District and that are to be included as part of our audit are listed below: 

1. General Fund 
2. Special Purpose Entity Fund 
3. Debt Service Fund 
4. Capital Projects Fund 



r-x;f:t Berger, Toombs, Elam, 
,QI Gaines & Frank 

c,mfied Pet,r,, Acrou"""" PL 

Six Mile Creek Community Development District 
September 18, 2019 
Page 3 

The Responsibilities of Management and Identification of the Applicable Financial 
Reporting Framework 

Our audit will be conducted on the basis that management acknowledges and understands that 
it has responsibility: 

1. For the preparation and fair presentations of the financial statements in accordance with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; 

2. To evaluate subsequent events through the date the financial statements are issued or 
available to be issued, and to disclose the date through which subsequent events were 
evaluated in the financial statements. Management also agrees that it will not evaluate 
subsequent events earlier than the date of the management representation letter 
referred to below; 

3. For the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the 
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; and 

4. To provide us with: 
a. Access to all information of which management is aware that is relevant to the 

preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements such as records, 
documentation and other matters; 

b. Additional information that we may request from management for the purpose of 
the audit; and 

c. Unrestricted access to persons within the entity from whom we determine it 
necessary to obtain audit evidence. 

As part of our audit, we will request certain written confirmation concerning representations 
made to us in connection with the audit including, among other items: 

1. That management has fulfilled its responsibilities as set out in the terms of this letter; 
and 

2. That it believes the effects of any uncorrected misstatements aggregated by us during 
the current engagement and pertaining to the latest period presented are immaterial, 
both individually and in the aggregate, to the financial statements taken as a whole. 



C'' ~rtt Berger, Toombs, Elam, 
,OJ Gaines & Frank 

C.rtffi,dl'ublicAmxmtam, Pl 

Six Mile Creek Community Development District 
September 18, 2019 
Page4 

Management is responsible for identifying and ensuring that Six Mlle Creek Community 
Development District complies with the laws and regulations applicable to its activities, and for 
informing us about all known material violations of such laws or regulations. In addition, 
management is responsible for the design and implementation of programs and controls to 
prevent and detect fraud, and for informing us about all known or suspected fraud affecting the 
entity involving management, employees who have significant roles in internal control, and 
others where the fraud could have a material effect on the financial statements. Management is 
also responsible for informing us of its knowledge of any allegations of fraud or suspected fraud 
affecting the entity received in communications from employees, former employees, analysts, 
regulators, or others. 

The Board is responsible for informing us of its views about the risks of fraud within the entity, 
and its knowledge of any fraud or suspected fraud affecting the entity. 

Six Mile Creek Community Development District agrees that it will not associate us with any 
public or private securities offering without first obtaining our consent. Therefore, Six Mile Creek 
Community Development District agrees to contact us before it includes our reports or otherwise 
makes reference to us, in any public or private securities offering. 

Because Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank will rely on Six Mile Creek Community 
Development District and its management and Board of Supervisors to discharge the foregoing 
responsibilities, Six Mile Creek Community Development District holds harmless and releases 
Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank, its partners, and employees from all claims, liabilities, 
losses and costs arising in circumstances where there has been a known misrepresentation by 
a member of Six Mile Creek Community Development District's management, which has 
caused, in any respect, Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank's breach of contract or 
negligence. This provision shall survive the termination of this arrangement for services. 

Records and Assistance 

If circumstances arise relating to the condition of the Six Mile Creek Community Development 
District's records, the availability of appropriate audit evidence, or indications of a significant risk 
of material misstatement of the financial statements because of error, fraudulent financial 
reporting, or misappropriation of assets, which in our professional judgment, prevent us from 
completing the audit or forming an opinion, we retain the unilateral right to take any course of 
action permitted by professional standards, including declining to express an opinion, issuing a 
report, or withdrawing from the engagement. 

During the course of our engagement, we may accumulate records containing data that should 
be reflected in the Six Mile Creek Community Development District books and records. The 
District will determine that all such data, if necessary, will be so reflected. Accordingly, the 
District will not expect us to maintain copies of such records in our possession. 



('' ~('.~t Berger, Toombs, Elam, 
',Q-1 Gaines & Frank 

C..@odl'l>bli<Ao;,,,mt.nl> Pl 

Six Mile Creek Community Development District 
September 18, 2019 
Page 5 

The assistance to be supplied, including the preparation of schedules and analyses of accounts, 
has been discussed and coordinated with Teresa Viscarra. The timely and accurate completion 
of this work is an essential condition to our completion of the audit and issuance of our audit 
report. 

Other Relevant Information 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, a copy of our most recent peer review 
report has been provided to you, for your information. 

Fees, Costs and Access to Workpapers 

Our fees for the services described above are based upon the value of the services performed 
and the time required by the individuals assigned to the engagement, plus direct expenses. 
Invoices for fees will be submitted in sufficient detail to demonstrate compliance with the terms 
of this engagement. Billings are due upon submission. Our fee for the services described in 
this letter for the year ending September 30, 2019 will not exceed $5,315 unless the scope of 
the engagement is changed, the assistance which Six Mile Creek Community Development 
District has agreed to furnish is not provided, or unexpected conditions are encountered, in 
which case we will discuss the situation with you before proceeding. All other provisions of this 
letter will survive any fee adjustment. The two annual renewals must be mutually agreed and 
approved by the Board of Supervisors. 

In the event we are requested or authorized by Six Mile Creek Community Development District 
or are required by government regulation, subpoena, or other legal process to produce our 
documents or our personnel as witnesses with respect to our engagement for Six Mile Creek 
Community Development District, Six Mile Creek Community Development District will, so long 
as we are not a party to the proceeding in which the information is sought, reimburse us for our 
professional time and expenses, as well as the fees and expenses of our counsel, incurred in 
responding to such requests. 

The audit documentation for this engagement is the property of Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines, 
& Frank and constitutes confidential information. However, you acknowledge and grant your 
assent that representatives of the cognizant or oversight agency or their designee, other 
government audit staffs, and the U.S. Government Accountability Office shall have access to 
the audit documentation upon their request and that we shall maintain the audit documentation 
for a period of at least three years after the date of the report, or for a longer period if we are 
requested to do so by the cognizant or oversight agency. Access to requested documentation 
will be provided under the supervision of Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines, & Frank audit 
personnel and at a location designated by our Firm. 



r' f('.ft Berger, Toombs, Elam, 
,OJ Gaines & Frank 

Six Mile Creek Community Development District 
September 18, 2019 
Page6 

Information Security - Miscellaneous Terms 

Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank is committed to the safe and confidential treatment of 
Six Mile Creek Community Development District's proprietary information. Berger, Toombs, 
Elam, Gaines & Frank is required to maintain the confidential treatment of client information in 
accordance with relevant industry professional standards which govern the provision of services 
described herein. Six Mile Creek Community Development District agrees that it will not provide 
Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank with any unencrypted electronic confidential or 
proprietary information, and the parties agree to utilize commercially reasonable measures to 
maintain the confidentiality of Six Mile Creek Community Development District's information, 
including the use of collaborate sites to ensure the safe transfer of data between the parties. 

If any term or provision of this arrangement letter is determined to be invalid or unenforceable, 
such term or provision will be deemed stricken and all other terms and provisions will remain in 
full force and effect. 

Reporting 

We will issue a written report upon completion of our audit of Six Mile Creek Community 
Development District's financial statements. Our report will be addressed to the Board of Six 
Mile Creek Community Development District. We cannot provide assurance that an unmodified 
opinion will be expressed. Circumstances may arise in which it is necessary for us to modify 
our opinion, add an emphasis-of-matter or other-matter paragraph(s), or withdraw from the 
engagement. 

In addition to our report on Six Mile Creek Community Development District's financial 
statements, we will also issue the following types of reports: 

• Reports on internal control and compliance with laws, regulations, and the provisions of 
contracts or grant agreements. We will report on any internal control findings and/or 
noncompliance which could have a material effect on the financial statements; 

• Management letter required by the Auditor General, State of Florida; and 
• Attestation reports required by the Auditor General, State of Florida. 

This letter constitutes the complete and exclusive statement of agreement between Berger, 
Toombs, Elam, Gaines, & Frank and Six Mile Creek Community Development District, 
superseding all proposals, oral or written, and all other communications, with respect to the 
terms of the engagement between the parties. 



(" • ~C":f( Berger, Toombs, Elam, 
,OJ Gaines & Frank 

c:ertiriedl'ubllcAa:ounUnts Pl 

Six Mile Creek Community Development District 
September 18, 2019 
Page 7 

Please sign and return the attached copy of this letter to indicate your acknowledgment of, and 
agreement with, the arrangements for our audit of the financial statements including our 
respective responsibilities. 

Sincerely, 

2 lAJJ(fi, Jotm.foal rl(}/ftJ 
0 x)~ 4 J1td/UJ 

BERGER, TOOMBS , ELAM, GAINES & FRANK 
J. W. Gaines, CPA 

ed on behalf of the addressee : 



Judson B. Baggett 
MBA, CPA, CVA, Partner 

Marci Reutimann 
CPA, Partner 

System Review Report 

It 681 5 Dairy Road 
Zephyrhills, FL 33542 

) (813) 788-2155 
A (813) 782-8606 

To the Directors November 2, 2016 
Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank, CPAs PL 
and the Peer Review Committee of the Florida Institute of Certified Public Accountants 

We have reviewed the system of quality control for the accounting and auditing practice of Berger, 
Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank, CPAs PL (the firm), in effect for the year ended May 31, 2016. 
Our peer review was conducted in accordance with the Standards for Performing and Reporting 
on Peer Reviews established by the Peer Review Board of the American Institute of Certified 
Public Accountants. As a part of our peer review, we considered reviews by regulatory entities, 
if applicable, in determining the nature and extent of our procedures. The firm is responsible for 
designing a system of quality control and complying with it to provide the firm with reasonable 
assurance of performing and reporting in conformity with applicable professional standards in all 
material respects. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the design of the system of 
quality control, and the firm's compliance therewith based on our review. The nature, objectives, 
scope, limitations of, and the procedures performed in a System Review are described in the 
standards at www.aicpa.org/prsummary. 

As required by the standards, engagements selected for review included engagements performed 
under Government Auditing Standards and audits of employee benefit plans. 

In our opinion, the system of quality control for the accounting and auditing practice of Berger, 
Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank, CPAs PL in effect for the year ended May 31, 2016 has been 
suitably designed and complied with to provide the firm with reasonable assurance of performing 
and reporting in conformity with applicable professional standards in all material respects. Firms 
can receive a rating of pass, pass with deficiency(ies), or fail. Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & 
Frank, CPAs PL, has received a peer review rating of pass. 

L~ ~ +~\,-
sag6'M, R~utimann & Associates, CPAs, PA 

(BERGER REPORTI6) 

Member American Institute of Cert1f1ed Public Accountant~ {AICPA) and Florido Institute of Cerhf1ed Puhhc Acrnuntcmte; (FICPA) 
Nat1orml Assocmhon of Cerflfmd Valvotmn Analyst!; (NACVA) 



ADDENDUM TO ENGAGEMENT LETTER BETWEEN BERGER, TOOMBS, 
ELAM, GAINES AND FRANK AND POINCIANA COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
(DATED SEPTEMBER 18, 2019) 

Public Records. Auditor shall, pursuant to and in accordance with Section 
119.0701, Florida Statutes, comply with the public records laws of the State of Florida, 
and specifically shall: 

a. Keep and maintain public records required by the District to perform the 
services or work set forth in this Agreement; and 

b. Upon the request of the District's custodian of public records, provide the 
District with a copy of the requested records or allow the records to be 
inspected or copied within a reasonable time at a cost that does not exceed 
the cost provided in Chapter 119, Florida Statutes, or as otherwise provided 
by law; and 

c. Ensure that public records that are exempt or confidential and exempt from 
public records disclosure requirements are not disclosed except as 
authorized by law for the duration of the contract term and following 
completion of the Agreement if the Auditor does not transfer the records to 
the District; and 

d. Upon completion of the Agreement, transfer, at no cost to the District, all 
public records in possession of the Auditor or keep and maintain public 
records required by the District to perform the service or work provided for 
in this Agreement. If the Auditor transfers all public records to the District 
upon completion of the Agreement, the Auditor shall destroy any duplicate 
public records that are exempt or confidential and exempt from public 
disclosure requirements. If the Auditor keeps and maintains public records 
upon completion of the Agreement, the Auditor shall meet all applicable 
requirements for retaining public records. All records stored electronically 
must be provided to the District, upon request from the District's custodian 
of public records, in a format that is compatible with the information 
technology systems of the District. 

Auditor acknowledges that any requests to inspect or copy public records relating 
to this Agreement must be made directly to the District pursuant to Section 119.0701(3), 
Florida Statutes. If notified by the District of a public records request for records not in 
the possession of the District but in possession of the Auditor, the Auditor shall provide 
such records to the District or allow the records to be inspected or copied within a 
reasonable time. Auditor acknowledges that should Auditor fail to provide the public 
records to the District within a reasonable time, Auditor may be subject to penalties 
pursuant to Section 119.10, Florida Statutes. 



IF THE AUDITOR HAS QUESTIONS REGARDING THE 
APPLICATION OF CHAPTER 119, FLORIDA STATUTES, TO 
THE AUDITOR'S DUTY TO PROVIDE PUBLIC RECORDS 
RELATING TO THIS AGREEMENT/CONTRACT, THE 
AUDITOR MAY CONTACT THE CUSTODIAN OF PUBLIC 
RECORDS FOR THE DISTRICT AT: 

GMS-SF, LLC 
135 _WEST CENTRAL BL VD., SUITE 320 
ORLANDO, FL 32801 
TELEPHONE: 407-841-5524 
EMAIL: GFLINT@GMSCFL .COM 

Auditor : J.W. Gaines 

By: ~,. 

Title: Director/ 

Date : September 19, 2019 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

DATE: 

opping Green & San1s 
Attorneys and Counselors 

MEMORANDUM 

Six Mile Creek Community Development District 
Board of Supervisors 

Jason Walters 

Updated Provisions of the District's Rules of Procedure 

September 18, 2019 

Please find attached to this memorandum an updated version of the Six Mile Creek 
Community Development District's (the "District's") Rules of Procedure (the "Rules"). Several 
substantive revisions were made to maintain consistency between the Rules and the current Florida 
Statutes, including changes implemented in the most recent legislative session, as well as to 
facilitate greater efficiency in the operation of the District. An explanation of each material change 
to the Rules is provided below. Minor formatting changes and edits are not discussed. Should you 
have any questions regarding the revisions to the Rules, please do not hesitate to contact me via e
mail at jasonw@hgslaw.com or via phone at 850-222- 7500. 

Costs Associated With Public Records Requests (Pages 8-9) 

Language was added to Rule 1.2(4) to reflect statutory language regarding calculation of 
special charges for responding to certain public records requests, and to state that the District is 
under no duty to produce requested records if the requestor has not paid the required costs or has 
outstanding charges. The language will help minimize expenses incurred by the District in 
responding to public records requests. 

Financial Disclosure Coordination (Page 9) 

Rule 1.2(7) was added to maintain consistency with legislation that was passed during the 
2019 legislative session. The rule designates the Secretary as the District's Financial Disclosure 
Coordinator (the "Coordinator") (unless the District designates otherwise by resolution) and 
requires the Coordinator to create, maintain, and update certain records and provide them to the 
Florida Commission on Ethics by certain deadlines. Each Supervisor or other Reporting Individual 
must notify the Coordinator in writing if there are changes to his or her name, e-mail address, or 
physical address, and must notify the Commission on Ethics of changes to his or her e-mail address. 

Agenda and Meeting Materials (Page 11) 

Rule 1.3(3) was amended to reflect statutory requirements that the agenda and meeting 
materials available in an electronic format, excluding confidential and exempt information, shall be 

Post Office Box 6526 Tallahassee, Florida 32314 119 South Monroe Street, Suite 300 (32301) 850.222.7500 850.224.8551 fax www.hgslaw.com 



made available to the public at least seven days before a meeting, hearing, or workshop. The 
amended rule also clarifies circumstances in which the agenda may be amended or additional 
materials added after initial posting. It additionally specifies which documents constitute "meeting 
materials." Documents that do not meet the definition of "meeting materials" may still be provided 
to the Board, but will be considered supplementary materials and are not required to be made 
available to the public before the meeting. Supplementary materials may include, but are not 
necessarily limited to, the following: financial statements, informational reports, and copies of 
receipts and invoices. 

Flexibility for Board Authorization (Page 13) 

Language was added to Rule 1.3 (11) to allow the Board to waive formal approval or 
disapproval procedures. This will allow the Board flexibility to use different procedures when 
necessary and will protect the validity of the Board's actions where there is a technical irregularity 
but the Board has otherwise made its decision clear. 

Security and Firesafety Board Discussions (Page 14) 

Rule 1.3(14) was added to reflect the fact that portions of a meeting which would reveal a 
security or firesafety system plan or portion thereof made confidential and exempt by Florida law 
are exempt from Florida's statutory public meeting requirements. Including this rule will clarify the 
procedures the Board should use to ensure that confidential and exempt information is not made 
public. 

Internal Controls to Prevent Fraud, Waste and Abuse (Page 15) 

Rule 1.4 was added to reflect legislative changes enacted in the 2019 legislative session 
requiring special districts to establish and maintain internal controls to prevent fraud, waste, and 
abuse. Our office plans to work with the District Manager and auditor to develop the internal 
controls, which the Board will adopt in the same manner as it does policies. 

Notice of Competitive Solicitation (Pages 27 and 36) 

Rules 3.1(3) and 3.3(2)(c) have been amended to state that when a consultant has asked to 
be provided with notice of the District's competitive solicitations, the District Manager's failure to 
provide them with a copy of the notice will not give them bid protest rights or otherwise disqualify 
the District's otherwise valid procurement. This will reduce the District's exposure to potential bid 
protests and decrease the likelihood of a procurement being considered invalid due to a technical 
irregularity. 

Procedure Regarding Auditor Selection (Page 31) 

Language has been added to the introductory paragraph to Rule 3 .2 to clarify that the 
District need not use the procedures set out by the Rule for audits required under Chapter 190 of the 
Florida Statutes but which do not meet the thresholds of Chapter 218 of the Florida Statutes. 

Additionally, the requirements for composition of the Auditor Selection Committee in Rule 
3.2(2) have been amended to reflect legislation passed during the 2019 legislative session. Now, at 

2 



least one individual on the Committee must be a member of the Board; the Chairperson of the 
Committee must be a member of the Board; and an employee, chief executive officer, or chief 
financial officer of the District may not be a member of the Committee but may serve in an advisory 
capacity. 

Contract Periods (Pages 34, 56, and 59) 

Rules 3.2(8)(d), 3.8(5), and 3.9(4) have been amended to set the maximum contract period 
for auditing services, the maximum renewal period for contracts for the purchase of goods, supplies, 
materials, and the maximum renewal period for contracts for maintenance services at five (5) years. 
This will provide greater specificity to guide contract terms. 

Suspension, Revocation, or Denial of Qualification (Pages 40-42) 

Rule 3 .4(3) has been added to specify the procedures to be used if the District wishes to 
suspend, revoke, or deny a pre-qualified vendor's pre-qualified status. It specifies what constitutes 
good cause for such suspension, revocation, or denial; the effect of the suspension, revocation, or 
denial; hearing procedures the District must follow; and factors influencing the time period of the 
suspension, revocation, or denial. 

Protest Bonds (Pages 61~62) 

Rule 3 .11 (I)( c) has been amended to require that both the requirement for and the amount of 
the protest bond be disclosed in the competitive solicitation documents, and to allow the amount of 
the bond to be any amount within the limits imposed by Florida law. 

3 



Minor Changes 

The following minor changes have also been made to the Rules: 

Rule 1. !(!): This Rule has been amended to clarify requirements for Board members appointed or 
elected to elector seats. (Page 2). 

Rule l.1(2)(c) and (d): These Rules have been amended to include the words "at least" before the 
required amounts of the Secretary's or Treasurer's fidelity bonds or employee theft insurance 
policies to accommodate the possibility of greater amounts. (Page 4). 

Rule 1.1(6): This Rule has been amended to include the Florida Constitution as a governing 
authority on voting conflicts of interest. This change reflects the recently passed Amendment I 2 to 
the Florida Constitution. (Pages 5-6). 

Rules l.3(I)(e), (l)(d), (l)(f); and 3.2(9): These Rules were amended to allow inclusion oflanguage 
substantially similar to that recited in the Rules. (Pages 10-11 and 34). 

Rule 1.3(6): This Rule was amended to require the chair or vice chair to consult with the District 
Manager and District Counsel, if they are available, before calling an emergency meeting. 
(Page 12). 

Rule 2.0(12)(d): This Rule has been amended to allow 90 days instead of 60 days for the Board to 
announce a decision on a petition for variance or waiver of its Rules. (Page 21 ). 

Rule 3.0(3)(b): The dollar thresholds in this Rule have been increased to $2,000,000 for a study 
activity when the fee for such Professional Services to the District does not exceed the increased 
amount of $200,000, to reflect the current statutory thresholds. (Page 22). 

Rules 3.1(4)(b), 3.6(2)(c)(ii)6., and 3.8(2)(k): The word "responsive" has been added to allow the 
Board to proceed with evaluating and selecting a proposal from the submissions if it receives fewer 
than three responsive proposals. (Pages 28, 49 and 55). 

Rule 3.2(3)(b): "Understanding of scope of work" has been removed from the list of required 
factors used to evaluate auditing proposals. The District may still include this as an evaluation 
criterion if it wishes, but it is not required to do so. (Page 32). 

Rule 3.2(7)(b): Language has been added to specify that if the Board does not select the highest
ranked qualified auditing firm, it must document in its records its reason for not doing so. (Page 33). 

Rules 3.5(2)(e) and 3.6(2)(c)(ii)3.: "Reemployment assistance" has been added to the non-exclusive 
list of subjects of federal labor or employment laws of which violation may render a contractor 
ineligible to submit a bid, response, or proposal for a District project. (Pages 44 and 48). 

Rule 3.11(6): Language was added specifying that the District may reject all qualifications, 
proposals, replies, or responses and start the competitive solicitation process anew if all of the bids, 
proposals, replies, and responses are too high. (Page 63). 

4 



RESOLUTION 2020-01 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE SIX 
MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT TO 
DESIGNATE DATE, TIME AND PLACE OF PUBLIC HEARING AND 
AUTHORIZATION TO PUBLISH NOTICE OF SUCH HEARING FOR 
THE PURPOSE OF ADOPTING AMENDED AND RESTATED RULES 
OF PROCEDURE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

WHEREAS, Six Mile Creek Community Development District (the "District") is a local 
unit of special-purpose govermnent created and existing pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, 
being situated entirely within St. Johns County, Florida; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the District ( the "Board") is authorized by Section 
190.011(5), Florida Statutes, to adopt rules and orders pursuant to Chapter 120, Florida Statutes. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS OF THE SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

SECTION 1. A Public Hearing will be held to adopt the District's Amended and Restated 
Rules of Procedure on ______ , 20_, at____ .m., at the offices of GMS, LLC, 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, Florida 32092. 

SECTION 2. The District Secretary is directed to publish notice of the hearing in 
accordance with Section 120.54, Florida Statutes. 

SECTION 3. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 22nd day of October, 2019. 

ATTEST: 

Secretary/Assistant Secretary 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Chairman, Board of Supervisors 



AMENDED AND RESTATED 
RULES OF PROCEDURE 

__________ _ _ COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

1.0 

2.0 

3.0 

4.0 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

General ...................................................................................................................... . 

1.1 

1.2 

1.3 

Board of Supervisors; Officers and Voting .................................................. . 

District Offices; Public Information and Inspection of R~eords; Policies; 
Service Contract Requirements ..................................................................... . 

Public Meetings, Hearings, and Workshops ................................................. . 

Rule1naking Proceedings .......................................................................................... . 

CompetitiYe Purchase ............................................................................................... . 

3.1 Proced1:1re Under The Consultants' CompetitiYe Negotiation Act ............... . 

3.2 Procedl:IFe Regarding A1:1ditor Selection ....................................................... . 

3.3 P1:1rchase of Insurance ................................................................................... . 

3.4 Pre qua I ification ............................................................................................ . 

3.5 Ccmstructios Contracts, Not Design B1:1ild .................................................. .. 

3.6 Constrnctios Contracts, Design Build .......................................................... . 

3.7 Payment and Performance Bonds .. ............................................................... . 

3.8 Goods, S1:1pplies, and Materials .................................................................... . 

3.9 Maintenance SerYices ................................................................................... . 

3.10 Contract1:1al SerYices ..................................................................................... . 

3 .11 Protests with Respect to Proceedings under R1:1les 3.1, 3.2, 3.3, 3.4, 
3.5, 3.6, 3.8, and 3.9 ...................................................................................... . 

Effecti1, 1e Date 60 
EFFECTIVE AS OF __ __ ___ ,. 20 

2 

3 

7 

10 

15 

21 

26 

30 

34 

36 

39 

43 

48 

49 

53 

56 

57 



TABLE OF CONTENTS 
Rule 1.0 General. ......................................................................................................................... 3 

Rule I.I 

Rule 1.2 

Rule 1.3 

Rule 1.4 

Board of Supervisors; Officers and Voting ................................................ 4 

District Offices; Public Information and Inspection of Records; Policies; 
Service Contract Requirements; Financial Disclosure Coordination ......... 8 

Public Meetings, Hearings, and Workshops ............................................. l l 

Internal Controls to Prevent Fraud, Waste and Abuse .............................. 16 

Rule 2.0 Rulemaking Proceedings ............................................................................................ 17 

Rule 3.0 Competitive Purchase ................................................................................................. 23 

Rule 3.1 

Rule 3.2 

Rule 3.3 

Rule 3.4 

Rule 3.5 

Rule 3.6 

Rule 3.7 

Rule 3.8 

Rule 3.9 

Rule 3.10 

Rule 3.11 

Procedure Under the Consultants' Competitive Negotiations Act ............ 28 

Procedure Regarding Auditor Selection ................................................... 32 

Purchase of Insurance ............................................................................... 37 

Pre-qualification ........................................................................................ 39 

Construction Contracts, Not Design-Build ............................................... 44 

Construction Contracts, Design-Build ...................................................... 48 

Payment and Performance Bonds ............................................................. 53 

Goods, Supplies, and Materials ................................................................ 54 

Maintenance Services ............................................................................... 58 

Contractual Services ................................................................................. 62 

Protests with Respect to Proceedings under Rules 3.1, 3.2, 3.3, 3.4, 3.5, 
3.6, 3.8, and 3.9 ......................................................................................... 64 

Rule 4.0 Effective Date ............................................................................................................. 67 

2 



Rule 1.0 

(1) 

General. 

The ___________ Comm unity Development Distr ict (the 
"Distri ct") was created pursuant to the pro visions of Chapter 190 of the F lorida 
Statutes , and was established to provide for the ownership , operat ion, 
maintenan ce, and provision of var ious capi tal faci lities and serv ices within its 
jurisdiction. The purpose of these rules (the "Rules") is to describe the genera l 
operat ions of the District. 

(2) Definitions located within any section of these Rules shall be applicable withjn all 
other sect ions, unless specifica lly stated to the contrary. 

(3) Unless spec ifically permitted by a writte n agree ment with the District, the District 
does not accept documents filed by electronic ma il or facsimile transmiss ion . 
Fi lings are only accepted during norma l business hour s. 

(4) A Rule of the District shall be effect ive upon adoption by affirmat ive vote of the 
District Board. After a Rule becomes effect ive, it may be repealed or ame nded 
only through the rulemaking proc edures spec ified in these Rules. 
Notwithstanding, the District may immediately suspend the appli cation of a Rule 
if the District determines that the Rule conflicts with Flor ida law. In the event 
that a Ru le conflicts with Flori da law and its appl icatio n has not been suspended 
by the District , such Rule should be interpreted in the manner that best effectuat es 
the intent of the Ru le while also complying with Florida law . If the intent of the 
Rule abso lutely cannot be effectuated while comply ing with Florida law, the Rule 
shall be automatically suspe nded. 

Specific Authority: §§ 190.011 (5), 190.011(15) , Fla. Stat. 
Law Implemented: §§ 190.011(5), 190.011(15), Fla. Stat. 

3 



Rule 1.1 

(1) 

(2) 

Board of Supervisors; Officers and Voting . 

Board of Supervisors. The Board of Supervisors of the District (the "Boar d") sha ll 
consist of five (5) member s. Members of the Board ("Supervisors") appointed by 
ordinance or rule or elected by landown ers must be citizens of the Unite d States 
of America and residents of the State of Florida . Supervisors elected or appointed 
by resideAt eleetorsthe Board to elector seats must be citizens of the United States 
of America, residents of the State of Florida and of the Distr ict, and registered to 
vote with the Supervisor of Elections of the county in which the District is 
located,--aoo and for those elected, shall also be qualified to run by the Superviso r 
of Elections . The Board shall exercise the power s granted to the District under 
Florida law. 

(a) Supervisors shall hold office for the term specified by Section 190.006 of 
the Florida Statutes. If, during the term of office, any Board member(s) 
vacates their office, the remaining member (s) of the Board shall fill the 
vacancies by appointment for the remainder of the term(s). If three or 
more vacancies exist at the same time, a quorum, as defined herein, shall 
not be required to appoint replacement Board members. 

(b) Three (3) members of the Board shall constitute a quorum for the purposes 
of conducting business, exercising powers and all other purp oses. A 
Board member shall be counte d toward the quorum if physically present at 
the meeting, regardless of whether such Board member is prohibited from, 
or abstains from, participating in discussion or voting on a particular item. 

(c) Action taken by the Board shall be upon a majority vote of the members 
present, unless otherwise provided in the Rules or required by law. 
Subject to Rule 1.3(10), a Board member participating in the Board 
meeting by teleconference or videoconference - shall be entitled to vote 
and take all other action as though physically present. 

(d) Unless otherwise provided for by an act of the Board, any one Board 
member may attend a mediatio n sess ion on behalf of the Board. Any 
agreement resulting from such mediation sess ion must be approved 
pursuant to subsect ion (l)(c) of this Rule. 

Officers. At the first Board meet ing held after each election where the newly 
elected members take office, the Board shall select a Chairperson , Vice
Chairper son, Secretary, Assistant Secretary , and Treasurer. 

(a) The Chairper son must be a member of the Board. If the Chairperson 
resigns from that office or ceases to be a member of the Board , the Board 
shall select a Chairperson. The Chairperson serves at the pleasure of the 
Board. The Chairperson shall be authorized to execute resolutions and 
contracts on the District 's behalf. The Chairperson shall convene and 

4 



conduct all meetings of the Board. In the event the Chairperson is unable 
to attend a meeting, the Vice-Chairperson shall convene and conduct the 
meeting. The Chairperson or Vice-Chairperson may delegate the 
responsib ility of conducting the meeting to the District's manager 
("District Manager") or District Counsel, in whole or in part. 

(b) The Vice-Chairperson shall be a member of the Board and shall have such 
duties and responsibilities as specifically designated by the Board from 
time to time. The Vice-Chairperson has the authority to execute 
resolutions and contracts on the District 's behalf in the absence of the 
Chairperso n . If the Vice-Chairperson resigns from office or ceases to be a 
member of the Board, the Board shall select a Vice-Chairperson. The 
Vice-Chairperson serves at the pleasure of the Board. 

(c) The Secretary of the Board serves at the pleasure of the Board and need 
not be a member of the Board. The Secretary shall be respons ible for 
maintaining the minutes of Board meetings and may have other duties 
assigned by the Board from time to time. An employee of the District 
Manager may serve as Secretary. The Secretary shall be bonded by a 
reputable and qualified bonding company in at least the amount of one 
million dollars ($1,000,000) , or have in place a fidelity bond, employee 
theft insurance policy , or a comparable product in at least the amount of 
one million dollars ($1,000,000) that names the District as an additional 
insured. 

(d) The Treasurer need not be a member of the Board but must be a resident 
of the State of Florida. The Treasurer shall perform duties described in 
Section 190.007(2) and (3) of the Florida Statutes, as well as those 
assigned by the Board from time to time. The Treasurer shall serve at the 
pleasure of the Board. The Treasurer shall either be bonded by a reputabl e 
and qualified bonding company in at least the amount of one million 
dollar s ($1,000,000), or have in place a fidelity bond, employee theft 
insurance policy, or a comparab le product in at least the amount of one 
million dollars ($ 1,000,000) that names the District as an additional 
insured. 

(e) In the event that both the Chairperson and Vice-Chairp erson are absent 
from a Board meeting and a quorum is present , the Board may designate 
one of its members or a member of District staff to conve ne and conduct 
the meeting. In such circumsta nces, any of the Board members present are 
authorized to execute agreemen ts, resolutions, and other documents 
approved by the Board at such meeting. In the event that the Chairperson 
and Vice-Chairper son are both unavailab le to execute a document 
previously approved by the Board , the Secretary or any Assistant 
Secretary may execute such document. 

5 



(f) The Board may assign additional duties to District officers from time to 
time , which include, but are not limited to, executing documents on behal f 
of the District. 

(g) The Chairperson, Vice-Chairperson, and any other person authorized by 
District Resolution may sign checks and warrants for the District , 
countersigned by the Trea surer or other persons authorized by the Board. 

(3) Committees. The Board may establish committees of the Board, either on a 
permanent or temporary basis, to perform specifically designated functions. 
Committees may include individual s who are not members of the Board. Such 
function s may include, but are not limited to, review of bids, proposals, and 
qualification s, contract negotiations, personnel matter s, and budget preparation. 

(4) Record Book. The Board shall keep a permanent record book entitled "Record of 
Proceeding s," in which shall be recorded minutes of all meeting s, resolution s, 
proceedin gs, certificates , and corporate acts. The Records of Proceed ings shall be 
located at a District office and shall be avai lable for inspection by the public. 

(5) Meetings. For each fiscal year, the Board shall establish a schedule of regular 
meetings, which shall be published in a newspaper of general circulation in the 
county in which the District is located and filed with the local general-purpo se 
governments within whose boundarie s the District is located. A ll meetings of the 
Board and Committees serving an adv isory function sha ll be open to the public in 
accord with the provisions of Chapter 286 of the Florida Statutes. 

(6) Voting Conflict oflnt erest. The Board shall comply with Section 112.3 143 of the 
Florida Statutes, so as to ensure the proper disclosure of conflicts of interest on 
matters coming before the Board for a vote. For the purposes of this section , 
"voting conflict of interest" shall be governed by the Florida Constitution and 
Chapters 112 and 190 of the Florida Statutes , as amended from time to time. 
Generally, a voting confl ict exists when a Board member is called upon to vote on 
an item which would inure to the Board member 's specia l private gain or loss or 
the Board member knows would inure to the special private gain or loss of a 
principal by whom the Board member is retained, the parent organization or 
subsidiary of a corporate principal , a business assoc iate, or a relative including 
only a father, mother, son, daughter, husband, wife, brother, sister, father -in-law, 
mother-in-law, son-in-law, and daughter-in-law. 

(a) When a Board member knows the member has a conflict of interest on a 
matter coming before the Board , the member should notify the Board's 
Secretary prior to particip ating in any discuss ion with the Board on the 
matter. The member shall publicly announce the conflict of interest at the 
meeting. This announcement shall appear in the minutes. 

6 



If the Board member was elected at a landowner's election or appointed to 
fill a vacancy of a seat last filled at a landowner's election, the Board 
member may vote or abstain from voting on the matter at issue. If the 
Board member was elected by electors residing within the District, the 
Board member is prohibited from voting on the matter at issue. In the 
event that the Board member intends to abstain or is prohibited from 
voting, such Board member shall not participate in the discussion on the 
item subject to tbe vote. 

The Board's Secretary shall prepare a Memorandum of Voting Conflict 
(Form 8B) which shall then be signed by the Board member, filed with the 
Board's Secretary, and provided for attachment to the minutes of the 
meeting within fifteen ( 15) days of the meeting. 

(b) If a Board member inadvertently votes on a matter and later learns he or 
she has a conflict on the matter, the member shall immediately notify the 
Board's Secretary. Within fifteen (15) days of the notification, the member 
shall file the appropriate Memorandum of Voting Conflict, which will be 
attached to the minutes of the Board meeting during which the vote on the 
matter occurred. The Memorandum of Voting Conflict shall immediately 
be provided to other Board members and shall be read publicly at the next 
meeting held subsequent to the filing of the Memorandum of Voting 
Conflict. The Board member's vote is unaffected by this filing. 

(c) It is not a conflict of interest for a Board member, the District Manager, or 
an employee of the District to be a stockholder, officer or employee of a 
landowner or of an entity affiliated with a landowner. 

( d) In the event that a Board member elected at a landowner's election or 
appointed to fill a vacancy of a seat last filled at a landowner's election, 
has a continuing conflict of interest, such Board member is permitted to 
file a Memorandum of Voting Conflict at any time in which it shall state 
the nature of the continuing conflict. Only one such continuing 
Memorandum of Voting Conflict shall be required to be filed for each 
term the Board member is in office. 

Specific Authority: §§ 190.011 (5), 190.011(15), Fla. Stat. 
Law Implemented: §§ 112.3143, 190.006, 190.007, Fla. Stat. 

7 



Rule 1.2 

(1) 

District Offices; Public Information and Inspection of Records; Policies; 
Service Contract Requirements ; Financial Disclosure Coordination. 

District Offices. Unless otherwise designated by the Board, the official District 
office shall be the District Manager 's office identified by the District Manager. If 
the District Manager 's office is not located within the county in which the District 
is located, the Board shall designate a local records office within such county 
which sha ll at a minimum contain, but not be limited to, the following documents: 

(a) Age nda packages for prior 24 months and next meeting; 

(b) Official minut es of meetings , inclu ding adopte d resolution s of the Board; 

(c) Names and addr esses of current Board members and District Manager, 
unless such addresses are protected from disclosure by law; 

(d) A dopted eng ineer 's reports; 

(e) Adopted assessment methodologies /reports; 

(f) Adopted disclosure of public financing; 

(g) Limited Offering Memora ndum for each financing undertaken by the 
District; 

(h) Pro ceed ings, cert ificates, bonds given by all employees, and any and a ll 
corporate acts; 

(i) District policies and rule s; 

U) Fisca l year end audits; and 

(k) Adop ted budget for the current fiscal year. 

The District Manag er shall ensure that each District record s office conta ins the 
docwnents requ ired by Florida law. 

(2) Public Records. Di strict pub lic records include all docume nts, papers, letters, 
maps, books, tapes , photographs, films , sound recordings, data processing 
softwa re, or other material , regardle ss of the physica l form, characteristics , or 
means of transmission, made or received in connect ion with the transaction of 
officia l business of the District. All District publi c records not otherw ise restricted 
by law may be cop ied or inspecte d at the District Manager 's office durin g regular 
business hours. Certain District records can also be inspecte d and cop ied at the 
District' s local records office dur ing regular business hours. All wr itten public 
records requests shall be directed to the Secretary who by these ru les is appointed 

8 

[ 



as the District's records custod ian. Regardless of the form of the req uest, any 
Board member or staff member w ho receives a public records request sha ll 
immediatel y forward or comm unicate such request to the Secretary for 
coor dination of a prompt response . The Secretary, after consulting with District 
Counsel as to the applicability of any except ions under the public records laws, 
sha ll be responsible for responding to the public records request. At no time can 
the Distric t be required to create records or summaries of records, or prepare 
opinion s regarding District policies, in response to a public records request. 

(3) Service Contract s. Any contract for services, regardless of cost, sha ll include 
provisions required by law that require the contractor to comp ly with public 
records laws. The District Manager shall be responsi ble for initiall y enforcing all 
contract provisions related to a contractor's duty to comply with public records 
laws. 

(4) Fees; Cop ies. Copies of public records shall be made available to the requesting 
person at a charge of $0.15 per page for one-sided copies and $0.20 per page for 
two -sided cop ies if not more than 8 ½ by 14 inches. For copies of public records 
in excess of the sizes listed in this section and for outside duplication services, the 
charge shall be equal to the actua l cost of reproduction. Cert ified copies of public 
records sha ll be made avai lable at a charge of one dollar ($ 1.00) per page. If the 
nature or volume of records requested requires extensive use of inform at ion 
technology resources or extens ive clerica l or superviso ry assistance , the District 
may charge, in addition to the duplication charge, a specia l serv ice cha rge that is 
based on the cost the District incurs to produce the records requested. This charge 
may includ e, but is not limited to, the cost of information technology resource, 
employee labor, and fees charged to the District by consu ltants employed in 
fulfilling the request. In cases where the specia l service charge is based in whole 
or in part on the costs incurred by the District due to employee labor, cons ultant 
fees, or other forms of labor, those portions of the charge shall be calc ulated based 
on the lowest labor cost of the individual !fil. who is/are qualified to perform the 
labor. taking into acco unt the nature or vo lume of the publi c reco rds to be 
inspected or copied. The charge may include the labor costs of super visory and/or 
clerical staff whose ass istance is requ ired to co mp lete the reco rds requ est in 
accordance w ith Florida law . For purposes of this Rule, the word "extensive" 
shall mean that it will take more than 15 minutes to locate, review for confidential 
information, copy and re-file the requested material. In cases where extensive 
personne l time is determined by the District to be necessary to safeguard original 
records being inspected, the special servi ce charge provided for in the-thi s sectio n 
shall apply. If the total fees, including but not limited to spec ial service charges, 
are anticipated to exceed twenty -five dollars ($25.00), then, prior to commenc ing 
work on the request, the Distr ict wi ll infonn the perso n making the public records 
request of the estim ated cost, w ith the understanding that the final cost may vary 
from that estimate. If the person making the public records request decides to 
proceed wit h the request, payment of the estimated cost is required in advance. 
Should the person fa il to pay the estimat e. the District is under no du ty to prod uce 

9 



the requested records. After the request has been fulfilled, additional payments or 
credits may be due . The District is under no duty to produce records in response 
to future record s requests if the person making the request owes the Distr ict for 
past unpaid dup lication charges. special serv ice charges. or other required 
pavment s or credits . 

(5) Records Retention. The Secretary of the Distr ict shall be responsible for retainin g 
the District' s records in acco rdance with appl icable Florida law. 

(6) Policies. The Board may adopt policies related to the condu ct of its business and 
the provisio n of services either by resolu tion or motion. 

(7) Financia l Disclosure Coord ination. Unless specifical ly designated by Board 
reso lution otherwise, the Secretary shall serve as the Financial Disclosure 
Coo rdinator ("Coordinato r") for the District as required by the Florida 
Commis sion on Ethics ("Commission"). The Coordinator shall create, ma intain 
and update a list of the names, e-mail addresses . physical addresses. and names of 
the agency of. and the office or pos ition held by, all Supervisors and other persons 
required by Florida law to file a statement of financial interest due to his or her 
affiliation with the District ("Reporting Indiv idual") . The Coordinator shall 
provide th is list to the Commission by February l of each year, which list shall be 
current as of December 3 1 of the pr ior year. Each Supervisor and Reporting 
Individua l shall prompt ly notify the Coo rdinator in writing if there are any 
changes to such person's name, e-mail address, or physical address. Each 
Supervisor and Reporting Individual shall promptly not ify the Commission in the 
mann er prescribed by the Commission if there are any changes to such person's e
mail address . 

Specific Aut hority : §§ 190.011(5), 190.011 (15), F la. Stat. 
Law Implement ed: §§ 112.31446(3), 112.3145(8\(a)t., 119.07, 119.0701, 190.006, -l-19..o+,Fla. Sta t. 

10 



Rule 1.3 

(1) 

Public Meetings, Hearings, and Workshops. 

Notice. Except in emergencies, or as otherw ise requir ed by statute or these Rules , 
at least seven (7) days, but no more than thirty (30) days publjc notice sha ll be 
given of any public meeting, hearing or workshop of the Board . Public notice 
shall be given by publication in a newspaper of general circulat ion in the District 
and in the county in which the District is located. "Genera l circulation" means a 
publication that is printed and pub lished at least once a week for the preceding 
yea r, offe ring at least 25% of its words in the Eng lish language, qualifies as a 
periodicals material for postal purpo ses in the co unty in which the District is 
located, is for sa le to the public genera lly, is available to the public genera lly for 
the publication of officia l or other notices , and is customarily contai ning 
information of a public character or of interest or of va lue to the resident s or 
owners of property in the county where publi shed , or of interest or of va lue to the 
general public. The annual meeting notice required to be published by Sectio n 
189.015 of the Florida Statutes, shall be published in a newspaper not of limited 
subje ct matter , wh ich is published at least five days a week, unless the only 
newspaper in the county is published less than five days a week. Each Notice 
sha ll state, as applicable: 

(a) 

(b) 

(c) 

(d) 

(e) 

The date, time and place of the meeting , hearing or wo rkshop; 

A brief description of the nature , subjects , and purposes of the meeting, 
hearing , or wo rkshop; 

The District office address for the submission of request s for copies of the 
age nda, as well as a contact name and telephone number for verbal 
reque sts for copies of the agenda; and 

The following or substantia lly similar language: - "Pursuant to provisions 
of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special 
accommodations to participate in th is meeting/hearing/worksh op is asked 
to advise the District Office at least forty -eight (48) hours before the 
meetin g/hearin g/workshop by contacting the District Manager at L_) 
_ _ ___ _ _ . If you are hear ing or speech impaired , please contact 
the Florida Relay Service at 1 (800) 955-8770 or l (800) 955-8 77 1, who 
can aid you in contacting the District Office. " 

The fo llowing or substantia lly similar lan guage: "A person who decide s to 
appea l any decision made at the meet ing/hearin g/wo rk shop w ith respect to 
any matter considered at the meeting/h earing/workshop is advised that 
person wi ll need a record of the proceed ings and that according ly, the 
person may need to ensure that a verbat im record of the proceedings is 
made includin g the testimony and evidence upo n wh ich the appeal is to be 
based. " 

11 



(2) 

(f) The following or substantially simi lar language: - "The meeting [or hearing 
or workshop ] may be continued in progress without additional notice to a 
time , date, and location stated on the record." 

Mistake. In the event that a meeting is held under the incorrect assumption that 
notice required by law and these Rules has been given, the Board at its next 
properly noticed meeting shall cure such defect by considering the agenda items 
from the prior meeting individually and anew. 

(3) Agenda. The District Manager , under the guidance of Di strict Counsel and the 
Cha irperson or Vice-Chairperson, sha ll prepare a notice and an agenda of the 
meeting/hearing/workshop. The notice and agenda and any meeting material s 
available in an electron ic format exc luding any confidentia l and any confidential 
and exempt information, shall be available to the public at least se 11enty tv,'o (72) 
00!:tfSseven days before the meeting/hearing/workshop .,_ except in an emergency . 
Meeting materials shall be defined as, and limited to, the agenda, meeting 
minute s, resolution s. and agreements of the District that Distr ict staff deem s 
nece ssary for Board approval. Inclu s ion of additional material s for Board 
considerat ion other than tho se defi ned herein as " meeting materia ls" shall not 
convert such materia ls into "meeting materials ." For good cause, the agenda may 
be changed after it is first made available for distribution , and additional material s 
may be added or provided under separate cover at the meeting . The requirement 
of good cause sha ll be liberally construed to allow the District to efficient ly 
conduct business and to avoid the expenses associated with specia l meetings. 

The District may , but is not requi red to , use the following format in preparing its 
agenda for its regular meetings: 

Call to order 
Roll ca ll 
Public comment 
Organizational matters 
Review of minutes 
Specific items of old business 
Specific items of new business 
Staff reports 

(a) District Counse l 
(b) District Engineer 
(c) District Manager 

1. Fina ncia l Report 
2. Approva l of Expenditures 

Supervisor ' s requests and comments 
Public comment 
Adjournment 

12 



(4) 

(5) 

(6) 

(7) 

(8) 

(9) 

Minute s. The Secretary shall be respons ible for preparing and keeping the minutes 
of each meeting of the Board. Minu tes shall be corrected and approved by the 
Board at a subsequent meeting . The Secretary may work with other staff 
memb ers in preparing draft minute s for the Board 's consideration. 

Special Request s . Per sons wishing to receive, by mail , notice s or agendas of 
meetings, may so advise the District Mana ger or Secreta ry at the District Office. 
Such persons shall furnish a mailing addr ess in writin g and shall be required to 
pre-pa y the cos t of the copying and postage. 

Emergency Meet ings. The Cha irperson, or Vice-Cha irperson if the Cha irperson is 
unavailable , upon cons ultation with the District Manager and Distric t Counse l, if 
available , may convene an emergency meet ing of the Board without first havin g 
complied with section s (1) and (3) of thi s Rul e, to act on emergency matter s that 
may affec t the publi c health , safety, or welfare. Whenever poss ible , the Distri ct 
Manager shall make reasonable efforts to provide public not ice and notify all 
Board member s of an emergency meetin g twenty -four (24) hour s in advance. 
Reasonable effort s may include telephone notifi cation. Notice of the emerge ncy 
meeting must be provided both before and afte r the meeting on the Distr ict' s 
webs ite, if it has one. Whenever an emergency meeting is called , the District 
Manager shall be responsible for noti fying at least one new spape r of gener al 
c irculation in the District. After an emergency meeting, the Board shall publish in 
a new spaper of general circu lation in the District, the time , date and place of the 
emergency meet ing, the reasons why an emerge ncy meeting was necessary , and a 
descr iption of the action taken. Actions taken at an emer gency meeting may be 
ratified by the Board at a regular ly noti ced meeting subsequently held. 

Publi c Comment. The Board shall set aside a reasonable amount of time at each 
meetin g for pub lic comment and memb ers of the publ ic shall be perm itted to 
provide comme nt on any prop osition before the Board . The portion of the 
meet ing generally reserved for publi c comment shall be identified in the age nda . 
Poli cies governing public comment may be adopted by the Boa rd in accordance 
w ith Florida law. 

Budget Hear ing. Not ice of hearin g on the annual budget(s) shall be in accor d w ith 
Section 190.008 of the Florida Stat utes. Once adopted in accord with Sectio n 
190.008 of the F lorida Statute s, the annual budget(s) may be amended from time 
to tim e by action of the Board. Approval of invoices by the Board in excess of 
the fund s allocated to a part icular bud geted line item shall serve to amend the 
budgeted line item. 

Publi c Hearings. Notice of required pub lic hearings sha ll contain the information 
required by appli cable Florida law and by these Rul es applicabl e to meeting 
notices and shall be mailed and published as required by Florida law. The District 
Manager shall ensure that all such notices, whe ther mai led or published, contain 
the inform ation require d by F lorida law and these Ru les and are mailed and 

13 



published as required by Florida law. Public hearings may be held during Board 
meetings when the agenda includes such public hearing. 

(10) Participation by Teleconference/Videoconference. District staff may participate 
in Board meetings by teleconference or videoco nference. Board members may 
also participate in Board meetings by te leconference or videoconfe rence if in the 
good judgment of the Board extraordinary circumstances exist; provided however, 
at least three Board members must be physically present at the meeting location to 
establish a quorum. Such extraordinary circumstances shall be presumed when a 
Board member participates by teleconference or videoconference, unless a 
majority of the Board members physically present determines that extraordinary 
circumstances do not exist. 

(11) Board Authorizat ion. The District has not adopted Robert's Rules of Order. For 
each agenda item, there shall be discussion permitted among the Board members 
during the meeting. Unless such procedure is waived by the Board, A~pprova l or 
disapprova l of resolutions and other proposed Board actions shall be in the form 
of a motion by one Board member, a second by another Board member, and an 
affirmative vote by the majority of the Board member s present. Any Board 
member, including the Chairperson, can make or second a mot ion. 

(12) Continuances. Any meeting or public hearing of the Board may be continued 
without re-notice or re-advertising provided that: 

(a) The Board identifies on the record at the original meeting a reasonable 
need for a continuan ce; 

(b) The continuance is to a specified date, time , and location publicly 
announced at the original meeting; and 

(c) The public notice for the origina l meeting states that the meeting may be 
continued to a date and time and states that the date, time, and location of 
any continuance shall be publicly announced at the origina l meeting and 
posted at the District Office immediately following the original meeting. 

(13) Attorney-Client Sessions . An Attorney-Client Session is permitted when the 
District's attorneys deem it necessary to meet in private with the Board to discuss 
pending litigation to which the District is a party before a court or administrat ive 
agency or as may be authorized by law. The District ' s attomeysattorney must 
request such session at a public meeting. - Prior to holding the Attorney-Client 
Session, the District must give reasonable public notice of the tim e and date of the 
session and the names of the persons anticipated to attend the session. - The 
session must commence at an open meeting in wh ich the Chairperson or Vice
Chairperson announces the commencement of the sess ion, the estimated length of 
the session, and the names of the persons who will be attending the session. The 
discussion during the session is confined to sett lement negotiations or strategy 

14 



related to litigation expenses or as may be authorized by law. Only the Board, the 
District's attorneys (incl uding outside counsel), the District Manager, and the 
court repo 1ter may attend an Attorney-Client Session. During the session, no 
votes may be taken and no final decisions concerning settlement can be made. 
Upon the conclusion of the session, the public meeting is reopened .,. and the 
Chairperson or Vice -Chairperson must announce that the session has concluded. 
The session must be transcribed by a court-reporter and the transcript of the 
session filed with the District Secretary within a reasonable time after the session. 
The transcript shall not be avai lable for pub lic inspecti on until after the 
conc lusion of the litigation. 

(14) Security and Firesafety Board Discussions . Portions of a meeting which relate to 
or would reveal a sec urity or firesafety system plan or portion thereof made 
confident ial and exempt by section l 19.071(3)(a). Florida Statutes. are exe mpt 
from the public meeting requirements and other requirements of section 286 .011, 
Florida Stat utes. and section 24(6), Article 1 of the State Constitution. Should the 
Board wish to discuss such matters, members of the public shall be required to 
leave the meeting room during such discussion . Any records of the Board's 
discussion of such matters. including recordings or minutes. shall be maintained 
as confide nt ial and exe mpt records in accordance with Flor ida law. 

Specific Author ity: §§ 190.011 (5), 190.011(15), F la. Sta t. 
Law Imp lemented: §§ 189.069(2l(a)16, 190.006, 190.007, 190.008, 286.0105, 286.01 I , 286.0113, 286.0114, Fla. Stat. 

15 



Rule 1.4 Internal Controls to Prevent Fraud, Waste and Abuse 

(I) 

(2) 

Internal Controls. The District shall establish and maintain internal 
controls designed to: 

(a) 

(b) 

(c) 
(d) 
(e) 

Prevent and detect "fraud," "waste" and "abuse" as those tenns are 
defined in section 11.45(1), Florida Statutes; and 
Promote and encourage compliance with applicable laws. rules 
contracts, grant agreements. and best practices; and 
Support economical and efficient operations; and 
Ensure reliability of financial records and reports; and 
Safeguard assets. 

Adoption. The internal controls to prevent fraud. waste and abuse shall be 
adopted and amended by the District in the same manner as District 
policies. 

Specific Authoritv : §§ 190.0 11(5), 190.011(15), Fla . Stat. 
Law Implemented: § 218.33(3), Fla. Stat. 

16 



Rule 2.0 

(I) 

(2) 

Rulemakiug Proceediugs. 

Commeucemeut of Proceediugs. Proceedings held for adoption, amendment, or 
repeal of a District rule shall be conducted according to these Rules. Rulemaking 
proceedings shall be deemed to have been initiated upon publication of notice by 
the District. A "rule" is a District statement of general applicability that 
implements, interprets, or prescribes law or policy, or describes the procedure or 
practice requirements of the District ("Rule"). Nothing herein shall be construed 
as requiring the District to consider or adopt rules unless required by Chapter 190 
of the Florida Statutes. Policies adopted by the District which do not consist of 
rates, fees, rentals or other monetary charges may be, but are not required to be, 
implemented through rulemaking proceedings. 

Notice of Rule Development. 

(a) Except when the intended action is the repeal of a Rule, the District shall 
provide notice of the development of a proposed rule by publication of a 
Notice of Rule Development in a newspaper of general circulation in the 
District before providing notice of a proposed rule as required by section 
(3) of this Rule. Consequently, the Notice of Rule Development shall be 
published at least twenty-nine (29) days prior to the public hearing on the 
proposed Rule. The Notice of Rule Development shall indicate the subject 
area to be addressed by rule development, provide a short, plain 
explanation of the purpose and effect of the proposed rule, cite the specific 
legal authority for the proposed rule, and include a statement of how a 
person may promptly obtain, without cost, a copy of any preliminary draft, 
if available. 

(b) All rules as drafted shall be consistent with Sections 120.54(1)(g) and 
120.54(2)(b) of the Florida Statutes. 

(3) Notice of Proceedings and Proposed Rules. 

(a) Prior to the adoption, amendment, or repeal of any rule other than an 
emergency rule, the District shall give notice of its intended action, setting 
forth a short, plain explanation of the purpose and effect of the proposed 
action, a reference to the specific rulemaking authority pursuant to which 
the rule is adopted, and a reference to the section or subsection of the 
Florida Statutes being implemented, interpreted, or made specific. The 
notice shall include a summary of the District's statement of the estimated 
regulatory costs, if one has been prepared, based on the factors set forth in 
Section 120.541(2) of the Florida Statutes, and a statement that any person 
who wishes to provide the District with a lower cost regulatory alternative 
as provided by Section 120.541(1), must do so in writing within twenty
one (21) days after publication of the notice. The notice shall additionally 
include a statement that any affected person may request a public hearing 

17 



by subm itting a written request within twenty-one (21) days after the date 
of publication of the notice. Exce pt when intended action is the repea l of 
a rule , the notice shall include a reference to both the date on which and 
the place where the Not ice of Rule Development required by section (2) of 
this Rule appeared. 

(b) The notice shall be published in a newspaper of genera] circu lation in the 
District and each county in which the District is located not less than 
twenty -eight (28) days prior to the intended action. The proposed rul e 
shall be available for inspection and copying by the public at the time of 
the publication of notice. 

(c) The notice shall be mai led to all persons named in the proposed rule and to 
all persons who, at least fourteen (14) days prior to such mailin g, have 
made requests of the District for advance notice of its rulemaking 
proceeding s. Any person may file a written request with the District 
Manager to receive notice by mail of District proceedings to adopt, 
amend , or repeal a rule . Such persons must furnish a mailin g address and 
may be required to pay the cost of copying and mailing. }Jotiee will then 
be mai led to all 13ersons whom, at least fourteen (14) days 13rior to sueh 
mailiag , ha¥e made requests of the Distriet for ad·,anee notiee of its 
13roeeedings. 

(4) Rule Development Workshops. Whenever requested in wr iting by any affected 
person, the Distr ict must either conduct a rule development workshop prior to 
proposing rules for adoption or the Chairperso n must explain in writing why a 
workshop is unnecessary. The District may initiate a rule development workshop 
but is not required to do so . 

(5) Petitions to Initiate Rulemaking. All Petiti ons to Init iate Rulemak ing proceedings 
must contain the name, address, and te lephone number of the petitioner, the 
specific action requested, the specific reason for adoption, amend ment, or repeal, 
the date submitt ed, the text of the proposed rule, and the facts showing that the 
petiti oner is regulated by the District, or has L Substant ial interest in the 
rulemaking. No t later than sixty (60) calendar days followi ng the date of filing a 
petition, the Board shall initiate rulema king proceedings or deny the petition with 
a wr itten statement of its reasons for the denial. If the petition is directed to an 
existing policy that the District has not formally adopted as a rule, the District 
may, in its discretion, notice and hold a publi c hearing on the petition to consider 
the comments of the publi c directed to the policy, its scope and application , and to 
consider whether the pub lic interest is served adequate ly by the application of the 
po licy on a case-by-case basis, as contrasted with its formal adopt ion as a rule. 
However, this section shall not be construed as requiring the District to adopt a 
rule to replace a policy. 

18 



(6) Rulemaking Materials. After the publication of the notice referenced in section 
(3) of this Rule, the Board shall make available for public inspection and shall 
provide, upon request and payment of the cost of copies, the following materials: 

(a) The text of the proposed rule, or any amendment or repeal of any existing 
rules; 

(b) A detailed written statement of the facts and circumstances justifying the 
proposed rule; 

( c) A copy of the statement of estimated regulatory costs if required by 
Section 120.541 of the Florida Statutes; and 

( d) The published notice. 

(7) Hearing. The District may, or, upon the written request of any affected person 
received within twenty-one (21) days after the date of publication of the notice 
described in section (3) of this Rule, shall, provide a public hearing for the 
presentation of evidence, argument, and oral statements, within the reasonable 
conditions and limitations imposed by the District to avoid duplication, irrelevant 
comments, unnecessary delay, or disruption of the proceedings. The District shall 
publish notice of the public hearing in a newspaper of general circulation within 
the District either in the text of the notice described in section (3) of this Rule or in 
a separate publication at least seven (7) days before the scheduled public hearing. 
The notice shall specify the date, time, and location of the public hearing, and the 
name, address, and telephone number of the District contact person who can 
provide information about the public hearing. Written statements may be submitted 
by any person prior to or at the public hearing. All timely submitted written 
statements shall be considered by the District and made part of the rulemaking 
record. 

(8) Emergency Rule Adoption. The Board may adopt an emergency rule if it finds 
that immediate danger to the public health, safety, or welfare exists which 
requires immediate action. Prior to the adoption of an emergency rule, the District 
Manager shall make reasonable efforts to notify a newspaper of general 
circulation in the District. Notice of emergency rules shall be published as soon as 
possible in a newspaper of general circulation in the District. The District may 
use any procedure which is fair under the circumstances in the adoption of an 
emergency rule as long as it protects the public interest as determined by the 
District and otherwise complies with these provisions. 

(9) Negotiated Rulemaking. The District may use negotiated rulemaking in 
developing and adopting rules pursuant to Section 120.54(2)(d) of the Florida 
Statutes, except that any notices required under Section 120.54(2)(d) of the 
Florida Statutes, may be published in a newspaper of general circulation in the 
county in which the District is located. 

19 



(10) Rulemaking Record. In all rulemaking proceedings, the District shall compile 
and maintain a rulemaking record. The record shall include, if applicable: 

(a) The texts of the proposed rule and the adopted rule; 

(b) All notices given for a proposed rule; 

( c) Any statement of estimated regulatory costs for the rule; 

(d) A written summary of hearings, if any, on the proposed rule; 

( e) All written comments received by the District and responses to those 
written comments; and 

(f) All notices and findings pertaining to an emergency rule. 

(11) Petitions to Challenge Existing Rules. 

(a) Any person substantially affected by a rule may seek an administrative 
determination of the invalidity of the rule on the ground that the rule is an 
invalid exercise of the District's authority. 

(b) The petition seeking an administrative determination must state with 
particularity the provisions alleged to be invalid with sufficient 
explanation of the facts or grounds for the alleged invalidity and facts 
sufficient to show that the person challenging a rule is substantially 
affected by it. 

(c) The petition shall be filed with the District. Within 10 days after receiving 
the petition, the Chairperson shall, if the petition complies with the 
requirements of subsection (b) of this section, designate any member of 
the Board (including the Chairperson), District Manager, District Counsel, 
or other person as a hearing officer who shall conduct a hearing within 30 
days thereafter, unless the petition is withdrawn or a continuance is 
granted by agreement of the parties. The failure of the District to follow 
the applicable rulemaking procedures or requirements in this Rule shall be 
presumed to be material; however, the District may rebut this presumption 
by showing that the substantial interests of the petitioner and the fairness 
of the proceedings have not been impaired. 

(d) Within 30 days after the hearing, the hearing officer shall render a 
decision and state the reasons therefor in writing. 

(e) Hearings held under this section shall be de nova in nature. The petitioner 
has a burden of proving by a preponderance of the evidence that the 

20 



existing rule is an invalid exercise of District authority as to the objections 
raised. The hearing officer may: 

(i) Administer oaths and affirmations; 

(ii) Rule upon offers of proof and receive relevant evidence; 

(iii) Regulate the course of the hearing, including any pre-hearing 
matters; 

(iv) Enter orders; and 

(v) Make or receive offers of settlement, stipulation, and adjustment. 

(f) The petitioner and the District shall be adverse parties. Other substantially 
affected persons may join the proceedings as intervenors on appropriate 
terms which shall not unduly delay the proceedings. 

(12) Variances and Waivers. A "variance" means a decision by the District to grant a 
modification to all or part of the literal requirements of a rule to a person who is 
subject to the rule. A "waiver" means a decision by the District not to apply all or 
part of a rule to a person who is subject to the rule. Variances and waivers from 
District rules may be granted subject to the following: 

(a) Variances and waivers shall be granted when the person subject to the rule 
demonstrates that the purpose of the underlying statute will be or has been 
achieved by other means by the person, and when application of the rule 
would create a substantial hardship or would violate principles of fairness. 
For purposes of this section, "substantial hardship" means a demonstrated 
economic, technological, legal, or other type of hardship to the person 
requesting the variance or waiver. For purposes of this section, "principles 
of fairness" are violated when the literal application of a rule affects a 
particular person in a manner significantly different from the way it affects 
other similarly situated persons who are subject to the rule. 

(b) A person who is subject to regulation by a District Rule may file a petition 
with the District, requesting a variance or waiver from the District's Rule. 
Each petition shall specify: 

(i) The rule from which a variance or waiver is requested; 

(ii) The type of action requested; 

(iii) The specific facts that would justify a waiver or variance for the 
petitioner; and 

21 



(iv) The reason why the variance or the waiver requested would serve 
the purposes of the underlying statute. 

(c) The District shall review the petition and may request only that 
information needed to clarify the petition or to answer new questions 
raised by or directly related to the petition. If the petitioner asserts that any 
request for additional information is not author ized by law or by Rule of 
the District, the District sha ll proceed, at the petitioner's written request, to 
process the petition. 

( d) The Board shall grant or deny a petition for variance or waiver, and shall 
announce such disposition at a publicly held meeting of the Board, within 
siM.ty (60ninety (90) days after receipt of the original petition, the last item 
of timely requested additional material, or the petitioner's written request 
to finish processing the petition. The District's statement granting or 
denying the petition shall contain a stateme nt of the relevant facts and 
reasons supporting the District's action. 

(13) Rates, Fees, Rentals and Other Charges. All rates, fees, rentals, or other charges 
shall be subject to rulemaking proceedings. Policies adopted by the District 
which do not consist of rates, fees, rentals or other charges may be, but are not 
required to be, implemented through rulemaking proceedings. 

Specific Authority: §§ 190.0J J (5), 190.011(15), 190.035, Fla. Stat. 
Law Implemented: §§ 190.011(5), 190.035(2), Fla. Stat. 

22 



Rule 3.0 

(1) 

Competitive Purchase. 

Purpose and Scope. In order to comp ly with Sections 190.033(1) through (3), 
287.055 and 287.017 of the Florida Stat utes, the following provis ions shall apply 
to the purcha se of Profess ional Services, insurance, construction contract s, 
design-build services, goods, supplies, and materials, Contractual Services, and 
mainten ance services . 

(2) Board Authorizat ion. Except in cases of an Emergency Purch ase, a com petitive 
purchase governe d by these Rules shall only be undert aken after authorizat ion by 
the Board . 

(3) Definitions. 

(a) "Competitive Solicitation" means a formal , advertised procureme nt 
process, other than an Invitation to Bid, Request for Prop osals, or 
Invitation to Negot iate, approve d by the Board to purchase comm odities 
and/or services which afford s vendors fair treatmen t in the competition for 
award of a District purchase contract. 

(b) "Con tinui ng Contract" means a contract for Profess ional Services entered 
into in accordance with Sect ion 287. 055 of the Florida Statutes , between 
the District and a firm, whereby the firm prov ides Profess ional Services to 
the District for projects in which the costs do not excee d efletwo million 
dollars ($+i ,oo0,000), for a study activity when the fee for such 
Profess ional Services to the District does not exceed ~o hundred 
thousand dollars ($.§.G200,000), or for work of a specified nature as 
outlined in the contract with the District, with no t ime limitation except 
that the contract must provide a termination clause (for exampl e, a 
contract for general Distr ict engineering serv ices). Firm s prov iding 
Profess ional Services under Continui ng Contracts shall not be required to 
bid against one another. 

(c) "Cont ractual Service" means the rendering by a contrac tor of its tim e and 
effo rt rather than the furni shing of spec ific commodities. The term applies 
on ly to those services rendered by individua ls and firms who are 
indepe ndent contractors. Contractua l Services do not includ e auditing 
services, Ma intenance Services, or Profess ional Services as defined in 
Section 287 .055(2)( a) of the Flori da Statutes, and these Rules . 
Contractual Serv ices also do not include any contract for the furni shing of 
labor or materials for the construction, renovation, repair, modificat ion, or 
demolition of any fac ility, building, portion of building, utility, park, 
parking lot, or structure or other improve ment to real prope rty entered into 
pursuant to Chapter 255 of the Florida Statutes, and Rules 3.5 or 3.6. 

23 



(d) "Design-Build Contract" means a single contract with a Design-Build 
Firm for the design and construction of a public construction project. 

(e) "Design-Build Firm" means a partnership, corporation or other legal entity 
that: 

(i) ls certified under Section 489.1 I 9 of the Florida Statutes, to 
engage in contracting through a certified or registered general 
contractor or a certified or registered building contractor as the 
qualifying agent; or 

(ii) Is certified under Section 471.023 of the Florida Statutes, to 
practice or to offer to practice engineering; certified under Section 
481.2 I 9 of the Florida Statutes, to practice or to offer to practice 
architecture; or certified under Section 481.3 I 9 of the Florida 
Statutes, to practice or to offer to practice landscape architecture. 

(f) "Design Criteria Package" means concise, performance-oriented drawings 
or specifications for a public construction project. The purpose of the 
Design Criteria Package is to furnish sufficient information to permit 
Design-Build Firms to prepare a bid or a response to the District's Request 
for Proposals, or to permit the District to enter into a negotiated Design
Build Contract. The Design Criteria Package must specify performance
based criteria for the public construction project, including the legal 
description of the site, survey information concerning the site, interior 
space requirements, material quality standards, schematic layouts and 
conceptual design criteria of the project, cost or budget estimates, design 
and construction schedules, site development requirements, provisions for 
utilities, stormwater retention and disposal, and parking requirements 
applicable to the project. Design Criteria Packages shall require firms to 
submit information regarding the qualifications, availability, and past 
work of the firms, including the partners and members thereof. 

(g) "Design Criteria Professional" means a firm who holds a current 
certificate of registration under Chapter 481 of the Florida Statutes, to 
practice architecture or landscape architecture, or a firm who holds a 
current certificate as a registered engineer under Chapter 4 71 of the 
Florida Statutes, to practice engineering, and who is employed by or under 
contract to the District to provide professional architect services, 
landscape architect services, or engineering services in connection with 
the preparation of the Design Criteria Package. 

(h) "Emergency Purchase" means a purchase necessitated by a sudden 
unexpected tum of events (for example, acts of God, riot, fires, floods, 
hurricanes, accidents, or any circumstances or cause beyond the control of 
the Board in the normal conduct of its business), where the Board finds 

24 



that the delay incident to competitive purchase would be detrimental to the 
interests of the District. This includes, but is not limited to, instances 
where the time to competitively award the project will jeopardize the 
funding for the project, will materially increase the cost of the project, or 
will create an undue hardship on the public health, safety, or welfare. 

(i) "Invitation to Bid" is a written solicitation for sealed bids with the title, 
date, and hour of the public bid opening designated specifically and 
defining the commodity or service involved. It includes printed 
instructions prescribing conditions for bidding, qualification, evaluation 
criteria, and provides for a manual signature of an authorized 
representative. It may include one or more bid alternates. 

Gl "Invitation to Negotiate" means a written solicitation for competitive 
sealed replies to select one or more vendors with which to commence 
negotiations for the procurement of commodities or services. 

(k) "Negotiate" means to conduct legitimate, arm's length discussions and 
conferences to reach an agreement on a term or price. 

(I) "Professional Services" means those services within the scope of the 
practice of architecture, professional engineering, landscape architecture, 
or registered surveying and mapping, as defined by the laws of Florida, or 
those services performed by any architect, professional engineer, 
landscape architect, or registered surveyor and mapper, in connection with 
the firm's or individual's professional employment or practice. 

(m) "Proposal (or Reply or Response) Most Advantageous to the District" 
means, as determined in the sole discretion of the Board, the proposal, 
reply, or response that is: 

(i) Submitted by a person or firm capable and qualified in all respects 
to perform fully the contract requirements, who has the integrity 
and reliability to assure good faith performance; 

(ii) The most responsive to the Request for Proposals, Invitation to 
Negotiate, or Competitive Solicitation as determined by the Board; 
and 

(iii) For a cost to the District deemed by the Board to be reasonable. 

(n) "Purchase" means acquisition by sale, rent, lease, lease/purchase, or 
installment sale. It does not include transfer, sale, or exchange of goods, 
supplies, or materials between the District and any federal, state, regional 
or local governmental entity or political subdivision of the State of 
Florida. 

25 



( o) "Request for Proposals" or "RFP" is a written solicitation for sealed 
proposals with the title, date, and hour of the public opening designated 
and requiring the manual signature of an authorized representative. It may 
provide general information, applicable laws and rules, statement of work, 
functional or general specifications, qualifications, proposal instructions, 
work detail analysis, and evaluation criteria as necessary. 

(p) "Responsive and Responsible Bidder" means an entity or individual that 
has submitted a bid that conforms in all material respects to the Invitation 
to Bid and has the capability in all respects to fully perform the contract 
requirements and the integrity and reliability that will assure good faith 
performance. "Responsive and Responsible Vendor" means an entity or 
individual that has submitted a proposal, reply, or response that conforms 
in all material respects to the Request for Proposals, Invitation to 
Negotiate, or Competitive Solicitation and has the capability in all respects 
to fully perform the contract requirements and the integrity and reliability 
that will assure good faith performance. In determining whether an entity 
or individnal is a Responsive and Responsible Bidder (or Vendor), the 
District may consider, in addition to factors described in the Invitation to 
Bid, Request for Proposals, Invitation to Negotiate, or Competitive 
Solicitation, the following: 

(i) The ability and adequacy of the professional personnel employed 
by the entity/individual; 

(ii) The past performance of the entity/individual for the District and in 
other professional employment; 

(iii) The willingness of the entity/individual to meet time and budget 
requirements; 

(iv) The geographic location of the entity's/individual's headquarters 
or office in relation to the project; 

(v) The recent, current, and projected workloads of the 
entity/individual; 

(vi) The volume of work previously awarded to the entity/individual; 

(vii) Whether the cost components of the bid or proposal are 
appropriately balanced; and 

(viii) Whether the entity/individual 1s a certified minority business 
enterprise. 

26 



(q) "Responsive Bid," "Responsive Proposal," "Responsive Reply," and 
"Responsive Response" all mean a bid, proposal, reply, or response which 
conforms in all material respects to the specifications and conditions in the 
Invitation to Bid, Request for Proposals, Invitations to Negotiate, or 
Competitive Solicitation document and these Rules, and the cost 
components of which, if any, are appropriately balanced. A bid, proposal, 
reply or response is not responsive if the person or firm submitting it fails 
to meet any material requirement relating to the qualifications, financial 
stability, or licensing of the bidder. 

Specific Authority: §§ 190.011(5), 190.011(15), Fla. Stat. 
Law Implemented: §§ 190.033, 255.20, 287.055, Fla. Stat. 

27 



Rule 3.1 

( 1) 

(2) 

(3) 

Procedure Under +hethe Consultants' Competitive Negotiations Act. 

Scope. The following procedures are adopted for the selection of firms or 
individuals to provide Professional Services exceeding the thresho lds herein 
described, for the negotiation of such contrac ts, and to provide for protest of 
actions of the Board under this Rule. As used in this Rule, "Project" means that 
fixed capita l outlay study or planning activity whe n basic construction cost is 
estimated by the District to exceed the threshold amount provided in Sect ion 
287.017 of the Florida Statutes, for CATEGORY FIVE, or for a planning study 
activity when the fee for Professional Services is estimated by the District to 
exceed the threshold amount prov ided in Section 287.017 for CATEGORY TWO, 
as such categories may be amended or adjuste d from time to time . 

Qualifying Procedures. In order to be eligible to provide Profess ional Services to 
the District, a consu ltant must, at the time of receipt of the firm's qualification 
submitta l: 

(a) 

(b) 

(b) 

(c) 

(d) 

Hold all requ ired applicable federal licenses in good standing, if any; 

Hold all required applieaale state profess ional licenses in good standing; 

Hold all required app licable federal licenses in good standing . if any: 

Hold a curre nt and active Flori da corporate charter or be authorized to do 
business in the State of Florida in accordance with Chapter 607 of the 
Florida Statutes , if the cons ultant is a corporation ; and 

Meet any qualification requirements set forth in the District's Request for 
Qualifications. 

Ev idence of compl iance with this Rule may be submitted with the qualifications, 
if requested by the District. In addition, evidence of complia nce must be 
submitted any time requested by the District. 

Public Announceme nt. Except in cases of va lid pub lic emergencies as certi fied 
by the Board, the District shall announce each occasion when Professional 
Services are required for a Project or a Conti nuin g Contract by publis hing a notice 
providing a genera l description of the Project, or the nature of the Conti nu ing 
Contract, and the method for interested consultants to apply for cons ideratio n. 
The notice sha ll appear in at least one (1) newspaper of general circulation in the 
District and in such other places as the District deems appropriate. The not ice 
must allow at least fourteen (14) days for submitt a l of qualifications from the date 
of publication. The District may maintain lists of consu ltants interested in 
receiving such notices. These consul tants are encouraged to subm it annua lly 
statements of qua lificat ions and performance data. Consultants who p1w,ide their 
name and address to the District Manager for inel1:1sion on the list shall reeei, 1e 

28 



notices by mail.The District shall make reasonable effort s to provide copies of 
any notices to such consultant s, but the fai lure to do so shall not give such 
consultant s any bid protest or other rights or otherwi se disqualify any otherwise 
valid procurement process . The Board has the right to reject any and all 
qualifications, and such reservation shall be included in the pub lished notice. 
Consu ltants not receiving a contract award shall not be entitled to recover from 
the District any costs of qua lification package preparation or submittal. 

(4) Competitive Selection. 

(a) The Board shall review and evaluate the data submitted in response to the 
notice described in section (3) of this Rule regarding qua lifications and 
performance abi lity, as well as any statements of qualifications on file. 
The Board shall conduct discussions with, and may require public 
presentation by consultants regarding their qualifications, approach to the 
Project, and ability to furnish the required services. The Board shall then 
select and list the consultants, in order of preference , deemed to be the 
most high ly capable and qualified to perform the required Professional 
Services, after considering these and other appropriate criter ia: 

(i) The ability and adequacy of the professional personne l employed 
by each consultant; 

(ii) Whether a consultant is a certified minority business enterprise; 

(iii) Each consu ltant's past performance; 

(iv) The willingness of each consultant to meet time and budget 
requ irements; 

(v) The geograph ic location of each consultant's headquarters , office 
and personne l in relation to the project; 

(vi) The recent, current, and projected work loads of each consultant; 
and 

(vii) The volume of work previously awarded to each consultant by the 
District. 

(b) Nothing in these Ru les shall prevent the District from evaluating and 
eventually select ing a consultant if less than three (3) Responsive 
qua lification packages , includ ing packages indicating a desire not to 
provide Professional Service s on a given Project, are received. 

(c) If the selection process is admini stered by any person or committee other 
than the full Board, the selection made will be presented to the full Board 

29 



with a recommendation that competitive negotiations be instituted with the 
selected firms in order of preference listed. 

( d) Notice of the rankings adopted by the Board, including the rejection of 
some or all qualification packages, shall be provided in writing to all 
consultants by United States Mail, hand delivery, facsimile, or overnight 
delivery service. The notice shall include the following statement: 
"Failure to file a protest within the time prescribed in Rule 3.11 of the 
Rules of the District shall constitute a waiver of proceedings under those 
Rules," or wording to that effect. Protests of the District's ranking 
decisions under this Rule shall be in accordance with the procedures set 
forth in Rule 3.11. 

(5) Competitive Negotiation. 

(a) After the Board has authorized the beginning of competitive negotiations, 
the District may begin such negotiations with the firm listed as most 
qualified to perform the required Professional Services at a rate or amount 
of compensation which the Board determines is fair, competitive, and 
reasonable. 

(b) In negotiating a lump-sum or cost-plus-a-fixed-fee professional contract 
for more than the threshold amount provided in Section 287.017 of the 
Florida Statutes, for CATEGORY FOUR, the firm receiving the award 
shall be required to execute a truth-in-negotiation certificate stating that 
"wage rates and other factual unit costs supporting the compensation are 
accurate, complete and current at the time of contracting." In addition, 
any professional service contract under which such a certificate is 
required, shall contain a provision that "the original contract price and any 
additions thereto, shall be adjusted to exclude any significant sums by 
which the Board determines the contract price was increased due to 
inaccurate, incomplete, or noncurrent wage rates and other factual unit 
costs. 11 

(c) Should the District be unable to negotiate a satisfactory agreement with 
the finn determined to be the most qualified at a price deemed by the 
District to be fair, competitive, and reasonable, then negotiations with that 
firm shall be terminated and the District shall immediately begin 
negotiations with the second most qualified firm. If a satisfactory 
agreement with the second firm cannot be reached, those negotiations 
shall be terminated and negotiations with the third most qualified firm 
shall be undertaken. 

(d) Should the District be unable to negotiate a satisfactory agreement with 
one of the top three (3) ranked consultants, additional firms shall be 
selected by the District, in order of their competence and qualifications. 

30 



Negotiations shall continue, beginning with the first-named firm on the 
list, until an agreement is reached or the list of firms is exhausted. 

(6) Contracts; Public Records. In accordance with Florida law, each contract entered 
into pursuant to this Rule shall include provisions required by law that require the 
contractor to comply with public records laws. 

(7) Continuing Contract. Nothing in this Rule shall prohibit a Continuing Contract 
between a consultant and the District. 

(8) Emergency Purchase. The District may make an Emergency Purchase without 
complying with these Rules. The fact that an Emergency Purchase has occurred 
or is necessary shall be noted in the minutes of the next Board meeting. 

Specific Authority: §§ 190.011(5), 190.011(15), Fla. Stat. 
Law Implemented: §§ 119.0701, 190.011(3), 190.033, 287.055, Fla. Stat. 

31 



Rule 3.2 Procedure Regarding Auditor Selection. 

In order to comply with the requirement s of Section 218.391 of the Florida Statutes, the 
follow ing procedures are outlined for selectio n of firms or individuals to provid e 
Auditing Services and for the negotiation of such contracts. For audits required under 
Chapter 190 of the Flor ida Statutes but not meeting the thresholds of Chapter 2 18 of the 
Florida Statutes. the Dist rict need not follow these proced ures but may proceed with the 
se lection of a firm or individua l to provide Auditing Services and for the negotiation of 
such contracts in the manner the Board determines is in the best interests of the District. 

(1) Definitions. 

(2) 

(3) 

(a) "Auditing Services" means those services within the scope of the practice 
of a cert ified public account ing firm licensed under Chapter 473 of the 
Florida Statutes, and qualified to conduct audit s in accordance with 
government auditing standards as adopted by the Florida Board of 
Accountancy. 

(b) "Committee" means the at:tett:auditor se lection committee appointed by the 
Board as described in sectio n (2) of this Rule. 

Establ ishment of Aoott Auditor Select ion Committee. Prior to a public 
announcement under section ( 4) of thi s Rule that Auditing Services are required, 
the Board shalJ establish an at:tett:auditor se lection committee ("Committee "), the 
primary purpose of which is to assist the Board in selecting an audit or to conduct 
the annual financial audit required by Section 2 18.39 of the Flor ida Statutes. The 
Committee shet:!Mshall include at least three individual s, some or a l lat least one of 
whom maywhich must also serYe as membersbe a member of the Board. The 
establishment and selection of the Comm ittee must be conducted at a publicly 
noticed and held meeting of the Board. The Chairperson of the Comm ittee must 
be a member of the Board. An employee, a chief exec utive office r. or a chief 
financial officer of the District may not serve as a member of the Commjttee: 
prov ided howeve r such individual may serve the Committee in an advisory 
capacity . 

Establ ishment of Minimum Qualification s and Evaluation Criteria. Prior to a 
public announcement under section (4) of this Rule that Auditing Serv ices are 
required, the Committee shall meet at a publicly noticed meeting to establish 
minjmum qualifications and factors to use for the evaluation of Auditing Services 
to be provided by a cert ified public accounting firm licensed under Chapter 473 of 
the Florida Statute s, and qualified to conduct aud its in accordance with 
governme nt aud iting standards as adopted by the Florida Board of Accountancy. 

(a) Minimum Qualifications. In order to be eligib le to submit a propo sal, a 
firm must, at all relevant times including the time of receipt of the 
proposa l by the District: 

32 



(4) 

(i) Hold all required app licab le .fedefalstate profe ssiona l licenses in 
good standin g, if aRy; 

(ii) H old all require d applicable state professioRalfederal licenses in 
good standing . if any ; 

(ii i) Hold a current and active Florida corporate charter or be 
authorized to do busin ess in the State of F lorida in accordance with 
Chapter 607 of the Florida Statut es, if the proposer is a 
corporat ion; and 

(iv) Meet any pre-qualificat ion requireme nts established by the 
Com mitte e and set forth in the RFP or other spec ification s. 

If reque sted in the RFP or other spec ifications, ev idence of compliance 
with the minimum qua lificat ions as estab lished by the Committ ee mu st be 
submitt ed with the proposa l. 

(b) Eva luation Cr iteria. The factors established for the eva luation of Audit ing 
Services by the Co mmittee shall include, but are not limit ed to : 

(i) Abi lity of perso nnel ; 

(i i) Experience; 

(ii i) URderstaRd i-ng of seope of ·work; 

(iv) Abili ty to furnish the required serv ices; and 

(¥j_y) Such other facto rs as may be determined by the Committee to be 
applicable to its particular requirements. 

The Co mmittee may also choose to consider compensation as a factor. If the 
Committee estab lishes compen sat ion as one of the factors, compe nsation sha ll not 
be the sole or predominant factor used to eva luate proposals. 

Publi c Anno unceme nt. After ident ify ing the factors to be used in evaluating the 
proposa ls for Aud iting Services as set forth in section (3) of thi s Rule, the 
Committee shall publ icly announce the opportuni ty to provide Auditi ng Services. 
Such pub lic announcement shall include a brief descr iption of the audit and how 
interested firms can apply for consideratio n and obtain the RFP . The not ice shall 
appear in at least one (1) newspaper of general circ ulation in the Distr ict and the 
cou nty in which the D istrict is located. The public announcement shall allow for 
at least seven (7) days for the submi ssion of proposals. 

33 



(5) 

(6) 

(7) 

Request for Proposals. The Committee sha ll provide interested firms w ith a 
Request for Proposals ("RFP"). The RFP shall provide informati on on how 
proposals are to be eva luated and such other information the Comm ittee 
determines is necessary for the firm to prepare a proposal. The RFP sha ll sta te the 
time and place for submitt ing proposals. 

Committee 's Evaluation of Proposals and Recommendation. The Commi tte e 
shall meet at a publicly held meeting that is publicly noticed for a reaso nab le time 
in advance of the meeting to evaluate all qualified proposals and may, as part of 
the evaluation, require that each int erested firm provide a public presentation 
where the Committee may conduct discussions with the firm, and where the firm 
may present inform ation, regarding the firm's qualifications. At the public 
meeting, the Committee sha ll rank and rec ommend in order of preferen ce no 
fewer than thr ee firms deemed to be the most highly qualified to perform the 
required services after considering the factors established pursuant to subsection 
(3)(b) of thi s Rule. If fewer than three firms respond to the RFP or if no firm s 
respond to the RFP , the Committee shall recommend such firm as it deems to be 
the most highly qualified. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Committee ma y 
recommend that any and all proposals be rejected. 

Board Selection of Auditor. 

(a) Where compensat ion was not se lected as a factor used in evaluatin g the 
propo sals, the Board sha ll negotiate with the firm ranked first and inquire 
of that firm as to the basis of compensation. If the Board is unable to 
negotiate a satisfactory agreement with the first ranked firm at a price 
deemed by the Board to be fair, competitive, and rea sonable, then 
negotiations with that firm shall be terminated and the Board shall 
immediately begin negotiations with the seco nd ranked firm . If a 
sati sfactory agreement w ith the second ranked firm cannot be reached , 
those negotiations sha ll be terminated and negot iations with the third 
ranked firm sha ll be undertaken . The Board may reopen formal 
negotiation s with any one of the three top -ranked firms, but it may not 
negotiate with more than one firm at a t ime. If the Board is unable to 
negotiate a sat isfacto ry agreement with any of the se lected firms , the 
Comm ittee sha ll recommend additiona l firms in order of the firms' 
respective competence and qualifications. Negotiations shall continue , 
beginning wit h the first-named firm on the list, until an agreement is 
reac hed or the list of firms is exhau sted. 

(b) Where compensation was selected as a factor used in evaluating the 
proposal s, the Board sha ll select the highest-ranked qualified firm~__fil 
document in its pub lic records the reaso n for not selectin g the highest
rank ed qualified firm . 

34 



(c) In negotiations with firms under this Rule, the Board may allow the 
District Manager , District Counse l, or other designee to conduct 
negotiations on its behalf. 

(d) Notwit hstanding the foregoing, the Board may reject any or all proposals. 
The Board shall not consider any proposal, or enter into any contract for 
A uditing Services, unless the proposed agreed-upon compensat ion is 
reasonable to satisfy the requirements of Section 218.39 of the Flor ida 
Statutes, and the needs of the District. 

(8) Contract. Any agreement reached under this Rule shall be evidenced by a written 
contract, which may take the form of an engagement letter signed and executed by 
both parties. The written contract shall include all prov isions and conditions of 
the procurement of such services and shall include, at a minimum, the follow ing: 

(a) A provision spec ifying the services to be provided and fees or other 
compensat ion for such services; 

(b) A provision requiring that invoices for fees or other compensat ion be 
submitted in sufficient deta il to demonstrate compl iance with the terms of 
the contract; 

(c) A provision setting forth deadlines for the auditor to submit a preliminary 
draft audit report to the District for review and to submit a fina l audit 
report no later than J.ttty-+June 30 of the fiscal year that follows the fisca l 
year for which the audit is being conducted; 

( d) A provision spec ifying the contract period , including renewa ls~ and 
conditions under which the contract may be terminated or renewed. The 
max imum contract period including renewa ls shall be five (5) years. A 
renewal may be done without the use of the auditor selection proced ures 
provided in this Rule; but must be in writ ing. 

(e) Provisions required by law that require the auditor to comp ly with public 
records laws. 

(9) Notice of Award. Once a negotiated agreement with a firm or individual is 
reached, or the Board authorizes the execution of an agreement with a firm where 
compensatio n was a facto r in the evaluation of proposal s, notice of the intent to 
award, including the reject ion of some or all proposa ls, shall be prov ided in 
writing to all proposers by United States Mai l, hand delivery, facsimi le, or 
overnight delivery serv ice. The notice shall include the follow ing statement: 
"Failure to fi le a protest with in the time prescribed in Rule 3.11 of the Rules of 
the District shall const itute a waiver of proceed ings under those Rules ," or 
wording to that effect. Protests regard ing the award of contract s under this Rule 

35 



shall be as provided for in Rule 3 .11. No proposer shall be entitled to recove r any 
costs of proposal preparation or subm ittal from the District. 

Specific Authority: §§ 190.011(5), 190.011(15), Fla . Stat. 
Law Imp lemented: §§ 119.0701, 218.33, 218.391, Fla. Stat. 

36 



Rule 3.3 

(1) 

(2) 

Purchase of Insurance. 

Scope . The purchases of life, health , accident, hospitalization, legal expense , or 
annuity insuran ce, or all of any kinds of such insurance for the officers and 
employees of the District, and for health, accident, hospitali zat ion, and legal 
expenses upon a group insurance plan by the District , shall be governed by this 
Rule. Thi s Rule does not apply to the purchase of any other type of insurance by 
the District , including but not limited to liabi lity insurance, property insurance, 
and directors and officers insurance. Nothing in this Rule shall require the District 
to purcha se insurance. 

Procedure. For a purchase of insurance within the scope of these Rules, the 
following procedure shall be followed: 

(a) The Board shall cause to be prepared a Notice of Invitati on to Bid. 

(b) Notice of the Invitati on to Bid shall be advertised at least once in a 
newspaper of general circulation within the District. The notice shall allow 
at least fourteen (14) days for submittal of bids. 

(c) The Distr ict may maintain a list of persons interested in receiving notices 
of Invitations to Bid. PersoRs who provide their flame aRd address to the 
District MaRager for inclusion OR the list shall recei, 1e notices by mail.The 
District sha ll make reasonable efforts to provide cop ies of any notices to 
such persons, but the failure to do so shall not give such consu ltants any 
bid protest or other right s or otherwise d isqualify any otherwise val id 
procurement process. 

(d) Bids shall be opened at the time and place noted in the Invitation to Bid. 

(e) If only one (]) response to an Invitation is received, the District may 
proceed wit h the purchase. If no response to an Invitation to Bid is 
received, the District may take whatever steps are reasonably necessary in 
order to proceed with the purchase. 

(f) The Board has the right to reject any and all bids and such reservations 
shall be included in all sol icitatio ns and advertisements. 

(g) Simultaneously with the review of the submi tted bids, the District may 
undertake negotiation s with those compa nies that have submitted 
reasonable and timely bids and , in the opinion of the District , are fully 
qualified and capable of meet ing all services and requirements. Bid 
responses shall be evaluated in accordance with the specificatio ns and 
criteria contai ned in the Invitation to Bid; in addition, the tota l cost to the 
Distri ct, the cost, if any, to the District officers, emp loyees, or their 
dependents, the geographic location of the company' s headquarte rs and 

37 



offices in relation to the District,· and the ability of the company to 
guarantee premium stability may be considered. A contract to purchase 
insurance shall be awarded to that company whose response to the 
Invitation to Bid best meets the overall needs of the District, its officers, 
employees, and/or dependents. 

(h) Notice of the intent to award, including rejection of some or all bids, shall 
be provided in writing to all bidders by United States Mail, by hand 
delivery, or by overnight delivery service. The notice shall include the 
following statement: "Failure to file a protest within the time prescribed 
in Rule 3.11 of the Rules of the District shall constitute a waiver of 
proceedings under those Rules," or wording to that effect. Protests of the 
District's procurement of insurance under this Rule shall be in accordance 
with the procedures set forth in Rule 3 .11. 

Specific Authority: §§ 190.011(5), 190.011(15), Fla. Stat. 
Law Implemented: § 112.08, Fla. Stat. 

38 



Rule 3.4 

(1) 

(2) 

Pre-qualificatiou 

Scope. In its discretion, the District may undertake a pre-qualification process in 
accordance with this Rule for vendors to provide construction services, goods, 
supplies, and materials, Contractual Services, and maintenance services. 

Procedure. When the District seeks to pre-qualify vendors, the following 
procedures shall apply: 

(a) The Board shall cause to be prepared a Request for Qualifications. 

(b) For construction services exceeding the thresholds described in Section 
255.20 of the Florida Statutes, the Board must advertise the proposed pre
qualification criteria and procedures and allow at least seven (7) days 
notice of the public hearing for comments on such pre-qualification 
criteria and procedures. At such public hearing, potential vendors may 
object to such pre-qualification criteria and procedures. Following such 
public hearing, the Board shall formally adopt pre-qualification criteria 
and procedures prior to the advertisement of the Request for Qualifications 
for construction services. 

( c) The Request for Qualifications shall be advertised at least once in a 
newspaper of general circulation within the District and within the county 
in which the District is located. The notice shall allow at least seven (7) 
days for submittal of qualifications for goods, supplies and materials, 
Contractual Services, maintenance services, and construction services 
under two hundred fifty thousand dollars ($250,000). The notice shall 
allow at least twenty-one (21) days for submittal of qualifications for 
construction services estimated to cost over two hundred fifty thousand 
dollars ($250,000) and thirty (30) days for construction services estimated 
to cost over five hundred thousand dollars ($500,000). 

( d) The District may maintain lists of persons interested in receiving notices 
of Requests for Qualifications. The District shall make a good faith effort 
to provide written notice, by electronic mail, United States Mail, hand 
delivery, or facsimile, to persons who provide their name and address to 
the District Manager for inclusion on the list. However, failure of a 
person to receive the notice shall not invalidate any pre-qualification 
determination or contract awarded in accordance with these Rules and 
shall not be a basis for a protest of any pre-qualification determination or 
contract award. 

( e) lf the District has pre-qualified vendors for a particular category of 
purchase, at the option of the District, only those persons who have been 
pre-qualified will be eligible to submit bids, proposals, replies or 

39 



respons es in response to the applicable Invitation to Bid , Request for 
Proposals, Invitation to Negotiate, or Competitive Solicitation. 

(f) In order to be eligible to submit qualifications, a firm or individua l must, 
at the time ofreceipt of the qualification s: 

(i) Hold the.fill required app licable state professional licenses in good 
standing; 

(ii) Ho ld all required applicable federal licenses in good standing, if 
any; 

(iii) Hold a current and active Florida corporate charter or be 
authorized to do business in the State of Florida in accordance with 
Chapter 607 of the Florida Statutes, if the vendor is a corporation ; 
and 

(iv) Meet any special pre-qualification requirement s set forth m the 
Request for Qua lifications. 

Evidence of compliance with these Rules must be submitted with the 
qua lification s if requir ed by the District. Failure to submit evidence of 
compliance when required may be grounds for rejection of the 
qualificat ions. 

(g) Qualificat ions shall be presented to the Board , or a committee appointed 
by the Board , for evaluat ion in accordance with the Reque st for 
Qua lifications and this Rule. Minor variations in the qua lifications may be 
wa ived by the Board. A variation is minor if waiver of the variation does 
not create a competitive advanta ge or disadvantage of a material nature. 

(h) All vendors determined by the District to meet the pre-qualification 
requirements shall be pre-qual ified. To assure full under standing of the 
responsiveness to the requirement s contained in a Request for 
Qualifications, discussions may be conducted with qualified vendors. 
Vendors shall be accorded fair treatment prior to the submittal date with 
respect to any opportunity for discussion and revision of qua lification s. 
For construction services, any contractor pre-qualified and considered 
eligible by the Department of Transportation to bid to perform the type of 
work the project entails shall be presumed to be qualified to per form the 
project. 

(i) The Board shall have the right to reject all qualifications if there are not 
enough to be competitive or if rejection is determined to be in the best 
interest of the District. No vendor sha ll be entitled to recover any costs of 
qualificati on preparation or subm ittal from the District. 

40 



(3) 

W (j) Notice of intent to pre-qualify, includin g rejection of some or all 
qualifi cations, shall be provided in writing to all vendors by United States Mail , 
electronic mail, hand delivery, facsimile , or overn ight deliver y service. The 
notice shall include the following statemen t: "Failure to file a protest within the 
time prescribed in Rul e 3.11 of the Rules of the Di strict shall constitute a waiver 
of proceedings under those Rules," or wording to that effect. Protests of the 
District 's pre-qualification decisions under this Rul e shall be in accordanc e with 
the pro cedures set forth in Rule 3 .11; provided however, protests rela ted to the 
pre-qualification criteri a and procedures for construction serv ices sha ll be 
resolved in acco rdan ce with section (2)(b) of this Rule and Sect ion 255.20(1)(b) 
of the Flor ida Statutes. 

Suspension, Revocation. or Denia l of Qualification 

(a) The D istrict. for good cause, may deny. suspend, or revoke a prequalified 
vendor ' s pre-qua lified status. A suspension. revocation, or denial for good 
cause shall prohibit the vendor from bidding on any District const ruction 
contract for which qua lification is required. sha ll constitute a determination of 
non-responsibility to bid on any other District const ruction or maintenance 
contract. and shall prohibit the vendor fro m act ing as a material supp lier or 
subcontractor on any District contract or pro ject during the period of 
suspension. revoca tion, or denia l. Good cause sha ll include the fo llow ing: 

1. One of the circumstances spec ified under Section 33 7 .16(2), F la. Stat.. 
has occurred. 

11. Affili ated contracto rs submitted more than one proposa l for the same 
wo rk. In this event the pre-qualified status of all of the affi liated 
bidders wi ll be revoke d, suspended. or denied. All bids of affi liated 
bidders will be rejected. 

111. Th e vendor made or subm itted false, decept ive, or fraudulent 
statements, cert ifications. or mate rials in any claim for payment or any 
informat ion requi red by any Distr ict contract. 

1v. The vendor or its affiliate defa ulted on any contract or a contrac t 
surety assumed contro l of financ ia l respo nsib ility for any contract of 
the vendor. 

v. The vendor ' s qualifica tion to bid is suspended, revoked, or denied by 
any other public or sem i-publi c entity, or the ven dor has been the 
sub ject of a civ il enforce ment procee ding or settleme nt involv ing a 
public or semi-public ent ity. 

vi . The vendor fa iled to comply w ith contract or warranty requirements or 
fa iled to fo llow District direction in the performa nce of a contract. 

41 



v11. The vendor fa iled to timely furnish all contract documents required by 
the contract specifications. special provisions, or by any state or 
federal statutes or regulations. If the vendor fails to furnish any of the 
subject contract documents by the expiration of the period of 
suspension. revocation. or denial set forth above, the vendor's pre
qualified status shall remain suspended, revoked, or denied until the 
documents are furnished. 

viii. The vendor failed to notify the District within 10 days of the vendor. 
or any of its affiliates. being declared in default or otherwise not 
completing work on a contract or being suspended from qualification 
to bid or denied qualification to bid by any other public or semi-public 
agency. 

ix. The vendor did not pay its subcontractors or suppliers m a timely 
manner or in compliance with contract documents. 

x. The vendor has demonstrated instances of poor or unsatisfactory 
performance, deficient management resulting in project delay. poor 
quality workmanship, a history of payment of liquidated damages. 
untimely completion of projects, uncooperative attitude, contract 
litigation. inflated claims or defaults. 

xi. An affiliate of the vendor has previously been determined by the 
District to be non-responsible, and the specified period of suspension, 
revocation. denial, or non-responsibility remains in effect. 

xii. The vendor or affiliate(s) has been convicted of a contract crime. 

1. The term "contract crime" means any violation of state or 
federal antitrust laws with respect to a public contract or any 
violation of any state or federal law involving fraud, bribery. 
collusion. conspiracy, or material misrepresentation with 
respect to a public contract. 

2. The term "convicted" or "conviction" means a finding of guilt 
or a conviction of a contract crime, with or without an 
adjudication of guilt, in any federal or state trial court of record 
as a result of a jury verdict non jury trial. or entry of a plea of 
guilty or nolo contendere. 

(b) A denial. suspension. or revocation shall prohibit the vendor from being a 
subcontractor on District work during the period of denial. suspension. or 
revocation. except when a prime contractor's bid has used prices of a 
subcontractor who becomes disqualified after the bid. but before the request 
for authorization to sublet is presented. 

42 



(c) The District shall inform the vendor in writing of its intent to deny, suspend, 
or revoke its pre-qualified status and inform the vendor of its right to a 
hearing. the procedure which must be followed, and the applicable time limits. 
If a hearing is requested within IO days after the receipt of the notice of intent. 
the hearing shall be held within 30 days after receipt by the District of the 
request for the hearing. The decision shall be issued within 15 days after the 
hearing. 

(d) Such suspension or revocation shall not affect the vendor' s obligations under 
any preexisting contract. 

(e) In the case of contract crimes. the vendor's pre-qualified status under this 
Rule shall be revoked indefinitely. For all violations of Rule 3.4(3)(a) other 
than for the vendor' s conviction for contract crimes, the revocation. denial. or 
suspension of a vendor's pre-qualified status under this Rule shall be for a 
specific period of time based on the seriousness of the deficiency. 

Examples of factors affecting the seriousness of a deficiency are: 

1. Impacts on project schedule, cost or quality of work: 

ii. Unsafe conditions allowed to exist 

111. Complaints from the public; 

1v. Delay or interference with the bidding process: 

v. The potential for repetition: 

vi. Integrity of the public contracting process: 

v11. Effect on the health. safety. and welfare of the public. 

Specific Authority: §§ 190.011(5), 190.011(15), Fla. Stat. 
Law Implemented: §§ 190.033, 255.0525, 255.20, Fla. Stat. 

43 



Rule 3.5 

(2) 

Construction Contracts, Not Design-Build. 

Scope. All contracts for the construction or improvement of any building, 
structure, or other public construction works authorized by Chapter 190 of the 
Florida Statutes, the costs of which are estimated by the District in accordance 
with generally accepted cost accounting principles to be in excess of the threshold 
amount for applicability of Section 255.20 of the Florida Statutes, as that amount 
may be indexed or amended from time to time, shall be let under the terms of 
these Rules and the procedures of Section 255.20 of the Florida Statutes, as the 
same may be amended from time to time. A project shall not be divided solely to 
avoid the threshold bidding requirements. 

Procedure. When a purchase of construction services is within the scope of this 
Rule, the following procedures shall apply: 

(a) The Board shall cause to be prepared an Invitation to Bid, Request for 
Proposals, Invitation to Negotiate, or Competitive Solicitation. 

(b) Notice of the Invitation to Bid, Request for Proposals, Invitation to 
Negotiate, or Competitive Solicitation shall be advertised at least once in a 
newspaper of general circulation in the District and in the county in which 
the District is located. The notice shall also include the amount of the bid 
bond, if one is required. The notice shall allow at least twenty-one (21) 
days for submittal of sealed bids, proposals, replies, or responses, unless 
the Board, for good cause, determines a shorter period of time is 
appropriate. Any project projected to cost more than five hundred 
thousand dollars ($500,000) must be noticed at least thirty (30) days prior 
to the date for submittal of bids, proposals, replies, or responses. If the 
Board has previously pre-qualified contractors pursuant to Rule 3.4 and 
determined that only the contractors that have been pre-qualified will be 
permitted to submit bids, proposals, replies, and responses, the Notice of 
Invitation to Bid, Request for Proposals, Invitation to Negotiate, or 
Competitive Solicitation need not be published. Instead, the Notice of 
Invitation to Bid, Request for Proposals, Invitation to Negotiate, or 
Competitive Solicitation shall be sent to the pre-qualified contractors by 
United States Mail, hand delivery, facsimile, or overnight delivery service. 

( c) The District may maintain lists of persons interested in receiving notices 
oflnvitations to Bid, Requests for Proposals, Invitations to Negotiate, and 
Competitive Solicitations. The District shall make a good faith effort to 
provide written notice, by electronic mail, United States Mail, hand 
delivery, or facsimile, to persons who provide their name and address to 
the District Manager for inclusion on the list. However, failure of a 
person to receive the notice shall not invalidate any contract awarded in 
accordance with this Rule and shall not be a basis for a protest of any 
contract award. 

44 



(d) If the District has pre-qualified providers of construction services, then, at 
the option of the District, only those persons who have been pre-qualified 
will be eligible to submit bids, proposals, replies, or responses to 
Invitations to Bid, Requests for Proposa ls, Invitations to Negot iate, and 
Competi tive Solicitations. 

(e) In order to be eligible to submit a bid, proposal, reply, or response, a firm 
or individual must, at the time of receipt of the bids, proposals, repli es, or 
responses: 

(i) Ho ld the.ill required applicable state professional licens es in good 
standing ; 

(ii) Hold all required applicab le federal licenses in good standing, if 
any; 

(iii) Hold a current and active Florida corporate charter or be 
authorized to do busine ss in the State of Florida in accordance with 
Chapt er 607 of the Florida Statutes, if the bidder is a corporation; 
and 

(iv) Meet any special pre-qualification requirements set forth in the 
Invitation to Bid, Request for Proposals, Invitation to Negotiate, or 
Compet itive Solicitation. 

Any contractor that has been found gu ilty by a court of any violation of 
federa l labor or employment tax laws regarding subjects such as inc luding 
but not limited to, reemployment ass istance, safety, tax withho lding, 
worker's compensation, unemployment tax, social security and Medicare 
tax, wage or hour , or preva iling rate laws within the past 5 years may be 
considered ineligible by the Distri ct to submit a bid , response, or proposal 
for a District project. 

Ev idence of compliance with these Ru les must be submitted with the bid, 
proposal, reply, or response , if required by the District . Failure to submit 
evidence of compliance when required may be grounds for rejection of the 
bid, proposa l, reply, or response. 

(f) Bids, proposals, replies, and responses, or the portions of which that 
includ e the price, sha ll be publicl y opened at a meeting notice d in 
accordance with Rule 1.3, and at which at least one district representative 
is present. The name of each bidder and the price submitted in the bid 
shall be announced at such meeting , and shall be made avai lable upon 
request. Minutes should be taken at the meeting and maintained by the 
District. Bids, proposals, replies, and resp onses shall be evaluated in 

45 



accordance with the respective Invitation to Bid, Request for Proposals, 
Invitation to Negotiate, or Competitive Solicitation and these Rules. 
Minor variations in the bids, proposals, replies, or responses may he 
waived by the Board. A variation is minor if waiver of the variation does 
not create a competitive advantage or disadvantage of a material nature. 
Mistakes in arithmetic extension of pricing may be corrected by the Board. 
Bids and proposals may not be modified or supplemented after opening; 
provided however, additional information may be requested and/or 
provided to evidence compliance, make non-material modifications, 
clarifications, or supplementations, and as otherwise permitted by Florida 
law. 

(g) The lowest Responsive Bid submitted by a Responsive and Responsible 
Bidder in response to an Invitation to Bid shall be accepted. In relation to 
a Request for Proposals, Invitation to Negotiate, or Competitive 
Solicitation, the Board shall select the Responsive Proposal, Reply, or 
Response submitted by a Responsive and Responsible Vendor which is 
most advantageous to the District. To assure full understanding of the 
responsiveness to the solicitation requirements contained in a Request for 
Proposals, Invitation to Negotiate, or Competitive Solicitation, discussions 
may be conducted with qualified vendors. Vendors shall be accorded fair 
treatment prior to the submittal date with respect to any opportunity for 
discussion, preparation, and revision of bids, proposals, replies, and 
responses. 

(h) The Board shall have the right to reject all bids, proposals, replies, or 
responses because they exceed the amount of funds budgeted for the 
purchase, if there are not enough to be competitive, or if rejection is 
determined to be in the best interest of the District. No contractor shall be 
entitled to recover any costs of bid, proposal, response, or reply 
preparation or submittal from the District. 

(i) The Board may require potential contractors to furnish bid bonds, 
performance bonds, and/or other bonds with a responsible surety to be 
approved by the Board. 

U) Notice of intent to award, including rejection of some or all bids, 
proposals, replies, or responses, shall be provided in writing to all 
contractors by United States Mail, hand delivery, facsimile, or overnight 
delivery service. The notice shall include the following statement: 
"Failure to file a protest within the time prescribed in Rule 3.11 of the 
Rules of the District shall constitute a waiver of proceedings under those 
Rules," or wording to that effect. Protests of the District's purchase of 
construction services under this Rule shall be in accordance with the 
procedures set forth in Rule 3 .11. 

46 



(k) If less than three (3) Responsive Bids, Proposals , Replies, or Responses 
are received, the District may purchase construction services or may reject 
the bids, proposals, replies, or responses for a lack of competitiveness. If 
no Responsive Bid, Proposal, Reply, or Response is received, the District 
may take whate•,cer steps reasonab ly neeessary in order to proceed with the 
procurement of construct ion services, in the manner the Board determines 
is in the best interests of the District. which ~ may include but is not 
limited to a direct purchase of the construction services without further 
compet itive selection processes. 

(3) Sole Source; Government. Construction services that are only available from a 
single source are exempt from this Rule. Construction services provided by 
governmental agencies are exempt from this Rule . This Rule shall not apply to 
the purchase of construction services, which may include goods, supplies, or 
materials, that are purchased under a federa l, state, or local government contract 
that has been compet itive ly procured by such federa l, state, or loca l governmen t 
in a manner consistent with the material procurement requireme nts of these Rules. 
A contract for constructio n services is exempt from this Rule if state or federal 
law prescribes with whom the District must contract or if the rate of payment is 
established during the appropriatio n process. 

(4) Contracts; Public Records. In accordance with Florida law, each contract entered 
into pursuant to this Rule shall include provisions required by law that require the 
contractor to comply with public records laws. 

(5) Emergency Purchases. The District may make an Emergency Purchase without 
complying with these rules. The fact that an Emergency Purchase has occurred or 
is necessary shall be noted in the minutes of the next Board Meet ing. 

(6) Except ions. This Rule is inapplicable when: 

(a) The project is undertaken as repair or maintenance of an exist ing public 
facility; 

(b) The funding source of the project will be diminished or lost because the 
time required to competitive ly award the project after the funds become 
available exceeds the time within which the funding source must be spent; 

(c) The District has competitive ly awarded a project and the contractor has 
abandoned the project or the District has terminated the 
eontraetorcontract; or 

(d) The District , after public notice, conducts a public meeting under Section 
286.01 1 of the Florida Statutes, and finds by a majority vote of the Board 
that it is in the public's best interest to perform the project using its own 
services, employees, and equipment. 

47 



Specific Authority: §§ 190.011(5), 190.0l 1(15), Fla. Stat. 
Law Implemented: §§ 119.0701, 189.053, 190.033, 255.0518, 255.0525, 255.20, 287.055, Fla. Stat. 

Rule 3.6 Coustruction Contracts, Design-Build. 

(I) Scope. The District may utilize Design-Build Contracts for any public 
construction project for wbicb the Board determines that use of such contract is in 
the best interest of the District. When letting a Design-Build Contract, the District 
shall use the following procedure: 

(2) Procedure. 

(a) The District shall utilize a Design Criteria Professional meeting the 
requirements of Section 287.055(2)(k) of the Florida Statutes, when 
developing a Design Criteria Package, evaluating the proposals and 
qualifications submitted by Design-Build Firms, and determining 
compliance of the project construction with the Design Criteria Package. 
The Design Criteria Professional may be an employee of the District, may 
be the District Engineer selected by the District pursuant to Section 
287.055 of the Florida Statutes, or may be retained pursuant to Rule 3.1. 
The Design Criteria Professional is not eligible to render services under a 
Design-Build Contract executed pursuant to the Design Criteria Package. 

(b) A Design Criteria Package for the construction project shall be prepared 
and sealed by the Design Criteria Professional. If the project utilizes 
existing plans, the Design Criteria Professional shall create a Design 
Criteria Package by supplementing the plans with project specific 
requirements, if any. 

(c) The Board may either choose to award the Design-Build Contract pursuant 
to the competitive proposal selection process set forth in Section 
287.055(9) of the Florida Statutes, or pursuant to the qualifications-::based 
selection process pursuant to Rule 3. I. 

(i) Qualifications-Based Selection. If the process set forth in Rule 3.1 
is utilized, subsequent to competitive negotiations, a guaranteed 
maximum price and guaranteed completion date shall be 
established. 

(ii) Competitive Proposal-Based Selection. If the competitive proposal 
selection process is utilized, the Board, in consultation with the 
Design Criteria Professional, shall establish the criteria, standards 
and procedures for the evaluation of Design-Build Proposals based 
on price, technical, and design aspects of the project, weighted for 
the project. After a Design Criteria Package and the standards and 
procedures for evaluation of proposals have been developed, 

48 



competitive proposals from qualified firms shall be solicited 
pursuant to the design criteria by the following procedure: 

1. A Request for Proposals shall be advert ised at least once in 
a newspaper of general circulation in the county in which 
the District is located. The notice sha ll allow at least 
twenty -one (21) days for submitta l of sealed proposals, 
unless the Board, for good cause, determines a shorter 
period of tim e is appropr iate. Any project projected to cost 
more than five hundred thousand dollars ($500,000) must 
be noticed at least thirty (30) days prior to the date for 
submittal of proposals. 

2. The District may maintain lists of persons interested in 
receiving notices of Requests for Proposals. The District 
shall make a good faith effort to provide written notice, by 
electronic mail, United States Ma il, hand delivery, or 
facsimile, to persons who provide their name and address to 
the District Manager for inclusion on the list. However , 
fai lure of a person to receive the notice shall not invalidate 
any contract awarded in accordance with this Ru le and 
shall not be a basis for a protest of any contract award. 

3. In order to be eligible to submit a proposal, a firm must, at 
the time of receipt of the proposa ls: 

a. Hold the requi red app licable state professional 
licenses in good standing, as defined by Section 
287 .055(2)(h) of the Florida Statutes; 

b. Hold all required applicable federa l licenses in good 
standing, if any; 

c. Hold a current and active Florida corporate charter 
or be authorized to do business in the State of 
Florida in accordance with Chapter 607 of the 
Florida Statutes, if the proposer is a corporat ion; 

d. Meet any special pre-qualification requirements set 
forth in the Request for Proposals and Design 
Criter ia Package. 

Any contractor that has been found guilty by a court of any 
violation of federa l labor or employment tax laws regarding 
subjects sueh asinc lud ing but not limited to reemp loyment 
assistance , safety , tax withholding, worker's compensation , 

49 



unemployment tax, socia l security and Medicare tax, wage 
or hour, or prevailing rate laws within the past 5 years may 
be considered ineligible by the District to submit a bid, 
response, or propo sal for a District project. 

Evidence of compliance with these Rules must be 
submitted with the proposal if required by the District. 
Failure to submit evidence of compliance when required 
may be grounds for rejection of the proposal. 

4. The proposals, or the portions of which that include the 
price, shall be publicly opened at a meeting noticed in 
accordance with Rule 1.3, and at which at least one district 
representative is present. The name of each bidder and the 
price submitted in the bid shall be announced at such 
meeting, and shall be made available upon request. 
Minutes should be taken at the meeting and maintained by 
the District. In consultation with the Design Criteria 
Professional, the Board shall evaluate the proposals 
received based on evaluation criteria and procedures 
established prior to the solicitation of proposals, including 
but not limited to qualifications, availability , and past work 
of the firms and the partners and members thereof. The 
Board shall then select no fewer than three (3) Design
Build Firms as the most qualified. 

5. The Board shall have the right to reject all propo sals if the 
proposals are too high , or rejection is determined to be in 
the best interest of the District. No vendor shall be entitled 
to recover any costs of proposal prepara tion or submittal 
from the District. 

6. If less than three (3) proposalsResponsive Proposals are 
received, the District may purchase design-build serv ices or 
may reject the proposals for lack of competitiveness. If no 
proposalsResponsive Proposals are received , the District 
may take whateYer steps reasonably neeessary in order to 
proceed with the procurement of design-build services __in 
the manner the Board determines is in the best interests of 
the Distr ict, whic h ~ may include but is not limited to a 
direct purchase of the design-build services without further 
competitive selectio n processes. 

7. Not ice of the ranking s adopte d by the Board, including the 
rejection of some or all propo sals, shall be provided in 
writing to all consu ltants by United States Mail, hand 

50 



delivery, facsimi le, or overnight delivery service. The 
notice shall include the following statement: "Failure to 
file a protest within the time prescri bed in Rule 3 .11 of the 
Rules of the District shall constitut e a waiver of 
proceedings under those Rules," or wo rding to that effect. 
Prote sts of the District 's rankings under this Rule shall be 
in accordance with the procedures set forth in Rule 3 .11. 

8. The Board shall negotia te a contract with the firm ranking 
the highest based on the evaluation standards and shall 
estab lish a price which the Board deter mines is fair, 
compet itive and reasonab le. Should the Board be unabl e to 
negotiate a satisfactory contract with the firm cons idered to 
be the most qual ified at a price considered by the Board to 
be fair, competitive, and reasonable , negot iations with that 
firm must be terminated. The Board shall then undertake 
negot iations with the second most qualified firm, based on 
the ranking by the evaluat ion standards. Failing 
a€-eef4Should the Board be unab le to negotiate a 
satisfactory contract with the- firm considered to be the 
second most qualified firm, the Board at a price considered 
by the Board to be fair . competitive , and reasonable, 
negotiations with that firm must terminate negotiations . be 
terminated . The Board shall then undertake negotiati ons 
with the third most qualified firm. Should the Board be 
unable to negotiate a satisfactory contract with the firm 
considered to be the third most qua lified at a price 
cons idered by the Board to be fair, competitive. and 
reasonable, negotiation s with that firm must be terminated. 
Should the Board be unab le to negot iate a satisfactory 
contract with any of the selected firms, the Board sha ll 
select additio nal firms in order of their rankings based on 
the eva luat ion standards and conti nue negotiations until an 
agreeme nt is reached or the list of firms is exhausted. 

9. After the Board contracts with a firm, the firm shall bring 
to the Board for approval, detai led working drawings of the 
project. 

10. The Design Criteria Professiona l shall evaluate the 
comp liance of the detailed working drawings and proj ect 
const ruction w ith the Design Criteria Package , and sha ll 
provide the Board with a report of the same. 

51 



(3) Contracts; Public Records. In accordance with Florida law, each contract entered 
into pursuant to this Rule shall include provisions required by law that require the 
contractor to comply with public records laws. 

( 4) Emergency Purchase. The Board may, in case of public emergency, declare an 
emergency and immediately proceed with negotiations with the best qualified 
Design-Build Firm available at the time. The fact that an Emergency Purchase 
has occurred shall be noted in the minutes of the next Board meeting. 

(5) Exceptions. This Rule is inapplicable when: 

(a) The project is undertaken as repair or maintenance of an existing public 
facility; 

(b) The funding source of the project will be diminished or lost because the 
time required to competitively award the project after the funds become 
available exceeds the time within which the funding source must be spent; 

( c) The District has competitively awarded a project and the contractor has 
abandoned the project or the District has terminated the contractor; or 

(d) The District, after public notice, conducts a public meeting under Section 
286.011 of the Florida Statutes, and finds by a majority vote of the Board 
that it is in the public's best interest to perform the project using its own 
services, employees, and equipment. 

Specific Authority: §§ 190.011(5), 190.011(15), Fla. Stat. 
Law Implemented: §§ 119.0701, 189.053, 190.033, 255.0518, 255.0525, 255.20, 287.055, Fla. Stat. 

52 



Rule3.7 

(2) 

(3) 

Payment aud Performance Bonds. 

Scope. This Rule shall apply to contracts for the construction of a public 
building, for the prosecution and completion of a public work, or for repairs upon 
a public building or public work, and shall be construed in addition to terms 
prescribed by any other Rule that may also apply to such contracts. 

Required Bond. Upon entering into a contract for any of the services described in 
section (I) of this Rnle in excess of $200,000, the Board should require that the 
contractor, before commencing the work, execute and record a payment and 
performance bond in an amount equal to the contract price. Notwithstanding the 
terms of the contract or any other law, the District may not make payment to the 
contractor until the contractor has provided to the District a certified copy of the 
recorded bond. 

Discretionary Bond. At the discretion of the Board, upon entering into a contract 
for any of the services described in section (I) of this Rule for an amount not 
exceeding $200,000, the contractor may be exempted from executing a payment 
and performance bond. 

Specific Authority: §§ 190.011(5), 190.011(15), Fla. Stat. 
Law Implemented: § 255.05, Fla. Stat. 

53 



Rule 3.8 

(1) 

(2) 

Goods, Supplies, and Materials. 

Purpose and Scope. All purchases of goods, supp lies, or materials exceed ing the 
amount provided in Section 287.017 of the Florida Statutes, for CATEGORY 
FOUR , shall be purchased under the terms of this Rule. Contracts for purchases 
of "goods, supplies, and materials" do not include pr inting, insurance , advertising , 
or legal notices. A contrac t involving goods, suppl ies, or materials plus 
maintenance services may, in the discretion of th e Board , be treated as a contract 
for maintenance services. However , a purchase shall not be divided sole ly in 
order to avoid the threshold bidding requirements . 

Procedure. When a purchase of goods, supplies, or materials is within the scope 
of this Rule, the following procedures shall apply: 

(a) The Board shall cause to be prepared an Invitation to Bid , Request for 
Proposals , Invitation to Negotiate, or Competitive Solicitation. 

(b) Notice of the Invitation to Bid, Request for Proposals , Invitation to 
Negot iate, or Competitive Solicitation shall be advertised at least once in a 
newspaper of general circul ation within the District and w ithin the county 
in which the District is located. The notice shall also include the amount 
of the bid bond, if one is required . The notice shall allow at least seven (7) 
days for submitta l of bids, proposals, replies , or responses. 

(c) The District may maintain lists of persons interested in receiving notices 
of Invitations to Bid, Requests for Proposal s, Invitation s to Negotiate, or 
Competitive Solicitation s. The District shall make a good faith effort to 
provide written notice, by electronic mail , United States Mail , hand 
delivery, or facsimile, to per sons who provide their name and address to 
the District Manager for inclusion on the list. However, failure of a 
person to receive the notice shall not invali date any contra ct awarded in 
accordance with this Rule and shall not be a basis for a protest of any 
contract award. 

(d) If the District has pre-q ualified suppliers of goods, supp lies, and material s, 
then, at the option of the District , only those persons who have been pre
qualified wi ll be eligible to submit bids, propo sa ls, replies , or respon ses . 

(e) In order to be eligible to submit a bid, proposal, reply, or respon se, a firm 
or indiv idual must, at the time of receipt of the bids, proposals, replies , or 
response s: 

(i) Hold the.fill required applicable state profe ssional licenses in good 
standing ; 

(ii) Hold al l required app licable federal licenses in good standing, if any; 

54 



(iii) Hold a current and active Florida corporate charter or be authorized 
to do business in the State of Florida in accordance with Chapter 607 
of the Florida Statutes, if the vendor is a corporation; and 

(iv) Meet any special pre-qualification requirements set forth in the 
Invitation to Bid, Request for Proposals, Invitation to Negotiate, or 
Competitive Solicitation. 

Evidence of compliance with these Rules must be submitted with the bid, 
proposal, reply or response if required by the District. Failure to submit 
evidence of compliance when required may be grounds for rejection of the 
bid, proposal, reply, or response. 

Any firm or individual whose principal place of business is outside the 
State of Florida must also submit a written opinion of an attorney at law 
licensed to practice law in that foreign state, as to the preferences, if any or 
none, granted by the law of that foreign state to business entities whose 
principal places of business are in that foreign state, in the letting of any or 
all public contracts. Failure to submit such a written opinion or 
submission of a false or misleading written opinion may be grounds for 
rejection of the bid, proposal, reply, or response. 

(f) Bids, proposals, replies, and responses shall be publicly opened at the time 
and place noted on the Invitation to Bid, Request for Proposals, Invitation 
to Negotiate, or Competitive Solicitation. Bids, proposals, replies, and 
responses shall be evaluated in accordance with the respective Invitation 
to Bid, Request for Proposals, Invitation to Negotiate, or Competitive 
Solicitation, and this Rule. Minor variations in the bids, proposals, replies, 
or responses may be waived by the Board. A variation is minor if waiver 
of the variation does not create a competitive advantage or disadvantage of 
a material nature. Mistakes in arithmetic extension of pricing may be 
corrected by the Board. Bids and proposals may not be modified or 
supplemented after opening; provided however, additional information 
may be requested and/or provided to evidence compliance, make non
material modifications, clarifications, or supplementations, and as 
otherwise permitted by Florida law. 

(g) The lowest Responsive Bid, after taking into account the preferences 
provided for in this subsection, submitted by a Responsive and 
Responsible Bidder in response to an Invitation to Bid, Request for 
Proposals, Invitation to Negotiate, or Competitive Solicitation shall be 
accepted. If the lowest Responsive Bid is submitted by a Responsive and 
Responsible Bidder whose principal place of business is located in a 
foreign state which does not grant a preference in competitive purchase to 
businesses whose principal place of business are in that foreign state, the 

55 



lowest Responsible and Responsive Bidder whose principal place of 
business is in the State of Florida shall be awarded a preference of five (5) 
percent. If the lowest Responsive Bid is submitted by a Responsive and 
Responsible Bidder whose principal place of business is located in a 
foreign state which grants a preference in competitive purchase to 
businesses whose principal place of business are in that foreign state, the 
lowest Responsible and Responsive Bidder whose principal place of 
business is in the State of Florida shall be awarded a preference equa l to 
the preference granted by such foreign state. 

To assure full understanding of the responsiveness to the solicitation 
requ irements contained in an Invitation to Bid, Request for Proposals, 
Invitation to Negot iate, or Compe titive Solic itatio n, discussions may be 
conducted with qualified vendors. Vendors sha ll be accorded fair 
treatment prior to the subm ittal date with respect to any opportunity for 
discussion, preparation, and revision of bids, proposals, replies, and 
responses. 

(h) The Board sha ll have the right to reject all bids, proposals, rep lies, or 
responses because they exceed the amount of funds budgeted for the 
purchase, if there are not enough to be competit ive, or if rejection is 
determined to be in the best interest of the District. No vendor sha ll be 
entitled to recover any costs of bid, proposal, reply, or response 
preparation or submittal from the District. 

(i) The Board may requir e bidders and proposers to furnish bid bonds, 
performance bonds, and/or other bonds with a responsible surety to be 
approved by the Board. 

(j) Not ice of intent to award, includin g reject ion of some or all bids, 
proposals, replies, or responses shall be provided in writing to all vendors 
by United States Mail, hand delivery, facsimile, or overn ight delivery 
service. The notice shall include the following statement: "Fa ilure to file 
a protest within the time prescribed in Rule 3.11 of the Rules of the 
District shall const itute a waiver of proceedings under those Rules," or 
wording to that effect. Protests of the District's purchase of goods, 
supplies, and materials under this Rule shal l be in accordance with the 
procedures set forth in Rule 3.11. 

(k) If less than three (3) bids, proposals , repliesRe sponsive Bids. Prop osals. 
Replies, or responsesResponses are received, the District may purchase 
goods, supp lies, or materials, or may reject the bids, proposa ls, replies, or 
responses for a lack of competi t iveness. If no Responsive Bid, Proposal, 
Reply, or Response is received, the District may take whate•,·er step s 
reasonably nece ssary in order to proceed with the procurement of goods, 
supp lies, and materials, in the manner the Board determin es is in the best 

56 



(3) 

(4) 

(5) 

(6) 

interests of the District. which steps- may include but is not limited to a 
direct purchase of the goods, supp lies, and material s without further 
competitive se lection processes. 

Goods, Supplies, and Materials includ ed in a Construction Contract Awarded 
Pur suant to Rule 3.5 or 3.6. There may be occasions where the Distri ct has 
undergone the competitive purchase of construction services which contract may 
include the provi sion of goods, supp lies, or materials. In that instance, the 
District may approve a change order to the contract and directly purchase the 
goods, supplies, and materials. Such purchase of goods, supplies, and materi als 
deducted from a competitively purchased construction contract shall be exempt 
from this Rule. 

Exemption. Goods, supplies, and materials that are only available from a sing le 
source are exempt from this Rule. Goods, supplies, and materials provided by 
governmental agencies are exempt from this Rule. A contract for goods, suppli es, 
or materials is exempt from th is Rule if state or federal law prescribes w ith whom 
the District must contract or if the rate of payment is established during the 
appropriation process. This Rule shall not apply to the purchase of goods, 
supplies or materials that are purchased under a federal, state, or loca l government 
contract that has been competitively procured by such federal, state, or local 
government in a manner cons istent with the material procurement requirements of 
these Rules. 

Renewal. Contracts for the purchase of goods, supplie s, and/or materials subje ct 
to this Rule may be renewed for a period that may not e~rneed three (3) years or 
the term of the origina l contract , wl=tiche¥er period is longer a maximum period of 
five (5) year s. 

Emergency Purchases. The District may make an Emergency Purchase w ithout 
complyin g with these rules. The fact that an Emergency Purchase has occurred or 
is necessary shall be noted in the minutes of the next Board meeting. 

Specific Authority: §§ 190.011(5), 190.011(15), Fla. Stat. 
Law Implemented: §§ 189.053, 190.033, 287.017, 287.084, F la. Stat. 

57 



Rule 3.9 

(1) 

(2) 

Maintenance Services . 

Scope. All contracts for maintenanc e of any District facility or project shall be set 
under the terms of this Rule if the cost exceeds the amount provided in Section 
287.017 of the Florida Statutes, for CATEGORY FOUR. A contract involv ing 
goods, suppli es, and material s plus maintenance services may , in the discretion of 
the Board , be treated as a contract for maint enance services. However , a purcha se 
shall not be divided solely in order to avoid the threshold bidding requirements . 

Procedure. When a purcha se of maintenance services is within the scope of thi s 
Rule , the followin g procedures shall apply : 

(a) The Board sha ll cause to be prepa red an Invitation to Bid, Requ est for 
Propo sals, Invitation to Nego tiate, or Competit ive Solic itation. 

(b) No tice of the Invitation to Bid, Reque st for Proposal s, Invitation to 
Negot iate, or Competitive Solicitation shall be advertised at least once in a 
newspaper of general circulation within the District and within the county 
in wh ich the District is located. The notice sha ll also include the amount 
of the bid bond , if one is required. The not ice shall allow at least seven (7) 
days for submittal of bids, proposals , replie s, or response s. 

(c) The District may maintai n lists of persons interested in receiving not ices 
of Invitati ons to Bid, Requests for Prop osals, Invitati ons to Nego tiate, and 
Competitive Solic itations. The District shall make a good faith effort to 
provide written notice, by electr onic mail, Un ited States Ma il, hand 
delivery, or facs imile, to persons who provide their name and address to 
the District Manager for inclusion on the list. Howeve r, failure of a 
person to rece ive the notice shall not invalidate any contract awarded in 
accordan ce with this Rule and shall not be a basis for a protest of any 
contract award. 

(d) If the D istr ict has pre-qual ified suppliers of maintenance services, then, at 
the option of the District, only thos e persons who have been pre-qualified 
will be eligible to submit bids, proposa ls, repl ies, and responses. 

(e) In order to be eligible to submit a bid, proposa l, reply, or response, a firm 
or individual must, at the time of receipt of the bids, proposals , replies, or 
responses: 

(i) Hold theill required appl icable state profe ssional licenses in good 
standin g; 

(ii) Hold all required app licable federal licen ses in good standing, if any; 

58 



(iii) Hold a current and active Florida corporate charter or be authorized 
to do business in the State of Florida in accordance with Chapter 607 
of the Florida Statutes, if the vendor is a corporation; and 

(iv) Meet any special pre-qualification requirements set forth in the 
Invitation to Bid, Request for Proposals, Invitation to Negotiate, or 
Competitive Solicitation. 

Evidence of compliance with these Rules must be submitted with the bid, 
proposal, reply, or response if required by the District. Failure to submit 
evidence of compliance when required may be grounds for rejection of the 
bid, proposal, reply, or response. 

(f) Bids, proposals, replies, and responses shall be publicly opened at the time 
and place noted on the Invitation to Bid, Request for Proposals, Invitation 
to Negotiate, or Competitive Solicitation. Bids, proposals, replies, and 
responses shall be evaluated in accordance with the respective Invitation 
to Bid, Request for Proposals, Invitation to Negotiate, or Competitive 
Solicitation, and these Rules. Minor variations in the bids, proposals, 
replies, and responses may be waived by the Board. A variation is minor 
if waiver of the variation does not create a competitive advantage or 
disadvantage of a material nature. Mistakes in arithmetic extension of 
pricing may be corrected by the Board. Bids and proposals may not be 
modified or supplemented after opening; provided however, additional 
information may be requested and/or provided to evidence compliance, 
make non-material modifications, clarifications, or supplementations, and 
as otherwise permitted by Florida law. 

(g) The lowest Responsive Bid submitted in response to an Invitation to Bid 
by a Responsive and Responsible Bidder shall be accepted. In relation to 
a Request for Proposals, Invitation to Negotiate or Competitive 
Solicitation the Board shall select the Responsive Proposal, Reply, or 
Response submitted by a Responsive and Responsible Vendor which is 
most advantageous to the District. To assure full understanding of the 
responsiveness to the solicitation requirements contained in a Request for 
Proposals, Invitation to Negotiate, or Competitive Solicitation, discussions 
may be conducted with qualified vendors. Vendors shall be accorded fair 
treatment prior to the submittal date with respect to any opportunity for 
discussion, preparation, and revision of bids, proposals, replies, or 
responses. 

(h) The Board shall have the right to reject all bids, proposals, replies, or 
responses because they exceed the amount of funds budgeted for the 
purchase, if there are not enough to be competitive, or if rejection is 
determined to be in the best interest of the District. No Vendor shall be 

59 



entitled to recover any costs of bid, proposal, reply, or response 
preparation or submittal from the Distr ict. 

(i) The Board may require bidders and propo sers to furnish bid bonds, 
performance bonds , and/or othe r bonds with a responsible surety to be 
approved by the Board. 

U) Notice of intent to award, includin g rejection of some or all bids, 
proposals, rep lies, or responses shall be provided in writing to all vendors 
by United State s Mail, hand delivery, facsimile, or overnig ht delivery 
service . The notice shall include the fo llowing statement: "Failure to file a 
protest within the time prescribed in Rule 3.11 of the Rules of the District 
shall constitute a waiver of proceedings und er those Rule s," or wording to 
that effect. Protests of the Di strict's pro curement of maintenance serv ices 
under thi s Rule shall be in accordance with the procedures set fort h m 
Rule 3.11. 

(k) If less than three (3) Responsive Bids, Prop osals, Replies, or Responses 
are received, the District may purcha se the maintenance services or may 
reject the bids, proposals, replies, or responses for a lack of 
competitiveness. If no Responsive Bid , Prop osa l, Reply, or Response is 
received, the District may take whate, 1er steps reasonably necessary in 
order to proceed with the procurement of maintenance services, in the 
manner the Board determines is in the best interests of the District, which 
~ may include but is not limited to a direct purchase of the 
maintenance serv ices without further competi tive selection processes. 

(3) Exemptions. Maintenance serv ices that are only available from a single source 
are exempt from this Rule. Maintenance serv ices provided by governm enta l 
agencies are exempt from this Rule. A contract for maintenance services is 
exempt from this Rul e if state or federal law prescribes with whom the District 
must contract or if the rate of payment is establi shed during th e appropriation 
process. 

(4) 

(5) 

(6) 

Rene wal. Contracts for the purchase of maintenance serv ices subject to this Rule 
may be renewed for a period that FHay not e>teeed three (3) years or the terFH of the 
original contrast , whiehever period is longer. a maximum period of five (5) years . 

Contrac ts; Public Records. In acco rdance with Florida law , each contract ente red 
into pursuant to this Rule shall include provisions required by law that require the 
contractor to comp ly with pub lic records laws. 

Emergency Purchases. The District may make an Emerge ncy Purchase without 
complying with these rules. The fact that an Emergency Purchase has occu rred or 
is necessary sha ll be noted in the minutes of the next Board meeting. 

Specific Authority: §§ 190.011(5), J 90.011(15), 190.033, Fla. Stat. 

60 



Law Implemented: §§ 119.0701, 190.033, 287.017, Fla. Stat. 

61 



Rule 3.10 

(]) 

(2) 

Contractual Services. 

Exemption from Competitive Purchase. Pursuant to Section 190.033(3) of the 
Florida Statutes, Contractual Services shall not be subject to competitive 
purchasing requirements. If an agreement is predominantly for Contractual 
Services, but also includes maintenance services or the purchase of goods and 
services, the contract shall not be subject to competitive purchasing requirements. 
Regardless of whether an advertisement or solicitation for Contractual Services is 
identified as an Invitation to Bid, Request for Proposals, Invitation to Negotiate, 
or Competitive Solicitation, no rights or remedies under these Rules, including 
but not limited to protest rights, are conferred on persons, firms, or vendors 
proposing to provide Contractual Services to the District. 

Contracts: Public Records. In accordance with Florida law, each contract for 
Contractual Services shall include provisions required by law that require the 
contractor to comply with public records laws. 

Specific Authority: §§ 190.011(5), 190.011(15), Fla. Stat. 
Law Implemented: §§ 119.0701, 190.011(3), 190.033, Fla. Stat. 

62 



Rule 3.11 Prot ests '\Vith Respeet To Proeeediogs under Rules 3.1, 3.2, 3.3, 
3.4, 3.5, 3.(i, 3.8, end 3.9. 

63 



Ru ic 3. 11 Protests 
---with Respect to Proceedings under Rules 3.1, 3.2, 3.3, 3.4, 3.5, 3.6, 3.8, and 3.9. 

The resolution of any protests with respect to proceedings under Rules 3.1, 3 .2, 3.3, 3.4, 3.5, 3.6, 
3.8, and 3.9 shall be in accordance with this Rule. 

(1) F iling. 

(a) 

(b) 

(e) 

With respect to a protest regarding qualifications , specificat ions, 
documentation , or other req uir ements conta ined in a Reques t for 
Qualifications, Request for Proposals , Invitat ion to Bid , or Competit ive 
So licitat ion issued by the District , the notice of protest shall be filed in 
writing within seventy -two (72) calendar hours (exclud ing Saturdays, 
Sundays, and state holidays) after the first advertisement of the Request 
for Qua lificat ions, Request for Proposals , Invitation to Bid, or Competit ive 
Solicitat ion. A forma l protest settin g forth w ith particularity the facts and 
law upon whic h the protest is based sha ll be filed within seven (7) 
calenda r days (incl uding Saturdays, Sundays, and state holidays) after the 
initial notice of protest was filed. For purposes of this Ru le, wherever 
applicable , fil ing will be perfected and deemed to have occ urred upon 
receipt by the District. Fa ilure to file a notice of protest shall co nstitute a 
waiver of all rights to protest the District 's intended decision. Failure to 
file a formal wr itten protest sha ll constitute an abandonment of the prot est 
proceed ings and sha ll automatica lly terminate the protest proceedings. 

Except for those sit uati ons covered by subsection (})(a) of this Rule, any 
firm or person who is affec ted adversely by a District's rank ing or 
intended award under Rules 3.1, 3.2, 3.3, 3.4, 3.5, 3 .6, 3.8, or 3.9 and 
des ires to contes t the District 's rank ing or intended award, sha ll file wit h 
the District a wr itten notice of protest within seventy-two (72) ca lendar 
hours (exc luding Saturdays, Sundays, and state holidays) after receip t of 
the not ice of the District's ranki ng or intended awar d. A formal protest 
sett ing forth with part iculari ty the facts and law upon which the protest is 
based sha ll be filed within seven (7) calendar days (including Saturd ays, 
Sundays, and state holidays) after the initial notice of protest was filed. 
For purposes of this Rule, whe rever appl icab le, fili ng will be perfected 
and deemed to have occurred upon receipt by the Di strict. Fa ilure to file a 
notice of protest sha ll constitute a waiver of all rights to protest the 
District 's ranking or intended awar d. Failure to file a formal written 
prot est shall constitute an abandonment of the protest proce edi ngs and 
shall automatica lly terminate the protest proceedi ngs. 

If (c) If the requirement for the post ing of a protes t 
bond and the amo unt of the protest bond, which may be ex pressed by a 
percenta ge of the contract to be awarde d or a set amount, is disclosed in 
the Distr ict 's compet itive so licitation docume nts for a particular purc hase 
under Ru les 3 .1, 3.2, 3.3, 3 .4, 3.5, 3.6, 3.8, or 3.9, the Board may require 

64 



any person who files a noti ce of protest temu st post athe protest bond-¼ft 
the . The amount equal to 1 % of the anticipated contract amouat that is the 
subjec t of the protest bond shall be determined by District staff after 
consultation with the Board and within the limits. if any. imposed by 
Florida law. In the event the protest is successful, the protest bond shall 
be refunded to the protestor. In the event the protest is unsuccessful, the 
protest bond shall be app lied towards the District's costs, expenses, and 
attorney's fees associated with hearing and defending the protest. In the 
event the protest is settled by mutual agreement of the parties, the protest 
bond shall be distributed as agreed to by the District and protestor. 

(d) The District does not accept documents filed by electro nic mail or 
facsimile transmission . Filings are only accepted during normal business 
hours. 

(2) Contract Execut ion. Upon rece ipt of a notice of protest which has been timely 
filed, the District sha ll not execute the contra ct under protest until the subject of 
the protest is resolved. However, if the District sets forth in wr iting particular 
facts and circumstances showing that delay incident to protest proceedings will 
jeopardize the funding for the project, will materially increase the cost of the 
project, or will create an immedi ate and serious danger to the public health, 
safety, or welfare, the contract may be executed. 

(3) Informal Proceeding. If the Board determines a protest does not involve a 
disputed issue of material fact, the Board may, but is not obligated to, schedule an 
informal proceeding to consider the protest. Such informa l proceed ing shall be at 
a time and place determined by the Board. Notice of such proceeding shall be 
sent via facs imile, Un ited States Mail, or hand delivery to the protestor and any 
substantially affecte d persons or parties not less than three (3) calendar days prior 
to such informal proceeding. Within thirty (30) ca lendar days following the 
informal proceeding, the Board sha ll issue a written decision setting forth the 
factua l, lega l, and policy grounds for its decision. 

( 4) Formal Proceeding. If the Board determ ines a protest involves disputed issues of 
material fact or if the Board elects not to use the informal proceeding process 
provided for in sect ion (3) of this Rule, the District shall schedule a formal 
hearing to resolve the protest. The Chairperson shall designate any member of the 
Board (inc luding the Chairpe rson), District Manager, District Counse l, or other 
person as a hearing officer to conduct the hearing. The hearing officer may: 

(a) Administer oaths and affirmations; 

(b) Rule upon offers of proof and rece ive relevant evidence; 

(c) Regulate the course of the hearing, including any pre-hearing matters; 

65 



(5) 

(6) 

(7) 

( d) Enter orders; and 

(e) Make or receive offers of settlement, stipulation, and adjustment. 

The hearing officer shall, within thirty (30) days after the hearing or receipt of the 
hearing transcript, whichever is later, file a recommended order which shall 
include a caption, time and place of hearing, appearances entered at the hearing, 
statement of the issues, findings of fact and conclusions of law, separately stated, 
and a recommendation for final District action. The District shall allow each 
party fifteen (15) days in which to submit written exceptions to the recommended 
order. The District shall issue a final order within sixty (60) days after the fi ling 
of the recommended order. 

Intervenors. Other substantially affected persons may join the proceedings as 
intervenors on appropriate terms which shall not unduly delay the proceedings. 

Rejection of all Qualifications, Bids, Proposals, Replies and Responses after 
Receipt of Notice of Protest. If the Board determine s there was a violation of law, 
defect.,. or an irregularity in the competitive solicitation proce ss, the Bids, 
Proposals. Repli es, and Responses are too high, or if the Board determine s it is 
otherwise in the District's best interest, the Board may reject a ll qualifications , 
bids, proposals, replies, and responses and start the competitive solicitation 
process anew. If the Board decides to reject all qualification s, bids, proposals , 
replies, and responses and start the competitive so licitation proce ss anew, any 
pending protests sha ll automatically terminate. 

Settlement. Nothing herein shall preclude the settlement of any protest under this 
Rule at any time. 

Specific Authority: §§ 190.011(5), 190.011(15), Fla. Stat. 
Law Imp lemented: § 190.033, Fla. Stat. 

66 

[ 



Rule 4.0 Effective Date. 

These Rules shall be effective __ _ _ _ _., ~2.Q_, except that no election of 
officers required by these Rules shall be required until after the next regular election for the 
Board. 

Specific Author ity: §§ 190.011(5) , 190.011(15), Fla . Stat. 
Law Implemented: §§ 190.011(5) , 190.011(15), Fla. Stat. 

67 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



Six Mile Creek Community Development District 

October 22, 2019 

1. Consideration of Requisitions 237 - 240 (2017 A Bond Series) 

2. Ratification of Work Authorization No. 39 (Proposal Documents and RFP Process for 
Trail mark Phase 6 and Trailmark East Parcel Phase 1) 

3. Ratification of proposal for Trailmark East Parcel Surveying and Mapping Services 

4. Ratification of proposal for Trailmark Cultural Resource Survey 

Scott A. Wild 
District Engineer 
England-Thims & Miller, Inc. 

C:\Users\BloKS\Desktop\Sixmi!e COD /Whisper Creek)\Mtg. Agendos\220ct 19.doc 10/15/2019 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1. 



SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
2017 A/B Bond Series 

REQUISITION SUMMARY 

Tuesday, October 22, 2019 

Date of 
Renuisition Ren# Pavee Reference INVOICE AMOUNT 

2017A & 2017B Bond Series to be Annroved 

10/22/2019 237 ETM East Parcel Phase 1 Construction Documents (WA#38\ - Invoice 191858 $ 7,035.04 

10/22/2019 238 ECS Florida, LLC Geotechnical Services - Trailmark Phase 2 and 3 - Invoice 754865 $ 9,000.00 

10/22/2019 239 North Florida Landscape Co. Landscane Services-Phase SA- Invoice 21802 $ 11,042.50 

10/22/2019 240 ECS Florida, LLC Geotechnica! Services - Trailmark Phase 1 - Invoice 753540 $ 4,600.00 

TOTAL REQUISITIONS TO BE APPROVED October 22, 2019 $ 31,677.54 

9-1&-19ReqS"""",Y-•I• 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

2. 



19-296 

Work Authorization No. 39 
Page 1 of3 

WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 39 
SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

PROPOSAL DOCUMENTS AND RFP PROCESS 
FOR 

TRAILMARK PHASE 6 AND TRAILMARK EAST PARCEL PHASE 1 
CONSTRUCTION SERVICES 

Scope of Work 

England-Thims & Miller, Inc. shall provide consulting engineering services associated with the Improvement Plan 
for the Six Mile Creek Community Development District construction improvements. Consulting services shall 
include proposal documents and RFP process including but not limited to: 

Proposal Documents and RFP Process {Hourly) 

CDD board meeting draft documents and approval 
Draft Request For Proposals documents for COD approval 

Request for Proposals/ advertisement 
Proposal evaluation criteria/ points 
Minimum contractor qualifications 
Mandatory pre bid meeting requirement 

COD board review and approval of RFP process 
Coordinate COD board selection of evaluation committee 

Prepare final RFP front end documents and coordinate processing 
Request for Proposals/ advertisement 
Proposal evaluation criteria (points) 
Contractor's Minimum qualifications statement 
Coordinate Mandatory pre bid meeting requirement 

Preparation of RFP project manual documents 
Instructions to Proposers 
Contractor's Proposal/Bid, coordination with Engineer for Scope of Work, etc. 
Proposal attachments 

Subcontractor list 
Trench Safety Act 
Form of bid bond, payment bond, performance bond 

Contractor's qualifications statement 
Contractor's public entity crime statement 
Proposal evaluation criteria 
Draft Contract 
Genera! Conditions 
Special Conditions 
Technical specs. 
Coordination with Engineer and HGS to review documents 

RFP process 
Set up FTP and provide RFP documents to proposers 
Prepare and coordinate RFP and mandatory pre bid meeting advertisement 
Conduct Pre Bid meeting 
Receive contractor's RFl's and coordinate with Engineer for clarifications 
Prepare and distribute addendums 
Receive contractor's proposals 
Coordinate Bid opening process 



Work Authorization No. 39 
Page 2 of3 

Evaluation committee process 
Review and coordinate with Engineer and evaluate contractor's proposals 
Distribute contractor's proposals to evaluation committee 
Prepare and coordinate with District Manager to run ad for Evaluation Committee Meeting 
Coordinate with District Manager and coordinate with Engineer and District Counsel to conduct evaluation 

Committee Meeting 
Summarize Evaluation Committee results and prepare for presentation to COD board 

COD board coordination 
Coordinate with District Manager, District Counsel and coordinate with Engineer and COD board to 

select contractor 

Contractor coordination 
Issue Notice of Intent to Award to contractor 
Monitor Protest period 
Issue Notice of Award and transmit contract and instructions to contractor 
Coordinate with contractor to execute contracts 
Coordinate with COD chairman and COD staff to execute contract 
Coordinate Payment and Performance bonds recording 
Issue Notice to Proceed to contractor 

ESTIMATED FEE ...........................................................•.......•...•....•..••...•...............•.................•................. HOURLY 
(Budget Estimate - $20,000.00) 

FEE SUMMARY 
Task Description Fee Type 

Proposal Documents and RFP Process Hourly 

Work Authorization No. 29 Total 

ENGLAND-THIMS & MILLER, INC. 
HOURLY FEE SCHEDULE - 2019 

Principal - CEO/CSD/President ................................... $265.00/Hr. 
Principal -Vice President ........................................... $245.00/Hr. 
Senior Engineer ........................................................... $195.00/Hr. 
Engineer ...................................................................... $154.00/Hr. 
Project Manager ......................................................... $180.00/Hr. 
Assistant Project Manager ......................................... $146.00/Hr. 
Senior Planner ............................................................. $180.00/Hr. 
Planner ........................................................................ $148.00/Hr. 
CEI Senior Engineer ........................................................... $215.00/Hr. 
Senior Inspector ......................................................... $148.00/Hr. 
Inspector .................................................................... $120.00/Hr. 
Senior Landscape Architect ........................................ $166.00/Hr. 
Landscape Architect .................................................... $148.00/Hr. 
Senior Graphics Technician ............................................ $148.00/Hr. 
GIS Programmer .......................................................... $158.00/Hr. 
GIS Analyst ................................................................. $132.00/Hr. 
Senior Engineering Designer/ Senior lA Designer .... $148.00/Hr. 
Engineering/Landscape Designer ............................... $128.00/Hr. 
CADD/GIS Technician ................................................. $120.00/Hr. 
Administrative Support ................................................ $82.00/Hr. 
Accountant ......................................................................... $100.00/Hr. 

Fee Amount 

$20,000.00 

$20,000.00 



Work Authorization No. 39 
Page 3 of3 

Expenses shall be invoiced in accordance with previously approved General Consulting Services Contract and 
District Policy. 

Approval ~ ~ 
tr,~ 

Submitted by: , u . . Date: 
ENGLAND-THIMS & 

Approved by: ~ Date: 
SIX MILE CREEK COMMU 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

3. 



. Cl.:i,ry: 
PROFESSIONAL SVRVEYO!~S 4 MA..'Y:'K:S 

BrecbtZ@etmlnc.com 

October I, 2019 

Six Mile Creek Community Development District 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Attn: Mike Taylor 

Re: Trailmarlc East Parcel 
SL Johns County, Florida 

Dear Mr. Taylor: 

Pursuant to the request of Zach Brecht, we are pleased to submit to you our proposal for the surveying and 
mapping services on the above referenced property. The scope of our services to be provided is outlined as 
follows: 

Perform a Tree Survev of the site in accordance with the following scope: 
• Survey of all protected trees 8" and above (excluding pine trees) within the upland 

areas of the + 210 acres. 
• Survey of all trees 2" and above (including pine trees) in the upland areas in Phase I 

highlighted in green on the attached PDF. 

Our fees to perform the above outlined scope of services will be a lump sum of $32,500.00 (Thirty-Two 
Thousand Five Hundred Dollars). 

Whether this proposal is executed or not, the ordering of, acceptance of, or reliance on services performed 
by Clary & Associates, Inc. constitutes acceptance of the price and terms contained in the proposal. 

Any additional work or additional certifications reqnested outside of the above outlined scope of 
work can be quoted at that time on a lump sum basis or will be billed to you at our current hourly 
rates. In addition to the lump sum fees in this contract, any out-of-pocket expenses will be billed to you at 
our cost. 

TERMS: 

The CLIENT will be billed on a progress-completed basis, and the BILL WILL BE DUE UPON 
RECEIYf. Balances outstanding more than thirty (30) days from the date of billing shall bear interest at 
the rate of one and one-half percent (1-1/2%) per month. All collection costs, including reasonable 
attorney's fees, shall be paid by the CLIENT. 

Initial __ 



October I, 2019 
Page2 
Six Mile CreekCommunity Development District 

This agreement may be terminated without cause by either party upon fifteen (I 5) days written notice. In 
the event of termination, Clary & Associates, Inc. shall be compensated, as provided herein. for services 
performed to termination date and for all termination expenses. 

We certainly appreciate the opportunity of submitting this proposal to you and if the above meets with your 
approval, please execute one copy of this agreement by initialing the preceding pages, signing below, and 
returning this to our office for our files. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call. 

/? 

This proposal consists of _2_ pages. Any additions or exclusions to this document are not considered a 
part hereof. 

Sincerel , 
ciates, Inc. 

17= 
JS/bet 

~=N•m~11~ 
Address: ____ ~--~------------------

City: ______________ State: ______ Zip:. __ _ 

Phone No: ___________ _ Fax No=---~-------

E-Mail Address: ___________ ~-------~--

Name/Signature: _____________________ _ 

Title: ____________ Date: __________ _ 

Company 
(BILLING)Name: ____________________ _ 

Billing Address: ______________________ _ 

City: ______________ Sb!te: ______ Zip:, __ _ 

Billing Conlllct __________ Billing Email:. ________ _ 



~.::· 
-· r.-. ,, 

"- -~*< f~1ll 

t, 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

4. 



ENVIRONMENTAL 
SERVICES, INC. 
A llerracon COMPANY 

7220 Financial Way, Suite 100 
Jacksonville, Florida 32256 
P (904) 470 2200 
F(904)4702112 
environmentalservicesinc.com 

Mr. Gregg Kem 
Six Mile Creek CDD 
475 West Town Place, Suite l 14 
St. Augustine, Florida 32092 

Dear Mr. Kem: 

7 October 2019 

Environmental Services, Inc., A Terracon Company ("ESI") appreciates the opportunity to present 
Six Mile Creek COD with this proposal. An outline of the project, ESl's proposed scope of 
services, including schedule and compensation are provided in the following sections. 

Project Name: 
Project Location: 

Trailmark Cultural Resource Survey (PHK197342) 
St. Johns County, Florida 

SCOPE OF SERVICES 

Task 1: 71tural Resource Assessment Survey - East Parcel 

V Tasks will include background research, pedestrian inspection of 
exposed ground surface, subsurface testing at prescribed intervals, 
laboratory analysis (if applicable), preparation of a final report 
according to professional standards, and correspondence with the 
appropriate agency. If archaeological sites are encountered, 
artifacts will be delineated with additional shovel tests at reduced 
intervals, and the appropriate form will be filled out and submitted 
to the Florida Site Files after the review process. 

If any archaeological sites or historic structures are deemed 
potentially eligible, they will need to be preserved in place or be 
subjected to additional testing if preservation is not a viable option 
to the project. Additional testing will exceed the scope and budget 
of the Phase I survey and will require modifying the contract. 

$10,700.00 

Environmcntul • Facilities ■ Geotcchnical ■ Materials 



ENVIRONMENTAL 
SERVICES, INC. 
A llemu=an COMPANY 

Task 2: Cultural Resource Assessment Survey - South Parcel 

/Tasks will include background research, pedestrian inspection of V ;xposed ground surface, subsurface testing at prescribed intervals, 
laboratory analysis (if applicable), preparation of a final report 
according to professional standards, and correspondence with the 
appropriate agency. If archaeological sites are encountered, 
artifacts will be delineated with additional shovel tests at reduced 
intervals, and the appropriate fonn will be filled out and submitted 
to the Florida Site Files after the review process. 

If any archaeological sites or historic structures are deemed 
potentially eligible, they will need to be preserved in place or be 
subjected to additional testing if preservation is not a viable option 
to the project. Additional testing will exceed the scope and budget 
of the Phase I survey and will require modifying the contract. 

"'fesk 3: Cultural Resource Assessment Survey Ne,, Patee! 

TERMS: 

Tasks will include background research, pedestrian inspection of 
exposed ground surface, subsurface testing at prescribed intervals, 
laboratory analysis (if applicable), preparation of a final report 
according to professional standards, and correspondence with the 
appropriate agency. If archaeological sites are encountered, 
artifacts will be delineated with additional shovel tests at reduced 
intervals, and the appropriate form will be filled out and submitted 
to the Florida Site Files after the review process. 

If any archaeological sites or historic structures are deemed 
potentially eligible, they will need to be preserved in place or be 
subjected to additional testing if preservation is not a viable option 
lo the project. Additional testing will exceed the scope and budget 
of the Phase I survey and will require modifying the contract. 

$8,500.00 

--53,800.09 

ESI will complete the work described above in a timely manner unless delayed by Client's 
request, lack of information, or intervening factors beyond our control. 
Client assures ES! that it has permission to work on the subject property and will advise ES! 
of proper procedures for accessing subject property . 

. Outside services and expenses such as subcontractors and special purchases will be invoiced 
with a handling fee of 15 percent. 
A retainer of$0.00 is required; the retainer will be subtracted from the last invoice and 
is required by ESI to initiate work. 

7220 Financial Way, Suite 100 I Jacksonvine, Florida 32256 
P {904) 470 2200 I F {904) 470 21121 eflWonmentabeMtesinc.com 



ENVIRONMENTAL 
SERVICES, INC. 
A 1femx:on COMPANY 

Client will provide ES! with any special billing formats or considerations with the signed 
contract. 

. ES! rates change on March l of each year. 

We are pleased to submit this proposal and appreciate your consideration of our services. If the 
scope of services and budget as described herein are acceptable, work may be initiated by returning 
an original copy of the Agreement for Services to our Jacksonville office. This proposal and the 
Agreement for Services shall constitute the exclusive terms and conditions for the services to be 
performed for this project. This proposal is valid for a period of 60 days following the date of 
issuance. We appreciate the opportunity to provide this proposal and look forward to working with 
you on this project. If you should have any questions or comments regarding this proposal, please 
contact either of the undersigned. 

Attachments: 

Sincerely yours, 

ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES, INC. 

~;7c4 
Brent Handley ·Co/ 
Department Manager/ 

Agreement for Services 

7220 Financial Way, Suite 100 f JschonviUe, Florida 32256 
P{S04)470 2200 IF (904)470 21121 enviranmsntabeNice,lnc.com 



Reference Number: PHKt97342 

AGREEMENT FOR SERVICES 
This AGREEMENT Is between Six Mile Creek COD {"CNentj and Environmental Services, Inc, {"Consultant"} fl)' SE!MCeS to be pr0\1ded by Consuttant for 
Client on the Trailmark Cultural Resource Suvey project ('Project1, as described In Consultant's Proposal dated 7 October 2019 ("Propoui11. induding but 
not limited to the Project Information section. unless the Projeet Is oltierwise described In Exhibit A to this Agreement (Vdlich section or Exhibit is 
lnccrporated into this Agreement}. 

1. Scope of Servlcea. The scope of Consuttant's services Is described in the Proposal, Including but not llmlted to the Scope of Sefvices section 
tScnncesj, unless SeMCes are Dlherwlse described In Exhibit B to this Agreement {which section or exhibit ls Incorporated into this Agreement). 
Patlons of the SeMces may be subcontracted. Consultant'& Services do not include the lnvesUgatlon ot detection of, noc do recommendations In 
Consultant's reports address the presence or prevention of blologlcal pollutants (e.g., mold, fungi, bacterla, vlruses, or their byprodt..u::ts) or occupant 
safety issues, sUCh as wlnerabllity to natural disasters. terrorism, or \iolence. 1f SeNices Inch.Kie purchase of scttware, Cfient will execute a separate 
software license agreement Consultant's findings, opinions, and recommendations are based solely upon data and infon-natlon obtained by and 
furnished lo Consultant at !he lime of the Services. 

2.. Accoptamclll Tumfnatlon. Client agrees that execution of this Agreement is a material element of the consideration Consultant requires to 
ex.eclie the Sen.4ces. and If Services are lnlUated by Consultant prior to executfoo of this Agreement as an sccommodatlon for Olent at Cllenl's 
request. both parties shall consider that commencement of Services constitutes formal acceptance of ail temis and conditions of lhls Agreement 
Addition~ terms and conditions may be added or changed only by written amendment to this Agreement signed by both pries. In the event Client 
uses a purchase order or other foon to administer this Agreement. the use of such form shall be for coovenlence purposes only and any additional or 
conOlct!ng lerms ii contains are stricken, This Agteement shall not be assigned by either party without prior written consent of the other party. Either 
party may tennlnate this Agreement or the Services upon 'Mitten notice to lhe other, In such case, Consultant shal be paid cos.ts Incurred and fees. 
earned to lhe date of termination plus reasonable costs of dosing the Project. 

3. Change Orders. Client may request changes to the scope of Services by aflering or adding to the Services lo be pefformetL If Cllenl so requests. 
Consultant 'Mil return to Clent a statement {« supplemental proposal) of the change setting forth an adjustment lo the Services and fees for the 
requested changes. Following CUenl's review, CP:ent shall provide Wffflen acceptance. If Client does not follow these procedures, but instead directs, 
authorizes, or permits Consultant to perform changed or additional work. the Setvk:es are changed acccntingly and Consullanl 'MIi be paid for this WQfK 
ao::ordl11g lo the rees stated or its current fee sdledule. If project cmditlons change malefially from !hose observed at the site or described to 
Consultant at the time of proposal. Consu!tanl Is entitled lo a change order equitably adjusting lls Services and fee. 

4. Compensation and Terms of Payment.. Client shall pay compensation ror the Services performed at the fees slated in lhe Proposal. including 
but not limited to the CompensaUon section, unless fees are othetWlse staled in Exhibit C to this Agreement (which section or Exhibit Is lncorporaled 
Into this Agreement). If not .stated In either, fees v.tll be according 1o Consutlanl's current fee schedule. Fee schedules are valid for the calendar year in 
whlch they are issued. Fees do not Include sales tax. Client will pay applicable sales tax as required by law. Consultant may Invoice CHenl al least 
monthly and payment Is due upon receipt or lnvolce. Cllenl shall notify Consultant In \Wiling, at !he address below, within 15 days of the date or the 
Invoice if Client objecis to any portion of the charges on the lnvoJce, anci sh<:111 prompUy pay the undlspoted portion. Cllent shall pay a finance fee of 
t.5% per monlh, but not exc~dlng the maximum rate aNowed by law, for atl unpaid amounts 30 days or older. Client agrees to pay all ctilectlon-related 
costs that Consultant Incurs, Including attorney fees. ConsUlant may suspend Services for lack of timely payment It is the responslbllty of Client to 
determine whethEr federal, slate, or local prevaiHng wage requifernents apply and lo notify Consultanl If prevailing wages apply. If It Is later delermlned 
that prevamng wages apply . .rid Consultant was not prelllously notified by Clienl, Client agrees to pay the prevalllng wage from that point forward, as 
weft as a retroactive payment adjustment to bring previously paid amounts In ine with prevaillng wages. Client also agrees to defend, Indemnify, and 
hOld harmless Consultant from any alleged vlolaUons made by any governmental agency regulating prevaJHng wage activity ror falling to pay prevaillng 
wages, Including the payment of any fines or penalties. 

5. Third Party Rttllanc.e. This Agreement and the S6Vices provided are for Consuttant and Client's sole benefit and e>ccluslve use with no third party 
beneficiaries intended. ReHance upon !he Services and any work prcxtuct ls limited to Client. and ls not Intended for lhird parties other than !hose who 
have executed Consultant't. rellance agreement, subject. to the prior approval of Consulant and aieol 

fL UMITATION OF LIABILITY. CLIENT AND CONSULTANT HAVE EVALUATED THE RjSKS ANO REWARDS ASSOCIATED WITH THIS 
PROJECT, INCLUDING CONSULTANT'S FEE RELATIVE TO THE RISKS ASSUMED, ANO AGREE TO ALLOCATE CERTAIN OF THE 
ASSOCIATED RISKS. TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, THE TOTAL AGGREGATE LIABILITY OF CONSULTANT (AND ITS 
RELATED CORPORATIONS AND EMPLOYEES) TO CLIENT ANO THIRD PARTIES GRANTED RELIANCE IS LIMITED TO THE GREATER OF 
$50,000 OR CONSULTANTS FEE, FOR ANY ANO ALL INJURIES, DAMAGES, CLAIMS, LOSSES, OR EXPENSES (INCLUDING ATTORNEY 
AND EXPERT FEES) ARISING OUT OF CONSULTANT'S SERV1CES OR THIS AGREEMENT. PRIOR TO ACCEl'TANCE OF nus AGREEMENT 
ANO UPON WRITTEN REQUEST · FROM CLIENT·, CONSULTANT MAY NEGOTIATE A HIGHER LIMITATION FOR ADDITIONAL 
CONSIDERATION IN THE FORM OF A SURCHARGE TO BE ADDEO TO THE AMOUNT STATED IN THE COMPENSATION SECTION OF THE 
PROPOSAL THIS LIMITATION SHALL APPLY REGARDLESS OF AVAILABLE PROFESSIONAL LIABILITY INSURANCE COVERAGE, 
CAUSE(S}, OR THE THEORY OF LIABILITY, INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE, INDEMNITY, OR OTHER RECOVERY. THIS LIMITATION SHAU. NOT 
APPLY TO lllE EXTENT THE DAMAGE IS PAID UNDER CONSULTANT'S COMMERCIAi. GENERAL LIABILITY POLICY. 

7. Indemnity/Statute of Umftatlons. ConsUtaot and Client sh311 Indemnify and hold harmless !he other and their respeclive employees from and 
against legal liabl!lty for clalms. losses, damages, and expenses to the extent such ciaims, losses. damages, er expenses are legally delermi1ed to be 
caused by their negligent acts, errOB, or omissions. In the event suchdalms, losses, damages, or expenses are legally detew-mtned lo be caused by the 
Joint o- concurrert negligence of Consultant and Cllent. they shall be borne by each party to proportion to Its own negtgence under comparative fault 
principles. Neithef party shall have a duty to defend the other party, and no duty to defend Is hereby created by this Indemnity provision and such duty 
Is expllcltly waived under this Agreement Causes of action arJslng out of Consultant's Services or lh!s Agreemerl: regardless of cause{s) a- the theory 
of llabllily, lntllldlng negligence, Indemnity or other reco\'efy shall be deemed to have accrued and the applicable statute of timitatl00$ shaU commence 
to f\lf'I not later than the elate of Consultant's substantial completfon of Ser\lk:e$ on the projecL 

8. Wammtya Consultant \WI pe{foon the Services In a manner consistent YAth that level of care and skill ordinarily exercised by members of lhe 
profession currently pracllclng unde< similar conditions In the same locale. EXCEPT FOR THE STANDARD OF CARE PREVIOUSLY STATED, 
CONSULTANT MAKES NO WARRANllES OR GUARANTEES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, RELATING TO CONSULTANT'S SERVICES AND 
CONSULTANT DISCLAIMS ANY IMPLIED WARRANTIES OR WARRANTlES IMPOSED BY LAW, INCLUDING WARRANTIES OF 
MERCHANTABILITY ANO FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. 

9. launlnce. Consuttant represents that It now carries. and wiB continue to carry: (!) wor1ten' compensation Insurance in accordance v.tth the laws of 
the stales having Jurtsdk:tlon over Consultant's employees \Nho are engaged In lhe Services, and employer's llablllty IMurance ($1.000,000); {il) 

Page 1 of2 Rev. 5-19 



commercial general llabllity Insurance ($1,000,000 occ / $2,000,000 agg); (lb1 automobile Uabllity Insurance ($1,000,000 8.L and PD. combined single 
liml1}; and {iv) professional liabUity insurance ($1,000.000 cialm I agg). Certifica1es of insurance will be provided upon request. Client and Consulant 
shall waive subrogallon against the other party on all general liabiity and property coverage. 

10. CONSEQUeNTIAL DAMAGES. NEITHER PARTY SHALL BE LIABLE TO THE OTHER FOR LOSS OF PROFITS OR REVENUE; LOSS OF 
USE OR OPPORTUNITY; LOSS OF GOOD WILL; COST OF SUBSTITUTE FACILITIES, GOODS, OR SERVICES; COST OF CAPITAL; OR FOR 
ANY SPECIAL, CONSEQUENTIAL. INDIRECT, PUNITIVE, OR EXEMPLARY DAMAGES. 

11. Dispute ResoluUon. Client shall net be entitled lo assert a Claim against Consultant based on any theory of professional oeg~gence unless and 
unm CDent has obtained the written opinion from a registered, independent. and repu1able engineer, architect, or geologist that Consultant has violated 
the standard of care applicable to Consultant's performance of the Senrlees. Client shalt provide this opln!on lo Consultant and the parties shaU 
endeavor lo resolve lhe dispute within 30 days, after which Client may pursue its remedies at law. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed 
according to Kansas law. 

12. Subsurface Explorations. Subsurface conditions lhroughout the slle may vary from those depicted on logs of discrete borings, test pils, or other 
exploratory services. Client understands Consultant's layout of holing and test locations Is apprCOOmate and that Consultant may deviate a reasonable 
distance from lhOse locations. Consultant will lake reasonable precauUons lo reduce damage lo the sile when perfooning Services: hovvever, Client 
accepts that Invasive services such as drilling or sampHng may damage or alter the site. Sile restoralion Is not provided unless specificaKy lncluded In 
the Services. 

13. Testing and Observations.. Client understands lhal testing and observation are discrete sampling procedures, and that such procedures lndk;ate 
condltlons only at the deplhs, loc:aUons, and times the procedures were performed. Consultant will provide test results and opinions based on tesl.s and 
field observallons only for the work tested. CHenl understands that lesting and observation are not continuous or exhauslive, and are conducted to 
reduce - not eliminate- project risk. Client shall cause all tests and inspections of the site, materials, and Services performed by Consultant lo be llmely 
and properly scheduled in order for the Services to be perfcrnled In accordance with the plans, specifications, conlract documents, and Cons.uttant'.s 
recommendations. No clalms for loss or damage or Injury shall be brought against Consultant by CRent or any third party unless all tests and 
Inspections have been so performed and Consuftant'a recommendallons have been fdlowed. Unless otherwise stated lo the Proposal. CUent assumes 
sole responsibility for determining whether the quantity and the nalure of Services ordered by Client is adequate and aufficienl for CUent'a Intended 
purpose. Ctient is responsible (even if delegated to conlractor} for requesting services, and notifying and schedoHng Consultant so Consutla.nt can 
pertorm these Services. Consultant Is not responsible for damages caused by Services not performed due to a f;Hlure lo request or schedule 
Consultant's Services. Consultant shall not be responsible for the quality and completeness of Client's contractor's work or their adherence to the 
project documents, and Consultant's performance of testif,g and observation services shall not reDeve CHent's contractor In any wtr,/ from 11.s 
responsibUity for defects discovered In Its work, or create a warranly or guarantee. Consultant will not supervise or direct the work performed by Cflent's 
cootraclor or ils subcontractors and Is not responsible for their means and me\hods. The extension of unit prices with quantities to eslabfish a total 
estimated cost does not guarantee a maximum cost to cOfl'lp&ele the Services. The quantities, v.hen given, are estimates based on contract documents 
and schedules made avallable at the lime of the Proposal. Since schedule, performance, production, and charges are directed and/or conlroled by 
olhe~. any quanlity extensions must be considered as esllmaled and not a guaranlee of maximum cosL 

14. SDmple Dlapo•ltlon, Affecbtd Mated•l11t and Indemnity. Samples are consumed ln testing or disposed of 4'.JOO completion of the testing 
procedures (unless stated otherwise In the Services). Ctient shall furnish or cause to be furnished lo Consultant all documents and lnfctmal.ion known 
or avallable lo Cilent lhat retate to the Identity, loc:allon, quantity, nalure, or characteristic of any hazardous waste, toxic, radioactive, tr contaminated 
materials rAttected Materials1 at or near the site, end shall Immediately transmit new, ~dated, or re\lised lnfocmatlon as it becomes available. Cllent 
agrees that Consllttant Is not responslbre for the disposition of Affect.eel Materials unless speclf1eally provided in the Services, and that Cllent Is 
responsible for directing such disposition. ln no event shaU Consultant be requlred to s~n a hazardous waste manifest or take tille to any Affected 
Materials, Cllent sllall have !he obligation to make aft sprn or release noliflcaUons to appropriate governmental agencies. The Client agrees that 
Consultant neflhef aeated no, contnbuted to the aeatioo or existence of any Affecled Materials conditl00$ at the sle and Consul!anl shall not be responsible 
foc any dalms, losses:, or damages alle:gedly arising out of Coosutaot's perfonnance of Services heretndef, a- for any dalrns against Consulant as a 
generata-, disposef, or arr..inger of Affected Materials under federal. slate, or local law ~ ordinance. 

15. Ownership of Documents. WOik product, such as reports, logs, data, notes, or cakt.llallons, prepared by Cons.ultant shaH remain Coosuttanl'& 
property. Proprietary concepts, systems, and Ideas developed during perfonnance of the Ser.rices shall remain the sole property of Consultant Fies 
shah be mainla!ned In general 8CCCrdanee with Consultant's document relentlon pollcle:1 aod practices. 

16. utilities. Unless otherwise stated In the Proposal, CUent shal provide lhe location and/or arrange fa the marking of privale ulililies and subterranean 
structures. Consultant shall take reasonable precautions to avoid damage or lnjuty lo sublenanean structures or utititles. Consullanl shall nol be 
tespon.slble for damage to subterranean structures or U111ities that are not called to Consultant's attention, are not correctly marked, lndudlng by a utility 
locate service, Of are incmectly shO'Ml on lhe plans fllfnlshed to Consultant. 

17. Sit• Ac:cou and Sllfoty. Cllen! shaU secure all necessary site related approvals, permits, llceoses, and consenls necessary to commence and 
complete the Services and v,,tR execute any necessary site access agreement Consultant 'Ml! be respo!lSlble for supervision and site safety measures 
fer its own employees, but shall not be responsible for the supervision or health and safety precautions fof any other parties, Including Client, Client's 
contract<n, subcontractors, or other pat1ies present at the site. 

Consullant environm•ntal sffll~-inc.. Client :J:x Mllei~ l<iff{f9 .. By: -&'_/,,;7;,'1£. ~~ .. , Dale: 1on1201u By: Dale: 

Name/Title: Brent HandlO'Y, Deparlrmmt M•!!!Jl•r I Name!Title: 
Ru ~ L_ . -. 

Address: 7220 Financial WIIY1 Sult• 100 Address: 

.Jacbomdtle, FL 32256 
Phone: 904-<!70-2200 Fax: Phone: Fax: 
Eman: Email: 

Reference Number: PHK197342 

Page 2 of2 Rev, 5-19 



•

ENVIRONMENTAL 
SERVICES, INC. 
A llimamn COMPANY 

Environmental Services, Inc., A Terracon Company, provides services in a variety of disciplines, 
please keep us in mind for your future environmental, cultural and sustainable resource needs. 

Cultural Resource Management Forestry 
• Archaeology Surveys • Tree Ordinance & Compliance 
• Historic Structure Surveys • Arboricultural Assessments & 
• Underwater Archaeology Landscape Planning 
• Conservation Analysis • Land Management Planning 
• Predictive Modeling • Fire Management & Prescribed Burning 
• Cemetery Studies/Conservation • Timber Assessment & Management 

Ecology Site Assessment & Remediation 
• Due Diligence • Phase I & II Environmental Site 
• Permitting & Compliance Assessments 
• Wetland Delineation' Assessment • Soil & Groundwater 
• Endangered & Threatened Species • Assessments 
• Mitigation 
• Soil & Site Evaluation 

• Soil & Groundwater 
• Remediation 

• Aquatic & Marine Assessments • Petrolemn/Hazardous Materials 

• Erosion & Sediment Control • Storage Tank Management 
• Brownfields Assessments 
• [ndustrialHygiene 
• HUD Environmental 
• Assessments 
• USGBC LEED Green Building 

Q~uestions? Email us at info@;esinc.cc 

7220 Ananclal Way, Sulla 100 I Jacksonville, Florida 32256 
P {904) 470 2200 I F (904} 470 2112 I envi'011mentalsetviCftSlnc.com 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



NOTICE OF MEETINGS 
SIX MILE CREEK 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

The Board of Supervisors of the Six Mile Creek Community 
Development District will hold its regularly scheduled public meetings for 
Fiscal Year 2020 at 2:00 p.m. at the offices of GMS, LLC, 475 West Town Place, 
Suite 114, St. Augustine, Florida 32092 on the third Wednesday of each month 
as follows: 

October 16, 2019 
December 18, 2019 
February 19, 2020 

April 15, 2020 
June 17, 2020 

August 19, 2020 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 





DISTRIBUTION LIST 

Six Mile Creek CDD 

Jim Oliver 

Wes Haber 

Scott Wild 

ADMINISTRATION 

Board of Directors 

District Manager 

District Attorney 

District Engineer 

*CDD Violations: Landscaping upkeep. Parking regularly on the street. 

Additional Access Cards Given Out This Month: 

Replacement Access Cards Given Out This Month: 

Replacement Mailbox Keys Given Out This Month: 

Camp House Rentals Approved this Month: 

ADMINISTRATIVE PROJECT UPDATES: 

Via E-mail 

Via E-mail 

Via E-mail 

Via E-mail 

Staff continues to add new residents to community website, e-mail list, and access control software. 

Staff continues to provide new owners with mailbox keys and community welcome packets. 

MAINTENANCE PROJECTS COMPLETED 

• End of Split Oak Rd additional barrier installation 

• Sundancer street sign repairs 

• Trail mark Drive pedestrian signage and crosswalk installation 

• TrailMark entrance sign post installation 

• Dead oak tree removal in amenity grove area 

• Amenity Center light pole builder signage replacement 

• Kayak cart relocation and security at kayak park rack and dock 

• Two pot hole fillings on Cedarstone Way 

• Welcome Center file cabinet installed 

• Pool bucket repair 

0 

0 

0 

0 



MAINTENANCE PROJECTS IN PROCESS OF BEING COMPLETED 

• Kayak/Canoe relocation and security for vessels for kayak park rack 

• Gravel installation at kayak park rack 

• Pressure washing of amenity center buildings, pickle ball court, 
Topiary Ave pocket park sidewalks and curbs, selected areas of 
sidewalks and curbs at entrance ofTrailMark 

• Camp House women's faucet repair; Fitness Center women's toilet 

repair 

• Lock replacement for gate at end ofTrailmark Drive 

SCHEDULED EVENTS 

• October 19th - Yard Sale 

• October 26th - Boos & Booze 

• November 9th - Groovin in the Groves 

• November 23rd - Tree Decorating Party 

• December 21st - Holiday Fest 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



• • • 

\ 

• • • 

• • • 

• • • • • • • • • 

• • 

Six Mile Creek 
Community Development District 

• 

Unaudited Financial Reporting 
September 30, 2019 

• • • • • • • • 

• • • • 

• • • 



Six Mile Creek 
Community Development District 

Combined Balance Sheet 
September 30, 2019 

Governmental Fund Ty:~es Totals 
Debt Capital (Memorandum Only) 

General Service Projects 2019 
ASSETS: 
Cash $1,990 $1,990 
Assessment Receivable $102,861 $102,861 
Investments: 
Series 2007 

Reserve $43,126 $43,126 
Construction $2,157 $2,157 

Series 2015 
Reserve $161,625 $161,625 
Revenue $88,255 $88,255 
Prepayment $1 $1 

Series 2016A 
Reserve $448,319 $448,319 
Revenue $293,858 $293,858 
Prepayment $22,139 $22,139 
Construction $236,304 $236,304 
Cost of Issuance $2,567 $2,567 

Series 2016B 
Reserve $205,331 $205,331 
Revenue $83,341 $83,341 
Interest $747 $747 
Prepayment $56,922 $56,922 
Construction $1 $1 

Series 2017A 
Reserve $703,838 $703,838 
Revenue $232,964 $232,964 
Capitalized Interest $779 $779 
Construction $0 $0 
Construction - NW Parcel $990,592 $990,592 

Series 20178 
Reserve $68,012 $68,012 
Revenue $2,216 $2,216 
Interest $1 $1 
Capitalized Interest $0 $0 
Prepayment $4,263 $4,263 
Construction $2 $2 

Due from Capital Projects $956 $956 
Due from Developer $74,870 $74,870 

Due from General Fund $3,144 $4,153 $7,297 

Prepaid Expenses $26,276 $26,276 
TOT AL ASSETS $103,137 $2,521 742 $1 236,732 $3,861,611 

LIABILITIES: 
Accounts Payable $76,875 $129,350 $206,225 
Due to Debt Service 2015 $2,073 $2,073 
Due to Debt Service 2016A $1,071 $1,071 
Due to Capita! Projects $4,153 $956 $5,109 
AcrnJed Principal Payable Series 2007 $2,160,000 $2,160,000 
Accrued Interest Payable Series 2007 $6,600,206 $6,600,206 
FUND BALANCES: 
Unrestricted for Debt Service Series 2007 ($8,717,081) ($8,717,081) 
Restricted for Debt Service Series 2015 $251,954 $251,954 
Restricted for Debt Service Series 2016A $868,249 $868,249 
Restricted for Debt Service Series 20168 $346,342 $346,342 
Restricted for Debt Service Series 2017 A $937,580 $937,580 

Restricted for Debt Service Series 2017B $74,492 $74,492 
Restricted for Capital Projects Series 2015 $2,157 $2,157 
Restricted for Capital Projects Series 2016A $242,068 $242,068 
Restricted for Capita! Projects Series 2016B $1 $1 
Restricted for Capital Projects Series 2017 A $862,198 $862,198 
Restricted for Capital Projects Series 20178 $2 $2 
Unassigned $18,965 $18,965 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY $103 137 $2,521,742 $1,236,732 $3,861,611 



Six Mile Creek 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

General Fund 

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures 
For the period ending 

September 30, 2019 

ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTIJAL 
BUDGET THRU 9/30/19 THRU 9/30/19 VARIANCE 

REVENUES: 

Special Assessments - Tax Roll $328,300 $328,300 $336,042 $7,742 

Special Assessments - Direct Billed $125,532 $125,532 $125,532 $0 
Developer Contributions $534,362 $534,362 $334,310 ($200,052} 

Mlscellaneous Revenue $0 $0 $17,663 $17,663 

TOTAL REVENUES $988,194 $988,194 $813,547 1$174,64711 

EXPENDITURES: 

ADMINISTRATIVE: 

Supervisors Fees $12,000 $12,000 $6,800 $5,200 
Engineering Fees $16,000 $16,000 $9,328 $6,672 

Arbitrage $3,600 $3,600 $600 $3,000 

Trustee Fees $21,550 $21,550 $12,391 $9,159 
Dissemination $5,000 $5,000 $6,350 ($1,350) 
Attorney Fees $22,000 $22,000 $23,917 ($1,917) 
Annual Audit $5,315 $5,315 $5,315 $0 
Assessment Administration $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $0 
Management Fees $29,000 $29,000 $29,000 ($0) 
Information Technology $1,200 $1,200 $1,200 $0 
Telephone $250 $250 $186 $64 
Postage $1,250 $1,250 $1,053 $197 
Insurance $6,400 $6,400 $5,778 $622 
Printing & Binding $2,000 $2,000 $2,733 ($733) 
Travel Per Diem $600 $600 $0 $600 
Legal Advertising $2,000 $2,000 $2,084 ($84) 
Bank Fees $750 $750 $540 $210 
Other Current Charges $250 $250 $424 ($174) 
Office Supplies $250 $250 $378 ($128) 
Dues, licenses, Subscriptions $175 $175 $175 $0 

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE $134,590 $134,590 $113,251 $21,3391 

OPERATION & MAINTENANCE: 

Property Insurance $19,600 $19,600 $19,187 $413 
Electric $25,000 $25,000 $33,033 ($8,033) 
Water & Sewer $8,000 $8,000 $0 $8,000 
Landscape Maintenance $300,000 $300,000 $192,639 $107,361 
Landscape Contingency $40,000 $40,000 $34,473 $5,527 
Irrigation Maintenance $12,000 $12,000 $15,606 ($3,606) 
Lake Maintenance $22,000 $22,000 $19,330 $2,670 
Lake Contingency $5,000 $5,000 $0 $5,000 
Security Patrol $40,000 $40,000 $40,833 ($833) 
Street Sweeping $12,000 $12,000 $5,000 $7,000 
General Maintenance $9,000 $9,000 $23,413 ($14,413) 
Dog Park- General Maintenance $0 $0 $0 $0 
Kayak Launch - General Maintenance $10,000 $10,000 $83 $9,918 

TOTAL OPERATION & MAINTENANCE $502,600 $502,600 $383,597 $119,0031 

2 



AMENfTY CENTER 
Utilities 

Telephone 
Electric 
Water/Irrigation 
Cable 
Gas 
Trash Removal 

Security 
Security Alarm Monitoring 
Security Monitoring 

Access Cards 
Management Contracts 

Facility Management 
landscape Maintenance 
landscape Seasonal (Annuals & Pineslraw) 
Landscape Contingency 
Field Management/Administrative 
Pool Maintenance 

Pool Repairs 
Pool Chem!cals 
Janitorial Services 
Janitorial Supplies 
Facility Maintenance 
Fitness Equipment lease 
Pest Control 

Pool Permits 
Repairs & Maintenance 
Maintenance Reserves 
New Capital Projects 

Special Events 
Holiday Decorations 
Fitness Center Repairs/Supplies 
Office Supplies 
Operating Supplies 
ASCAP/BMI Licenses 

TOTAL AMENITY CENTER 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) 

Fund Balance• Beginning 

Fund Balance - Ending 

Six Mile Creek 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

General Fund 

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures 
For the period ending 

September 30, 2019 

ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET 
BUDGET THRU 9/30/19 

$8,200 $8,200 
$12,000 $12,000 
$16,000 $16,000 

$0 $0 
$1,500 $1,500 
$2,500 $2,500 

$1,200 $1,200 
$11,460 $11,460 

$1,000 $1,000 

$43,680 $43,680 
$23,040 $23,040 

$8,000 $8,000 
$8,000 $8,000 

$59,104 $59,104 
$16,680 $16,680 

$5,000 $5,000 
$12,000 $12,000 
$13,740 $13,740 

$1,260 $1,260 
$15,000 $15,000 
$13,784 $13,784 

$1,500 $1,500 
$1,000 $1,000 
$8,000 $8,000 

$20,000 $20,000 
$12,000 $12,000 
$10,000 $10,000 
$10,856 $10,856 

$3,000 $3,000 
$500 $500 

$10,000 $10,000 
$1,000 $1,000 

$351,004 $351,004 

$988,194 $988,194 

$0 

$0 

$0 

~Includes $13,921.46 from Florida Insurance Alliance for 9/2/18 lightning damage cfalm. 

3 

ACTUAL 
THRU 9/30/19 

$4,948 
$12,466 

$9,523 
$0 

$363 
$1,264 

$315 
$13,460 

$0 

$40,488 
$21,851 

$0 
$4,420 

$54,181 
$15,530 

$8,554 
$0 

$13,975 
$2,768 

$11,405 
$13,784 

$2,140 
$350 

$9,053 
$0 

$6,580 
$10,048 
$10,884 

$3,408 
$973 

$6,053 
$1,700 

$280,484 

$777,332 

$36,214 

{$17,250) 

$18,965 

VARIANCE 

$3,252 
($466) 

$6,477 
$0 

$1,137 
$1,236 

$885 
($2,000) 
$1,000 

$3,192 
$1,189 
$8,000 
$3,580 
$4,923 
$1,150 

($3,554) 
$12,000 

($235) 
($1,508) 
$3,595 

($0) 
($640) 
$650 

{$1,053) 
$20,000 

$5,420 
($48) 
($28) 

($408) 
($473) 

$3,947 
($700) 

$70.s20 I 
$210,8621 



REVENUES: 

Interest 
Other Income 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES: 

Series 2007 
Debt Service Obligation 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) 

OTHER SOURCESl(USESl 

lnteriund Transfer Out 
Other Debt Service Costs 

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES/(USES) 

Net Change in Fund Balance 

Fund Balance - Beginning 

Fund Balance - Ending 

Fund Balance Calculation 

Reserve 
Accrued Principal Payable 
Accrued Interest Payable 

Six Mile Creek 
Community Development District 

Debt Service Fund - Series 2007A 
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures 

September 30, 2019 

ADOPTED 
BUDGET 

$0 
$1,283,552 

$1,283,552 

$1,283,552 

$1,283,552 

$0 

$0 
$0 

$0 

0 

$0 

$0 

$43,126 
($2,160,000) 
($6,600,206) 

($8,717,081) 

4 

PRORATED BUDGET 
THRU 9/30/19 

$0 
$1,283,552 

$1,283,552 

$1,283,552 

$1,283,552 

$0 
$0 

$0 

ACTUAL 
THRU 9/30/19 

$867 
$0 

$867 

$0 

$0 

$867 

$0 
($6,085) 

($6,085) 

( 5,218) 

($8,711,863) 

($8,717,081) 

VARIANCE 

$867 
($1,283,552) 

($1,282,685)1 

$1,283,552 

$1,283,552 \ 

$0 
($6,085) 

($6,085)! 



REVENUES: 

Assessments - Tax Roll 
Assessments- Prepayment 

Interest Income 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES: 

Series 2015 
Special Call -11/1 
Interest Expense - 11 /1 

Principal Expense - 05/1 
Interest Expense - 05/1 

Special Call - 05/1 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) 

Fund Balance - Beginning 

Fund Balance - Ending 

Fund Balance Calculation 

Series 2015 

Reserve 
Revenue 
Prepayment 

Due from General Fund 

Six Mile Creek 
Community Development District 

Debt Service Fund- Series 2015 
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures 

September 30, 2019 

ADOPTED 
BUDGET 

PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL 

$223,613 
$0 
$0 

$223,613 

$120,000 
$67,622 
$90,000 
$67,622 

$0 

$345,244 

($121,631) 

$206,855 

$85,224 

$161,625 
$88,255 

$1 
$2,073 

$251,954 

5 

THRU 9/30/19 THRU 9/30/19 

$223,613 
$0 
$0 

$223,613 

$120,000 
$67,622 
$90,000 
$67,622 

$0 

$345,244 

$219,471 
$0 

$5,252 

$224,723 

$125,000 
$67,669 
$85,000 
$64,691 
$10,000 

$352,359 

($127,637) 

$379,590 

$251,954 

VARIANCE 

($4,143) 
$0 

$5,252 

$671,949 I 

($5,000) 
($47) 

$5,000 
$2,931 

($10,000) 

($7,116)1 



REVENUES: 

Assessments 
Assessments-Prepayments 

Interest Income 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES: 

Series 2016A 
Special Call -11/1 
Interest Expense - 11 /1 
Principal Expense -11/1 
Interest Expense - 05/1 

Special Ca!! - 05/1 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) 

Fund Balance - Beginning 

Fund Balance - Ending 

Fund Balance Calculation 

Series 2016A 

Rese1Ye 

Revenue 
Prepayment 

Assessment Receivable 

Six Mile Creek 
Community Development District 

Debt Service Fund- Series 2016A 

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures 
September 30, 2019 

ADOPTED 
BUDGET 

PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL 

$502,050 
$0 
$0 

$502,050 

$695,000 

$194,094 
$110,000 
$192,031 

$0 

$1,191,125 

($689,075) 

$1,046,295 

$357,220 

$448,319 
$293,858 

$22,139 
$103,932 
$868,249 

6 

THRU 9/30/19 THRU 9/30/19 

$502,050 
$0 
$0 

$502,050 

$695,000 
$194,094 
$110,000 
$192,031 

$0 

$1,191,125 

$461,804 
$54,967 

$2,462 

$519,233 

$740,000 
$194,094 
$110,000 
$171,884 

$90,000 

$1,305,978 

($786,745) 

$1,654,993 

$868,249 

VARIANCE 

($40,246) 
$54,967 

$2,462 

$17,183 I 

($45,000) 
$0 
$0 

$20,147 
($90,000) 

($114,853)1 



REVENUES: 

Assessments - Direct 
Assessments - Prepayments 
Assessments - Interest 

Interest Income 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES: 

Series 2016B 
Special Call -11/1 
Interest Expense - 11/1 

Principal Expense - 05/1 
Interest Expense - 05/1 

Special Call - 05/1 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) 

Fund Balance - Beginning 

Fund Balance - Ending 

Fund Balance Calculation 

Series 2016B 

Reserve 
Revenue 

Interest 

Prepayment 

Six Mile Creek 
Community Development District 

Debt Service Fund - Series 2016B 
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures 

September 30, 2019 

ADOPTED 
BUDGET 

$227,656 
$0 
$0 
$0 

$227,656 

$195,000 
$113,828 

$0 
$113,828 

$0 

$422,656 

($195,000) 

$323,418 

$128,418 

$205,331 
$83,341 

$747 
$56,922 

$346,342 

7 

PRORATED BUDGET 

THRU 9/30/19 

$227,656 
$0 
$0 
$0 

$227,656 

$195,000 
$113,828 

$0 
$113,828 

$0 

$422,656 

ACTUAL 
THRU 9/30/19 

$203,184 
$138,104 

$3,170 
$1,206 

$345,664 

$380,000 
$113,828 

$0 
$102,666 
$105,000 

$701,494 

($355,830) 

$702,172 

$346,342 

VARIANCE 

($24,472) 
$138,104 

$3,170 
$1,206 

$11s.oos 1 

($185,000) 
$0 
$0 

$11,163 
($105,000) 

($278,838)j 



REVENUES: 

Assessments 
Assessments - Lot Closings 

Interest Income 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES: 

Series 2017A 
interest Expense - 11 /1 
Interest Expense - 05/1 

Transfer Out 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) 

Fund Balance - Beginning 

Fund Balance - Ending 

Fund Balance Calculation 

Series 2017A 

Reserve 

Revenue 
Capitalized Interest 

Six Mile Creek 
Community Development District 

Debt Service Fund - Series 2017A 
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures 

September 30, 2019 

ADOPTED 

BUDGET 

PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL 

$704,394 
$0 
$0 

$704,394 

$264,872 
$264,872 

$0 

$529,744 

$174,650 

$266,472 

$441,122 

$703,838 
$232,964 

$779 
$937,580 

8 

THRU 9/30/19 THRU 9/30/19 

$704,394 
$0 
$0 

$704,394 

$264,872 
$264,872 

$0 

$529,744 

$470,967 
$24,152 

$2,729 

$497,848 

$264,872 
$264,872 

$1,117 

$530,860 

($33,013) 

$970,593 

$937,580 

VARIANCE 

($233,427) 
$24,152 

$2,729 

($206,546)1 

$0 
$0 

($1,117) 

($1,117)1 



REVENUES: 

Assessments - Prepayments 
Assessments - Interest 
Transfer In 
Interest 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES: 

Series 2017B 
Special Call - 11/1 

Interest Expense - 11/1 

Interest Expense - 05/1 
Special Ca!! - 05/1 

Interest Expense - 08/1 

Special Call - 08/1 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) 

Fund Balance - Beginning 

Fund Balance - Ending 

Fund Balance Calculation 

Series 20178 

Reserve 
Revenue 

Interest 
Capitalized Interest 

Prepayment 

Six Mile Creek 
Community Development District 

Debt Service Fund - Series 20178 

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures 
September 30, 2019 

ADOPTED 

BUDGET 

PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL 

$212,949 
$0 
$0 
$0 

$212,949 

$0 
$105,930 
$105,930 

$0 
$0 
$0 

$211,860 

$1,089 

$109,042 

$110,131 

$68,012 
$2,216 

$1 
$0 

$4,263 
$74,492 

9 

THRU 9/30/19 THRU 9/30/19 

$212,949 $2,093,103 
$0 $101,516 
$0 $1,117 
$0 $2,793 

$212,949 $2,198,528 

$0 $165,000 

$105,930 $105,930 
$105,930 $101,516 

$0 $2,100,000 

$0 $1,070 
$0 $80,000 

$211,860 $2,553,516 

($354,988) 

$429,479 

$74,492 

VARIANCE 

$1,880,153 
$101,516 

$1,117 
$2,793 

$1,985,579 [ 

($165,000) 
$0 

$4,414 

($2,100,000) 
($1,070) 

($80,000) 

($2,341,656)1 



REVENUES: 

Interest Income 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES: 

Capital Outlay 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) 

OTHER SOURCES/IUSES) 

lnteriund Transfer In 

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES/(USES) 

Net Change in Fund Balance 

Fund Balance - Beginning 

Fund Balance - Ending 

Fund Balance Calculation 

Construction 

Six Mile Creek 
Community Development District 

Capital Projects Fund - Series 2007 A 
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures 

September 30, 2019 

ADOPTED 
BUDGET 

PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL 
THRU 9/30/19 THRU 9/30/19 

$0 $0 $42 

$0 $0 $42 

$0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 

$0 $42 

$0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $0 

$0 $42 

$0 $2,115 

$0 $2,157 

$2,157 
$2,157 

10 

VARIANCE 

$42 

$42 I 

$0 

$0 I 

$0 

$0 ! 



REVENUES: 

Miscellaneous Revenue 
Interest Income 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES: 

Capital Outlay - Construction 

Total Expenditures 

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) 

OTHER SOURCESUUSES) 

lnterfund Transfer ln/(Out) 

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES/(USES) 

Net Change in Fund Balance 

Fund Balance - Beginning 

Fund Balance - Ending 

Fund Balance Calculation 

Constuction 
Cost of Issuance 
Due from General Fund 
Due to Capital Projects Series 2017 A 

Six Mile Creek 
Community Development District 

Capital Projects Fund - Series 2016A 
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures 

September 30, 2019 

ADOPTED 
BUDGET 

PRORATED BUDGET 
THRU 9/30/19 

$0 
$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$236,304 
$2,567 
$4,153 

($956) 
$242,068 

11 

$0 
$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

ACTUAL 
THRU 9/30/19 

$193,857 
$312 

$194,169 

$9,135 

$9,135 

$185,034 

$0 

$0 

$185,034 

$57,034 

$242,068 

VARIANCE 

$193,857 
$312 

$194,169 I 

($9,135) 

($9, 135)1 

$0 

$0 



REVENUES: 

Interest Income 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES: 

Capital Outlay - Construction 

Total Expenditures 

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) 

OTHER SOURCES/(USES) 

lntetfund Transfer ln/(Out) 

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES/(USES) 

Net Change in Fund Balance 

Fund Balance - Beginning 

Fund Balance - Ending 

Fund Balance Calculation 

Construction 

Six Mile Creek 
Community Development District 

Capital Projects Fund - Series 2016B 
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures 

September 30, 2019 

ADOPTED 
BUDGET 

PRORATED BUDGET 

THRU 9/30/19 

$0 $0 

$0 $0 

$0 $0 

$0 $0 

$0 

$0 $0 

$0 $0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$1 
$1 

12 

ACTUAL 
THRU 9/30/19 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$1 

$1 

VARIANCE 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 



REVENUES: 

Developer Contributions 

Interest 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES: 

Capital Outlay - Construction 
Capital Outlay - Construction NW Parcel 

Total Expenditures 

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) 

OTHER SOURCES/IUSES) 

lntertund Transfer ln/(Out) 

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES/(USES) 

Net Change in Fund Balance 

Fund Balance - Beginning 

Fund Balance - Ending 

Fund Balance Calculation 

Construction 
Construction - NW Parcel 
Due from Capital Projects Series 2016A 

Contracts Payable 

Six Mile Creek 
Community Development District 

Capital Projects Fund -Series 2017 A 
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures 

September 30, 2019 

ADOPTED 
BUDGET 

PRORATED BUDGET 
THRU 9/30/19 

$0 
$0 

$0 

$0 
$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 
$990,592 

$956 
($129,350) 
$862,198 

13 

$0 
$0 

$0 

$0 
$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

ACTUAL 
THRU 9/30/19 

$1,246,082 
$3,360 

$1,249,441 

$1,769,203 
$1,233 

$1,770,436 

($520,995) 

$0 

$0 

($520,995) 

$1,383,192 

$862,198 

VARIANCE 

$1,246,082 
$3,360 

$1,249,441 

($1,769,203) 
($1,233) 

($1,770,436)i 

$0 

$0 



REVENUES: 

Developer Contributions 
Interest 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES: 

Capital Outlay - Construction 

Total Expenditures 

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) 

OTHER SOURCES/IUSESl 

lntelfund Transfer ln/(Out) 

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES/(USES) 

Net Change in Fund Balance 

Fund Balance - Beginning 

Fund Balance - Ending 

Fund Balance Calculation 

Construction 

Six Mile Creek 
Community Development District 

Capital Projects Fund - Series 20178 
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures 

September 30, 2019 

ADOPTED 
BUDGET 

PRORATED BUDGET 
THRU 9/30/19 

$0 
$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$2 
$2 

14 

$0 
$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

ACTUAL 
THRU 9/30/19 

$129,502 
$105 

$129,607 

$218,678 

$218,678 

($89,071 

$0 

$0 

($89,071) 

$89,073 

$2 

VARIANCE 

$129,502 
$105 

$129,607 I 

($218,678) 

($218,678)1 

$0 

$0 



Six Mile Creek Community Development District 
General Fund 

~ Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb. Mar. Apr. May Jun. Jul. AuQ. Sept Total 

Revenues: 

Special Assessments - Tax Roll $0 $4,485 $73,416 $17,073 $51,365 $123,177 $590 $18,353 $30,161 $17,422 $0 $0 $336,042 

Special Assessments - Direct Bllled $32,495 $0 $3,837 $7,730 $0 $0 $0 $50,086 $0 $0 $31,383 $0 $125,532 

Developer Contributions $65,591 $57,756 $14,690 $25,932 $0 $0 $0 $0 $14,270 $0 $81,200 $74,870 $334,310 

Miscellaneous Revenue $0 $0 $0 $525 $0 $10 $600 $1,075 $800 $14,236 $0 $417 $17,663 

Total Revenues I $98 086 $62241 $91 944 $51 260 $51 365 $123,187 $1 190 $69 515 $45 232 $31 657 11#-##### $75 287 $813 5471 

Expenditures: 

Administrative 

Supervisor Fees $1,000 $1,000 $1,000 $0 $0 $600 $1,000 $1,000 $0 $600 $600 $0 $6,800 

Engineering Fees $1,101 $263 $1,392 $490 $665 $652 $1,644 $1,098 $385 $773 $866 $0 $9,328 

Arbitrage $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $600 $0 $0 $600 

Trustee Fees $0 $0 $0 $4,310 $0 $0 $0 $8,081 $0 $0 $0 $0 $12,391 

Dissemination $1,417 $417 $417 $417 $417 $417 $417 $417 $767 $417 $417 $417 $6,350 

Attorney Fees $2,382 $3,028 $2,685 $1,385 $1,365 $1,458 $2,306 $1,900 $1,380 $2,941 $3,088 $0 $23,g17 

Annual Audit $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,315 $0 $0 $5,315 

Assessment Administration $5,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,000 

Management Fees $2,417 $2,417 $2,417 $2,417 $2,417 $2,417 $2,417 $2,417 $2,417 $2,417 $2,417 $2,417 $29,000 

lnfo1111ation Technology $100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $1,200 

Telephone $23 $20 $30 $14 $0 $0 $0 $39 $22 $16 $0 $22 $186 

Postage $77 $58 $16 $373 $84 $20 $23 $22 $73 $183 $64 $59 $1,053 

Insurance $5,778 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,778 

Printing & Binding $506 $122 $76 $211 $88 $14 $157 $182 $208 $535 $241 $392 $2,733 

Travel Per Diem $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Legal Advertising $431 $249 $72 $72 $72 $72 $76 $72 $72 $898 $0 $0 $2,084 

Bank Fees $40 $38 $40 $40 $41 $45 $41 $61 $59 $36 $50 $51 $540 

Other Cu1Tent Charges $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $49 $0 $0 $188 $0 $188 $0 $424 

Office Supplies $13 $13 $13 $8 $173 $0 $13 $13 $21 $80 $10 $19 $378 

Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions $175 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175 

Total Administrative I $20,458 $7,723 $8,257 s9.~_:u: $5,421 $5,843 $8,195 $15,400 $5,690 $14,910 $8,040 $3,478 $113,251 

Operation & Maintenance 
Property Insurance $17,798 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,389 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $19,187 

Electric $3,150 $2,265 $2,293 $2,455 $2,434 $2,575 $2,621 $2,685 $3,207 $3,075 $3,017 $3,258 $33,033 

Water & Sewer $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Landscape Maintenance $17,807 $15,917 $15,917 $15,917 $15,917 $15,217 $14,517 $14,517 $9,072 $14,917 $21,463 $21,463 $192,639 

Landscape Contingency $18,915 $2,040 $2,040 $1,890 $4,430 $1,260 $0 $1,273 $2,200 $0 $425 $0 $34,473 

lnigatlon Maintenance $7,660 $0 $0 $0 $0 $641 $2,327 $1,708 $0 $0 $0 $3,271 $15,606 

Lake Maintenance $1,290 $1,290 $1,675 $1,675 $1,675 $1,675 $1,675 $1,675 $1,675 $1,675 $1,675 $1,675 $19,330 

Lake Contingency $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Security Patrol $3,428 $3,293 $3,579 $3,312 $3,074 $3,567 $3,359 $3,492 $3,366 $3,510 $3,376 $3,477 $40,833 

Street Sweeping $0 $500 $500 $500 $500 $500 $500 $500 $500 $500 $500 $0 $5,000 

General Maintenance $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $11,068 $8,824 $0 $0 $446 $3,075 $23,413 

Dog Pa~ - General Maintenance $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Kayak Launch - General Maintenance $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $83 $0 $0 $0 $83 

Total Operation & Maintenance I $70 048 $25 305 $26 004 $25 749 $28'°30 $25 434 $37 456 $34 673 $20 103 $23,677 $30 901 $36 218 $383 597 I 

15 



Six Mile Creek Community Development District 
General Fund 

~ Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb. Mar. Apr. May Jun. Jul. Aug. Sept Total 

Amenity Center 
Utilities 

Telephone $370 $391 $382 $393 $417 $504 $287 $443 $431 $523 $409 $399 $4,948 

Electric $924 $898 $1,075 $1,115 $947 $786 $730 $897 $1,212 $1,142 $1,403 $1,336 $12,466 

Water/lnigation $471 $967 $951 $1,070 $743 $644 $709 $781 $685 $768 $669 $1,064 $9,523 

Cable $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Gas $0 $4 $45 $47 $39 $47 $34 $42 $33 $24 $24 $25 $363 

Trash Removal $138 $0 $139 $139 $138 $137 $136 $138 $0 $150 $150 $0 $1,264 

Security 
Security Alarm Monitoring $0 $0 $0 $35 $35 $35 $35 $35 $35 $35 $35 $35 $315 

Security Monitoring $2,066 $1,033 $1,033 $1,033 $1,033 $1,033 $1,033 $1,033 $1,033 $1,033 $1,033 $1,064 $13,460 

Access Cards $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Management Contracts 
Facility Management $3,864 $3,696 $3,528 $3,864 $3,360 $3,528 $4,032 $3,528 $3,528 $3,864 $3,696 $0 $40,488 

landscape Maintenance $1,920 $1,920 $1,920 $1,920 $1,920 $1,290 $1,650 $1,650 $1,650 $1,650 $2,180 $2,180 $21,851 

Landscape Contingency $0 $3,125 $0 $0 $560 $0 $0 $0 $0 $220 $295 $220 $4,420 

Field Management/Administrative $4,925 $4,927 $4,925 $4,925 $4,925 $4,925 $4,925 $4,925 $4,925 $4,925 $4,925 $0 $54,181 

Pool Maintenance $1,390 $1,390 $1,390 $1,390 $1,390 $1,390 $1,390 $1,505 $1,515 $1,390 $1,390 $0 $15,530 

Pool Repaira $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $472 $1,114 $0 $981 $253 $5,735 $0 $8,554 

Pool Chemicals $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Janitorial Services $1,145 $1,145 $1,145 $1,145 $1,145 $1,145 $1,145 $1,380 $1,145 $1,145 $1,145 $1,145 $13,975 

Janitorial Supplies $135 $344 $125 $192 $412 $276 $288 $167 $355 $264 $212 $0 $2,768 

Facility Maintenance $1,362 $3,482 $1,431 $0 $305 $950 $136 $1,983 $589 $578 $590 $0 $11,405 

Fitness Equipment Lease $1,149 $1,149 $1,149 $1,149 $1,149 $1,149 $1,149 $1,149 $1,149 $1,149 $1,149 $1,149 $13,784 

Pest Control $0 $0 $270 $0 $0 $390 $120 $100 $740 $250 $0 $270 $2,140 

Pool Permits $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $350 $0 $0 $0 $350 

Repaira & Maintenance $0 $549 $1,025 $1,025 $896 $0 $3,796 $926 $0 $638 $198 $0 $9,053 

Maintenance Reserves $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

New Capital Projects $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,580 $0 $6,580 

Special Events $1,292 $1,710 $2,388 $79 $546 $86 $1,647 $1,660 $331 $0 $310 $0 $10,048 

Holiday Decorations $10,856 $0 $0 $28 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,884 

Fitness Center Repaira/Supplies $150 $0 $1,245 $250 $0 $0 $150 $240 $978 $340 $55 $0 $3,408 

Office Supplies $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $238 $0 $272 $463 $0 $973 

Operating Supplies $586 $18 $1,395 $93 $125 $241 $283 $373 $2,331 $46 $562 $0 $6,053 

ASCAP/BMI licenses $0 $0 $0 $0 $373 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,327 $0 $0 $1,700 

Total Amenity Center I $32742 $26 747 $25 560 $19 891 $20 458 $19.028 $24 788 $23 193 $23 995 $21 985 $33 208 $8 887 $280 484 I 

Total Expenditures I $123 249 $591775 $59 822 $55 477 $53 909 $50,305 $70 439 $73 267 $49i788 $60,572 $721149 $481583 $777 332 I 

Excess Revenues (Expenditures) I ;$25 103l $2,466 $32,122 ($4.217l 1$2,s44l $72,883 j$69,249j ($3.152l ($4,556l 1$2a1915l $40.434 $26,705 $36,2141 

16 



Six Mile Creek Community Development District 
Developer Contributions/Due to Developer 

Funding Prepare Check# Received Payment Total General General General Capital2017 Over and 

Request Date Date Amount Funding Fund Fund Fund (Due to (short) 

# Reguest Portion {FY18} Portion (FY19) Portion (FY20) Oeveloeer) Balance Due 

15 8/31/18 1655 9/25/18 $37,143.69 $37,143.69 $26,287.42 $10,856.27 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

16 9/12/18 1655 9/25/18 $35,932.91 $35,932.91 $35,932.91 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

17 9/28/18 1672 10/22/18 $47,328.18 $47,328.18 $17,325.26 $30,002.92 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

1 10/9/18 1672 10/22/18 $31,491.18 $31,491.18 $6,759.62 $24,731.56 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

2 11/13/18 1683 11/20/18 $57,756.16 $57,756.16 $0.00 $57,756.16 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

3 12/17/18 1712 2/4/19 $14,690.39 $14,690.39 $0.00 $14,690.39 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

4 1/15/19 1712 2/4/19 $25,932.38 $25,932.38 $0.00 $25,932.38 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

5 1/16/19 1712 2/4/19 $505,898.20 $505,898.20 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $505,898.20 $0.00 

6 1/25/19 1712 2/4/19 $129,237.59 $129,237.59 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $129,237.59 $0.00 

7 2/25/19 1724 3/5/19 $95,611.10 $95,611.10 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $95,611.10 $0.00 

8 3/30/19 WIRE 4/23/19 $258,374.24 $258,374.24 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $258,374.24 $0.00 

9 4/18/19 WIRE 4/23/19 $121,716.12 $121,716.12 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $121,716.12 $0.00 

10 5/17/19 WIRE 5/23/19 $26,901.49 $26,901.49 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $26,901.49 $0.00 

11 5/31/19 1761 7/8/19 $101,196.65 $101,196.65 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $101,196.65 $0.00 

12 6/14/19 1770 7/22/19 $34,789.90 $34,789.90 $0.00 $14,270.42 $0.00 $20,519.48 $0.00 

13 6/27/19 1774 8/19/19 $63,516.59 $63,516.59 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $63,516.59 $0.00 

14 7/18/19 1774 8/19/19 $73,131.20 $73,131.20 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $73,131.20 $0.00 

15 8/12/19 1782 9/5/19 $81,199.67 $81,199.67 $0.00 $81,199.67 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

16 8/30/19 1795 10/4/19 $61,328.97 $61,328.97 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $61,328.97 $0.00 

17 9/11/19 1795 10/419 $48,483.34 $48,483.34 $0.00 $48,483.34 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 

18 9/25/19 $37,512.87 $0.00 $6,236.87 $31,276.00 $0.00 ($37,512.87) 

19 9/26/19 $68,021.35 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $68,021.35 ($68,021.35) 

20 10/14/19 $76,579.69 $0.00 $20,149.88 $56,429.81 $0.00 ($76,579.69) 

I Due to Developer $1,851,659.95 $2,033,773.86 $86,305.21 $334,309.86 $87,705.81 $1,525,452.98 ($182,113.91) 

Total Developer Contributions FY19 $334,309.86 

*FY18 column does not include Funding Requests #1-14 on FY18 summary schedule. 

17 



Date 

Fiscal Year 201B 
lfJ/26/17 
11/21/17 
11/21/17 
2/lB/jJJ 
3/6/18 
3/6/18 
4/23/18 
5/21/18 
J/.31/11! 
?}ii.JIB 
8/29/18 
9/21/18 

Fiscal Year 201B 
10/1/17 
11/1/17 
12/1/17 
1/1/18 
2/1/18 
3/1/18 
4/1/18 
5/1/18 
6/1/18 
7/1/18 
8/1/18 
9/1/18 

Date 

Fiscal Year 2019 
12/24/18 
3/4/19 
3/4/19 

3/4/19 
3/27/19 
3/27/19 

Fiscal Year 2019 
10/1/18 
11/2/18 
12/3/18 
1/2/19 
1/30/19 
1/30/19 
2/1/19 
3/1/19 
4/1/19 
5/1/19 
6/3/19 
7/1/19 
7/9/19 
7/29/19 
7/29/19 
8/1/19 

8/30/19 
9/1/19 

Six Mile Creek 
Community Development District 

capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2016A 

Re uisitlon # Cnntractor 

S;t.Ji:>hns Uy .BOai"d of Cly_ ni111mis_slon<irs 
242A Oary & Associates 
243A Rolling, Comtruciton, Inc. 

StJQ)mi, ·CJ:-i· ti,;,:.,:,r,;f Cly .Coii,mi~_siOfl"ers· 

245A Prosser !nc. 
246A Prosser lnc. 
249A England-Thims & Miller 
250A England•Thi_ms &_Mi_ll_er 

SIJohn,_-ayl)OO_rd ~ ay C.Omm1s·s1oners 
St)\'.lhn's ay Board of.av Ccm,i,iss10111ITT. 

251A Six Mile O-eek mo 
252A Besch & Smith □vi! Group, Inc. 

Re uisitlon # 

253A 

''" 255A 
256A 
257A 
258A 

Interest 
Interest 
Interest 
Interest 
Interest 
Interest 
Interest 
Interest 
Interest 
Interest 
Interest 
Interest 

lnlerest 
Interest 
Interest 
Interest 

TOTAL 

TOTAl 

Contractor 

England-Thim< & Miller 
Eng1and-Thims & Miller 

Hardwick Fence 
North Florida Landscape 

Hardwick fence 
Adkins Electric Inc. 

TOTAL 

St.Johns O'"{ Board Commissioners 
St.Johns O'"{ Board Commissioners 
Interest 
Interest 
Interest 
Interest 
Interest 
Interest 
Transfer Out 
St.Johns O'"{ Board Commissioners 
St.Johns O'"{ Board Commissioners 
Interest 
Transfer In 
Interest 

TOTAl 

Description 

o,ktiss:1062_ lltnlty ~E>illlbu_r_~e_;_;;e_ri_t 
Map & Descriptions Lot 40. Whisper 0-eek Unit lC lnvl/2017·642 

Contractor Application 112 - Trail Mark Box Kiosk 
o,k#5s39oj Utilit\' fleimb_ur:seme~ 

Landscape Architect & Design - Invoice# 38060 
tfayak launch Design· Invoice# 38680 

lnvolcell 186674 - Trallmark Phase 4 CEI Services (WAl/19} 
ln110icell 18_6932 - _Trailn,arl< Phase_4 CEI Se_rvices (WA1119) 

(hl:#.5~7014 Utillty R_e_imbuTSJ'0ent 

Reimbursement - Onslte !nvl/232919 - Steet Signs 50% Deposit 
Application 9 - Phase 7, 8,, Part 3 

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 9/30/17 
Interest Earned thru 9/30/lB 

Requisitions Paid thru 9/30/18 

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund 

Description 

lnvoicell 188855 . Trailmarl< Phase 4 CE I Services (WAl/19} 
ln110ice# 189443 - Trai!marl< Phase 4 CEI Services (WAl/19) 

lnllOiceU 144399 - Kayak Racks 
Invoice# 21663 - Cul·de-sac Planting/Landscape Services )Foxcross & Shelmore) 

Invoice# 144491 - Double Arbor 
lnvoken H20171 - Electrical WorkTrailmark Phase SA 

dik#565208 Utility Reimbursement 
0,\:#565508 Utility Reimbursement 

Transfer to Series 2017 A Construction 
0,1<#567884 Utility Reimbursement 
O,k#S7082S Utility Reimbursement 

Transfer from Series 2017A CcnstrudDn 

Acquis!tfon/Ccnstructioo Fund at 9/30/18 
Interns\ Earned thru 9/30/19 

Requisitions Paid thru 9/30/19 

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund 

19 

Requisition 

$ (25·,B:4_s;sii 
$ 350.00 
$ 25,210.00 

$ ·14-i,055.00J 
$ 959.52 
$ 5,749.73 
$ 85.00 

$ 719.00 
$ f~P46sn; 
$ {24,8?4.6,1_) 
$ 3,332.48 

$ 32,817.19 

(57,548.82) 

$ 
$ 0.85 
$ '"" $ 0.05 

$ 0.05 

$ 0.28 
$ 6.24 

$ 7.27 

$ 7.50 
$ 7.16 
$ 9.32 

$ 23.80 

65.37 

$ 6.81 

$ 65.37 

$ 57,548.82 

57,621.00 

Requisition 

$ 
$ 
$ 
s 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

$ 
$ 
$ 

474.06 
139.00 

1,586.00 
1,911.85 
3,424.00 
1,600.00 

9,134.91 

19.60 
14.69 
14.22 
14.66 

37,565.55 
43,808.19 

15.91 
31.90 
34.28 
32.06 
33.13 
32.07 

(24,325.22) 
69,120.61 
36,062.93 

25.95 
25,281.15 

36.12 

187,817.80 

S7,62.1.00 
1B7,817.80 

(9,134.91) 

236,303.89 



Date Requisition# 

Fiscal Year 2018 
2418 11/8/17 

Fiscal Year 2018 

10/1/17 
11/1/17 
12/1/17 
1/1/18 
2/1/18 
3/1/18 
4/1/18 
5/1/18 
6/1/18 
7/1/18 
8/1/18 
9/1/18 

Date Requisition# 

Fiscal Year 2019 

Fiscal Year 2019 
10/1/18 
11/1/18 
12/1/18 
1/1/19 
2/1/19 
3/1/19 
4/1/19 
5/1/19 
6/3/19 
7/1/19 
8/1/19 
9/1/19 

Six Mile Creek 
Community Development District 

Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 20168 

Contractor 

Randy Suggs Inc. 

TOTAL 

Interest 

Interest 
Interest 
Interest 

Interest 
Interest 

Interest 

Interest 
Interest 

Interest 

Interest 

Interest 

TOTAL 

Contractor 

TOTAL 

Interest 
Interest 
Interest 
Interest 
Interest 
Interest 
Interest 
Interest 
Interest 
Interest 
Interest 
Interest 

TOTAL 

Description 

Deposit for Well - Pay Application#3 - !nv#21569 

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 9/30/17 
Interest Earned thru 9/30/18 

Requisitions Paid thru 9/30/18 

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund 

Description 

Acquisitilm/Construction Fund at 9/30/18 
Interest Earned thru 9/30/19 

Requisitions Paid thru 9/30/19 

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund 

20 

Requisition 

$ 

$ 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

$ 

$ 
$ 
$ 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

$ 

$ 
$ 
$ 

$ 

5,751.46 

5,751.46 

0.60 
0.98 

0.22 

1.80 

5,750.86 
1.80 

(5,751.46) 

1.20 

Requisition 

1.20 

1.20 



Date Requisition# 

Fiscal Year 2018 

12/29/17 " 12/29/17 >A 

12/29/17 aA 

12/29/17 <A 

12/29/17 " 12/29/17 SA 

12/29/17 ,. 
12/29/17 SA 

12/29/17 SA 
12/29/17 !OA 

12/29/17 11A 

12/29/17 '2A 
12/29/17 BA 

12/29/17 '" 12/29/17 '5A 

12/29/17 16A 

12/29/17 '7A 
12/29/17 ,,. 
12/29/17 ,,. 
12/29/17 WA 

12/29/17 2'A 

12/29/17 "" 12/29/17 >SA 

1/23/18 '" 1/23/18 ,SA 
1/23/18 "'' 1/23/18 ,,. 
1/23/18 ,,. 
1/23/18 ,,. 
1/23/18 30A 

1/23/18 3>A 

1/23/18 3'A 
1/23/18 33A 

1/23/18 ¾A 

1/23/18 3SA 

1/23/18 3SA 

2/28/18 37A 

3/6/18 3SA 

2/28/18 33A 

2/28/18 ,OA 
2/28/18 ,,. 
2/28/18 '" 2/28/18 '3A 
2/28/18 MA 

2/28/18 '5A 

2/28/18 '"' 2/28/18 m 
2/28/18 ,,. 
2/28/18 ,,. 
2/28/18 SOA 

2/28/18 S,A 

2/28/18 5'A 

2/28/18 S3A 

5'A 

SSA 

2/28/18 SSA 

2/28/18 S7A 

3/6/18 SSA 

3/27/18 SSA 

3/27/18 WA 

3/27/18 S>A 

3/27/18 S>A 

3/27/18 S3A 

3/27/18 MA 

3/27/18 SSA 

3/27/18 '"' 3/27/18 '7A 

3/27/18 SSA 

3/27/18 SSA 

3/27/18 70A 

Six Mile Creek 
Community Development District 

Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2017A 

Contractor Description 

Besch and Smith dvil Group, Inc. Contract Application - Payment/f 5 - Dolcetto Dr. - PH3 Whisper C,-eek 

Besch and Smith dvil Group, Inc. Contract Application - Payment# 6- Dolcetto Dr. - PH3 Whisper C,-eek 

Six Mile O-eek Investment Co., LLC Reimbursement for 2017 expenses pa;d in ad\lilnce of bond issuance 

England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice# 185181- RfP Process for Trailmark PHSA & SB 

England-Thims & Miller, Inc. lnvoi,:e# 185189. Trai!mark PH7 Construction Documents (WA#27) 

England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoke# 185139. Trallmark PHB Construction Documents (WA#29) 

England-Thlms & Miller, Inc. lnvo\rn# 185136 · PH3 (Dolcetto Dr.) (WA#26) 
Eng!and-Thlms & Miller, Inc. Invoke# 185141 - PH3 CEI Services & Plat Coordination (WA#30) 

Hopping, Green & Sams Invoice# 97321 • Professional Services realtd to PHSA, SB, 7 & 8 

Prosser Inc. !nvolce# 38837 • Irrigation Plan/Design PHSA, SB, 7 & 8 

Prosser !nc. Invoice# 38965 • Irrigation Plan/Design PHSA, SB, 7 & 8 

England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice# 185450 • Trai!mark Entrance Lane Removal {WA#24) 

England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice# 185440 - PHS Construction Documents (WA#20) 

England-Thlms & Miller, !nc. Invoice# 185423 - PH3 (Dolcetto Or.) {WAll26) 

England-Thims & Miller, lnc. Invoice II 185421- Trailmark PH7 Construction {WAll27) 

Eng!and-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice# 185472 - PHS CEI Services & Plat Coordination (WA#30) 

England-Thirns & Miller, Inc. Invoice# 185473 - Trailmark PH8 Construclton Documents (WA#29) 

England-Thims & Miller, Inc. lnvolce# 185632 - PHS Construction Documents {WA/120) 

England-Thims & Miller, Inc. lnvolceU 185683- PH3 {Dolcetto Dr.) (WA#26) 

England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice# 185645 - PHS CEI Services & Plat Coordination {WA/130) 

England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice# 185639. Trailmark PH7 Construction Documents (WA#27) 

England• Thims & Miller, !nc. Invoice# 185640 · Trallmark PH8 Construction Documents (WA#29) 

Wilson Green, LLC Trailmark PHS-ACOE Credits 

dary & Associates, Inc. lnvoicell 2017-752 • Phase SB - Stake Centerline Control 

dary & Associates, Inc. tnvo!ce# 2017-754 • Phase 8- Stake Centerline Control 

Besch and Smith 0\/!I Group, Inc. Payment #1 • Trailma,I: Phases 7, 8 & Part 3 

VJ. Usina Contracting, Inc. Payment #1- Trailmark Part 1- Phase SA 

VJ. Usina Contracting, Inc. Payment #1-Trailmark Part 1- Phase SB 

England•Thims & Miller, !nc. lnvokell 185923. Phase 6 Construciton Documents (WAU25) 

England-Thlms & Miller, tnc. Invoice# 18S922 - Trallmark Phase 7 Construction Documents {WA#27) 
England-Thims & Mille,, Inc. Invoice# 185853 - T@ilmark Phase 4 CE! Services {WA#19) 

England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice# 185856 - Phase Construction Documents (WA#20) 

England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice# 18S859- Trai!mark Phase 8 Construdon Documents (WA#29) 

England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice# 185863 - Phase$ CE! Services & Plat Coordination {WA/130) 

England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice# 185879- Phase 3 (Dolcetto Drive) (WA#26) 

England-Thims & Miller, Inc. ln~oice# 185892 - Phase 7 & 8 CEI (WA#33) 

Eng!and-Thlms & Miller, !nc. Invoice# 186221- Phase 7 & 8 CEI (WAll33) 

England-Thims & Miller, lnc. Invoice# 186150 - Tral!mark Phase 7 Construciton Documents (WA#27) 

England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice# 186149 - Phase 6 Construction Documents (WA#25) 

England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice# 186137 - Phase S CEI Services & Plat Coordination (WA#30) 

England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice# 186193 - Phase 5 Construction Documents {WAU20) 

England-Thims & Miller, Inc. !nvoicen 186129 - Trailmark Phase 4 CEI Services (WA#19) 

England-Thlms & Miller, Inc. Invoice# 185393. Trailmark Phase (l;j Services {WA#19) 

England• Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice# 185126 - Trallmark Phase 4 CEI Services (WA1119) 

Prosser Inc. Invoice# 39325 - Irrigation Plan/Design 

Prosser Inc. Invoice# 39324 - Irrigation Plan/Design 

Prosser Inc. Invoice# 39326 • Trailmark Kayak launch Park 
Besch and Smith 0\/!I Group, Inc. Application for Payment 2 • Trailmark Phases 7, 8, Part 3 
di!ry & Associates, !ne, Invoice# 2017-624 • Whisper Creek Unit IC 

Prosser Inc. Invoice# 39069 · Irrigation Plan/Design 

VJ. Usina Contracting, lnc. Application for Payment 2- Trailmark Part 1 - Phase SA 

VJ. Usina Contracting, Inc. Application for Payment 2 • Trailmarl,: Part 1 • Phase SB 

England-Thlms & M;ller, Inc. Invoice# 185629 - Trailmark Phase 4 CEI Servkes {WA#19) 

VOID VOID 

VOID VOID 

dary & Associates, Inc. Invoice# 2017-751 - Whisper C,-eek Unit SA 

dary & Associates, !nc. Invoice# 2017-753 - Whisper C,-eek Unit 7 

Prosser Inc. Invoice# 39065 - Trailmark Kayak Launch Park 

Besch and Smith ovil Group, !nc. Contract Application· Payment# 3 • Trai!mark Phases 7, 8, Part 3 

V.J. Usina Contracting, Inc. Contract App!!cation · Payment# 3 • Trailmark Part 1 - Phase SA 

V.J. Usina Contracting, Inc. Contract App!!catlon - Payment# 3 - Trailmark Part l - Phase SB 

Prosser Inc. Invoice# 39439 - Kayak launch Park 

Prosser Inc. Invoice# 39438 • Irrigation Plan/Design 
England-Thim, &Miller, Inc. Invoice# 186392 • Phase 5 CE! Servirns & Plat Coordination {WAl/30) 

England-Thims &Miller, Inc. Invoice# 186407 - Trailmark Phase 8 Construction Documents (WAU29) 

England-Thims & MIiier, Inc. lnvoicell 186484 - Trailmark Phase 7 Construction Documents (WA#27) 

Eng!and• Thims & Miller, !nc. Invoice# 186447 • Phase 7 & 8 CTI (WAll33} 

England-Thims & Miller, !nc. Invoice/I 186439-Yield/Site Plan Preparation (WA/132) 

Hopping, Green & Sams Invoice# 99092 • Professional Services related to Project Construction 

Hopping, Green & Sams Invoice# 98508 - Professional Services related to Project Construction 

21 

Requisition 

$ 56,066.14 

$ 19,522.43 

$ 207,171.90 

$ 7,953.41 

$ 941.83 

$ 10,865.30 

$ 188.75 

$ 690.00 

$ 1,625.50 

$ 2,402.07 

$ 682.50 

$ 1,527.00 

$ 6,354.11 

$ 400.SO 

$ 11,529.46 

$ 6,894.08 

$ 18,121.65 

$ 1,787,24 

$ 657.40 

$ 6,155,70 

$ 9,008.76 

$ 10,978.41 

$ 11,800.00 

$ 3,952.SO 

$ 6,396.25 

$ 170,595.00 

$ 46,475.28 

$ 109,747.07 

$ 1,161.88 

$ 4,337.84 

$ 1,344.36 

$ 5,295.78 

$ 4,863.00 

$ 3,086.26 

$ 605.20 

$ 2,757.56 

$ 3,570.18 

$ 1,755.26 

$ 4,489.49 

$ 3,649.62 

$ 4,044.86 

$ 459.20 

$ 1,800.95 

$ 824.01 

$ 16,786.89 

$ 2,079.44 

$ 994.50 

$ 310,335.14 

$ 272.00 

$ 19,100.62 

$ 50,811.61 

$ 368,295.31 

$ 1,841.10 

$ 
$ 
$ 4,908.75 

$ 2,890.00 

$ 2,064.28 

$ 633,466.Sl 

$ 114,266.17 

$ 270,079.41 

$ 193.38 

$ 17,220.12 

$ 3,476.36 

$ 2,982.59 

$ 151.44 

$ 4,476.41 

$ 1,68S.69 

$ 471.33 

$ 399.SO 



4/2/18 '1A Dynamic Foundation Solutiom LLC 40% Down Payment - Boardwalk & Dock Improvements - Kayak Park $ 44,135.40 

4/23/18 72A Prosser lnc. Invoice/I 39607 - Kayak Launch Park $ 3,378.75 

4/23/18 7'A Besch and Smith Ovil Group, Inc. Contract Application. Payment# 4 - Trailmark Phases 7, 8 Part 3 $ 747,652.86 

4/B/18 ,<A V.J. Usina Contracting, Inc. Contract Application· Paymentll 4 • Trailmark Part 1 - Phase SA $ 117,611.34 

4/23/18 ,SA VJ. Usina Contracting, Inc. Contract Application - Paymentil 4 - Trailmark Part 1 - Phase SB $ 479,277.86 

4/23/18 <C,A England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice# 186743 • Phase 7 & 8 CEI (WAll33) $ 6,369.19 

4/23/18 72A Eng!and-Thims & Miller, Inc. !nvoicell 1867S4 - Phase S CEI Services & Plat Coordination (WA#30) $ 3,476.36 

4/23/18 '"' England-Thlms & Miller, Inc. lnvoicell 18675S • Yield/Site Plan Preparation (WA#32) $ 2,581.93 

4/23/18 ,SA dary & Associates, lnc. tnvoicell 2018-72 • Kayak Launch· Construction Survey $ 1,S72.50 

S/4/18 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. dieckll01546S $ (12,427.48) 

S/21/18 <SA England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice# 186743 • Phase 7 & 8 CEI {WA#33) $ 14,092.74 

5/21/18 72A England-Th/ms & Miller, !nc. Invoice# 186754 - Phase S CEI Services & Plat Coordination (WA#30) 

5/21/18 ,SA England-Thims & Miller, lne, Invoice# 186755 -Yield/Site Plan Preparation (WM32) 

5/21/18 80A Eng!and-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice# 187083 • Phase 7 & 8 CEI (WA#33) $ 6,365.51 

5/21/18 81A Eng!and-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice# 187060 - Yield/Site Plan Preparation {WA#32) $ 17.83 

5/21/18 82A Besch and Smith 0\/!I Group, Inc. Contract Application - Paymentll 5 • Trailmark Phases 7, 8, Part 3 $ 315,817.19 

S/21/18 83A VJ Usina Contracting Inc. Contract Application. Payment# S - Trailmark Part 1 Phase SA $ 210,058.19 

5/21/18 MA VJ. Usina Contracting, Inc. Contract Application. Payment# 5 - Trailmark Part 1 Phase SB $ 171,710.74 

5/21/18 SSA Prosser Inc. Invoice# 39780 - Irrigation Plan/Design $ 27,816.11 

5/21/18 86A Prosser Inc. lnvoicell 39607 - Kayak Launch Part. $ 386.75 

6/26/18 8,A England-Thims & Miller, 1nc. Invoice# 186954 - Phase S CEI Services & Plat Coordination (WA#30) $ 8,091.83 

6/26/18 SSA Dynamic Marine Construction 1nvolcell A119. Piling Installation & Deck Framing $ 24,262.13 

6/26/18 8'A North Florida Landscape Invoke# 21493 - Landscape Services - Trai!mark Screening $ 6,794.22 

6/26/18 SOA First Coast Electric Invoice# 14437. Primary conduit installation $ 10,SB7.60 

6/26/18 '" Dynamic Marine Construction Invoice# 119·2 · Docking Installation $ 11,635.57 

6/26/18 '2A VJ. Usina Contracting, Inc. Contract Application. Payment# 6 - Tral!mark Part 1 - Phase SB $ 78,854.64 

6/26/18 '" VJ. Usina Contracting, Inc. Contract Application· Payment# 6 • Trallmark Part 1- Phase SB $ 48,943.73 

6/26/18 '" Besch and Smith Civil Group, !nc. Contract Application· Payment# 6 • Trailmark Phases 7, 8, Part 3 $ 282,722.33 

6/26/18 ,SA HM Invoke# 187246 - Phase S CEI Services & Plat Coordination (WA#30) $ 5,115.07 

6/26/18 %A HM !nvoicell 187301 - Yield/Site Plan Preparation (WAn32) $ 100.30 

6/26/18 '" C.M !nvoice# 187245 • Phase 7 & 8 CE! (WA/133) $ 9,525.07 

7/9/18 '" Onsight Industries LLC Invoice# 2-18-228901-2 · Street Signage Phase SB $ 7,06S.84 

7/23/18 '" Dynamic Marine Construction Invoice# Al19 • RaiHng Timber $ 11,635.65 

7/23/18 100A Dym1mic Marine Construction Invoice# All9 - Railing Timber Retainage $ 7,323.36 

7/23/18 101A England-Thims & Miller, Inc. !nvoicell 187185 -Trailmark Phase 4 CEI Services (WA#19} $ 144.50 

7/23/18 102A VJ Usina Contracting 1nc. Contractor Application - Payment#]· Trailmark Part 1, Phase SB $ 336,906.27 

7/23/18 103A VJ Usina Contracting Inc. Contractor Application - Payment#]· Trallmark Part 1, Phase SA $ 194,577.47 

7/23/18 H"A Besch and Smith Ovil Group, Inc. Contractor Application Paymentil7 - Trailmark Phases 7, 8, Part 3 $ 326,201.05 

7/23/18 lOSA Adkins Electric Inc. Invoice# 1'119693 - FPL Conduit Installation. Phase SB $ 37,145.00 

7/23/18 ,06A Adkins Electric Inc. Invoice II 1119620 - Street Crossing Conduits. Phase SB $ 9,265.00 

7/23/18 107A Prosser lnc. Invoice/I 39929 - Kayak Launch Park $ 222.S2 

7/23/18 108A Prosser Inc. Invoice/I 40118" Kayak Launch Park $ 44.18 

7/23/18 109A Prosser Inc. Invoice# 40119. Irrigation Plan/Design $ 10,180.54 

7/23/18 110A England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice# 187612 - Trailmark Phase 4 OJI Services (WAll19) $ 289.00 

7/23/18 111A England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice# 187458 - Yield/Site Plan Preparation (WAll32) $ 2,740.88 

7/23/18 112A Eng!and-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice# 187456 - Phase S CEI Services & Plat Coordination {WA#30) $ 6,954.33 

7/23/18 113A Dynamic Marine Construction Invoice/I A119 • Stairs Installation $ 6,502.50 

7/30/18 114A First Coast Electric Invoice# 14488 · Trallmark Phase 8 Primary Conduit Installation $ 75,641.50 

7/30/18 USA First Coast Electric Invoice# 14489 • Tra!!mark Phase 7 Primary Conduit Installation $ 20,552.15 

8/17/18 116A England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #187457 • Phase 7 & 8 CEI {WM33) $ 10,152.66 

8/17/18 117A Onsighl !ndust1ies LLC lnvoiceff 2-18-228901·1 Street Signage Phase SB $ 7,065.84 

8/17/18 118A Prosser Inc. Invoice# 40266 • Kayak Launch Park $ 607.75 

8/17/18 119A England-Thlms & Miller, Inc. lnvokell 187772 · Phase 7 & 8 CEI (WA#33) $ 9,608.72 

8/17/18 120A Eng!and-Thims & Mlller, Inc. !nvoicell 187771- Phase 5 CE! Services & Plat Coordination $ 5,403.84 

8/17/18 121A Eng1and-Thlms & Mlller, Inc. Invoice# 187770 - Yield/Site Plan Preparation {WA#32) $ 1,421.36 

8/17/18 122A England-Thims & MIUer, Inc. Invoice# 187741- Trailmark Phase 4 CEI Services (WM19) $ 236,30 

8/17/18 123A Six Mile Creek mo Reimburse· FPL· Trailmark Phase SB $ 8,579.46 

8/17/18 124A Besch and Smith 0\/!I Group, Inc. Contractor Application. Payment #8 - Trailmark Phases 7, 8 & Part 3 $ 71,346.13 

8/17/18 125A VJ. Usina Contracting, inc. Contractor Application - Payment 118 - Trailmark Part 1 . Phase SB $ 109,116.29 

8/17/18 126A VJ, Usina Contracting, Inc. Contractor Application. Payment #8 • Trailmark Part 1 - Phase SA $ 340,883.73 

8/17/18 127A Prosser Inc. Invoice #39~135 - Irrigation Plan/Design $ 52,773,27 

9/10/18 128A Gaynelle James Reimbursement - Big-N-UI !nv# 10477 • KayakSlgnage $ 1,102.59 

9/21/18 129A England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice# 188071 •Phase 7 & 8 CEI (WAll33) $ 6,716.94 

9/21/18 130A England-Thims & MJ!ler, Inc. Invoice# 187726 - Consumptive Uses of Water Permit (WA~21) $ 3,604.00 

9/21/18 131A England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice# 188075 - Consumptive Usees of Water Permit (WAll21) $ 964.75 

9/21/18 132A England-Thims & Miller, Inc. lnvoice/1188074 - Phase S CEI Services & Plat Coordination (WA#30) $ 5,539.54 

9/21/18 133A England-Thims & Miller, !nc. Invoice# 187994 • Trailmark Phase 4 CEI Services {WA#19) $ 177.23 

9/21/18 134A North florida landscape Invoice# 21547. Landscape Services. Trailmark Phase SB $ 30,646.83 

9/21/18 135A Prosser Inc. Invoice# 40447 • Irrigation Plan/Design $ 8,084.81 

9/21/18 B6A Adkins Electric Inc. Invoice# 1119714 • Street Crossing Conduits (Phase SA) $ 13,430.00 

9/21/18 137A Adkins Electric Inc. Invoice# 1119715 • lnstallatlon of FPL Conduit $ 36,295.00 

9/21/18 138A North Florida Landscape Invoice# 21553 - landscape Services· Trailmark Phase SB $ 23,945.65 

9/21/18 139A North Flor!da Landscape fnvoicell 21567 - Landscape Servlces • Trailmark Phase SB $ 36,250.28 

9/21/18 140A Besch and Smith avil Group, Inc. Contractor Application· Payment #9 · Trailmark Phases 7, 8, Part 3 $ 73,507.99 

9/21/18 141A VJ, Usina Contracting, Inc. Contractor Application - Payment #9" Trailmark Part 1 - Phase SB $ 47,741.10 

9/21/18 142A VJ. Usina Contracting, !nc. Contractor Application. Payment #9 - Trailmark Part 1. Phase SA $ 146,279.20 

9/21/18 143A North Florida Landscape Invoice# 21570. Landscape Services • Trailmark Phase SB $ 38,635.90 

9/21/18 14'A Hopping, Green & Sams lnvoice/199624. Professional Services related to Project Construction $ 681.69 

9/21/18 145A Hopping, Green & Sams Invoice# 100176 · Professional Services related to Project Construction $ 641.75 

9/21/18 146A Hopping, Green & Sams tnvoicell 100751 - Professional Services related to Project Construction $ 392.70 

9/21/18 147A Hopping, Green & Sams lnvoicell 101969 - Professional Services related to Project Construction $ 375.28 

9/21/18 148A Hopping, Green & Sams Invoice# 102585 • Professional Services related to Project Construction $ 399.50 

9/21/18 149A Arc Surveying and Mapping, Inc. Invoice/I 11383. Stake Right of Way on Pacetti Road $ 1,062.50 

TOTAL 7,377,372.82 

22 



Fiscal Year 2018 
12/7/17 
1/1/18 
2/1/18 
3/1/18 
4/1/18 
5/1/18 
6/1/18 
7/1/18 
8/1/18 
9/1/18 

Interest 
Interest 
Interest 
Interest 
Interest 
Interest 
Interest 
Interest 
Interest 
Interest 

TOTAl 

Acquisition/Conslruction Fund at 12/7/17 
Interest Earned thru 9/30/18 

Requisitions Paid thru 9/30/18 

Remaining Acquisition/Co!lstruction Fund 

23 

$ 
$ 1,075.49 
$ 1,257.20 
$ 1,092.10 
$ 1,049.44 
$ 998.16 
$ 771.68 

$ 632.80 
$ 604.65 
$ 343.26 

7,824.78 

$ 7,898,249.85 
$ 7,824.78 

$ (7,377,372.82) 

528,701.81 



Date Requisition# 

Fiscal Year 2019 

10/18/18 150A 

10/18/18 151A 

10/18/18 152A 

10/18/18 153A 

10/18/18 154A 

10/18/18 lSSA 

10/18/18 156A 

11/26/18 1S7A 

2/4/19 15SA 

11/30/18 159A 

11/30/18 160A 

11/30/18 161A 

11/30/18 162A 

11/30/18 163A 

11/30/18 l&>A 

11/30/18 lSSA 

12/12/18 166A 

12/27/18 167A 

1/16/19 168A 

2/4/19 168A 

12/28/18 169A 

12/28/18 170A 

12/28/18 171A 

12/28/18 172A 

l/4/19 173A 

2/4/19 174A 

12/28/18 175A 

12/28/18 176A 

2/4/19 177A 

2/4/19 17SA 

2/4/19 179A 

2/4/19 180A 

2/4/19 181A 

2/4/19 182A 

2/4/19 183A 

2/4/19 184A 

2/4/19 lSSA 

i/4/19 '"" 2/4/19 187A 

2/4/19 1SSA 

2/4/19 189A 

3/8/19 1,0A 

3/8/19 191A 
3/8/19 192A 

3/B/19. 193A 

3/8/19 194A 

4/26/19 19SA 
4/26/1_9 196A 

4/26/19 197A 

4/26/19 19SA 

4/26/19 199A 

4/26/19 200A 

4/26/19 201A 

4/26/19 202A 

4/26/19 203A 

4/26/19 204A 

3/2S/19 205A 

4/23/19 206A 

4/23/19 207A 

5/6/19 208A 

5/6/19 209A 

6/13/19 210A 

6/13/19 211A 

5/21/19 212A 

5/21/19 213A 

6/13/19 214A 

6/13/19 215A 

S/20/19 216A 

Six Mile Creek 
Community Development District 

Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2017A 

Contractor Description 

Besch & Smith dvil Group, Inc. Contractor Application - Payment 1110 - Trailmark Phases 7, 8, Part 3 

VJ Usina Contracting Inc. Contractor Application - Payment 1110 - Trailmark Part 1- Phase SA 

VJ Usina Contracting Inc. Contractor Application - Payment 1110- Trailmark Part l - Phase SB 

Onslght lndll5tries LLC Invoice 112-18-232919-1- Trailmark Stre .. t Signage 

Eng!and-Thlms & Miller, Inc. Invoice 11188353 - Trailmark Phase 4 CEI Services (WAll19) 

Eng!and-Thlms & Miller, Inc. Invoice #188310 - Umsumptlve Uses of Water Permit (WA#21) 

Onsight Industries LLC Proposal #236967 - Trallmark Signage 

North Florida Landscape Invoice #21537 - Trailmark Phase SB 

North Florida landsaipe Invoice #21598 Trailinark Phase 58 

England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #188603 - Mass Grading Plan for selected Wetland Impacts (WAlt3S) 

VJ Usina Contracting Inc. Contractor Application - Payment ltll- Trailmark Part 1 - Phase SA 

Besch & Smith Civil Group, Inc. Contractor Application - Payment #11 - Trallmark Phases 7, 8 - Part 3 

Prosser !nc. Invoice #40751 Kayak Launch Park 

Six Mile Creek Investment Group Inc. Repayment for Telemetry Payment - Phase 5 Unit B 

Besch & Smith dvil Group, !nc. Contractor Application - Payment #12 - Trailmark Phase 7, 8 Part3 

Randy Suggs, !nc. Invoice #23961- Trailmark Phase 7 

Onsighl Industries lLC Invoice# 2-18-240349-1- Trailmari( Street Signage 

Arc Surveying & Mapping, Inc. invoice# 11566- Trailmarl<; Sketch & Legals 

Randy Suggs, Inc. Invoice# 23999 - Trai!mark Phase 7 - Billing 1 

Randy Suggs, Inc. Invoice# 23999 - Trai!mark Phase 7- Billing.1 

Prosser !nc. lnvoicell 40881 - Irrigation Plan/Design 

Pros.er lnc. Invoice# 40882 - Kayak launch Park 

Prosser Inc. Invoice# 40281 - Irrigation Plan/Oe5ign 

England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice# 188883 - Mass Grading Plan for Selected Wetland Impacts (WA#35) 

Besch & Smith Ovi! Group, Inc. Conti:actor AppJication_..f'ayment #13 !'.iitlal - Trallmark Phases 7, 8, Part.3 

VJ Usina Contracting Jnc. Contractor Application - Payment #12 Final - Trailmark Part 1- Phase 58 

Hopping Green & Sams Invoice# 104302 - Professional Seivices for Project Construction 

Environmental Seivices, Inc. Invoke# 96726 - Consultation regarding SJRWMD permit modifil:ation 

Prosser Inc. ll)VOice# 40768Rev- Irrigation Plan/Design - September 2018 

Prosser Inc. lnVoice# 41068- Irrigation Plan/Deslin - November 2018 

Prosserlnc. Jnvolce,#41054- Kayak launch Park- Noveriiber 2018 

North Florida Landsaipe Invoice# 21623 - Landscape SefVices ~ Trailmark Phase 58/lnvlt 21S67 Balance 

North Florida Landscape Invoice# 21626 - LandM:ape Services - Trai!mark Phase SB/Inv# 21570 Balance 

Arc Surveying & Mapping, Inc. _Invoice# 11588- Trailmark Sketch & legals-_ December 20_19 

Six Mile Creek CDD lnV# 1800176942 - Reimburseme11t for FPL- Trailmar'k Phase SA 

Eng!and-Th!ms & Ml11e.r, Inc. Inv# 189162 • Consumptive Uses of Water Pennlt \WAll21) 

England-Thims & Miller, Inc, Invoice# 1889S6- Signal ResE!arch Invest. - Intersection of Pacetti Rd. & Trailmark Dr. 

England-Thims & Miller, !nc. Invoice# 189189- Signal Research Invest. - Intersection of Pacetti Rd. & TrailmrkDr. 

England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice# 189188-_Mass Grading Plan for Selected Wetland Impacts (WA#35) 

Adkins Electric, Inc, Invoice# G19937 - Electrical WorkTrallmark Phase 8 

Adkins Electric, lnc. Invoice# G19S95 ~ Electrical Work Kayak Park 

England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice# 189481- Consumptive Uses of Water Permit (WA1t21) 

Eng!and-Thlms & Miller, Inc, Invoice# 1S9473 - Signal Research Invest. - Intersection of Pacetti Rd, & Trai!mark Dr. 

North Florida Landscape Inv# 21646- l(aya!:Launch Plantings-_ Crown Gras.s, Dwarf Fakahatchee, Pinestraw 

Randy Suggs, Inc. Inv# 24328 ~ Installation of Sod, straw & lnigation System - Trallmark Phase 8 

Hopping Green & Sams l_nvoice# 104900- Project Con'struciton Services 

Englarid-Thims & Miller, Inc. lnvoir;e #189806 - Phase 7 & E CE! (WAll33) 

England-ThJms & Miller, lnc. lnvoicell 189805 • Phase 5 CEI Services & Plat Coordination (WA#30) 

England-Thims & Miller, Jnc. Inv# 189733 Si1:na! Research Invest. - Intersection of Pacetti Rd. &Trailmark Dr. 

Eng!and-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice# 189732 • .Mass Grading Plar) for selected .Wetland Impacts (W.A#35) 

Besch & Smith Civil Group, Inc. Invoice# 14 - Fina! Retainage - TrailmarkPhases 7, 8, Part 3 

North Florid_a l.andsca_pe Invoice# 21670 - Landscape Services - Phase SB 

England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice# 189472- Mass Grading Plan for selectr;,d Wetland Impacts (WA#35) 

Hopping Gnaen & Sams lnvoicell 105412 ~ Project Construction Services 

Prosser Inc: Invoice# 41333 • lrrigatiori Plan/Designs 

Adkins Electric, 1nc. lnvolce# G20160-01- Installation of3HP Pump 

Avid Trails, LLC Consulting Services Agreement - Trails Master Planning 

Onsight Industries UC Invoice_# 002-19243885-1- Street Signage Phasr;,s SA, SB, 7 & 8 

VJ Usina Contracting Inc, Contractor Application - P;iyinent #12- Trai!mark Part 1- Phase SA 

England-Thims & Miller, !nc. Invoice# 19044 - Mass Grading Plan for Selected Wetland Impacts (WA#3S) 

Onsight Industries LLC Invoice# 002-19-247309-1- Trallmark.Crosswa!kSign 

England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice# 190331- East Parcel Phase 1 Construction [WA#38) 

England-Thi ms & M!ller, Inc. ln110!ce# 190314- Singal i.esearch Invest. - Intersection of Pacetti Rd. & Trailmatk Dr. 
Big-n-lil Custom Creations, Inc. Invoice# 3616- Trail mark Si1:ns 

Big-ri-UI CUstom Creations, Inc. Invoice# 3615 - Trailmark Signs 

Onsight Industries UC Invoice# 002-19-249368-1- TrailmarkCrosswalkSign 

Prosser Inc. Invoice# 41709 - Irrigation Plan/Design 

Environmental Se1Vlces, Inc. Invoice# 96869 - Consultation regarding master grading p1an/SJRWMD application 

24 

Requisition 

$ 24,616.27 

$ 81,135.87 
$ 5,900.65 

$ 2,832.60 
$ 1,861.93 

$ 1,147.50 

$ 4,123.11 

$ 17,000.00 

$ 38,601,05 

$ 3,017.50 

$ 55,559.29 

$ 65,631.53 

$ 229.50 

$ 13,812.50 

$ 9,609.85 

$ 77,885.79 

$ 415.65 

$ 425.00 

$ 142,928.17 

$ 39,218.16 

$ 3,416.00 

$ 1,372.75 

$ 6,641.76 

$ 9,020.45 

$ 171,716.15 

$ 199,344.75 

$ 327.25 

$ 259.33 

$ 8,477~4 

$ 411.34 

$ 517.27 

$ 31,854.24 

$ 31,034.78 

$ 3,102.50 

$ 1,020.00 

$ 748.00 

$ 3,697.50 

$ 975.80 

$ 2,172.58 

$ 11,900._00 

$ 13,940.00 

$ 206.12. 

$ 405.45 

$ 2,160.06 

$ 78,238.12 

$ 259.68 
125S5,26 

$ 14,271.80 

$ 906.9S 

$ 297.50 

$ 171,716.14 

$ 11,279.50 

$ 7,343.61 

$ 119.85 

$ 459.00 

$ 637.50 

$ 11,000.00 

$ 2.0,519.47 

$ 101,196.65 

$ 2,640.00 

$ 518.7S 

$ 4,671.02 

$ 1,264.00 

$ 9,094.50 

$ 7,933,50 

$ 1,088.00 

$ 2,850.47 

$ 56.50 



-7/8/19 
8/19/19 
8/19/19 
7/10/19 
7/10/19 
8/19/19 
8/19/19 
8/19/19 
8/19/19 
8/19/19 
8/19/19 
8/19/19 
8/19/19 
8/19/19 

fiscal Year2019 
10/1/18 
11/1/18 
12/3/18 
1/2/19 
2/1/19 
2/4/19 

2/26/19 
3/1/19 
3/5/19 
4/1/19 

4/23/19 
5/1/19 

S/23/19 
6/3/19 
7/1/19 
7/8/19 
7/9/19 
8/1/19 

8/19/19 
8/19/19 
9/1/19 

217A 
218A 

219A 
220A 

22>A 

222A 
"3A 
224A 
225A 

"''' 227A 
228A 
22'A 
230A 

VJ Usina Contracting Inc. 
England-Thlrns & Mille_r, Inc. 
England-Thims & Miller, ·1nc. 
Randy Suggs, Inc, 

_Randy SUgl;S,,lnc. 
Hopping Green & Sams 
Avid Tralb, LlC 
ECS Florida, LLC 
North Florida Landscape 
Eng!and-Thims·& Miller, Inc. 
Hopping Green & Sams 
Avid Trails, LLC 
North Florida_ Landscape 
Hopping Green & Sam_s 

Interest 
Interest 
Interest 
Interest 
Interest 

TOTAL 

Developer Contributions 
Transfer In from COl 
Interest 
Developer Contributions 
interest 
Developer Contributions 
Interest 
Developer Contributions 
Interest 
Interest 
Developer Contributions 
Transfer In 
Interest 
Developer ContribUtions 
Transfer Out 
Interest 

TOTAL 

final Retainage - Payment#13 - Trai!mari(Part 1- Phase SA_ 
Invoice# 019019 - East Parcel Phase! {WA#38) 

lnvoi~e# 0190635 ~ Mass Grading Plan for Selected Wetlands _lmpacts_{WA/135) 
Invoke# 24950 - Trai!mait Phase 7 - Retainage 
1n_voice# 24951- Trailmari; Phase 8 - Billing #4 
lnvoire# 107638 - Project Construction Services 

lnv6ice"#Trai!mari; 02 - Consu!ti_ng Services - Communi_tyTrails Master Planning 
Invoice# 728814- Geotechnka1 Services -lrailmark Phase 1 

Invoice# 21740- Irrigation/Landscape Services - Trailmark Phase SA 
Invoice# 0190914 --East Parcel Phase I {WAlt38} 
!nvojce# 108150_- Project Construction Services 

Invoice# Trai!mark 03 - Consulting Services - CornmullityTrails Master Planning 
Invoice# 21749 c Laodscape SeTVices • Phase SA - AU Tress 

Invoice# 106158- Pmjru:t Construction Services 

Checkl/1712 FY19 Funding Requests #S & 6 

Check#l724 FY19_Funding Requests #7 

Wire FY19 Funding Reque.1ts #8 & 9 

Wire FY19 Funding Requests 1110 

Check 11-1761 FY19 Funding Request 11-11 
Transferfmm Series 2016A Construction 

Check #1774 fY19 funding Request$ #13 & 14 
Transfer to Series 2016A Construction 

Acquisition/COnstruction Fund at 9/30/18 
Interest Eamed thru 9/30/19 

Requisitions Paid thru 9/30/19 

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund 

25 

$ 101,196.65 

$ 6,157.62 

$ 361.2-5 

$ 10,181.15 

$ lS,100.00 

$ 347.50 

$ 1,269.07 

$ 13,100.00 

$ 17,000,00 
$ 10,308.20 

$ 141.00 

$ 11,000,00 
$ 51,63S.OO 

$ 47.00 

$ 1,789,467.15 

$ 208.58 

$ 120.77 

$ 97.90 
$ 41.20 

$ 17.62 

$ SS8,732.05 
$ 15,148.03 

$ 0.38 

$ 81,269.43 

$ 3.50 

$ 341,334.23 

$ 1.03 

$ 26,901.49 

$ 0.38 

$ 0.24 

$ 101,196.65 

$ 24,325.22 

$ 0.23 

$ 136,647.79 

$ (2S,281.1S) 

$ 

$ 1,260,765.57 

$ 528,701.81 
$ 1,260,765.57 
$(1,789,467.15) 

0.23 



Date Requisition # 

Fiscal Year 2018 
3/27/18 

3/27/18 2 

4/23/18 3 
5/22/18 4 
5/22/18 5 
6/25/18 6 

6/25/18 7 

7/23/18 8 

8/17/18 9 

9/21/18 10 

9/21/18 11 

Fiscal Year 2018 
12/7/17 
1/1/18 
2/1/18 
3/1/18 
4/1/18 
5/1/18 
6/1/18 
7/1/18 
8/1/18 
9/1/18 

Six Mile Creek 
Community Development District 

Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2017A-NW Parcel 

Contractor 

ECS Florida, LLC 
England-Thims & Miller, Inc. 
England-Thims & Miller, Inc. 

England-Thims & Miller, Inc. 
Prosser Inc. 
Eng!and-Thlms & Miller, Inc. 
Besch & Smith Civil Group, Inc. 
England-Thims & Miller, Inc. 
England-Thims & Miller, Inc. 
Environmental Services, Inc. 

England-Thims & Miller, Inc. 

TOTAL 

Interest 
Interest 
Interest 
Interest 
Interest 
Interest 
Interest 
Interest 
Interest 
Interest 

TOTAL 

Description 

Invoice# 63970- Geotech Report-Trallmark Phase 6 
Invoice# 186386- Phase 6 construction Documents {WA#25) 

Invoice# 186750- Phase 5 Construction (WA#25) 
Invoice# 187021- Phase 6 Construction (WA#25 

Invoice# 39780 - Phase 6 & Miller Creek Park Irrigation Plan/Design 
Invoice# 187281- Phase 6 Construction (WA#25) 

Contractor Application# 6- Trailmark Phases 7, 8, Part 3 
Invoke# 187608- Phase 6 Construction (WA#25) 
Invoice# 187729- Phase 6 Construction (WA#25) 

Invoice# 96092 - Phase 1 Cultural Resource Assessment 
Invoke# 187998- Phase 6 Construction Documents (WA#25) 

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 12/7 /17 
Interest Earned thru 9/30/18 

Requisitions Paid thru 9/30/18 

Remaining Acqulsltioo/Construction Fund 

26 

Requisition 

$ 3,600.00 
$ 6,150.18 

$ 4,925.86 

$ 9,221.10 
$ 8,417.50 

$ 17,657.46 
$ 37,051.90 
$ 5,310.46 

$ 402.83 
$ 6,000.00 

$ 1,439.47 

$ 100,176.76 

$ 
$ 150.68 

$ 186.87 
$ 168.82 

$ 186.67 

$ 222.40 
$ 229.43 

$ 217.37 
$ 256.66 

$ 257.11 

$ 1,876.01 

$ 1,100,000.00 

$ 1,876.01 

$ {100,176.76) 

$ 1,001,699.25 



Date 

Fiscal Year 2019 

10/23/18 
10/23/18 
10/23/18 

11/30/18 
11/30/18 

Fiscal Year 2019 

10/1/18 
11/1/18 
12/3/18 
1/2/19 
2/1/19 
3/1/19 
4/1/19 
5/1/19 
6/3/19 
7/1/19 
8/1/19 
9/1/19 

Six Mile Creek 
Community Development District 

Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2017A-NW Parcel 

Requisition# Contractor 

12 Eng!and-Thims & Miller, Inc, 
13 Environmental Services, Inc. 
14 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. 

15 England-Thims & Miller, !nc. 
16 Environmental Services, Inc. 

TOTAL 

Interest 
Interest 
Interest 
Interest 
Interest 
Interest 
Interest 
Interest 
Interest 
Interest 
Interest 
Interest 

TOTAL 

Description 

Application ltSUBCON-2018000012 -Trailmark Phase 6- Inspection Fee 
Invoice #96380 -Trailmark Phase 6 Environmental Services 

Invoice #188286- Phase 6 Construction Documents (WAlt25) 
Invoice #188577- Phase 6 Construction Documents {WA#25) 

Invoice #96510-Trnilmark Phase 6 

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 9/30/18 
Interest Earned thru 9/30/19 

Requisitions Paid thru 9/30/19 

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund 

27 

Requisition 

$ 10,433.00 
$ 804.56 

$ 1,485.78 

$ 1,035.76 

$ 197.10 

$ 13,956.20 

$ 248.21 

$ 254.35 
$ 243.97 
$ 251.86 

$ 252.01 

$ 227.60 

$ 252.04 

$ 243.98 
$ 252.17 

$ 244.10 

$ 210.25 
$ 168.24 

$ 2,848.78 

$ 1,001,699.25 

$ 2,848.78 

$ (13,956.20) 

$ 990,591.83 



Date Requisition # 

Fiscal Year 2018 
1/23/18 248 
1/23/18 258 
1/23/18 268 
1/23/18 278 
1/23/18 288 
1/23/18 298 
1/23/18 308 
1/23/18 318 
1/23/18 328 
1/23/18 338 
1/23/18 348 
1/23/18 358 
1/23/18 368 
3/1/18 378 
3/1/18 388 
3/1/18 398 
3/1/18 408 

3/1/18 418 
3/1/18 428 
3/1/18 438 

3/1/18 44B 
2/28/18 458 
2/28/18 468 
2/28/18 478 
2/28/18 488 
2/28/18 498 
2/28/18 508 
2/28/18 518 
2/28/18 528 
3/1/18 53B 

548 
558 

2/28/18 568 
2/28/18 57B 
3/6/18 588 

3/27/18 598 

3/27/18 608 
3/27/18 618 
3/27/18 628 
3/27/18 638 
3/27/18 64B 
3/27/18 658 
3/27/18 668 
3/27/18 678 
3/27/18 688 
3/27/18 698 
3/27/18 708 

4/2/18 718 
4/23/18 728 
4/23/18 738 
4/23/18 748 
4/23/18 758 
4/23/18 76B 
4/23/18 77B 
4/23/18 788 
4/23/18 798 

Six Mile Creek 
Community Development District 

Capital Improvement Revenue & Refunding Bonds, Series 2017B 

Contractor Description 

Oary & Associates, Inc. Invoice# 2017-752- Phase SB - Stake Centerline Control 

dary & Associates, Inc. !nvolce# 2017-754- Phase 8 - Stake Centerline Control 
Besch and Smith Ovil Group, Inc. Payment #1-Trai!mark Phases 7, 8 & Part 3 

VJ. Usina Contracting, !nc. Payment #1-Trallmark Part 1- Phase SA 

V.J. Usina Contracting, lnc. Payment #1- Trail mark Part 1- Phase 58 

England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice# 185923 - Phase 6 Construciton Documents {WA#25) 

England-Thlms & Miller, !nc. Invoice# 185922-Trailmark Phase 7 Construction Documents {WA#27) 

England-Thims & Miller, lnc. Invoice# 185853 - Trailmark Phase 4 CEI Services {WA#19) 

England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice# 185856- Phase Construction Documents (WA#20) 

Eng!and-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice# 185859 - Trai!mark Phase 8 Construclon Documents (WAll29} 

England-Thims & Miller, Inc. lnvoicell 185853- Phase 5 CEI Services & Plat Coordination (WAll30) 

England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice# 185879 - Phase 3 (Dolcetto Drive) (WA#26) 

England-Thlms & Miller, !rn:. Invoice# 185892 - Phase 7 & 8 CEI (WA#33) 
England-Thims & Miller, 1nc. Invoice# 186221- Phase 7 & 8 CEI (WA#33) 

England-Thims & Miller, Inc. lnvoicell 186150 - Trailmark Phase 7 Construciton Documents {WA#27) 

Eng!and-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice# 186149- Phase 6 Construction Documents (WA#25) 

Eng1and-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice# 186137- Phase 5 CEI Services & Plat Coordination {WA#30) 

England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice# 186193 - Phase 5 Construction Documents {WA#20) 

England-Thlms & Miller, !nc. Invoice# 186129 - Trailmark Phase 4 CEI Services (WA#19) 

England-Thims & Miller, lnc. Invoice# 185393 - Trailmark Phase CEl Services (WA#19) 

Englarid-Thims & Miller, Irie. 1rivoice# 185126- Trailmark Phase 4 CEI Services (WA#19) 

Prosser lnc. Invoice# 39325 - lrrigatiori Piao/Design 

Prosser Inc. Invoice# 39324- Irrigation Plan/Design 

Prosser Inc. Invoke# 39326- Trailmark Kayak Launch Park 
Besch and Smith Ovil Group, lnc. Application for Payment 2- Trailmark Phases 7, 8, Part 3 

dary & Associates, Inc. Invoice# 2017-624 - Whisper Creek Unit lC 

Prosser Inc. Invoice# 39069 - Irrigation Plan/Design 

VJ. Usina Contracting, Inc. Application for Payment 2 - Trailmark Part 1- Phase SA 

VJ. Usina Contracting, Inc. Application for Payment 2 -Trailmark Part 1- Phase 5B 

England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice# 185629- Trailmark Phase 4 CE! Services (WA#19) 

V01D VOID 

VOID VOID 

Oary & Associates, Inc. lrivoice# 2017-751- Whisper Creek Unit SA 

Oary & Associates, Inc. Invoice# 2017- 753 - Whisper Creek Unit 7 

Prosser Inc. Invoice# 39065- Trai!mark Kayak Launch Park 

Besch and Smith Civil Group, Inc. Contract Application - Payment# 3 - Trail mark Phases 7, 8, Part 3 

VJ. Usina Contracting, Inc. Contract Application - Payment# 3- Trailmark Part 1- Phase SA 

VJ. Usina Contracting, Inc. Coritract Application - Payment# 3- Trailmark Part 1- Phase 58 

Prosser Inc. Invoice# 39439 - Kayak launch Park 

Prosser Inc. Invoice# 39438 - Irrigation Plan/Design 

Erig!and-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice# 186392 - Phase 5 CEI Services & Plat Coordination (WA#30} 

England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice# 186407 - Trai1mark Phase 8 Construction Documents (WA#29) 

England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice# 186484-Trailmark Phase 7 Construction Documents (WAll27) 
England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice# 186447 - Phase 7 & 8 CEI {WA#33) 

England-Thims & Miller, !nc. Invoice# 186439 - Yield/Site Plan Preparation {WA#32) 

Hopping, Green & Sams Invoice# 99092- Professional Services related to Project Construction 

Hopping, Green & Sams Invoice# 98508 - Professional Services related to Project Construction 

Dynamlc Foundation Solutions LLC 40% Down Payment - Boardwalk & Dock Improvements - Kayak Park 

Prosser Inc. Invoice# 39607- Kayak Launch Park 

Besch and Smith Civil Group, Inc. Contract Application - Payment# 4- Trailmark Phases 7, 8 Part 3 

VJ. Usina Contracting, Inc. Contract Application - Payment# 4 - Trailmark Part 1 - Phase SA 

VJ. Usina Contracting, Inc. Contract Application - Payment# 4- Trailmark Part 1- Phase SB 

Eng!and-Thims & Miller, lnc. Invoice# 186743- Phase 7 & 8 CEI (WA#33) 

Eng!and-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice# 186754- Phase 5 CEI Services & Plat Coordination (WA#30} 

Englarid-Thims & Miller, Irie. Invoice# 186755- Yield/Site Plan Preparation (WA#32) 

Oary & Associates, Inc. Invoice# 2018-72- Kayak Launch- Construction Survey 

28 

Requisition 

$ 697.50 
$ 1,128.75 

$ 30,105.00 

$ 8,201.52 
$ 19,367.13 

$ 205.04 
$ 765.50 
$ 237.24 

$ 934.55 

$ 858.18 
$ 544.64 

$ 106.80 
$ 486.63 
$ 630.03 

$ 309.75 
$ 792.26 
$ 644.05 

$ 713.80 
$ 81.03 

$ 317,81 

$ 145.41 
$ 2,962.39 

$ 366.96 
$ 175.50 
$ 54,765.03 

$ 48.00 
$ 3,370.70 

$ 8,966.75 

$ 64,993.29 
$ 324.90 

$ 
$ 
$ 866.26 

$ 510.00 

$ 364.29 
$ 111,788.21 

$ 20,164.62 
$ 47,661.07 

$ 34.13 

$ 3,038.84 
$ 613.47 

$ 526.34 
$ 26.73 
$ 789.95 

$ 297.48 

$ 83.18 

$ 70.50 

$ 7,788.60 
$ 596.25 
$ 131,938.74 

$ 20,754.94 
$ 84,578.45 

$ 1,123.97 
$ 613.47 
$ 455.64 

$ 277.50 



5/4/18 England--Thlms & Miller, Inc. Check#015465 $ (2,193.08) 

5/21/18 766 Eng!and-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice# 186743- Phase 7 & 8 CE! {WA#33) $ 1,123.97 

5/21/18 778 England•Thims & Miller, Inc. !nvoicelt 186754- Phase 5 CE! Services & Plat Coordination (WA#30) $ 907.35 

5/21/18 788 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice# 186755 -Yield/Site Plan Preparation [WA#32} $ 455.64 

5/21/18 808 England-Thims & Miller, lnc. Invoice# 187083 - Phase 7 & 8 CEI (WA#33) $ 1,123.32 

5/21/18 818 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice# 187060-Yield/Site Plan Preparation (WA#32) $ 3.15 

5/21/18 828 Besch and Smith Gvil Group, Inc. Contract Application - Payment# 5-Trailmark Phases 7, 8, Part 3 $ 55,732.45 

5/21/18 838 VJ Usina Contracting Inc. Contract Application - Payment# S -Trailmark Part 1 - Phase SA $ 37,069.09 

5/21/18 848 V.J. Usina Contracting, Inc. Contract Application - Payment# 5-Trallmark Part 1- Phase SB $ 30,301.89 

5/21/18 858 Prosser Inc. Invoice# 39780 - Irrigation Plan/Design $ 4,908.72 

5/21/18 868 Prosser Inc. Invoice# 39607- Kayak Launch Park $ 68.25 

6/26/18 878 England-Thlms & Miller, Inc. Invoice# 186954- Phase 5 CEI Services & Plat Coordination {WA#30) $ 1,427.97 

6/26/18 888 Dynamic Marine Construction lnvoicelt Al19 - Piling Installation & Deck Framing $ 4,281.55 

6/26/18 898 North Florida Landscape Invoice# 21493 - Landscape Services - Trailmark Screening $ 1,198.98 

6/26/18 908 First Coast Electric Invoice# 14437- Primary conduit installation $ 1,868.40 

6/26/18 918 Dynamic Marine Construction Invoice# 119-2- Docking Installation $ 2,053.34 

6/26/18 928 VJ. Usina Contracting, Inc. Contract Application - Payment# 6- Trailmark Part 1- Phase SB $ 13,915.53 

6/26/18 938 V.J. Usina Contracting, Inc. Contract Application - Payment# 6 - Trailmark Part 1 - Phase 58 $ 8,637.13 

6/26/18 948 Besch and Smith Gvil Group, Inc. Contract Application - Payment# 6-Trai!mark Phases 7, 8, Part 3 $ 49,892.18 

6/26/18 958 ETM Invoice# 187246- Phase S CEI Services & Plat Coordination (WAlt30) $ 902.66 

6/26/18 968 ETM Invoice# 187301-Yield/Site Plan Preparation (WA#32) $ 17.70 

6/26/18 978 ETM Invoice# 187245 - Phase 7 & 8 CEI (WA#33) $ 1,680.90 

7/9/18 988 Onsight Industries LLC Invoice# 2-18-228901-2 - Street Signage Phase SB $ 1,246.91 

7/23/18 998 Dynamic Marine Construction Invoice# Al19- Railing Timber $ 2,053.35 

7/23/18 1008 Dynamic Marine Construction lnvokelt Al19 - Railing Timber Retainage $ 1,292.36 

7 /23/18 1018 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice# 187185 - Trailmark Phase 4 CEI Services (WA#19) $ 25.50 

7/23/18 102B VJ Usina Contracting lnc. Contractor Application - Payment#7 -Trailmark Part 1, Phase SB $ 59,454.05 

7/23/18 1038 VJ Usina Contracting Inc. Contractor Application - Payment#? - Trailmark Part 1, Phase SA $ 34,337.20 

7/23/18 1048 Besch and Smith Ovi! Group, Inc. Contractor Application - Payment#? - Trailmark Phases 7, 8, Part 3 $ 57,564.89 

7/23/18 1058 Adkins Electric Inc. Invoice It H19693 - FPL Conduit Installation - Phase SB $ 6,555.00 

7/23/18 1068 Adkins Electric Inc. Invoice# H19620 - Street Crossing Conduits - Phase SB $ 1,635.00 

7/23/18 107B Prosser Inc. Invoice# 39929 - Kayak Launch Park $ 39.27 

7/23/18 1088 Prosser Inc. Invoice# 40118- Kayak Launch Park $ 7.80 

7/23/18 109B Prosser Inc. Invoice# 40119 - Irrigation Plan/Design $ 1,796.57 

7/23/18 1108 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice# 187612 - Trail mark Phase 4 CUI Services (WA#19) $ 51.00 

7/23/18 1118 Eng!and-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice# 187458- Yield/Site Plan Preparation {WA#32) $ 483.69 

7/23/18 1128 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice# 187456- Phase 5 CTI Services & Plat Coordination (WA#30) $ 1,227.24 

7/23/18 113B Dynamic Marine Construction lnvolce# Al19 - Stairs Installation $ 1,147.50 

7/30/18 114B First Coast Electric Invoice# 14488 - Trailmark Phase 8 Primary Conduit Installation $ 13,348.50 

7/30/18 115B First Coast Electric Invoice# 14489- Trailmark Phase 7 Primary C.Onduit Installation $ 3,626.85 

8/17/18 1168 England--Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #187457 - Phase 7 &8 CE! (WA#33) $ 1,791.65 

8/17/18 1178 Onsight Industries LLC Invoice# 2-18-228901-1 Street Signage Phase 58 $ 1,246.91 

8/17/18 1188 Prosser Inc. Invoice# 40266 - Kayak Launch Park $ 107.25 

8/17/18 119B England-Thims & Miller, !nc. Invoice# 187772 - Phase 7 & 8 CEI {WA#33) $ 1,695.66 

8/17/18 120B England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice# 187771- Phase S CE! Services & Plat Coordination $ 953.62 

8/17/18 121B England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice# 187770 - Yield/Site Plan Preparation (WA#32) $ 250.83 

8/17/18 1228 England--Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice# 187741- Trailmark Phase 4 CE! Services (WA#19) $ 41.70 

8/17/18 123B Six Mile Creek COD Reimburse - FPL- Trai!mark Phase SB $ 1,S14.02 

8/17/18 1248 Besch and Smith Gvil Group, Inc. Contractor Application - Payment #8- Trailmark Phases 7, 8 & Part 3 $ 12,590.49 

8/17/18 125B V.J. Usina Contracting, Inc. Contractor Application - Payment #8 - Trailmark Part 1- Phase SB $ 19,255.82 

8/17/18 1268 V.J. Usina Contracting, Inc. contractor Application - Payment #8- Trailmark Part 1- Phase SA $ 60,155.95 

8/17/18 127B Prosser Inc. Invoice #39935- Irrigation Plan/Design $ 9,312.93 

9/10/18 1288 Gaynelle James Reimbursement- Big-N-Lil Inv# 10477 - Kayak Signage $ 194.58 

9/21/18 129B Eng!and-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice# 188071-Phase 7 & 8 CEI (WA1t33) $ 1,185.34 

9/21/18 1308 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice# 187726- C.Onsumptlve Uses of Water Permit (WA#21) $ 636.00 

9/21/18 1318 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice# 188075- Consumptive Usees of Water Permit {WA#21) $ 170.25 

9/21/18 132B England-Thims & Miller, Inc. lnvoice#188074- Phase 5 CE! Services & Plat Coordination (WA#30) $ 977.57 

9/21/18 1338 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice# 187994- Trailmark Phase 4 CEI Services (WA#l9) $ 31.28 

9/21/18 1348 North Florida Landscape Invoice# 2.1547- Landscape Services -Trail mark Phase SB $ 5,408.26 

9/21/18 1358 Prosser !nc. Invoice# 40447 - Irrigation Plan/Design $ 1,426.73 

9/21/18 136B Adkins Electric Inc. Invoice# H19714- Street Crossing Conduits (Phase SA) $ 2.,370.00 

9/21/18 137B Adkins Electric !nc. Invoice# H19715- lnstallation of FPL Conduit $ 6,405.00 

9/21/18 1388 North Florida Landscape Invoice# 21553 - landscape Services - Trailmark Phase SB $ 4,225.70 

9/21/18 139B North Florida Landscape Invoice# 2.1567- Landscape Services - Trail mark Phase 58 $ 6,444.76 

9/21/18 1408 Besch and Smith Gvil Group, Inc. contractor Application - Payment #9 - Trailmark Phases 7, 8, Part 3 $ 12,972.00 

9/21/18 1418 V.J. Usina Contracting, lnc. Contractor Application - Payment #9 - Trail mark Part 1- Phase SB $ 8,424.90 

9/21/18 1428 V.J. Usina Contracting, Inc. Contractor Application - Payment #9 - Trai!mark Part 1- Phase SA $ 25,813.98 

9/21/18 1438 North Florida Landscape lnvoicelt 21570- Landscape Services - Trailmark Phase 58 $ 6,818.10 

9/21/18 1448 Hopping, Green & Sams Invoice# 99624 - Professional Services related to Project Construction $ 120.30 

9/21/18 145B Hopping, Green & Sams Invoice# 100176 - Professional Services related to Project Construction $ 113.25 

9/21/18 146B Hopping, Green & Sams Invoice# 100751- Professional Services related to Project Construction $ 69.30 

9/21/18 147B Hopping, Green & Sams Invoice# 101969 - Professional Services related to Project Construction $ 66.2.3 

9/21/18 1488 Hopping, Green & Sams Invoice# 102585 - Professional Services related to Project Construction $ 70.50 

9/21/18 149B Arc Surveying and Mapping, Inc. Invoice# 11383 - Stake Right of Way on Pacetti Road $ 187.50 

TOTAL $ 1,232,526.90 

Fiscal Year 2018 

29 



12/7/17 Interest 
1/1/18 Interest 

2/1/18 Interest 
3/1/18 Interest 
4/1/18 Interest 
5/1/18 Interest 

6/1/18 Interest 

7/1/18 Interest 

8/1/18 Interest 
9/1/18 Interest 

TOTAL 

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 12/7/17 
Interest Earned thru 9/30/18 

Requisitions Paid thru 9/30/18 

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund 

30 

$ 
$ 184.46 

$ 225.63 
$ 196.15 
$ 188.96 

$ 180.68 
$ 140.89 
$ 116.23 

$ 112.33 
$ 66.24 

$ 1,411.57 

$ 1,346,590.81 

$ 1,411.57 
$ (1,232,526.90) 

115,475.48 



Date Requisition" 

Fiscal Year 2019 

10/18/18 "'" 10/18/18 "'" 10/18/18 "'" 10/1B/18 153B 

10/18/18 154B 
10/18/18 15S6 
10/18/18 1566 

11/26/18 "" 2/4/19 "" 11/30/18 "'" 11/30/18 1608 

11/30/18 1618 
11/30/18 1628 
11/30/18 1636 
11/30/18 '''" 11/30/18 "" 12/12/18 166B 

12/27/18 1678 

12/27/18 1688 

12/27/18 1698 

12/27/18 1708 
12/27/18 1718 
12/27/18 1728 
1/16/19 1736 
2/4/19 1736 

2/4/19 174B 

12/27/18 1758 

12/27/18 1768 

2/4/19 1778 
2/4/19 1788 
2/4/19 1798 
2/4/19 "'" 2/4/19 181B 

2/4/19 1828 

i/4/19 '"" 2/4/19 "" 2/4/19 1858 
2/4/19 1868 

2/4/1!:l 1878 

2/4/19 188B 
1/4/19 189B 

3/8/19 "" 3/8/19 191B 

3/8/19 192B 
3/8/19 193B 
3/8/19 "" 4/26/19 195A 

4/26/J5J 196A 

4/26/19 197A 

4/26/19 1"A 
4/26/19 "" 4/26/19 ,.,, 
4/26/19 """ 4/26/19 -2021\ 
4/26/19 203A 
4/26/19 "" 

Fiscal Year 2019 
10/1/18 
11/1/18 

12/3/18 
1/2/19 
2/1/19 
2/4/19 
3/1/19 
3/5/19 
4/1/19 

4/23/19 
5/1/19 
6/3/19 
7/1/19 
B/1/19 
9/1/19 

Six Mile Creek 
Community Development District 

capital Improvement Revenue & Refunding Bonds, Series 2017B 

Contractor Destription Requisition 

Besch & Smith Ovil Group, Im:. 
VJ Usina Cootracr;ng Inc. 
VJ Usina Contracting Inc. 

Or,sight lnd<><tries llC 
England-Thi ms & Miller, Inc. 
England-To;ms & Miller, Im:. 
Onsight Industries LLC 
North Florida landscape 
North Florida landscape 
England-Thim, & M;Jier, !nc. 
VJ Usina Contracting Inc. 
Besch & Smith Gvil Group, Int. 
Prosser Inc. 
Six Mile Creek Investment Group Inc. 
Besch & Smith Gvil Group, Inc. 
Randy Suggs, Inc. 
Onsight Industries LLC 
Arc Surveying & Mapping, Inc. 

Randy Suggs, lnc. 
Prosser Inc. 

Prosser Inc. 
Prosser Inc. 
England-Thims & Miller, Inc. 

8e_sch & Smith Gvi! Group, Inc. 
Besch & Smith 01111 Group, Inc. 

VJ Usina Contractil\i: Inc. 
Hopping Green & Sams 

Environmental SeMces, Inc. 

rrosserlnc. 
Prosserlnc. 
Prosse, Inc. 
North Florida landscape 
North florida Landscape 

Arc Srnveying & Mapping, Irie. 
Six Mlle Qeek COO 

England-Thi ms & Miller, Inc. 
England-Th/ms & Miller, lnc. 
England-Th!ms & Miller, Inc. 
[ngland-Thims & Miller, Inc. 

Adkins Electric, lnc. 
Adkins Electric, Inc. 
England-Thims & Miller, Inc. 
England, Thims & Mlller, Inc. 

North Florida laod<cape 
Randy Suggs, Inc. 
Hopping Green&Sams 
fo,:land-Thlms & Miller, lnc. 
Engla_nd-Thims & Miller, Inc. 
£ngland-Thlms & M;\ler, !nc. 

£ngland-Thims & Miller, Inc. 
Hesch & Smith Ovil Group, Im:. 

Nonh Florida landscape 
England-Thim• & Mlllru-, Inc. 
Hopping Green & Sams 

Prosser l~c. 
Adkins Electric, Inc.. 

TOTAL 

Interest 
Interest 
lnte,est 

Interest 
Interest 
Oew!ope, Contributions 
lntere,t 
Developer Contributions 

Interest 
Developer Contributions 
Interest 
Interest 
Interest 

Interest 
Interest 

TOTAL 

Contractor Application - Payment no -Trail mark Phases 7, 8, Pan 3 
Contractor Application• Payment ttlO • Trailmark Part 1- Phase 5A 
Contractor Application• Payment 1110 • Trailmark Part 1- Phase SB 

Invoke #2-18-232919-1- TrailmarkStreet Sfgnage 

Invoice 11188353 • Trailmark Phase 4 C[I SeMces lWM19) 
Invoke 11188310- Consumptive Uses of Water Permit (WAll21) 

Proposal #236967 - TrailmarkSlgnage 

Invoice "21537 - Tra;Jmark Phase SB 
1n11oice 112159!1 Trai!mark Phase SB 

Invoice #188603 • Mass Grading Plan for selected Wetland Impact< jWA#35) 
Contractor Application• Payment #11 • Trailmark Part 1- Phase SA 

Contractor Application· Payment 1111 • Trailmark Phases 7, 8 • Part 3 
Invoice 1140751 Kayak l.aunch Park 

Repayment for Telemetry Payment· Phase 5 Unit B 

Contractor Application - Payment #12 - Trailmark Phase 7, 8 Part 3 
ln11oice #B961- Trailma,k Phase 7 

Invoice/I 2-18-240349-1 • Trallmark Street Slgnage 
;nvolcell 11566 • Trallmark Sketch & Legals 

lnvoicell 23999 • Trailma,k Phase 7 • Billing 1 
lnvoicell 40881- lnigation Plan/Design 

lnvoice/140882 - Kayak launch Park 
Invoice# 40281- lrrigatjon Plan/Des;gn 

Invoice# 1888B3 - Mass Grading Plan for Selected Wetland Impacts (WA/135) 

Contractor Application -Payment !113 Partial - Trailmark Pha,es_ 7,_8, _Part 3 
Contfilctor App!lc.ation-Payment #13 Partial· Trai1mark Phases 7, 8, Pa.rt 3 
Cootr.octor Application- Payment #12 Final - Trai1marl< Partl- Phase 58 

Invoice# 104302 • Professional 5.,rvices for Project Construction 
Invoice# 96726 - Consultation regarding SJRWMO permit mPdilkation 

Invoice/I 407681\ev • Irrigation Plan/Design - September 2018 

$ 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

Jiwolcell 41068 0 lr,igaUon Plan/Design - November 2018 $ 
lnvoicell 41054 - Kayak launch Park - November 2018 $ 

Invoice# 21623- Landscape SeMces - TrailmarkPhase SB/Inv# 21567 Balance S 
!nvoicell21626 - l.andscapeSefVices - TrailmarkPhase58/lrtlllt 21570 Balance $ 

Invoice/I 11588 - Trailmark Sketch & legals· December 2019 $ 
lnvll 1800176942 • Reimbursement fQf FP~ • Tr,,ilmarkPhas" SA $ 

Inv# 189162 - Consumptive Uses of Water Permit (WMll) $ 
Invoice# 188956- Si&nal Research Invest.· Intersection of Pacetti Rd. & Trailmarl< Dr. $ 
lnvi>lcell 1B9189 - Signal Research invest. - Intersection of Pacetti Rd. & Trailmrlr. Dr. $ 

Invoice# 189188- Mass Grading Plan fo, Selected Weiland Impacts (WA!l35) $ 
Invoice_" Gl9937 - (!"cuica! Worlr.Trai!mark Phase 8 S 

lnvoicell G19895. Elemical Work Kayak Park $ 
Invoice# 189481 - Ulnsumptlv,, llses ofWal<!r Permit {WM21) $ 

lnvoicell 189473 • Signal Research Invest. - lritersectlon of Pacelli Rd. & Tra!lma,<k Dr. $ 
lnll/l 21646· Kayak launch Plantings• Oown Grass, Dwarf Fakahatdiee, Pinestr.iw $ 

lnvll 24328- Installation of S9<1, Stfilw & Irrigation System- Trailmark Phase 8 $ 
rnvoicell 104900 - Project Construciton SeMces 

Invoice !1189806 - Phase 7 &£ CEl [WAl/33) 
Invoice# 189805 - Phase Sal SeMces. & Plat Coordination (WAl/30) 

lnvil 189733 Signal Research Invest. - lo\el'$ectlonof Pacetti !Id.,& Trailmark Dr. 
Invoice# 189732, Mass Gradir,g Plan for selected Wetland Impacts (WA#35) 

lnvolcell 14- Final Retainage - Trailmari< Phases 7, 8, Part l 
lnllOlce/121670 - Liind.c.ape SeMces • Phase S8 

lnvoicell 18'.1472 • Mass Grading Planforse!ected Wetland Impacts (WA#35) 

lnvoicell 105412 • Project Construction Services 
Invoice# 41333 • Irrigation Plan/Designs 

ln\/Olcelf G20160--01- lnsta!lation of 3HP Pump 

Check !11712 FY19 funding Requests 115 & 6 

Chruck !11724 FYJ9 Funding Requests 117 

Wire FYl9 Funding Requests #8 

Atquisition/Construction Fund at 9/3/J/18 
lnterestEamed thru 9/3/J/19 

Requisitions Paid tbru 9/30/19 

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund 

31 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

4,344.05 
14,318.09 

1,041.29 
499.87 
328.58 

202.50 
727.61 

3,000.00 
6,811.95 

532.50 
9,804.58 

11,582.04 
40.50 

2,437.50 
1,695.86 

13,744.55 
73.35 
75.00 

32,143.47 
602.82 

242.:lS 
1,172.08 
1,591.84 

15,275.19 
15,027.66 
35,178.48 

57.75 
45.77 

1,496.11 

72.59 
91.28 

5,621.34 
5,476.73 

547,50 
180.00 
132.00 
652.50 

172.20 
383.40 

2,100.00 
2,460.00 

36.38 
71.55 

381.19 
13,806.73 

45.82 
2,221.10 
2,518.55 

160.05 
mo 

30,30.2.BS 
1,990.50 
1,295.93 

'"" 81.00 
112.50 

245,080.SB 

42.28 
26.96 
22.7S 
11.57 

1.8B 

76,403.74 

14,341.67 

38,756.13 

129,606.98 

115,475.48 
129,606.98 

(24S,080.58) 

,.M 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



SIX MILE CREEK CDD 

FISCAL YEAR 2019 ASSESSMENT RECEIPTS 

SERIES 2015 SERIES 

DEBT 2016A DEBT 

SERVICE SERVICE 

ASSESSED TO #LOTS ASMT ASMT 

SIX MILE CREEK INVESTMENT GROUP LLC 1,693 . . 

TOTAL DIRECT INVOICES NET 1,693 . . 

TAX ROLL NET 469 214,408.21 451,152.07 

TOTAL DISTRICT NET 2,162 214,408.21 451,152.07 

SERIES 2015 SERIES 

DEBT 2016A DEBT 

SERVICE SERVICE 

RECEIVED FROM BALANCE DUE ASMT ASMT 

SIX MILE CREEK INVESTMENT GROUP LLC 209,93S.83 . 

TOTAL DIRECT INVOICE PAID 209,935.83 . . 

TAX ROLL RECEIVED/ DUE (24,107.54) 219,470.50 461,803.98 

TOTAL RECEIPTS/ DUE 185,828.29 219,470.50 461,803.98 

TAX ROLL RECEIPTS 

SERIES 2015 SERIES 

DEBT 2016A DEBT 

SERVICE SERVICE 

DISTRIBUTION DATE RECEIVED RECEIVED 

1 11/7/2018 . 

2 11/19/2018 2,929.14 6,163.42 

3 11/27/2018 25,068.61 52,748.71 

4 12/13/2018 22,879.69 48,142.84 

5 12/27/2018 11,118.30 23,394.82 

INTEREST 1/10/2019 31.87 67.06 

6 1/28/2019 33,546.75 70,588.18 

7 2/25/2019 15,448.21 32,505.72 

8 3/19/2019 64,999.27 136,769.74 

INTEREST 4/11/2019 385.35 810.84 

9 4/24/2019 11,986.54 25,221.77 

TAX CERTIFICATES 6/19/2019 19,698.50 41,449.05 

10 (MAY RECEIPTS) 6/24/2019 11,299.07 23,775.19 

INTEREST 7/16/2019 79.20 166.64 
. . 

TOTAL TAX ROLL RECEIPTS 219,470.50 461,803.98 

PERCENT COLLECTED DIRECT 0% 0% 

PERCENT COLLECTED TAX ROLL 102% 102% 

PERCENT COLLECTED TOTAL 102% 102% 

OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE (O&M) IS DUE IN INSTALLMENTS OF 2S% DUE 10/15/18, 

1/1/19, 4/1/19, 7/1/19. THERE IS ALSO A FUNDING AGREEMENT OF $S34,362 

DEBT SERVICE ASSESSMENTS ARE DUE IN INSTALLMENTS WITH 69% DUE 4/1/19 AND 31% 

DUE 9/30/19 

SERIES 2016B BONDS ARE ASSESSED SEPERATLEY AND DUE EACH 4/1 AND 9/30 

SERIES 

2017A DEBT 

SERVICE 

ASMT 

677,212.34 

677,212.34 

27,200.10 

704,412.44 

SERIES 

2017A DEBT 

SERVICE 

ASMT 

467,276.51 

467,276.51 

27,842.31 

495,118.82 

SERIES 
2017A DEBT 

SERVICE 

RECEIVED 
. 

371.59 

3,180.24 

2,902.55 

1,410.48 

4.04 

4,255.78 

1,959.78 

8,245.89 

48.89 

1,520.63 

2,498.98 

1,433.41 

10.05 
. 

27,842.31 

69% 

102% 

70% 

FY19 D&M 

ASMT TOTALASMTS 

125,532.00 802,744.34 

12S,532.00 802,744.34 

328,290.81 1,021,051.19 

453,822.81 1,823,795.53 

TOTAL 

O&MASMT RECEIVED 

125,532.00 592,808.51 

125,532.00 592,808.51 

336,041.94 1,045,158.73 

461,573.94 1,637,967.24 

O&M TOTAL 

RECEIVED RECEIVED 
. . 

4,484.96 13,949.11 

38,383.77 119,381.33 

35,032.21 108,957.29 

17,023.76 52,947.36 

48.80 151.77 

51,365.05 159,755.76 

23,653.52 73,567.23 

99,523.54 309,538.44 

590.02 1,835.10 

18,353.18 57,082.12 

30,161.32 93,807.85 

17,300.55 53,808.22 

121.26 377.15 
. 

336,041.94 1,045,158.73 

100% 74% 

102% 102% 

102% 90% 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1. 



Six Mile Creek 
Community Development District 

Pa ee 

1 AT&T 
Inv# 295565993 - Monthly Internet Services - September 2019 

2 Bug Out 
Inv# 10741726 - Monthly Lawn Treatment - September 2019 

3 Evergreen Lifestyles Management, LLC 
Inv# SMCCDD0819C - Amenities Management/Reimburseab!es - August 2019 

4 Florida Power & Light 
Inv# 35324-12024-Electric Services- August 2019 
Inv# 52068-78125-Electric Services- August 2019 
Inv# 62363-50267 - Streetiighting Services - August 2019 
Inv# 65107-18163 - Electric Services - Augu5t 2019 
Inv# 68881-76028- Electric Services- August 2019 
Inv# 88213-81483 - Electric Services - August 2019 
Inv# 93295-44051-Electric Services - August 2019 
Inv# 96815-95436 - Electric Services - August 2019 
Inv# 96904-98127 - Electric Services - August 2019 

5 Giddens Security Corporation 
Inv# 23458885 - Monthly Security Services - August 2019 

6 Governmental Management Services 
Inv# 115 - Monthly Management Services- September 2019 

7 North Florida Landscape Co. 

Funding Request FY19-#17 
September 11, 2019 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

$ 

$ 

General 
Fund 

FY2019 

15.85 

220.00 

10,523.38 

87.29 
67.05 

2,708.78 
25.55 
98.95 
12.67 
48.77 
34.69 

1,336.19 

3,375.80 

3,406.74 

Inv# 21793 - Monthly Common Area, ROW & Amenities Landscape - September 2019 $ 23,642.92 

8 Riverside Management services, Inc. 
Inv# 72 - Monthly Janitorial Services - September 2019 

9 Security Engineering and Designs, Inc. 
Inv# 19-30207 - Monthly Fire Alarm Monitoring Service - September 2019 

10 Sitex Aquatics 
Inv# 3185A - Monthly Lake Maintenance - September 2019 

11 Teoo Peoples Gas 
Inv# 211014091725 - Monthly Gas Service - August 2019 

Please make check payable to: 

Six Mile Creek CDD 
1408 Hamlln Avenue 
UnltE 
SlCloud, FL 34771 

$ 1,145.00 

$ 34.95 

$ 1,675.00 

$ 23.76 

Total: $ 48,483.34 



AT&T 

Service activity 

::;;;:J TV - u-verse TV 

Monthly charges 
1. AT&T U-verse 1V BV-De!uxe 

(AT&T Connected Communltfe~) · 

2. HD Technology Fee 
(AT&T Connected communities) 

3. Receiver Fee 
100% Off Wirecl °STB 

4. Receiver Fee 
100% Of( Wired STB 

5. ReceiverFee 
100% Off Wired 5TB 

Total for TV - U-verse TV 

S Internet 

Monthly char_ges 
1. Internet 25M / SM 

(Promotional Otter) 

2. Static IP 8 

Surcharges & fees 

3. Cost Assessment Charge 

Total for Internet 

Important information 

Late pa.yment charge 

Aug 29 • Sep 28 

Aug29-Sep28 

A late payment charge of $925 w!II be assessed if pay'ment ls_not received 
on or before the due date. 

Elect:ronk check conversion 
Paying by i:heck aUthorizes AT&T to use the information from your check 
to make a one-time electronic fund transfer from your account Funds may 
be withdrawn from your accoun_t as soon as your payment is received. If 
we cannot process the transaction electronkally, you authorize AT&T to 
present an image copy of your check fot payment. Your original check will 
be destroyed once processed. If your check is returned unpaid you agree to 
pay such fees as identified in the terms and conditions of your agreement, 
upto $30. Returned checks may be presented e!ectronlcally. lfyou vr.mt to 

·pa1np!Hps u.iaq 
Se4 liedO;rl\f ➔e4:i SlJ.!l~l aJjOAUJ moll jO /!UO Wed I\Wn ➔ll<1U1/ied 

:UU1{jns 01 anumioJ 1JaJJa a~e1_0:i hedo:im1 JOJ s;,p/iJ 6lJJlllQ <N 
a~e:i p1noJ ")Um.u110JtJa ino).. ·mq ,(w uo pa:is11 ;aqU111lJ ;,;e,,awo~snJ 

a4:i !iumo /iq Jo woJ-µe·!NMI :ie !.'81'1' 6lJ!/iJ!:iou ,(q uo1wz1Jo1.nne 
1aJueJ ue) ! "lUI\O))e ~ueq liw UJOJJ ,fuuow liu1pnpap /iae)IUOJ:paJ-' 

,(q A14}UOW 111q ,(IJ,.! A~d Ol .L'l/1 V-'2J.l01!lf\E I '~edo:inv LIi JIOJtJa 1 JI 

waw11oru.i hedoi.n"i' 

Page: 2of3 
Issue Date: 
Account Number: 

Aug 28, 2\)19 
292565993 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0,00 

$0,00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

so.oo 

$15.00 

$0.85 

$15.85 

save ttme and stamps, sign µp for AutoPay atattcom/autopay using your 
checking account lt'.S easy, secure, and convenient! 

UAverse closed-captlonlrig issues 
For lmmedlate dos'ed-capt!oning lssue5, cal! 800.2882020, fax 314.3355735 
or email ClosedCaptloii!ng@attcorri. Forforinal inquiries, c<intact Mr. 
Timmermans, Associate Director: email ClosedCaptionlng@att.com, cal! 
314.235.3333, fax314.335.5735 or mail to AT&T Closed Captioning, ATTN: Mr. 
Timmermans, 1010 Pine St, 11E-X-04, St Louis, MO 63101. 

legal notification 
For Information on upi;:oming LI-verse TV programming changes 
please consult the Leg a:! Notices published in USA Today on the 
first and third Tuesday of each month or our websiteattc:om/U
verseprogrammlngchanges. 

1343.033.346001.0l.02.0000000 NNNNNNNY 012395.012395 

BaW·llll>E 1::l ano7::, lNIVS 
3 llNn 3AV Nl1lf11VH BOl>l 

31BVAVd Sl.Nnooov 
>l331:!0 311Vi XIS 

,jllllll•11111,11•11111•1111-tl,lllll11Jllll,1ll1hllrnlhl,ll11 

i 

II 



1-, 

SIX MILE CREEK 
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 

Page: 1 of3 

AT&T 1408 HAMLIN AVE UNITE 
SAINT CLOUD Fl 34n1-asaa 

Issue Date: Aug 28, 2019 
Account. Number: 292565993 

ofle little change can help make a difference. Go paperless today. Get more convenience, 
plLis help reduce paper waste! Update your billing preferences atattcom/paperless 

AutoPay: Set up automatic payments that you can update whenever you want. Ga to 
attcom/autopay today. 

Managing your AT&T bills, products, and services on the go? !t'sa snap with my AT&T, Ga to 
attcom/myatt to sign in or sign up. 

Account summary 

Your last bill 

Payment, Aug 14- Thank you! 

Remaining balance 

Service summary 

Q ,v Page2 

@ Internet Puge2 

Total services 

Total due 
Please pay by Sep 18, 2019 

Ways to pay and manage your account: 

□ myAT&Tapp 
iPhone and Android 

Q att.com/pay 

$15.85 

-$15.85 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$15.85 

$15,85 

$15,85 

) Ordering, billing or support 
800,321.2000 
TTY: B00.651.5111 

- Return this portion with your check In the enclosed enwlope. Payments may toke 7 days to post 

Total due 

$15.85 
Please pay by: 
Sep 18,2019 

:'':s"IT.'Wlf :,,:-:J . ...I '~ • 

SEP O G 2019 

'·----------· 

~'"='iAT&T SIX MILE CREEK 
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
1408HAMUN AVE UNITE 
SAINT CLOUD FL 34771·8588 

Please pay $15,85 by Sep 18, 2019 
~· 

0 CHECKFORAUTOP/\Y 
(SEE REVERSE) 

Account number.292565993 
Please Include account number on your check 

Makll check payable to: 

AT&T 
PO BOX 105251 
ATLANTA GA 30348-5251 

'lll,lh•Jn111hllllljllh1l,Jllllll•pJl,llpJ,ljlllll,l1l•1lu 

41 □□ 40560 □ 029256599320000□□□□1585 □□□ 0000 □1585 □□□□□ 8 



+ 

I 

~ 

U AT&T 

AT&T U-verse 5
M TV, AT&T Internet and AT&T Phone provided by AT&T 

Florida . 
© 2019 AT&T Intellectual Property. All rights reserved. 

Page: 

Issue Date: 

Account Number: 

3 of3 
Aug 28, 2019 

292565993 

• 



APPROVED 
By Derek Gilbert at 6:11 pm, Sep 06, 2019 

Account: Landscape Contingency (Amenity Center) 

STATEMENT 

Statement Date: 09/03/19 Bill To [766527] 
Six Mile Creek CDD 

Bug Out ATTN: Trailmark Amen ities Center 
PO Box 600730 10401 Deerwood Park Blvd 
Jacksonville , FL 32260-0730 Suite 2130 
904-7 43-8272 Jacksonville, FL 32256-5007 

Date Invoice Description Amount Balance Due 

Service Address: Six Mile Creek CDD, Trailmark Amenities Center 805 Trailmark Dr, Saint Augustine , 
FL 32092-7634 

09/01/19 10741726 Lawn Service Recurring 

Current 30 Days 60 Days 

220.00 0.00 0.00 

We appreciate your prompt payment. 

220.00 

Over90 Days 

0.00 

220.00 

Total 

220.00 

220.00 

Click this link 
https://ca.environmentalpestservice .com/ePay .aspx?Token=HFGJDJICEDHLJGMCKJJIFK to pay 

your bill online. 



Evergreen Lifestyles Management, LLC 
10401 Deerwood Park Blvd Suite 2130 
Jacksonville, Fl 32556 
321-558-6500 

1040 · Six Mile Creek CD□ 
1408 Hamlin Avenue, Unit E 
St. Cloud, L 34771 ... 
August M~t Fee 
ELM-CM Invoice 132 hours 

ELM GF74 Repaired wail sconce at _camp house 
ELM GF62 R~placed three flags at front of the property 

ELM GF65 Materials needed 

ELM GF65 Repaired urinal flush valve at welcome center men's bathroom 

ELM GF66 Trimmed screens and secured door frames at camp holJse. Cobwebs 

ELM GF71 Materials needed 
ELM GF71 PVC pipe sticking out of ground. Cut off end and capped off. 

ELM GF76 Materials needed for a kayak storage security 

ELMGF78 8/16, wo1-5730-Malntenance supplies 

ELM GF79 8/16, wo15731·12 foot ladder needed for property 

ELM GF82 8/15 wo15803-Repaired gutters treated for fire ants 

ELM GF83 8/26 Monday wo15864-0iled all gym doors and adj. door closer 

ELM-Verizon iPad monthly service 

An1azon light Bulbs for Amenity Center 

Amazon Misc Supplies for Ame~lty Center 

Walmart Operating Supplies • Wagon 

Dunkin Donuts ~offee for Real~or Event • TrailMark (IMAX) 

Publix Aloha Summer Pot Luck 

Turner Ace ~~rdware Operating Supplies• Keys 

T~rget M~~ie Night • Moana 

• 
Please include the invoice number on your check 

DATE: 
INVOICE# 

Payroll 
Mgt Fee 

Maintenance 
Ma1ntenance 
Maintenance 
Maintenance 
Maintenance 
Maintenance 
Maintenance 
Maintenance 
Maintenance 

Maintenance 
Maintenance 

Maintenance 

Entertainment 
Amenity Maintenance 

AmenitY Maintenance 

Operating supplies 

Mat:<etJns 
Special Events 

Operating Supplies 

Sf>eC!~I Eve~ts 

Subtotal 

TOTAL Due 

INVOICE 

s 

s 

8/31/2019 
5MCCDD0819C 

4!?25:47 
3,696.00 

80.00 
55.00 
28.54 

160.00 
260.00 
22.76 
65.00 
61.31 
91.23 
343.49 
110.00 
55.00 
10.08 
35.98 

140.89 
57.78 
49.47 

233.89 
14.88 
26.61 

10,523.38 

10,523.38 

Make all checks payable to 
Evergreen lifestyles Management, LLC 

If you have any questions about this invoice, please contact Stac~y Durkes 
sdurkes@everareen-lm.com 



~ EV E R G R E E N 
LIFESTYLES MANAGEMENT 

. 

2100 S Hiawassee Rd 

Orlando, FL 32835 

North Bill Back Charge Memo 

_,,,,.,.,.-...,•~',,.,.,__ __ ,",__-•-••=-=a,.,,..,_,,._.~-"" ~ -,~~ "~~ ... ·----~-~--~.,,• .. 
Association Name: Six Mile Creek CDD 

Property Number: 1040 Invoice 
Date: 8/27/2019 

Please bill the following expenses to the association. Verify pricing in the association's contract. 

·-· -~---•-·~·---·""" -
Item GLCode Qty =i=_ :ost _--[· DeScrlption I Total I ·---

Stamps $0.49 $ -

Envelopes~ SM* $0.10 $ -

Movie Screen Rental $100.00 $ -

Management Fee - Per Hr* 132 $28.00 $ 3,696.00 

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -
$ -

$ -
Total Invoice Amount $ 3,696.00 



L. I F Yl ES MAN :MN 

Evergreen Li~estbJles Maintenance 

Invoice No: GF74 

Date: 08/19/2019 
Bill To: Six Mlle Creek COD (Trail Mark) 

rjohnson@evergreen-lm.com 

805 TrailMark Drive 

GL-Code 

St Augustine Fl 32092 

United States 

Description 

Repaired wall sconce at camp house 

*Indicates non-taxable item 

1/1 

Quantity 

Subtotal 

Total 
Paid 

Balance Due 

Invoice 

Rate 

$80,00 

Labor Subtotal 

Amount 

$80.00* 

$80,00 

$80,00 

$80.00 
$0.00 

$80.00 



LIFEST L S 1\/1 M 

tvergreen Li~estyles Maintenance 

Invoice No: GF62 

Date: 08/19/2019 

Bill To: Six Mile Creek COD (TrailMark) 

rjohnson@evergreen•lm.com 

805 TrailMark Drive 

GL-Code 

St Augustine FL 32092 

United States 

Description 

8/6wo 15335 

Replaced three flags at front of the property 

*Indicates non-taxable item 

1/1 

Quantity 

Subtotal 

Total 

Paid 

Balance Due 

Invoice 

Rate 

$55.00 

Labor Subtotal 

Amount 

$55.00* 

$55.00 

$55.00 

$55.00 

$0.00 

$55.00 



F STYL Iv 

Evergreen Li~esthJles Maintenance 

Invoice No: GF65 

Date: 

Bill To: 

GL-Code 

08/19/2019 

Six Mile Creek CDD {TrailMark) 

rjohnson@evergreen-lm.com 

805 TrallMark Drive 

St Augustine FL 32092 

United States 

Description 

Repair parts needed 

Description 

8/9. wo15452 

Repaired urinal flush valve at welcome center men's bathroom 

*Indicates non-taxable item 

1/1 

Invoice 

Quantity Rate Amount 

$28.54 

Parts Subtotal 

$28.54* 

$28.54 

Quantity 

Subtotal 
Total 

Paid 

Balance Due 

Rate 

$160.00 

Labor Subtotal 

Amount 

$160.00* 

$160.00 

$188.54 

$188.54 

$0.00 

$188.54 



FE TYLES MAt'-IA EME 

~vergreen Li~estyles Maintenance 

Invoice No: GF66 

Date: 
Bill To: 

0B/19/2019 

Six Mile Creek CDD (TrailMark) 

rjohnson@evergreen-lm.com 

805 TrailMark Drive 

St Augustine FL 32092 

United States 

GL-Code Description 

8/7. wo15453 

Trimmed door screens and secured door frames at camp house. Removed cobwebs from the 

camp house area 

*Indicates non-taxable Item 

Invoice 

Quantity Rate Amount 

$260.00 $260.00* 

Labor Subtotal $260.00 

Subtotal 

Total 

Paid 

$260.00 

$260.00 

$0.00 

Balance Due $260.00 

1/ l 



LIFE TYLE v\AN~,GEME~ I 

Evergreen Li~estyles Maintenance 

Invoice No: GF71 

Date: 08/19/2019 
Bill To: Six Mile Creek CDD (Trai!Mark) 

rjohnson@evergreen-lm.com 

805 Tra!IMark Drive 

GL-Code 

Gt-Code 

St Augustine FL 32092 

United States 

Description 

Materials needed 

Description 

8/9 wo15526 

Quantity 

Pointed PVC pipe sticking out of the ground. Cut off the pointed end and capped off. 

*Indicates non-taxable item 

Invoice 

Rate 

$22.76 

Parts Subtotal 

Quantity Rate 

Subtotal 

Total 

Paid 

$65.00 

Labor Subtotal 

Amount 

$22.76' 

$22.76 

Amount 

$65.00* 

$65.00 

$87.76 
$87.76 

$0.00 

Balance Due $87.76 

1/1 



L FE S Y 

Evergreen Li~est~les Maintenance 

Invoice No: GF76 

Date: 08/19/2019 

Bill To: Six Mlle Creek COD (TrailMark) 

rjohnson@evergreen-lm.com 

805 TrailMark Drive 

GL-Code 

St Augustine FL 32092 

United States 

Description 

8/14. wo15700 

Materials needed for a kayak storage security 

*Indicates non-taxable item 

1/1 

Quantity 

Subtotal 

Total 
Paid 

Balance Due 

Invoice 

Rate 

$61.31 

Parts Subtotal 

Amount 

$61.31* 

$61.31 

$61.31 

$61.31 

$0.00 

$61.31 



LIFE TYLES iv. G ME t 

tvergreen Li~estyles Maintenance 

Invoice No: GF78 

Date: 08/19/2019 
Bill To: Six Mile Creek COD (Trail Mark) 

rjohnson@evergreenwJm.com 

805 TrailMark Drive 

St Augustine FL 32092 

United states 

*Indicates nonwtaxable item 

Description 

8/16. wo15730 

Maintenance supplies 

1/1 

Invoice 

Quantity Rate Amount 

$91.23 $91.23* 

Parts Subtotal $91.23 

Subtotal 

Total 

Paid 

Balance Due 

$91.23 
$91.23 

$0.00 

$91.23 



FE f I i l 

Evergreen Li~estLlles Maintenance 

Invoice No: GF79 

Date: 
Bill To: 

08/19/2019 

Six Mile Creek CDD (TrailMark) 
rjohnson@evergreen-lm.com 

805 TrailMark Drive 

St Augustrne FL 32092 

United States 

Description 

8/16. wo15731 

12 foot ladder needed for property 

"'Indicates non-taxable item 

111 

Quantity Rate 

$343.49 

Subtotal 

Total 

Paid 

Balance Due 

Parts Subtotal 

Invoice 

Amount 

$343.49* 

$343.49 

$343.49 

$343.49 

$0.00 

$343.49 



Sl L S MA T 

Evergreen Li~est~les Maintenance 

Invoice No: GF82 

Date: 08/19/2019 

Bill To: Six Mile Creek CDD (Trai!Mark) 
rjohnson@evergreen-lm.com 

805 Trai!Mark Drive 

St Augustine FL 32092 

United States 

Description 

8/15 wo15803 

Repaired gutters treated for fire ants 

*Indicates non-taxable Item 

1/1 

Quantity 

Subtotal 

Total 

Paid 

Balance Due 

Rate 

$110.00 

Labor Subtotal 

Invoice 

Amount 

$110.00* 

$110.00 

$110.00 

$110.00 
$0.00 

$110.00 



LI ~.NAG E 

Evergreen Li~est1:Jles Maintenance; 

Invoice No: GF83 

Date: 08/26/2019 

Bill To: Six Mile Creek CDD (TrailMark) 

rjohnson@evergreen-lm.com 

805 Trail Mark Drive 

St Augustine FL 32092 

United States 

Description 

8/26 Monday wo15864 

Oiled all gym doors and adjusted door closer is as needed 

*Indicates non-taxable item 

1 I 1 

Quantity 

1 

Subtotal 

Total 

Paid 

Balance Due 

Invoice 

Rate 

$55.00 

Labor Subtotal 

Amount 

$55.00* 

$55.00 

$55.00 

$55.00 

$0.00 

$55.00 



Date Vendor/Store Total EXJJense 

08/15/2019 AMAZON $ 35.98 

08/1912019 AMAZON $ 140.89 

Tota! $ 176.87 

!SI Bob J.Qbnson 

Name 

9/412019 

Date 

Bob Johnson Card card ending in 1004 
Evergreen Lifestyles Management 

08.22.19 

Reason 

Light Bulbs for Amen!!v Center 

Misc Suoolies for Amemtv Center 

ELM Code Reimburse to Assn Assn GLCOde 

Six Mile Creek CDD Amenity Maintenance 

Six Mile Creek COD Amenitv Maintenance 



8/14/2019 Amazon.com· Order 111-9366909-1587417 Six Mile Creek CDD 
I ama;i:on.com· 

' ., Acct: Amenity Maintenance 

Details for Order #111-9366909-1~87417 
Print this _R.§.ge for your records. · 

Order Placed: August 14, 2019 
Amazon.com order number: 111·9366909-1587417 
Order Total: $35.98 

Not Yet Shipped 

Items Ordered 
2 of: tay/or Replacement Reagent Refill Kits - Basic Refill Kit • 2 oz. 
So!d by: Deals 360 (seller P.rofile) 

condition: New 

Shipping Address: 
Trail Mark - Lynzi Chambers 
805 TRAILMARK DR 
ST AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-7634 
United States 

Shipping Speed: 
Economy Shipping 

' 

Price 
$17.99 

Payment information 

Payment Method: 
American Express I Last digits: 1004 

I Item(s) Subtotal: $35.98 
! Shipping & Handling: $0.00 

Billing address 
Robert Johnson 
2100 S Hiawassee Rd 
Orlando, FL 32835 
United States 

Total before tax: $35.98 
Estimat~d tax to be collected: $0.00 

Grand Total: $35.98 

To view the status of your order, return to Order ~ummarv.. 
I 

' Conditions of Use I Privacv. Notice© 1996-2019, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates 

I 

https://www.amazon.com/gp/css/summary/prtnt. html/ref=ppx _yo_ di_ b _invoice_ o00?ie=UTF8&order\D=1-11-9366909· 1587 417 111 



8/14/2019 Six Mile Creek CDD 
ama~on.conT 

Amazon.com - Order 111-6466591-9475432 
f Acct: Amenity Maintenance 

Details for Order #111-6466591~9475432 
Print this Qage for v.our records. 

Order Placed: August 14, 2019 
Amazon.com order number: 111-6466591-9475432 
Order Total: $140.89 

Not Yet Shipped 

Items Ordered 
2 of: Chalk Markers by Woodsam - 12 Pack Liquid Neon Pens - 20 chalkboard, Glass, 
Window Labels & 2 Extra Reversible Bullet and Chisel Fine Tips Inclu'/ied - Erasable Color -t ! 
Sold by: Woodsam (seller orofile) 

Condition: New 

1 of: Feit Electric BPESL13T/GU24 BPESL13T/GU34/6 Equivalent Light, Soft White, 6 
Piece 1 

Sold by: Amazon.com Services, Inc 

Condition: New 

Price 
$14.99 

$20.52 

1 of: Feit Electric BPESL13T/GU24 900 Lumen Soft White Mini Twist!GU24 CFL, Uses Up $29.08 
To 78% Less Energy, Compact Fluorescent, Average Life Up To 10000 Hours, Pack of 8 
Sold by: Sale Stores (seller Rrofl!e) ' 

Condition: New 

2 of: simplehuman 6 Liter I 1.6 Gallon Stainless Steel Compact Semi-Round Bathroom $24.99 
Step Trash Can, Brushed Stainless Steel ' 
Sold by: Amazon.com Services, Inc 

Condition: New 

Shipping Address: 
TrallMark - Lynzl Chambers 
805 TRAILMARK DR 
ST AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-7634 
United States 

Shipping Speed: 
Standard Shipping 

Payment information 
Payment Method: 
American Express I Last digits: 1004 

ltem(s) Subtotal: $129.56 
S~ipping & Handling: $11.33 

Billing address 
Robert Johnson '. Total before tax: 

Estimated tax to be collected: 
$140.89 

$0.00 2100 s Hiawassee Rd 
Orlando, FL 32835 
United States Grand Total: $140.89 

To view the status of your order, return to Onte4 umma[Y.. 

Conditions of Use! P1ivacv. Notice© 1996-2019, Amazon.com, Ind or Its affiliates 

https:llwww.amazon.com!gp/css/summary/print.htmllref=ppx_yo_dt_b_involce_o01?le=UTF8&orderlD=111~6466591-9475432 111 



Date Vendor/Store 
8/7{19 waJmart 
8/8/19 Dunkin Donuts 

8/10/19 Publix 
8/16/19 Turner Ace. Hardware 
8117/19 Tsrnet 

ISi L1nzi Chambers 

Name 

02.28.19 

Date 

1 
Lynzi Chambers Card card ending in 1007 

Evergreen Lifestyles Management 
8.22.19 

Total Exnense Reason ELM Code 

$ 57,78 Qr-.,eratino Suoolies - Waaon 41-4271-021 

$ 49.47 Coffee for Realtor Event• TrallMark I IMAX) 41-4271-021 

$ 233.89 Aloha Summer Pot Luck 41-4271-021 

$ 14.8B Ooeratino Suoo!ies - Kevs 41-4271-021 

$ 26.61 Movie Nitiht- Moana 41-4271-021 

$ S82.63 

Reimburse to Association Assn 0L Code 
Si:ll; Mile Creek CDD Oaeratintl SU'"'lies 
Six Mile Creek COD Marl<etin" 
Six Mile Creek COD Snecial Events 
Six Mile Creek CDD Operatintl su.ooiles 
Six Mile Creek COD S"ecial Events 



SAINT AUGUSTINE - 904-810-2336 
08/17/2019 06:08 PM 

I 1111111111 111111111 
\ ' 

~~!§RTAINMENT-ELECTRONICS 
10361 BLU-RAY T $24.99 

T:: FL TAX 

RETURN BY 09/16/19 

SUBTOTAL $24.99 
Ei . 5000% on $24 . 99 $1 . 62 

· TOTALi $26.61 
~1007 AMEX CHARGE $26.61 

AID:A000000025010801 
AMERICAN' ,EXPRESS 

REC#2-9229-12!:14-0071-0283-7 VCD#751-255-448 

I 

-----------------------------------------

Help make your Target Run better. 
Take a 2 minute survey about today's trip: 

lnJormtocget.com 
User Irr:-7077 0870 6992 

Password: 897 163 

CUE'.NTENOS EN"ESPANOL 

Pl8ase take this survey within 7 days, . 



fflat.r- llllf i•.H '.H.il1iiJt,,; M 
lt.i,ll! r, ~Ll 1~.1~ .. 1;-11r ;~;11 

b/u:>!i!t<H td•,Ji lii 
~/. J\l~~JC.! Hlt H ]l/J'.J,l 

1!~J.1) "~.7 ,-1,:1 

11~~~[: !({'Jill i'i.rHlhl J.lln4 f,!l;illll. ill\'ll 
J~t:kSHHVII I I:, r! J1Wi 

i.tl/!b/1~ ll:4Mt 4M 'iAtl 

v!1 WO! 'l f.A 
ull I. ~Ir :;Jt;i,l t !'.i,/,)1 
':il.1!1;/"19 l rn 
Uh, ri:l"r!llili :,mi·.:; :;:u U 

fl.'N (A 
JJ.'iG 

J!J.'J·J If. 

l"J.'JJ !,!,: .Jc 

Juif.l: S 
81, tJII · $ 

fii( C'1Wi'I! !>):;t~t•.i.{X.i!U,l/ 

J·L'J'J 

.<11 
l~.00 
1,Uili 

/l!!),tHH~H£oti:J liU;Hl(ll:,\I 
AU!H; 6:.HJtJ-1 M-11; $ !4,b8 
!!11,;f rt-ltltt:il1:r,-l:((fl1J3 fl,\l~ 

Chip fi;;.,d 
(M,'!J m·t:,:N f•H:f~, 
Am : ,i.,101x1~),,1'.,.,),. 111 
!Vil : l!l)!;O<JIJ6,l(R! 
IM! 11rAt'ulh'.ihil,.1·•,~ 

Publix. 

,\ Ii .: :.1 

!,Ii\~ L1.,. r 1 ! 
foll :,i:1~1:d 

h' !i" !IP/ !hll 
H .!, ::1i1 !Uri: 
!':l ,11 /4 1.tlllh!; 
! !' , Ii I l 1,i':li !,:'1,11 
I., 31'{ Ir;;\;[': !wf 
!'l!:1 l!!l/,,(Si.'l t,,l\i,l' 
C,,11-:J In) hlfl:i !l•;(•t 
t;,'11-•,I l.'!;ji!;IU Ill! I' 

tlu,u:olii,,, 
/,ri•~ lk,', (1!/,L,', 
JJ,1•1! \11:i .,111 KJ.;! 
r:1~·,J HI!? '•;1t1 f.J .. i 

11111.mll liln 
!Jt':' llll!\! t:1!1·. I\:~. 
11'.ul ll•(J~.l!'.:i;, l'to!! 
l.,iHJ Ul1{ l/1 t!,tlll 
l'/11'-fl um lit ! i.Ul l 

l)rn11nl iun 
1h,11 'i Ill-~ 
l/.!JIY 121·1\ 
C(~,.>Nit Llli/1[ 1,W, 

V!UJ !1ivwl 
:..N!\fWI li!~. 
'.JI/ ;11!1fl l{l'F. 
i:111::Jtlii I llilll li'I'~ 

Vrll1 (i;1V1:1[ 
yti(\!;;,lW, u,1;111 
Hll!t ! lli!H /•1 t\\tJ;,; 

(11,!,:1 1,1tid 
:i,ih:.; IM 

1,1;,n,I h,\,it 

.Ill! 

··1L•ll\ l',1,, .. :11! 

('.)ti \,j. 

~· .<1,, 
;• _)_,j I l 

~ .h•l I J 

11.\i'J 
! .( •_; ! 

~.6 l I 
'l.il'l ! 
n .n ! 
:J.'-N 
I .t::1 l I 
t.ii-J I 

l .WI I 
11,.•:1'1 
lt;. 1i'_l 

1,1 11'°1 

!t.:il 
h,.'ll! 

1•1 'rJ 

/ Ill .l!'.1 
1,\.ll,l 

[l!.l.-J 
.' ,.i.!l') 

ti llll 



I 27 5132 13023532412□2 45927B□□□□□□ 

Please request changes on the back. 
Notes on th e front will not be detec ted. 

B 8 1302 5 

S I X MI LE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRI CT Make check payable to FPL In U.S. funds 

and mail along with this coupon to: 14 08 HAMLIN AVE UNITE 
SAIN T CL OUD FL 3477 1-8588 

1 • 1111·111···1111 h 11111 I I I 111 I Im 1111 • • 1· 1 • 111111111 ·1 • 1 I 111 I· 1 
FPL 
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY 
MIAMI FL 33188-0001 

Account number :·:·_t oilit:'aili~ ::·· "ou:;owiif;;::.: ,:::·,·:tcliW:itillr.····ei,uW:,!J ··:,:.-:·.· , ... :.·,AA'ioi:lr:it'enclQS~,f.':·:, 

35324-12024 $87.29 Sep 25 2019 $ 
--- --------------- - ----- - ---- -- - ------ -- --

Your electric statement Account number: 35324-12024 
For: Aug 02 2019 to Sep 04 2019 (33 days) 
Customer name: SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
Service address: 596 TRAILMARK DR# PUMP 

Statement date: 
Next meter reading: 

Sep 04 2019 
Oct 03 2019 

Amount 
of you r 
last bill 

73.49 

Payments 
(-) 

73.49 CR 

Meter reading - Meter KJ82919 

cu r rent read ing 35653 
Previous re_..::accd:..:.in"'g'------- - - --=-35:..:0:..:3.;.3 
kWh -used 820 

Energy usage 

kWh this month 
Service days 
kWh per day 

Last This 
Ye.i_r_~ 
108 620 
33 33 

3 24 

""The electric service amount 
includes the following charge s: 

cus tomer charge : $10.54 
Fuel: $21.02 

{ $0.025630 per kWh) 
Non-fuel: 

I $0.065310 per kWh) 

G 
FPL 

$53.55 

Additi onal 
activity 
(+o r- ) 

Balance 
before 

new charges 
(=) 

New 
charges 

(+) 

0.00 0.00 87.29 $87.29 j Sep 25 201U 

Enroll now in FPL Budget Billing by paying 
$51.32 in 1 payment by the due date instead of 
$87 .29. Your bill will be about the same each 

month & stabilized year-round . Learn more at FPL.com/bb 

Amount of your last bill 
Payment received - Thank you 

Balance before new charges 

New charges (Rate: GS·1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND/ BUSINESS) 

Electr ic service amount 
Gross receipts tax 
Total new charges 

Total amount you owe 

85.11 ..... 

2.18 

73.49 
73.4aCR 

$0.00 

$87.29 

$87.29 

- Payment received after November 25, 2019 Is considered LATE; a late payment 
charg e of 1 % w ill apply. 

• Down load the FPL Mobile App to stay informed throughout hurricane season. 
Visit FPLcom/MoblleApp or text APP to MyFPL (69375) to dow nload. 

Please have your account number ready when contacting FPL. 
Customer se rvice: 1-800-375-2434 
ou tside Flori da: 1-800-226-3545 
To report power outages: 1-800-40UTAGE (468-8243) 
Hearing/speech Impaired: 711 (Relay Service) 
Online at: www.FPL .com 



fi 
2 104765 

I 27 13 □2520687812505076000000 

Please request changes on the back . 
Notes on the front will not be detected. 

B 8 1302 0 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT Make check payable to FPL In U.S. funds 

and mail along with this coupon to: 1408 HAMLIN AVE UNITE 
SAINT CLOUD FL 34771-8588 

$67.05 

FPL 
GENERAL MAIL FACILl1Y 
MIAMI FL 33188-0001 

Sep 25 2019 $ 

------ ---- -- -- -------------- - - --- ----- -------
Your electric statement Account number: 52068-78125 
For: Aug 02 2019 to Sep 04 2019 (33 days) 
Customer name: SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
Service address: 801 TRAILMARK DR # AMENITY 

Statement date: 
Next meter reading: 

Sep 04 2019 
Oct 03 2019 

~-
Amount 
of your 
last bill Payments 

(-) 

61.18 61.18 CR 

Meter readin9 - Meter KLB7133 

Current reading 16635 
Previous reading 
kWh used 

Energy usa9e 

kWh this month 
Service days 
kWh per day 

Last 
Year 

639 
33 
19 

- 16032 
603 

This 
Year 
603 

33 
18 

""The electric service amount 
includes the followin9 charges : 

Customer charge: $10.54 
Fuel: $15.45 

( J0.025630 per xWh) 
Non-fuel: 

( $0.0653 10 per kWh) 

$39.38 

Balance 
Additional before New 

activity 
(+or-) 

new charges 
(=) 

char~es 
(+ 

0.00 0.00 67.05 $67.05 I Sep 25 2019 j 

Amount of your last bill 
Payment received - Thank you 

Balance before new charges 

New charge s (Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND/ BUSINESS) 

Electric service amount 65.37-
Gross receipts tax 1.68 
Total new char-g-es __ _ _ ___ _ ___ _ 

Total amount you owe 

61.18 
61.18CR 

$0.00 

- Paymen t received after November 25, 2019 Is considered LATE; a late payment 
charge of 1 % will apply. 

- Download the FPL Mobile App io stay informed throughout hurricane seascin. 
Visit FPL.com/MoblleApp or text APP to MyFPL (69375) to download. 

Please have your account number ready when contact ing FPL. 
cus tomer service: 1-800-375-2434 
Outside Florida: 1-800-226-3545 
To report power outages: 1-800-40UTAGE (468-8243) 
Hearing/speech Impaired: 711 (Relay Service) 
Online at: www.FPL .com 



3 104765 
I 27 1302623635026788780720000 

Please request changes on the back. 
Notes on the front will not be detected. 

A A 8 1302 8 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
1408 HAMLIN AVE UNITE 
SAINT CLOUD FL 34771-8588 

Make check payab le to FPL In U.S. funds 
and mail along w ith th is coupon to: 

FPL 
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY 
MIAMI FL 33188-0001 

Account number :·:·.'Milii::ammmt::·· i>u',o:mt::::. ,_-_:.",Nil'w':'i:fiar."•·iff,!lii~::lf ::".".".: :.".".":Amdllilfiilii::IQ$~iC .. : 

62363-50267 $2,708.78 Sep 25 2019 $ 

--- -- - - -- ------- ---------- -- -- --- ------ ----
Your electric statement Account number: 62363-50267 
For: Aug 02 2019 to Sep 04 2019 (33 days) 
Customer name: SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
Service address: 000 PACETTI RD 

Statement date: 
Next bill date: 

Sep 04 2019 
Oct 03 2019 

Amount 
of your 
last bill 

2.708.78 

Payments 
(-) 

2,708.78 CR ~ - - - - - ~-
Total kWh used 

Energy usage 

kWh this month 
service days 
kWh per day 

5658 

Last This 
Year~ __ Y_ea~r 

4016 5658 
33 33 

122 171 

""The electric service amount 
includes the following charges: 
Non-fuel energy charge : 

$0.031380 per xWh 
Fuel charge: $0.024280 per xWh 

Balance 
Additiona l before 

activity new charges 
(+ or-) (=) 

~ 7 __ o._o_o_ 

New 
charges 

(+) 

2,708.78 $2,708.78 Sep 25 2019 

Amount of your last bill 2,706.78 
Pay ment received - Thank you_ __ _ _ _ _ _ 2,708.78CR 
Balance before new charg es $0.00-

New charges (Rate: SL-1 STREET LIGHTING SERVICE) 

Electric service amount 2,700.6~ 
Gross receipts tax _ __ _ _ _ _ _ _ 8.09 
]S>tal new charges ___ _ __ _ _ _ _ _ _ $2,708.78 

Total amount you owe $2,708.78 

- Payment received afte r November 25, 2019 Is considered LATE; a late payment 
charge of t % w ill apply. 

- Charges and energy usage are based on the facilities contracted. Facility, 
energy and fue l costs are available upon request. 

- Download the FPL Mobile App to stay informed throughout hurricane season. 
Vis it FPLcom/ MobileApp or text APP to MyFPL (69375) to download. 

Please have your accoun t number ready when contact ing FPL. 
Customer service: 1-600-375-2434 
outside Florida: 1-600-226-3545 
To report power outages: 1-600-4OUTAGE (468-8243) 
Hearing/speech Impaired : 711 (Relay Service) 
Online al: www.FPL.com 



~ 
4 104765 \

\ 

, \ Det,il of Rate Sched,le Chacge, to, 

1302 000252 
\.._..r Street Ligh_t_s __ __ _ 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
1408 HAMLIN AVE UNITE 
SAINT CLOUD FL 34771-8588 

Account Number: 62363-50267 
Service From: D8-02-2019 

Service To: 09-04-2019 
Service Days: 33 

KWH/ Day: 171 

Service Address: 000 PACElTI RD, SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092 

.. I 

COMPONENT OWNER/ RATE/ 
CODE WATTS LUMENS MAINT QUANTITY UNIT KWH USED AMOUNT 

HPS0100 100 9500 F 138 5,658 
Energy 1.250000 172.50 
Non-energy 

Fixtures 4.160000 576.84 
Maintenance 1.960000 273.24 

PMF0001 138 
Non-energy 

Fixtures 8.420000 1,161.96 

UCNP 9,273 
Non-energy 

Maintenance .040260 373.33 

~- - -
Energy sub total 172.50 

Non-energy sub total 2,365.37 
- · ---- ---- ----- - - -'-- -· -

- ~ 

Sub total 5,658 2,557.87 

Energy conservation cost recovery 2.38 

Capacity payment recovery charge 1.08 
Environmen tal cost recovery charge 1.98 

Fuel charge 137.38 
Electric servi ce amount 2,700.69 

Gross receipts tax 8.09 

Total 6,658 2,708.78 

• F . FPL OWNS & MAINTAINS E • CUSTOMER OWNS & MAINTAINS R • CUSTOMER OWNS, FPL RELAMPS 
H . FPL OWNS & MAINTAINS FIXTURE. CUST OWNS OTHER 

RF MS 43AA 201909 

Print Date: September 04, 2019 
Page 1 



5 104765 
I 27 13026510718163455520□□□□□ 

Please request changes on the back. 
Notes on the front will not be detected. 

B 8 1302 4 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT D I STRICT 

Make check payab le to FPL In U.S. funds 
and mail along wi th this coupon to: 1408 HAMLIN AVE UNITE 

SAI NT CLOUD FL 34771-8588 
FPL 
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY 
MIAMI FL 33188-0001 

65107-18163 

Your electric statement 

$25.55 Sep 25 2019 $ 

Account number: 65107-18163 
For: Aug 02 2019 to Sep 04 2019 (33 days) 
Customer name: SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
Service address: 975 TRAILMARK DR # IRR 

statement date: 
Next meter reading: 

Sep 04 2019 
Oct 03 2019 

Amou nt 
of your 
last bill 

40.56 

Payments 
(·) 

Meler reading - Meter KJ68816 

Current reading 08899 
Previou s re ading 
kWh used 

Energy usage 
Last 
Year 

kWh this month 127 
Service days 33 
kWh per day 3 

- 08741 
158 

This 
Year 
158 
33 
4 

""The electric service amount 
includes the following charges: 

Customer charge: $10.54 
Fuel: $4.05 

. ( $0.025630 per kWh) 
Non-fuel: 

( $0.065310 per kWh) 
$10.32 

Additi onal 
activity 
(+ or-) 

Balance 
before 

new charges 
(=) 

0.00 0.00 25.55 $25.55 I Sep 25 2019 

Amount of your last bill 40.56 
Payment received - Thank you 40.56CR 
Balance before new- c~h-a-rg_e_s- ----- ---- --- - -~$~0.~0~0-

New charges (Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND/ BUSINESS) 

Electr ic service amount 
Gross recei pts tax 

24.91"'"· 
0.64 

Total new charges--------- - ---- ------c s--2=5'"'_5""5~ 

Total amount you owe $25.55 

- Payment received after November 25, 2019 Is considered LATE; a late payment 
charge of 1 % will apply . 

- Download the FPL Mobile App to stay Informed throughout hurricane season. 
Visit FPLcom/Mobi leApp or text APP to MyFPL (69375) to download. 

Please have your account number ready when contacting FPL 
Customer service : 1-800-375-24$4 
Outside Florida: 1-800-226-3545 
To report power outages: 1-800-4OUTAGE (468-8243) 
Hearing/speech impaired: 711 (Relay Service) 
Online al: www.FPL.com 



6 104765 
I 27 7191 1302688817602815989000000 

Please request changes on the back. 
Notes on the front will not be detected. 

B 8 1302 1 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Make check payable to FPL In U.S. funds 
and mall along with this coupon to: 

1408 HAMLIN AVE UNITE 
SAINT CLOUD FL 34771-8588 

FPL 
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY 
MIAMI FL 33188-0001 

68881-76028 $98.95 Sep 25 2019 $ 

Your electric statement Account number: 68881-76028 
For: Aug 02 2019 to Sep 04 2019 (33 days) 
Customer name: SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
Service address: 990 TRAILMARK DR# PUMP 

Statement date: 
Next meter reading: 

Sep 04 2019 
Oct 03 2019 

Amount 
of your 
last bill 

72.17 

Payments 
H 

72.17 CR 

Meter reading - Meter KJ82922 

Current reading 56089 
Previous reading - 55144 
kWh used 

Energy usage 
Last 

Ye~ 
kWh this month 1075 
Service days 33 
kWh per day 32 

""The electric service amount 
includes the following charges: 

945 

This 
Year 
945 
33 
28 

Customer charge: $10.54 
Fuel: $24.22 

( $0 .025630 .oer kW/I) 
Non-fuel: 

I $0.085310 per kWh) 

F 

$61.72 

Additional 
activity 
(+or •) 

Balance 
before 

new charges 
(=) 

New 
charges 

(+J 

0.00 0.00 98.95 $98.95 Sep 25 2019 

Enroll now in FPL Budget Billing by paying 
$71.91 in 1 payment by the due date instead of 
$98.95. Your bill will be about the same each 

month & stabilized year-round. Learn more at FPL.com/bb 

Amount of your last bill 
Payment received - Thank you 
Balance before- new cha-rg_e_s __ ______ _ 

New charges (Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND/ BUSINESS) 

Electric service amount 
Gross receipts tax 

96.48 ... 

2.47 

72.17 
72.17CR 

$0.00 

Total new charge_s ____ _ _____ _ 
$98.95 

Total amount you owe $98.95 

- Payment received after November 25, 2019 is considered LATE; a late payment 
charge of 1 % will apply . 

- Download the FPL Mobile App to stay informed throughout hurricane season. 
Visit FPL.com/MobileApp or text APP to MyFPL (69375) to download. 

Please have your account number ready when contacting FPL. 
Customer service: 1-800-375-2434 
Outside Florida : 1-800-226-3545 
To report power outages : 1-800-40UTAGE (468-8243) 
Hearing/speech Impaired: 711 (Relay Service) 
Online at: www.FPL.com 



7 104 7 65 
I 27 1302882138148307621000000 

Please request changes on the back. 
Notes on the front will not be detected. 

B 8 130 2 0 

S I X MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT D I STRICT 

Make check payable to FPL In U.S. funds 
and mall along with this coupon to: 1408 HAML IN AVE UNI TE 

SAI NT CLOUD FL 34 77 1-8 588 

FPL 
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY 
MIAMI FL 33188-0001 

88213-81483 $12.67 Sep 25 2019 $ 

Your electric statement Account number : 88213-81483 
For: Aug 02 2019 to Sep 04 2019 (33 days) 
Customer name: SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
Service address: 1922 TRAILMARK DR # LS 

Statement date: 
Next meter reading: 

Sep 04 2019 
Oct 03 2019 

Amount Balance 
of your Additional before New 
last bill Payments 

(-) 
activity 
( + or -) 

new charges 
(=) 

char~es (+ 

12.58 12.58 CR 0.00 0.00 12.67 ____ __._ _____ .,___ __ _ _ ....1.... _ _ __ _,_ _ _ _ _ __._ _ _ $_12.67 T Sep 25 2019 

Mete r reading - Meter KJ39626 

Current reading 00121 
Previous reading - 00101 
kWh used -- -- - - 20 

Energy usage 
kWh this month 
Service days 
kWh per day 

•• The electric service amount 
includes the following charge s: 

20 
33 

1 

Customer charge: $10.54 
Fuel: $0.51 

I S0.025630 per kWh) 
Non-fuel: 

I $0.0653i0 per kWh) 
$1.30 

Amount of you r last bl II 
Payment receive d - Thank you 

Balance before -new charges 

New charges (Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND/ BUSINESS) 

Electric serv ice amount 
Gross receipts tax 
Total new charge -s ---

Total amount you owe 

12,35d 
0.32 

12.58 
12.58CR 

$0.00 

S12.67 

$12.67 

- Payment rece ived after November 25, 2019 Is consid ered LATE; a late payment 
charge of 1 % will apply. 

~ Download the FPL Mobile App to stay informed throughout hurrica ne season. 
Vls lt FPL.com/Mobll eApp or text APP to MyFPL (69375) to download. 

Please have your accoun1 number ready when contacti ng FPL. 
Customer serv ice: 1-800-375-2434 
Outside Florida: 1-800-226-3545 
To report power outages: 1-800-40UTAGE (468-8243) 
Hearing/speech Impaired: 711 (Relay Service) 
Online at: www .FPL.com 



G 
F= L I 27 13039329544□51 7784 □□□□□□ 

Please request changes on the back. 
Notes on the front will not be detected. 

B 8 1303 • 

AUTO **CO 2764 
087 163 

S IX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
914 5 NARCOOSSEE RD# A206 
ORLANDO f l 32827- 5768 

Make check payable to FPL In U.S. funds 
and mail along with this coupon to: 

FPL 
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY 
MIAMI FL 33188-0001 

Account number :.".l'l'illilc:j~ jifff · ·-•-· · ·,'i:iW:if.".".:.: ,':::',Wew.:~llii'f' ... ·li::® a::lC,."'..: ,:::.~m'ti\lilt::e:iiClti~:.".":,: 
93295-44051 $48. 77 Sep 26 2019 $ 

Your electric statement Account number: 93295-44051 
For : Aug 03 2019 to Sep OS 2019 (33 days) 

Custome r name: SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
Service add ress: 404 BLOOMFIELD WAY #PUMP 

Statement date: 
Next meter reading : 

Sep OS 2019 
Oct 04 2019 

Amount 
of your 
last bill Payments 

(-) 

_ 13_4_.4_9 _ _ [ 134.49 CR 

Me ter reading - Meter ACD0232 

Current reading 05048 
Previous reading 
kWh used - --= '--- - -

Energy usage 
kWh this month 
Service days 
kWh per day 

- 04641 
~ 

407 
33 
12 

""The electric service amount 
includes the following charges: 

Customer charge: $10.54 
Fuel: $10.43 

( $1).025630 per kWh) 
Non-fuel: $26.58 

'{ _10.£!55:JIO per kWh) 

G 
FPL . 

Additional 
activity 
(+ or-) 

Balance 
before 

new charges 
(=) 

0.00 0.00 48_.7_7 _ _.__ $_48_._77 I Sep 26 2019 J 

Amount of your last bill 
Payment received - Thank you 

Balance before new charges 

New charges (Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND/ BUSINESS) 

Electric service amount 
Gross receipts tax 

Total new charges 

Total amount you owe 

47.55 .... 

1.22 

134.49 
134.49CR 

$~ 

$48.77 

$48.77 

- Payment received after November 25, 2019 Is considered LATE; a late payme nt 
charge of 1 % wi ll apply. 

- Download the FPL Mobile App to-stay Informed throughout hurrica ne season. 
Visit FPLcom/MobileApp or text APP to MyFPL (69375) to download. 

Please have your account number ready when contacting FPL. 
Customer service: 1-800-375-2434 
Outside Florida: 1-800-226-3545 
To report power outages: 1-800-4OUTAGE (466-6243) 
Hear ing/speech Impaired: 711 (Relay Service) 
On!ini, al: www .EPJ...co111 



8 104765 
I 27 1302968159543659643□□□ 0□□ 

Please request changes on the back. 
Notes on the front will not be detected. 

B 8 1302 5 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTR I CT 
1408 HAMLIN AVE UNITE 
SA I NT CLOUD FL 34771-8588 

Make check payable to FPL in U.S. funds 
and mail along with this coupon to: 

FPL 
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY 
MIAMI FL 33188-0001 

Account number 

96815-95436 $34.69 Sep 25 2019 $ 
__J 

Your electric statement Account number: 96815-95436 
For: Aug 02 2019 to Sep 04 2019 (33 days) 
Customer name: SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
Service address: 2799 PACETTI RD #ENTRY 

Statement date: 
Next meter reading: 

Sep 04 2019 
Oct 03 2019 

Amount 
of your 
last bill Payments 

(-) 

32.64 32.64 CR 

Meter read ing - Meter ACD4547 

Current reading 
Previous read ing 
kWh used 

Energy usage 

kWh this month 
Service days 
kWh per day 

Last 
Year 

243 
33 

7 

07583 
- 07327 

256 

This 
Year 

256 
33 

8 

""The electric service amount 
includes the following charg es: 

Customer charge: $10.54 
Fuel: $6.56 

( 3Q.025630 per l<Wh) 
Non-fue l: · ·· $16.72 

( $0.065310 per l<Wh) 

G 
I= L 

I 

Balance 
Additional before New 

activity new charges char~i8s 
(+or-) (=) (+ 

0.00 I 0.00 34.69 $34.69 Sep 25 2019 I 

Amount of your last bill 
Payment received - Thank you 

Balance before new charges 

New charges (Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND/ BUSINESS) 

Electric service amount 
Gross receipts tax 

Total new charge=s=-------- --

Total amount you owe 

33.82 .... 
0.87 

32.64 
32.64CR 

$0.00 

$34.69 

- Payment received after November 25, 2019 Is considered LATE; a late payment 
charge of 1 % will apply. 

- Download the FPL Mobile App to stay informed throughout hurrica ne season . 
Visit FPL.com/MobileApp or text APP to MyFPL (69375) to download. 

Please have your account number ready when contacting FPL. 
Customer serv ice: 1-800-375-2434 
Outside Florida: 1-800-226-3545 
To report power outages: 1-800-40UTAGE (468-8243) 
Heari ng/speech Impaired: 711 (Relay Service) 
Online at: www.FPL.com 



9 104 7 65 
I 27 92598 13□296904 981276916331□□□□ 

Please request changes on the back. 
Notes on the front will not be detected. 

B 8 1302 6 

S IX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Make check payable to FPL in U.S. funds 
and mall along with this coupon to: 

1408 HAMLIN AVE UNITE 
SAINT CLOUD FL 3477 1•8588 

FPL 
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY 
MIAMI FL 33188-0001 

Account number :·:.'t:nlat:;amilum::: 'olUiw~:.: .::' ::.'. :k~'"l~r.····es::liueJS ·--;:;=:;· ::::::Ami:li:infoocleiieif.:.'.' 

96904-98127 $1,336.19 Sep 25 2019 $ 

Your electric statement Account number: 96904-98127 
For: Aug 02 2019 to Sep 04 2019 (33 days) 
Customer name: SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
Servl_ce address: 805 TRAILMARK DR# AMENITY 

Statement date: 
Next meter reading: 

Sep 04 2019 
Oct 03 2019 

Amount 
of you r 
last bill Payments 

(-) 

1,080.94 1,080.94 CR 

Me ter reading - Meter KU32264 

Current reading 
Previous read ing 
kWh constant 
kWh used 

Demand reading 
kW constant 
Demand kW 

Energy usage 

kWh this month 
Service days 
kWh per day 

Last 
Year 

12600 
33 

381 

05431 
- 05139 
X ~ 

17520 

0.61 
X 60.00 
~ 

This 
Year 

17520 
33 

530 

""The electri c service amount 
includes the following char ges: 

Customer charge : $26.32 
Fuel: $449.04 

( $0.025530 per kWh) 
Non-fuel: $411.55 

( $0.023490 per kWh) 

Demand: 
( $11.24 per kW) 

$415.88 

Additional 
activity 
(+or-) 

0.00 

Balance 
before 

new charges 
(=) 

0.00 

New 
char11es 

(+) 

1,336.19 $1,336.19 

Enroll now in FPL Budget Billing by paying 

Sep 25 2019 

$925.98 in 1 payment by the due date Instead of 
$1,336.19. Your bill will be about the same each 

month & stablllzed year-round . Learn more at FPL.com/bb 

Amount of your last bill 
Payment received - Thank you 

Balance before new charges 

New charge s (Rate: GSD-1 GENERAL SERVICE DEMAND) 

Electric service amount 1,302.79-
Gross receipts tax 33.40 

Total new charges 

Total amount you owe 

1,080.94 
1,080.94CR 

$0.00 

$1,336.19 

$1,336.19 

- Payment received after November 25, 2019 is considered LAT E; a late payment 
charge of 1 % wil l apply. 

- Download the FPL Mobile App to stay informed throughout hurr icane season. 
Visit FPLcorn/MobileApp or text APP to MyFPL (69375) to download. 

Please have your account number ready when contacting FPL. 
customer service: 1-800-375-2434 
outside Florida: 1-800-226-3545 
To report power outages: 1-800-40U TAGE (468-8243) 
Hearing/speech impaired: 711 (Relay Service) 
Online at: www. FPL.com 



GIDDENS SECURITY CORPORATION 

Lie# B000 1267 
528 S. Edgewood Ave. Suite l 
JACKSONVIl.LE, FL 32205 

Bill To 

Six Mile Creek CDD 
(Trailmar k) 
1408 Hamlin Ave. 
UnitE 
St. Cloud, FL 34771 

Quantity Description 

Security Service 08/1/20 19-08/3 1/20 19 

21 08/01/20 19-08/04/20 19 
40 08/05/20 19-08/ 11/20 19 
40 08/12/20 19-08/18/20 19 
40 08/19/20 19-08/25/20 19 
33 08/26/20 19-08/31/20 19 

1, 105 Mileage 
1 Cell Phone 

Phone# Fax # E-mail 

Invoice 
Date Invoice # 

9/5/2019 23458885 

APPROVED 
By Derek Gilber t at 6:'16 pm, Sep 06, 2019 

Account: Security Patrol (O&M) 

P.O. No. Terms Project 

Due on rece ipt 

Rate Amount 

15.50 325.50 
15.50 620.00 
15.50 620 .00 
15.50 620.00 
15.50 511.50 
0.56 6 18.80 

60.00 60.00 

Total $3,375.80 

904-384-807 1 904-389 -9931 akoon@giddenssecurity.co m 



Governmental Management Services, LLC 
1001 Bradford Way 
f<inac:tnn TN ~77R'.i 

Bill To: 
Six Mile Creek CDD 
475 West Town Place 
Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Description Hours/Qty 

Total 

Invoice 

invoice#: 115 
Invoice Date: 9/1/19 

Due Dale: 911/19 
Case: 

P.O. Number: 

Rate 

2,416.67 
100.00 
416.67 

19.38 
39.47 

392.25 
22.30 

Amount 

2,416.67 
100.00 
416.67 

19.38 
39.47 

392.25 
22.30 

$3,406.74 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $3,406.74 



North Florida Landscape Co 
2585 Pacetti Rd 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Invoice# 

21793 

APPROVED 
Bill To By Derek Gilbert at 5:35 pm, Sep 05, 2019 

Six.mile Creek CDD 
c/o Governmental Management Services 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 

Account: Landscape Contract (O&M) 

Saint Augustine, Fl. 32092 

mollylandscapegir l89@gmail.com 

Date Phone II 

Please make check out to North Florida Landscape 9/5/2019 904-388-9354 

Quantity Description Rate Amount 

Landscape Services: TrailMark: Common Area: September 20,975.00 20,975.00 
Landscape Services: Trai!Mark: Amenities Center: 2,180.42 2,180.42 
September 
Landscape Services: TrailMark: Right-of -ways in unsold 487.50 487.50 
lots: September 

tr l ~ { \-\d-> 
1-3ao-s3i-({6l J,ao.,q_7:1.oo 

l..ru'd.sc.~-<s, .. ,,,(lte,() A«A ~ 
L -33Ci -S 3'6-L\.~ d- ~ ~1l~.({d\ 

Lc.11o.5C.~-A~id C,-{Y ~ 
\ -3~o -S~t>-<-{6:?-, <-io'7,So 

~c.~ - Pi f ~ l,lk-- c) 0 - WaJt s 

Please make check out to North Florida Landscape Total $23,642.92 



Riverside Management'Serviccs, I11c 

9655 Florida Mining Blvd. W. 
Building 300, Suite 305 
Jacksonville, FL 32257 

Bil!lo 
-----------

Six Mile-Creek 
'175 West Town Place Suilc l 14 
St. Augustine, fl., 320\)2 

Quanlity 

Janitorial Si::rvkes. September 2019 

DescdptiM 

p .0. No, 
·-·· ··-· 

. 

... 

Invoice 

1 

Terms ProjeGt 

-·· 
Rate Amount 

1.145.00 1.145.00 

.. --·--~ 

Total £1,145.00 



Security Engineering And Designs, Inc. 
3139 Walle~ Street 
Jacksonville, FL 32254 

Voice: 

Fax: 

Sold To: 

904-371-4931 

904-371-4939 

Trailamrk Amenity Center (6 MILE CREEK) 
1408 HAMLIN AVENUE. 
UNIT E 
ST. CLOUD, FL 34771 

Customer ID:TA-3315-5F 

Customer PO Payment Terms 
Net 10 Days 

Description 

MONTHLY FIRE ALARM MONITORING SERVICE 

Service Department: 371-4931 
Monitoring Center: 800-318-9486 
Installation: 371-4931 

Please include invoice number on payment 

19-30207 

Site Address: 

Trailamrl< Amenity Center 
9145 NARCOOSSEE RD. 
STE. A206 
ORLANDO, FL 32827 

Sales Rep ID 

Subtotal 

Sales Tax 

Total Invoice Amount 
Payment Received 

TOTAL 

Invoice 
Invoice Number: 

19-30207 

Invoice Date: 
9/1/19 

Page: 
1 

Due Date 
9/11/19 

Amount 

34. 95 

34. 95 

34. 95 

0.00 

34. 95 



APPROVED 
l;Jy Dere_k Gilbert at 2:41 pm, Sep 03, 2019 

P.O. Box 744939 
Atlanta, GA 30374-4939 

Account: Lake Contract (O&M) 

Bill To 

Six Mile Creek CDD 
c/oELM 
10401 Deerwood Park Blvd. 
Jacksonville, FL 32256 

Quantity 
·---

Monthly Lake Service 

It 3<t(Hc\, 

I - 3«c.> -53 'i -L{ (; <{ 

M.-\½~ l..t.\,\.e. s~\s.oNic .. ~.,<, 

P.O. No. 

Description 
-

)~p\ 9 

Terms 

Net 30 

Rate 

Total 

Invoice 

Date Invoice# 

9/1/2019 3185A 

-
Project 

Amount 

1,675.00 1,675.00 

$1,675.00 



... 
0 

~ TECO . 
~~ P EOPLES GAS 

.,. A N E M E:RA C□MPANY 

WHISPER CREEK AMENITY CTR-PHASE3 
801 TRAILMARK DR 

ST AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-0000 

Your Account Summary 
Previous Amount Due 

Payment(s) Received Since Last Statement 

Current Month's Charges 

Total Amount Due 

$23.76 

-$23.76 

$23.76 

$23.76 

Amount not paid by due date may be assessed a late payment charge and an addillonal deposi t. 

ACCOUNT INVOICE 
peoplesgas.com I f ~ ff) 8• c?; in 

State ment Date: 09/06/2019 
Acco unt: 2 1101409172 5 

Current month's charges: $23.76 
Total amount due: $23.76 
Payment Due By: 09/27/2019 

To ensure prompt credit, please return stub port ion of this bill with your payment. Make checks payab le to TECO. 

•o• IOI 
See rew.irse side for more i11formnlion 

00004154 01 AB 0.◄0 34771 FTEC01090618134851110 00000 04 01000000 007 06 25415 DOZ 

11•11h11l11hl11111111111l·1•11•1·11l11·1111·1111111 l1111l1ll1·1 
WHISPER CREEK AMENITY CTR-PHASE3 
1408 HAMLIN AVE, UNITE 
SAINT CLOUD, FL 3477H588 

Account: 21101409 1725 

Current month's charges : $23.76 
Total amount due: $23.76 
Payment Due By: 09/27/2019 

Amount Enclosed $ ____ __ _ _ 

66990 1669484 

MAIL PAYMENT TO: 
TECO 
P.O. BOX31318 
TAMPA, FL 33631-3318 

669901669484211014091725□□□□□00023769 Page 1 of 4 



TECO. 
PEOPLES C3AS 
AN EME~A COMPANY 

Contact Information 
Residential Customer Care 
813-223-0800 (TarnpaJ 
863-299-0800 (Lakeland) 
352-622-0111 (Ocala) 
954-453-0777 (Broward) 
305-940-0139 (Miami) 
727-826-3333 (St. Peterst,urg) 
407-425-4662 !Orlando) 
904-739-1211 (Jacksonville} 
877-832-6747 (All other counties) 

Commercial Customer Care 

866-832-6249 

Mail Payments to 
TECO 

Hearing lmpairedITTY 
711 

P.O. Box 31318 
Tampa, FL 33631-3'.!18 

Natural Gas Outage 
877-832-6747 

All Other Correspondence 
Peoples Gas 
P.O. Box 111 

Natural Gas Energy 
Conservation Rebates 
877-832-6747 

Tampa, FL 33601-0111 

-Understanding Your Natural Gas Charges 
BTU •-British thermal unit - a unit of heijf measurnmtmt. 
Budget Billing - Optional plan takes the highs and lows out of 
m_onlh!y natural gas bll!s. This "leveling" bill!ng plan av0rages your last 
12 monthly billing pFHiods so you can pay about the sarne amount for 
your setvice each month. 
Buried Piping Notification-· Federal regu!atiOns require that Peoples 
Gas notify our custorners who own buried piping of the following: 1) 
When excavating near buried gas piping, the plpinrJ should be 
located in advanc~; 2) The gas i-uppliar does not own or main!oin the 
cus1omer's buliei:J piping; 3) Buried piping thot !s not rna!ntainod may 
be subject to corrosion at1d/or leakage. Buried piping should be 
inspected period!mi!ly and ,my unsafe {ionctitions repalrnd. Uce11sed 
plumbers, heating and cilr conditionlng contr8Glotfl, or Peoµle::: Gas 
can conduct inspections. 
Converslot1 Factor M This factor is usect to adju.st for varirttions from 
stand;ird de!ivPry pressure and standard delivery t0rnperature whore 
app!ical i!e. 

Franchise Fee - A fee levied by a municipality for !he 1ight to utilize 
i,ubHc properly for the purpose of providing gat·, smvlc0. Uke toxcs, 
lhe fee is col!ecteli by Peoples Gas and Is paid to \Ile municipallty. 
Late Payment Charge - The late payment charge is 1.5% of thf! 
past due amount. 
Main Extension Charge •-A flat monthly fee to recover ttle cost ol 
extending mc1ins to a particular area when the cosl exceeds the 
maxlmUm t1Howable construction cost. 
Measured Volume - Your natural gas \Jsage in CCF (cme hundred 
cubic feel) or MCF {cme thous1:md cubic feet). These are the 
standard units of gas mea!.lurement. 
Municipal Public Service Tax- ln additlon to the Franchise Fee, 
many municipalities !Ewy c1 tnx on the ~JU<; you use. It is collected by 
Peoples Gas and paid to the municipality. 
PGA Charge~· Purr.l1ased Gas /\djus!ment · the cost of gas 
purd1ased for you by Peoples GHs S.nd deHven':ld to your premises. 
Rate Schedule•- 1he amount (rate) you p;;iy deponds on your 

Customer Charge - A fixed monthly amount lo cover the cost of customer c:-itegory. Th1;1 cost of providing servicH varies with the 
provlding gas service. This charge ls billed monthly regardless if any customer group. 
gas is used. 

Share·~ A program co-sponsored by Peoples Ga5 and the 
Distribution Charge - Covers the costs of moving gas from its source Salvation Army where customers can help pay the energy bills of 
to your premise, other than the cost of gns itself. customers in need. A ornHime contribution can be made, or your 
Estimated~. If Peoples Gas was una!Jl~ lo rend your gas meter, 1nonthly elected contribution will appear on your bill. Your 
''ESTIMATED" wm appe.ar, Your gas U5!:l has been estimated ba$ed on contribution is tax dedtictible and is matched by Peoples Gas. 
previous usags. The meter is scheduled to bfct read next month. and Swing Charge-· Covers u1e costs that are lncurred by Peoples Ga& 
any difference between the estimate and actual use wlll be adjusted to balance the diff,~mnce botween A customer's r1ctua! dally usage 

acc:otciinoly, -·-·· -··-··~nQ.tt1.G.m~~.(i~1Jt~.rnr:! .. ~Y.Y.~W~.9-?.:t~YP-2IJ§L!R22LrJl~n§g~r) 
................ -..... Fft:iffctii·trfi)SS·Re·ceipts·ra;r,.::p,.:faX.Ts"lriipi'iSiffOfi·grc)f,ki·r;effliptis' Therm -A uni! uf t1erit oqual to ono h1.JnclreU thousand (100,000) 

from utillty services thal are. delivered to relai! customers In Florida, ln BTUs. 
accorrJance wi!h Chapter 203 of th?. Florida Statutes. The tax ls lev!fJCI 
on utility c:orrip;,nies, which collec:t. the tax from all cu!:\tumers, unless Total Amo\lnt Due --This month's charges will be past due c1fter 
exempt, and rc:irnit to 1he ~late. the date shown. THIS OATE DOES NOT EXTEND THE DATE ON 

Florida State Tax - A privilege tax imposed on every pmson who 
engages in Hie business of se!Hng or renting t1;mgi1Jle person~! 
property ut rntr1i1 In the state, in accordanu~ wilh Chap,m 212 of tile 
Florida Staiu!es. 

ANY PREVIOUS BALANCE. ll ts Important that you pay your blH 
before tt'1!s date in order to avoid Interruption of seivlce. 

For morn informration Hbout yo1.1r bill, p!eas0 visit peoplesga~,com, 

Your payment options are: 
• Schedule frrat~ one-time or recurring payrne11ti, at peoplesgas,-com using 8 checking or savir,gs 8cc.:oun1. 
• Mail your p21yment in th<~ enclosed envelope. Please eillow sufficient Urne for delivery, 
• Pay in pe1s(,n at a local.payment ager it. For rJ !i~lilif.J of r,iu\horized payment agents, visit peoplesgas.co~ or call Cu~tomer Care nt the 

number listc:d abo'✓C. 
• Pay by credit or debit card using KU0RA EZ~PAY ot peoplesgas.com or call 866·689~6469. 

(A convenience fee will be charried to your btink account or cmdit card.) 

When making yow paymfint, plcos1;1 ti;:;ve your bll! or <'lGmunt number avRilable. 

Please note: If you choose to pay your bill at a location no! listed on m1r website or providfld by P1.mples Gas, you are rn·iying someone who is 
not 0uthorizod to set as a rmyrnent agent of Peoples Gas. Ym.1 bear tt1e risk that this unauthorized pmty will relay the payment to Peoples G~1s 
and do so !n ~ limely fast1io11. Peoples Gas k~ not responsible for paymenls rnade to umiuthori::-ed agents, in(:!uding their failure to deliver or 
tlmely deliver the payment to us. Such failures may result in late payment cha_rges to your accoun! or sorvice discCJnnect!on. 

Par favor, visite peoplesgas,com para ver esta informacl6n en espaf'lo!, 
Page2of4 



~ TEC O . 
,--,. PE□ PL ES GAS 

_,. A.N &MERA C OMP A NY 

Account: 211014091725 
Statement Date: 09/06/2019 
Current month's charges due 09/27/2019 

ACCOUNT INVOICE 

I f ~ ~t) 8• t!1, '" 

Details of Current Month's Charges - Service from - 08/02/2019 to 09/03/2019 

Service for: 801 TRAILMARK DR, ST AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-0000 

Meter 
Number 

SHD95922 

Read Date 

09/03/2019 

Customer Charge 

Natural Gas Service Cost 

Current 
Reading 

155 

Total Current Month's Charges 

Previous 
Reading 

155 

;: Measured 
Volume 

0CCF 

Rate Schedu le: Small General Service - Transportation 

x BTU x Conversion = 

1.045 1.0000 

$23.76 

$23.76 

$23.76 

Billing 
Period 

Total Used 

0.0Therms 33 Days 

Peoples Gas Usage History 

Therms Per Day 
SEP (Average) 
2019 o,o 
AUG 0,0 
JUL 0.1 
JUN 0.4 
MAY 0.1 
APR 0 .5 
MAH 0.3 
FEB 0.6 
JAN 0.4 
DEC 0.0 

tlOV 0.0 

OCT 0.0 
SEP 0.1 
2018 

Page 3 of 4 



HVAC I Water Heating an.d Conditioning 
Pool and Spa Heating I Onslte Generation 

qrandhvacleaslng.com 1·855·754·0530 
Grand HVAC Leasing ls an un~equlaled ciffi/lele of Peoples Gas. 

Peoples Gas has invested $600 million over the past five years to upgrade our existing 
infrastructure and ensure it is sale and reliable. With safety as our i!1 priority, we work hard 
every day to deliver clean and efficient natural gas to you. 

TECO. 
PE:CPL..£8 UAB 
,.,,. EhU'.RA.CCl"1PAN'I' 

Page.4of4 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

2. 



Six Mile Creek 
Community Development District 

l 

Payee 

1 AT&T 
Inv# 904 940-0687 - Monthly Phone Services - September 2019 

2 Crystal Clean Pool Service, Inc. 
Inv# M22896- Monthly Pool Service - August 2019 

3 EGIS Insurance & Risk Advisors 
Inv# 9767 - FY20 Insurance - General Liability/Public Officials/Property 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

England-Thims & Miller, Inc. 
Inv# 0191487 - Professional Services - August 2019 

Governmental Management Services 
Inv# 116 - FY20 Assessment Roll Certification 

Municipal Asset Managemen~ Inc. 
Inv# 0617415-Atness Equipment Lease - September 2019 

North Florida Landscape Co. 
Inv# 21713 - Additional Lands::ape Services - May 2019 

Onsight Industries LLC 
Inv# 002-19-257381-1 - Street Sign Repairs - September 2019 

st. Johns County Utilities 
Inv# 556887-132900 - Water & Wastewater Services - September 2019 
Inv# 556887-135864 - Monthly Water Services - September 2019 

Please make check payable to: 

Six Mile Creek CDD 
1408 Hamlin Avenue 
UnltE 
St.Cloud, Fl.. 34771 

( as 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 
$ 

1 

Funding Request FY19·#18 
September 25, 2019 

General General 
Fund Fund 

FY2019 FY2020 

159.41 

1,390.00 

$ 26,276.00 

866.00 

$ 5,000.00 

1,148.68 

1,273.25 

335.35 

1,032,30 
31.88 

61236.87 $ 31,276.00 

Total: $ 37 512.87 



AT&T 

Monthly Statement 

Previous Bi!! 159.88 

Payment Aet:elved 8-28 Thank You! 159.88CR 

Adjustments .00 

Balance- .00 

Current Charges 159.41 

Total Amount Due $159.41 

Amount Due ir. Full by S1tp3'.0,2019 

Online: attcomimyatt Page 

PlaM and Sarvicas 140.00 
1 800-321~2000 
P!N;S592 

Repair Service: 
1 866 620-6900 

AT&T Long Dl!.to.ncQ Servi~ 19.41 
1 800 321-2000 

T otnl Current Charges 159.41 

BY: __ ----------

• PREVENT DISCONNECT • CARRIER INFORMATION 
•!l'HERCEPT CHANGE • FEE DESCRIPTIONS 
•COST ASSESSMENT CHf!G • WHITE PAGES (\r!Pj 
Sea 'News You Can Use'tor addilional information. 

1 of2 SIX M!LE GREEK In VESTMENT GRP 
1405 HAMLIN AVE UNITE 
SAINTCLO\JD R.3U71-tl!i8ll 

Paga 
Accounlrlumlter 

BiHiug oat& 
SO§ 940-!l6ll7 Oll1 0562 
Sepft2019 

Web Sile att.com 

tr,,,, ~l'l 

l-33c,-5315 - 'H 

Fire. A\..,..,, U=()G'n 'i;:pl't 

!1(_!:o~ly ~lUVi~e • Sep_ ll_ttm, 0(;17 
1. Su$ Ulcial Call Ulltimitell A 

Business line 
Thrne~Way Calling 
fl emote At:tivation of Call 
for..varding 
Enhanced Cal!orl □ Anonymous 
CaU Blocking 

SurnluualilS anti Ott111r Fees: 

!tern 
N.l1. Description 

2. Cost Assessment Charge 
l Federal Universal Service Fee ,. Federal Subscriber Line Charge 

Tola I Suti::lilUJU.and Other fSB, 

~~'!! Ni•'!' anli Tues 
!tem 
N!l, Description_ 

5. Federal Excise Tax. 
6. FL• State Communications Tax 
7. FL• local Comrnu;iicalimis; Tax 
a T elecommunicalin;1s: A:::i::ess 

System Aet Surcharge 
9. Emergem:y 91 t serv.ce 

iatnl Govarninenf Fus and Taxos 

T atal Plans and Service-s 

~ll!'!f!!l_y_~!Y~.!i 
C!Huges for 90,1, !40-DWT 
~ of Sen,~J.!. 

10. Bua U11limi1e:d G!y II 1 Plan Morithly fee 

Si!rohaflt&sa11d Ottm Fuu~ 

11. Federal Universal Service-Fee 
12, Fede,a! !,.egu!atorv Fee 

Tata I S1nch,ng_as anif Ot!1et Fen 

~~~•tua~l!lffl!~'!I, e1Jll Ta_xas 
13. Fl·StateCommunicatioMTax 
14. fl• Loc:al Commurnc:atioris Tax 

Total Ga,onunenl Fen: iimt Taxes 

Total AT&T Long_ Distance: Serviee-

Uuantity 
I 
1 
1 

auantitv 

Period 
08/17-0!1{16 

llZ.U!t 

3.96 
1.58 
6.SO 

12.0, 

3.56 
9.23 
2.B5 

·" 
.40 

15.!<i 

140.00 

l?i..00 

2.06 

" 212 

132 
.31 ... 

1S.41 

DUE BY: Sep 30, 201& $159.41 Amount After Oct 8, 2019 $174.41 

t\ftA t\An At:!;0'7 n.n fl Al:'C') 

S!Xt,,llf CREEK INVESTMENT GRP 
140iHAMUN AVE UNITE 



i h,.,11i,._jOl1 t,i !.IC 
0

H!I I\·, ;}t,1t,d l!.it>\Q,hff l'i;!<,;;.L llc: U.'d!: i-i;.i! '.Iii "1,ar'.}!;"J !/Jil$l '1';" 

paid each month to kee~ your account current and prevent eo-Uection activities.We 
are-required to inform you that certain charges must be paid in order to prevent 
interruption of local service, THESE CHARGES AftE ALREADY lNCUIDED IN THE 
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE AND ARE $151.41. Also, neglecting to pay for remaining 
charges may result in interruption or remo\'al of these remaining services or further 
collection action, butwi!I not result in disuonnectioB of your local servlee. For more 
information. call the Plans and Services number listed in the BijJing Summary 
section on 1,1age 1. 

CARRIER INFOAMATIOIII 
Our records indicate 1hat you hrwe &elected AT&T Long Distance Service or a 
company lhatraseHs their sefYices as your primary !oc1i! toll carrier and AT&T Long 
Distance SefVtce or a company that resells their san•ices as your primacy long 
distance t-anie-r. Please contact us if1his does not agree v,iith_ your records. 

INTERCEPT CHANGE 
AT&T wiU he 1:-hanging its Intercept/ Referral Service to a standard 
announcement on or after 12/31(1019. !ntercepris. provided when a customer's 
telephone number is diS;connected or changed. Currently, calls to 1he intercepted 
number ara provided a recorded message, indicating the number has changed 
and, it?be cu1,1omer elected, a re terr&! to a new number. On or after 12.,l31/201fl, 
the standard announcement wm info[m cellars otthe following: "We're s-orr/, 
you ha vi! reached ii number that has been disconnected or is no longer in service. 
If you foe! you have reached this recording in error, pleas'd check the number and 
tryycur can again." Note: Verbiage may vary slightly based on customer 
1oca1ton. All customers currenlfy using Intercept, including those with existing 
Referral announcements, will be moved to the standard announcement on or after 
12/3112019. Question$, please caH us at the toll free number on your bi!!. 

FEE DESCRIPTIONS 
The Admini$1Jatiw Expense Fee recovers a portion otAT&T's internal costs 
assc.ci11ted wilh the Federal Communications Commission's Universal Service 
fund and related programs. lhe Federal Regulatory Fe& recovers amounts paid to 
1he fad era! government for reguh1tory com and !e!ecommunlc!iaons servicei for 
1he hearing impaired, and costs associated with !oeal number portabilil\f 
adminiJ.tmtion. These lees are not 1axes oruharge"Jthatlhe government requires 
AT&T to i:oh~t from its customer&. 

COST ASSESSMENT CHRG 
AT&T chargas you this monthly per line amount to recover its ongoing costs 
incurred for proµerty taxes anrl supporting the .idministratlon ofloc.al number 
portabl!llv, a government program lhbt enables customars to retain their 
te!e11hone.numberwhen changing service providers. This fee is not a tax or 
charge that the gc\Jernlllem requires. AT&T to co!lcctfrom it<s cu11tomers. 

WHITE PAGES (WP! 
AT&T will be eliminating the T a!lahassee WP directory on or after 10/1/21119, and 
the Fort Walton/Des1in directory on Of after 1/1,12020. You may receive a printed 
direc1oryfor your area until such time as i1 is e!iminaled. For more. iofomrntion. 
please ca!! the toll free number on your bill. 

3530,009.096364.01 .01.00000DO NNNNNNNY 018879.018979 

8898·LLlM: 1::1 ano1:J 1Nl'VS 
311Nf) 3A'rl Nl1VIIVH BOt>L 

dHD .1N3:~1S3J\NI ){33HJ :lll!N XIS 

!1111111"11'1•11111•11'1•11nllhlll,llll•11t•h•11llu1l•plf,I 
JW G'LV'O 8'd L t-9£96'VGV'6'0£9'E 

I 



Crystal Clean Pool Service, Inc 
9020-1 Berry Ave. 
Jacksonville, Florida 32211 
904-855-8884 
crystalcleanpools@comcast.net 

INVOICE# 

i M22896 

BILL TO 

Trailmark 
Six Mile Creek CDD 
c/o Evergreen Lifestyles 
Management 
805 Trail Mark Dr. 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

DATE 
l 091101201 e 

P.O.NUMBER 
August 

DESCRIPTION 

Monthly Service 
Monthly Pool Service . 

Invoice 

APPROVED 
By Derek Gilbert at 2:47 pm, Sep 12, 2019 

Account: Pool Maintenance (Amenity Center) 

TOTAL DUE DUE DATE 

• $1,390.00 . 10/10/2019 ! Net 30 

RATE AMOUNT 

1,390.00 l 1,390.00 

BALANCE DUE $1,390.00 

ltl.(3ft{d) 

Mo111-Wj \?cc,\ ~.1viUL-A~ 
\ -3?,0-'j:,<;?-'-{~ 



X 

Six Mile Creek Community Development District 
clo Governmental Management Services 
135 W, Central Blvd. Suite 320 
Orlando, FL 32801 

Customer: Six Mile Creek Community Development District 

-·,1nVoic8J' : ·>i,Eff&Ctiv9';?,;c;, -'.\Jiffrinsactton ',:o· ; ;· ._., _. . ..: > ,---.> :,';.", 

Six Mlle Creek Community 
Development District 
187 

lnvoice#9767 

Thank You 

' ... ' : >:--Ari,QUrif' 
Polley #100119193 1010112019-10/01/2020 
Florida Insurance Alliance 

9767 10/01/2019 Renew policy Package - Renew policy 
Due Date: 9119/2019 

Ob1' - tsS-1 

/'.i.u 1,,..,-...Jo l?d,(<c. c:i.tf:c..:r.,f s. >S,'122. 

i~©~ ;W&j f"--oj'-'-._-+'j \ {\-St•.( ~l'<~t...- .. '2 01::. 

µ \'l, 
BY: _____ --------

FOR PAYN'.ENTS SENT OVERNIGHT: 
Egfs ln$1Jrem;o Advlsonl LLC, Fifth Third Who/e-,a/a Lockbox, Lockbox #234021, 4900 W ll5th st Oaldawn, IL 60459 

Remit Paymoot lo: Egis lnsuranceAdvisorn, LLC 
Loci<box 234021 PO Box 84021 
Chicago, IL 60689-4002 

(321 )233-9939 

sclimer@egisadvisors.com 09/1912019 

26,276.00 

s:·~f\ <rotaL<T•-·· 
$ 26,276.00 

Thank You 



Six Mile Creek CDD 
C/OGMS, LLC 
1408 Hamlin Ave. Unite E 
St. Cloud, FL 34771 

ita,',}, ({\~ 

l · 3\o· Sl:i-'.311 

~. Wl&H·-6:s .S\lc..(t.,:,/1,\'1'3'-1) 

September 5, 2019 
Project No: 18169.00000 
Invoice No: 0191487 

Project 18169.00000 Six Mile Creek CDD-2018/2019 General Consulting Engineering 
Services (WA#34) 

Professional Services rendered through August 31, 2019 
Professional Personnel 

Project Manager 
Brecht, John 
Brecht, John 

Administrative Support 
Blair, Shelley 
Blair, Shelley 
Blair, Shelley 

Totals 
Total Labor 

Total Billings 
Contract Limit 
Remaining 

8/10/2019 
8/24/2019 

8/3/2019 
8/17/2019 
812412019 

Hours 

1.50 
2.00 

.50 
1.50 
1.00 
6.50 

Current 
866.00 

Rate Amount 

178.00 267.00 
178.00 356.00 

81.00 40.50 
81.00 121.50 
81.00 81.00 

866.00 

Prior To-Date 

8,461.93 9,327.93 
16,000.00 
6,672.07 

Invoice Total this Period 

l:n9land-Thim) & mmcr, Inc. 
00t/E61S•PIJ,/J£11S•SUR'{F1'0l,S•GIS•tAlllSC,1J'E!JlCHITKTS 

11n;OdSlkl}.ri1eflim•~•l<.fl:;\:1!3.?21iS'l!l~<-IPE'O•m'.~ 

~lC-OlI.t:r.6 

866.00 

$866.00 



Governmental Management Services, LLC 
1001 Bradford Way 
Kingston, TN 37763 

Bill To: 

Six Mile Creek COD 
475 West Town Place 
Suile 114 
St Augustine, FL 32092 

Description 

Assessment Roll Certification - FY 2020 

Hours/Qty 

Invoice 

Invoice#: 116 

Invoice Date: 9115/19 
Due Date: 9115119 

Case: 
P.O. Number: 

Rate Amount 

5,000.00 5,000.00 

Total $5,000.00 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $5,000.00 



Municipal Asset Management, Inc. 
25288 Foothills Drive North 
Suite225 
Golden, co 80401 
(303) 273-9494 INVOICE 

To: Sbc Mlle Creek Community Development Dist 
9145 Narcoossee Rd, Ste. A206 

'1131 

f; '1'1%s Le..<¼<.. 91-\.T ,1e3E, 

\-3:;to-Sc,:,- ~ 

Orlando, FL 32827 

DUE DATE RENTAL PERIOD i 
10/7/2019 i 

PMTNUMBER DESCRIPTION 

36 Lease payment for Tax.Exempt Lease Purchase Agreement dated 
October 10, 2016 for the purchase of fitness equipment 

INVOICE NO: 
OATE: 

AMOUNT 

1,148.68 

TOTAL DUE 

0617415 
91112019 

$1,148.68 

Please detach coupon and relum with check payable to MUNICIPAL ASSET MANAGEMENT, INC. and remit to address above. 

If you have any questions concerning this Invoice, 
call: Municipal Asset Management, Paul Collings, (303) 273-9494. 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS! 

Invoice# Due Date Total Due Amount Enclosed 

0617415 1017/2019 $1,148.68 

Six Mile Creek Community Development Dist 
9145 Narcoossee Rd, Ste. A206 

Municipal Asset Management, Inc. 
25288 Foothills Drive North 
Suite225 Orlando, FL 32827 
Golden, CO 80401 



North Florida Landscape Co 
25 85 Pacetti Rd 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Invoice# 

21713 

APPROVED 
Bill To 

Sixmile Creek CDD 
By Derek Gilbert at 4:59 pm, Sep 17, 2019 

c/o Governmental Management Services 
1408 Hamlin Avenue, Unit E 

Account: Landscape Contingency (O&M) 

St. Cloud, Fl. 34 771 

mollylandscapegirl89@gmail.com 

Date Phone# 
Please make check out to North Florida Landscape 

5/13/2019 904-388-9354 

Quantity Description Rate Amount 

1 Landscape Services: TrailMark: Kayak Launch: Mow, edge, 50.00 50.00 
string trim, blow off all hard surfaces & dock 

6 Landscape Services: TrailMark: Mastercraft builder lots 20.00 120.00 
between Dolcetto & screening plants 

4.5 Landscape Services: TrailMark: Mow in front of Amenities 38.50 173.25 
Center Parking lot: 4.5 man hours @ $38.50 

0.5 Landscape Services: TrailMark: 5A roadside: Mow: 1/2 day 750.00 375.00 
crew 

4 Landscape Services: Trailmark: Powerline Easement 45.00 180.00 
0.5 Landscape Services: TrailMark: end ofbackcreek: Mow: 1/2 750.00 375.00 

day crew 
ttl '-I ( \-I "-'I 

~&©&liw'&ij 
l-3il_c:, ·S35s. '-lb{; 

n,,., ('i'Aa,.(-i-n«( r,..uc: • 

SEP I 7 · 

BY: -----==-·---~·" 

Please make check out to North Florida Landscape Total $1,273.25 



~,s.9N.~_1,g.t!-~ INVOICE 
900 CENTRAL PARK DR. 

SANFORD, FL 32771-6634 
002-19-257381-1 

DUE UPON RECEIPT 
APPROVED 
By Derek Gilbert at 2:37 pm, Sep 12, 2019 

Account General Maintenance (O&M) 

JIM OLIVER 
SIX MILE CREED CDD 
475 WEST TOWN PLACE 
SUITE 114 
ST AUGUSTINE FL 32092 

DATE 

BALANCE 

AMOUNT ENCLOSED $ 

MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO: 

ONSIGHT INDUSTRIES. LLC. 
900 CENTRAL PARK DR. 
SANFORD, FL 32771-6634 

Invoice Questions? Please call 407.830.8861 or email aaron@thinkonsight.com 
PLEASE RETURN THIS PORTION VlllTHYOUR PAYMENT 

9/5/2019 
$335.35 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
INVOICE 002-19-257381-1 9/5/2019 

LOCATION TRAILMARK iji2~~1,gH1 
900 CENTRAL PARK DR., SANFORD, FL 32771-6634 
P: 407.830.8861 • F: 407.830.5569 

PROJECT NAME STREET SIGN REPAIRS PHASE 5A/5B 
CLIENT PO 

- LABOR/ INSTALLATION, INSTALL -JACKSONVILLE, LOCAL 30-45 

INSTALLATION- COMPLETE- .. INSTALLER NOTES: ALL PRODUCT INSTALLED/ 
DELIVERED AS PER WORK ORDER. 

- STREET SIGNAGE, CUSTOM 

ROUND POST BLADE HOLDER 

D STREET SIGNAGE, CUSTOM 

FIXED CROSS BLADE HOLDER 

'l'I I 0'--1 \J-\ J) 

Pm.1.<. 5A/S1:,-::,\rt S,:J" Rp~ 
I -J;,,0 - 5321·-'-tG\ 

ORDERED BY GREGG KERN 

$190.00 $190.00 

$80.10 $80.10 

$65.25 $65.25 

SUB-TOTAL: $335.35 

TAlC $.00 

TOTAL: $335.35 

BALANCE DUE: $335.35 

0 COMPLETED - PLEASE FIX SIGN FOR CLIENT WITH THE NEEDED ITEMS 

Thank you for your business! 
Visit us online at www.thinkONSIGHT.com 



6773 

Pay by Phone (844) 752-8845 S t D C 
~ Phone (904) 209_2700 ta ement ate urrent Charges Due Date 

,.?'W\, Fax (904) 209-2718 '---======0==91==1==9/=2==0==19===========1==0/==1==9/=2=0==19======: \11.t Toll Free (877) 837-2311 r 

-.'.kfR\''" PO Drawer 3006 
St. Augustine, FL 32085 

S!X MILE CREEK CDD!fRAD..MARK SUBDMSION 

Account Number: 
556887 -132900 

Service Address: 
805 TRAILMARK DR 

Service Type: 
Commercial 
Days in Billing Cycle: 31 
Deposit Amount: $ 200.00 
Deposit Date: 08/03/2016 
Geo Code: WGV 

Meter Number; 77848570 
Present Read Date: 09/19/2019 
Previous Read Date: 08(19/2019 
Current Reading: 383667 
Previous Reading: 375124 
Gallon Usage (1000s): 85.43 

Current Month Activity 

Services Dates Service Description Units Amount Total 

8119/19 Amount of Your Last Statement 636.83 
9/9119 Payment - Thank You -636.83 

Past Due Balance 0.00 

Water Rates 
Base Rate 102.00 1.00 102.00 

Consumption Fees 0 - 40,000 Gallons 3.23 40.00 129.20 
40,001 - 80,000 Gallons 4.04 40.00 161.60 
80,001 - 160,000 Gallons 6.81 5.43 36.98 

Water Total 85.43 429.78 

Wastewater Rates 
Base Rate 119.84 1.00 119.84 

Consumption Fees 0 + Sewer Gallons 5.65 85.43 482.68 
Wastewater Total 85.43 602.52 

Past Due Balance 0.00 
Current Charges 1,032.30 
Amount Now Due 1,032.30 

Past Due Balances are subject to a Late Fee of 1.5% or $5.00, whichever is greater and 
disconnection of service if not paid. 

MESSAGE CENTER 

In 2018, SJCUD detected 11 contaminants in the drinking water. All contaminants were at allowable 
levels & no health based violations were reported. Please go to www.sjcfl.uSJWaterReport/NorthWest. 

pdf to view your report. This report contains important info about the source & quality of. your 
water. To receive a hard copy of the report or if you have any questions please call 904-20$-.2700. 

VV\V\/\1,Sjcuti!ity .us 
See reverse for monthly draft options or credit card payments. 

Please detach and return with your payment. FL29539F 

Account Number I Date Due 

IJ
,,;,,Q 

:: ~ ,,, -< 
ST JOHNS COUNTY UTILITY DEPARTMENT 
POST OFFICE DRAWER 3006 

556887-132900 
Past Due Current 

I 10/19/2019 
Amount After Due 

II 

. . ST AUGUSTINE FL 32085-3006 
~OJ1·f\l 

Temp--Return Service Requested ,, 

...... _... ... AUTO""MIXED AADC 300 

ll1111111111M•111'1•11m1111111•1•1•111111111m1u1•1hd1111 
SIX MILE CREEK CDD!TRAILMARK SUBDIVISION 
1408 HAMLIN AVE UNITE 3320 
SAINT CLOUD FL 34771-8588 

Amount Charnes/Credits Now Due Date Pav 
0.00 1,032.30 1,032.30 1,047.78 

Please Enter Amount Paid $ I 

1111111~1 IIII ~111111 Ill mm1 
Please write your account number on your check and remit to: I 

ST JOHNS COUNTY UTILITY DEPARTMENT 
POST OFFICE DRAWER 3006 
ST AUGUSTINE FL 32085-3006 

•l•lnllmnhll"•l•11M11n11hn1l•'1111Ml11111hl1nllnl 

□□□□□□1329 □ 0 □ 00000556887 □□□ 0 □ 010323 □ 0 □ 000 □ 104778 

D Check for Address Change 



6775 

Pay by Phone (844) 752-8845 .------:5:--ta_t_e_m_e_n_t c:cO-a-te--------C--e-t -C,_h---:0--0-t----, 
,""~ 'o Phone (904) 209-2700 urr O arges ue a e 'IJ" Fax (904) 209-2718 09/19/2019 10/19/2019 

~._ -_~.· Toll Free(877)837-2311 ;:===============================~ 
•.. · ,,c. _ Current Month Activity 
.-:ri«,~" PO Drawer 3006 

5 
D 5 

St Augustine, Fl 32085 

SD( MILE CREEK COOtrRAILMARK SU80MSION 

Account Number: 
556887-135864 

Service Address: 
295 BACK CREEK DR 

Service Type: 
Commercial 
Days in Billing Cycle: 31 
Deposit Amount: $ 100.00 
Deposit Date: 03/09/2018 
Geo Code: WGV 

Meter Number: 86147234 
Present Read Date: 09/19/2019 
Previous Read Date: 08/19/2019 
Current Reading: 
Previous Reading: 
Gallon Usage (1000s): 

7 
7 

0,0 

ervices ates ervice Description 

8/19/19 
9/9/19 

Amount of Your Last Statement 
Payment - Thank You 

Past Due Balance 

Water Rates 
Base Rate 

Consumption Fees 0 - 13,000 Gallons 
Water Total 

31.88 
3.23 

Past Due Balance 
Current Charges 
Amount Now Due 

Units Amount 

1.00 

-31.88 

31.88 
0.00 

Total 

31.88 

0.00 

31.88 

0.00 
31.88 
31.88 

Past Due Balances are subject to a Late Fee of 1.5% or $5.00, whichever is greater and 
disconnection of service if not paid. 

MESSAGE CENTER 

In 2018, SJCUD detected 11 contaminants in the drinking water. AH contaminants were at allowable 
levels & no health based violations were reported. Please go to www.sjcfl.us/WaterReporUNorthWest. 

pdf to vie.v your report. This repart contains important info about the source & quaflty of your 
water. To receive a hard copy of the report or if you have any questions please ca!I 904-209-2700. 

www.sjcutility.us 
See reverse for monthly draft options or credit card payments, 

Account Number I Date Due 
ST JOHNS COUNTY UTILITY DEPARTMENT 
POST OFFICE DRAWER 3006 

556887-135864 
Past Due I Current 

I 10/19/2019 
Amount After Due 

ST AUGUSTINE Fl 32085-3006 

Temp-Return Service Requested 

1•11•1•11nn1•11hl•M1111•1llnhllhnlln11lll1llllnlJIIIII 
SIX MILE CREEK CDD/TRAILMARK SUBDIVISl!:JN 
1408 HAMLIN AVE UNITE 3320 
SAINT CLOUD Fl 34771-8588 

Amount Charoes/Credits Now Due Date Pav 
0.00 I 31,88 31,88 36,88 

Please Enter Amount Paid $ I 

111111111 Im ii IHfil 111111 
Please write your account number on your check and remit to: 

ST JOHNS COUNTY UTILITY DEPARTMENT 
POST OFFICE DRAWER 3006 
ST AUGUSTINE Fl 32085-3006 

111•1lllllul,,,1,1''11111•11111•11111h1•1n11•'1hll•1lll111111 

□□□□□ 0135864000000556887000000003188 □00000003688 
0 Check for Address Change 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

3. 



Six Mile Creek 
Community Development District Funding Request FY20-#l 

October 14, 2019 

General General 
Fund Fund 

Pa ee FY2019 FY2020 

1 AT&T 
Inv# 156327439 - Monthly Phone Services - October 2019 $ 110.38 
Inv# 257295491 - Monthly Phone & Internet Services- October 2019 $ 124.31 
Inv# 292565993 - Monthly Static IP Address - October 2019 $ 15.85 

2 Big-n-Lil Custom Creations, Inc. 
Inv# 3nl - Removal Metal Banner Posts - September 2019 $ 250.00 

3 Bug Out 
Inv# 10882507 - Monthly Lawn Treatment- October 2019 $ 220.00 

4 Crystal Clean Pool Service, Inc. 
Inv# M23054 - Monthly Poot Service - September 2019 $ 1/390.00 

5 Florida Power & Light 
Inv# 35324-12024 - Electric Service.s - September 2019 $ 83.75 
Inv# 52068-78125 - Electric Services- September 2019 $ 63.22 
Inv# 62363-50267 - Streettighting Services - September 2019 $ 2,830.12 
Inv# 65107-18163 - Electric Services - September 2019 $ 64.16 
Inv# 68881-76028- Electric servlces- September 2019 $ 117.70 
Inv# 88213-81483 - Electric Services - September 2019 $ 12.49 
Inv# 93295-44051 - Electrlc Services - September 2019 $ 117.70 
Inv# 96815-95436 - Electric Services - September 2019 $ 31.79 
inv# 96904-98127 - Electric Services - September 2019 $ 1,272.71 

6 Fedex 
Inv# 6-747-84278- Delivery - September 24, 2019 $ 19,99 

7 Florida Pest Control 
Inv# 87932 - Monthly Pest Control - September 2019 $ 270.00 

8 Gldden5 Security Corporation 
Inv# 23459062 - Monthly Security Services- September 2019 $ 3,476.EA 

9 Governmental Management Services 
Inv# 117 - Monthly Management Serv1ces - October 2019 $ 3,091.33 

10 Hopping, Green & Sams 
Inv# 110257 - Monthly General Counsel - August 2019 $ 3,087.98 

11 Municipal Asset Management, Inc. 
Inv# 0617452 - Fitness Equipment Lease - October 2019 $ 1,148.68 

12 North Florida Landscape Co, 
Inv# 21788 - Monthly Irrigation Repairs - September 2019 $ 3,270.65 
Inv# 21806- Monthly Landscape Contract - October 2019 $ 23,642.92 
Inv# 21807 - Removal of Existing Sod/Installation of New Sod - October 2019 $ 3,150.00 
Inv# 21808 - Additional Trailmark Clean Up Services- October 2019 $ 19,240.75 
Inv# 21809 - Monthly Irrigation Repairs- October 2019 $ 1,766.70 

13 Pro-Vigil, Inc. 
Inv# IN-98268 - Monthly Security Monitoring - September 2019 $ 1,063.94 
Inv# IN-101126- Monthly Security Monitoring~ October 2019 $ 1,053.94 

14 Riverside Management Services, Inc. 
Inv# 73 • Monthly Janitorial Supplles • August 2019 $ 211.68 
Inv# 74 - Monthly Janitorial Services - Ocl'Ober 2019 $ 1,145.00 



15 

16 

17 

18 

Security Engineering and Designs, Inc. 
Inv# 19-30602 - Monthly Fire Alarm Monitoring Services - October 2019 

Sitex Aquatics 
Inv# 3265A - Monthly Lake Maintenance - October 2019 

SUndancer-Sign Graphics 
Inv# 2211- Specially Sign to Stop Vehicular Traffic - September 2019 
Inv# 2212 - Repair/RefurbiS'l Existing Street Signs- September 2019 

Teco Peoples Gas 
Inv# 211014091725-Monthly Gas Service- September 2019 

Please make check payable to: 

Six Mile Creek COD 
1408 Hamlin Avenue 
UnitE 
St.Cloud, FL 34771 

$ 34.95 

$ 1,675.00 

$ 400.00 
$ 2,090.00 

$ 25.36 

Total: $ 76,579.69 



SIX M!LE CREEK CDD 
1408 HAMLIN AVE UN ti E 
SAINT CLOUD FL 34m-8588 

Page: 1 of 2 
Issue Date: Sep19,2019 
Account Number; 156327439 

One lrttle change can help make a difference. Go paperless today. Get more convenience, 
plus help reduce papet waste! Update your bllling preferences atatt.com/paperless 

Auto Pay: Set up automatic payments that yo\,l can update whenever you want. Go to 
att.com/autopay today. 

Managing your AT&T bills, products, and services on the go? It's a snap with my AT&T. Go to 
attcom/myatt to sign in or sign up. 

Account summary 

Your last bill 

Payment, Sep 10- Thank you! 

- Remaining balance 

Service summary 

Internet 

Phone 

Tota I services 

Total due 
Please pay by Oct 11, 2019 

Po9e2 

Ways to pay and manage your account: 

myAT&Tapp 
!Phone and Android 

att.com/pay 

$11038 

-$11038 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$11038 

$110.38 

$110.38 

Ordering, billing or support 
800.321.2000 
iTY: 800.6.51.5tl1 

Total due 

$110.38 
Please pay by: 
Oct 11, 2019 

1t;,n 
1-33<> ·53,;-'-q 

Ph""'{ fo\"-"ntl-&<,v ¾, 1 'l 

Return this portlon wfttiyour check In the enclosed envelope. Poyments may take 7 days to past 

SIX MILE CREEK COO 
1AM 1-<bUl 111.1 A\11= t !!\IIT i::; 

Please pay $11038 by Oct 11, 2019 

• 



', ... ,, ..... , .... .;:..~ ..... ., 
1. Internet 12 

(Promotooal Offer) 

2. Internet Equipment Fee 
(Promotional Otte(} 

Total for Internet 

Phone 

Monthly charges 
t. Phone UnlimitQCI N. America 904295.8161 

2. Non-Published Quantity -1 904.295.8161 
(Compllmentory Rote) 

3. Phone- 904.295,8162 

Surcharges. & fees 
4. Cost Assessment Charge 

5. FL County 911 Service Fee 

6. Feder.ii Universal Service Charge 

Government taxes & fees 

7, FLGrossReceiptsTax 

8, FL Local Communications Tax 

9, FL State Communications Tax 

Total for Phone 

Important information 

Late payment c.harga 

Sep 20 - Oct 19 

A late payment charge of $925 will be assessed If payment is not received 
on or bElfore the due date, 

Electron1c check CQnver.slon 
Paying by checkauthorizesAT&Tto use the lnformatlon from yourch&k 
to make a ona~time electronic fund transfer from your account. Funds may 
be withdrawn from your account as soon as your payment fs received, If 
we cannot process the transaction e!ectronicaHy, you authorli:e AT&T to 

·p.,,inpe4Js uaeiq 
Se!.j hedOlOV Wln:Sl'.)ajjaJ 13:,JOAl!(-.inoil JO auo a6ed l[llJnllJau.u{IK! 

ljWqos ~ anu]luo:, i:raJJa a)le1 o:i. A!!d0'.111\f JoJ sapki 6umiq 2-i 
iJ)!t!lPJnO::>~aw1101ua Jno>.,. 'IL'Q Aw ua pa~1paqL.Uf\U a~e:qawo-isro 

;nn fiull!l?'l Aq 10 wo:,".»e-MMM le l'i.iv' 6uiN/lou llq VOlle2!.J04lfie 
taJUe:l Ue'.:l I "¥,1110))1! )!Ueq ,WI UJOJ,i.kl!OU.' 6ujpnpap l\ne)[UOJpap 

.(q At4~UOUJ l1IQ ~UJ Aed Ol llSlV ill!,:Ol,'l,'le I '~'!ldO~V U\ 1101ua 1 ,;I 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$55.00 

$0.00 

$30.00 

$1.68 

$0.80 

$13.47 

$234 

$2.10 

$4.99 

$110.38 

present an Image copy of your check for payment Your origin a! check wiH 
be destroyed once processed. If your check Is returned unpaid you agree to 
pay such fees as identified in the terms and conditions of your agreement. 
up to $30. Returned checks may be presented electronicai!y. If You want to 
save time and !rt.amps, sign up for AutoPay atattcom/autopay using your 
checking ac,::ount. It's easy, secure, and convenient[ 

AT&T U-ve;se5t,j 
TV.AT&T lntemetand AT&T Phone provided by AT&T 

Florida. 
c 2019 AT&T Intellectual Property. All rtghts reserved. 

5400.042411750.01.01 .0000000 NNNNNNNY 007!l51.007!l51 

8BSfHL.l.lre 7;;{ an010 lNJ\fS 
3 llNn 3AV NllV\IVH OOH 

aa::i )i33tfO 31!1,-",1 XIS 

,111111111111111 I Jill U •I ,11,IJollll II 1111HIII1111111 l I I h" I Ill 
:)J eoc·o AV ~ 09lJ\.t>'990a:~'66119 

I 



S!X MILE CREEK INVESTMENT GROU 
1408 HAMUN AVE UN1T E 

Page: 1 of3 

SAINT CLOUD FL 34771-8588 
Issue Date: Sep 21, 2019 
Account Number; 257295491 

One little change can help make a difference. Go paperless today, Get more conveni~nce, 
plus help reduce paper waste! Update your billing preferences atattcom/paperless 

AutoPay: Set up automatic payments that you can update whenever you want Go to 
att.com/autopay today. 

Managing your AT&T bills, products, and services on the go? It's a snap with my AT&T. Go to 
att.com/myatt to sign in or sign up. 

Account summary 

Your last bill 

Payment, Sep 12 - Thank you! 

Remaining balance 

$113.04 

-$113.04 

$0.00 

Total due. 

$124.31 
Please pay by: 
Oct12,2019 

tl;:l,1 1-":,3;:, ·'b:31! ·'-l\ 

f'~/n~-t ~ Od('f 

Service summary 

Internet Pog,2 

What's changed? 

$73.96 
Last bill $73.96 

Phone Pog,Z 
$5035 

Last bill $39.08, Difference +$11Zl < Monthly ~~rg~ s'!,ylc~ c.~anges 

Total services $124.31 

Total due $12431 
Please pay by Oct 12, 2019 

Ways to pay and manage your account 

f'l myAT&T app 
k:,j !PhoneandAndroid 

AT&T 

att.com/pay .) Ordering, billing or support 
800.321.2000 
TTY: B00.651.5111 

Ret1,1rn this portion with yoUt <:heck Jn the ~losed envelope. Payments may toke 7 days to post 

SIX MILE CREEK INVESTI.JENT GROU 
1408 HAMLIN AVE LINtT E 

Please pay $124.31 by Oct 12, 2019 



1. !utemet 5-0;,1, ; 10M 
(Promotlona}Of(er) 

Surcharges & foes 

2. Cost Assessment Charge 

Total for Internet 

Phone 

A.ctfvity since last bill 
t Phone 904.940.0697 

(PfOJn{J!/onaJ O(ferj 

2. Phone904.940.0697 
(Pr«n0Uonal Ofter) 

Monthly charges 
3. Phone Unllmfted N. America $04.940.0697 

{Promotwnal Of(ef') 

Surcharges & fees 

4. Cost Assessment charge 

5. FL County 911 Service Fee 

6. Federal Universal Service Charge 

Government taxes & fees 
7. FLGross:Rec:eiptsTax 

8. FL Local Communications Tal' 

9, FL State Communications Tax 

Total for Phone 

Important information 

Lat,a payment charge 

Important Information continues,., 

Aug 22 - Sep 21 

Sep 17 - Sep 21 

Sep 17 - Sep 21 

Sep22- Oct21 

-p.i1np.,,·ips uaeq 
s~ A~do1nv ll!UJSp.;>lJiU a:i\0/\IJJ . .if\Oil JO .iuo a6ed n:i.1Jn '.IUawAed 

:iiwqa;; m dr.lJ!'.IUO) -paw ;a)f(!l0'.1 ,.._;:>dO:)nV .!OJ sap,b 6uuitti N 
a}je~ pino, ~U3till!01Ua JflOA •mq ,(w uo pa1su Jaqwnu a1~ JaWO"$n'.l 

a4i 6ume::i J\q .Jo wo)l'.le-MMM~e HilV 61:111,mou Aq uo1lewo4v,e 
i~JUID ue:i I 1unoo:ia ,iueq A"1u woJJ Aauow 6u1pnpap A11e::i\UOJPiil<l' 

hq i\jl.f.lUOW nq fu .~ed Ol HU V az.µot~rre 1 '/\ls"dO'.lffii U! !iOlUiJ l ,U 

$.70.U0 

$3.96 

$73.96 

$4.17 < Promotion removed on Set1 17-prevlous credit 
reversed · 

•$2.92 < Promotion adckd on Sep 17-partial month credit 

$37.S0 

$0.77 

$D.40 

$6.14 

$1.06 

$0.96 

$227 

$50.35 

Usage summary 

904,940,0697 

Mlnute allowance {unlimited) 

U,ed 

3 

A !ate payment charge of $9.25 wl!I be assessed if payment is not received 
on or before the due date. 

Electronit: check conversion 

5912.013. 121250--0"1.02.COXlOOO NNNNNNNY 002969.002009 

009\Nllt,£ 1d: ano10 lN\\fS 
3 llNn 3/\V NllWVH OOH 

nm.:1O 1N3V'llS3/\Ni ~331.lO 311W X!S 

ilw1l'l"l'llllllm,n1l11111'1•h•llh•11lll1ull1ul•11'1"1 

ob C'"u£'0 fl,_\/ i.o9Z"LZi'8£9"€:J"lU59 



... 

AT&T 

-1mportcnt: information continued 
Paying by check authorizes AT&T to use the information from your check 
to make a one-time etectrcn!c fund transfer from your account. Funds may 
be withdrawn from your account as soon as your payment is received. If 
we cannot process the transaction e!ectronlca!ly, you authorize AT&T to 
ptesent an Image copy of your check for payment. Your origlna! check will 
be destroyed once. processed If your check is returned unpaid you agrf;!e to 
pay such fees as Identified In the terms and conditions of your agreement, 
up to $30. Returned ch&ks may be presented electronka!ty.1f you want to 
save time and stam·ps, sign up for AutoPay at att.com/autopay using your 
checking account It's easy, secure, and convenient! 

AT&T U~verseSMTV, AT&Tlntemet and AT&T Phone provided by AT&T 
Florida 
g 2019 AT&T lntellecbJal Property.All rights reserved. 

Page: 
Issue Date: 
Account Number: 

3of3 
Sep21 12019 

zsn95491 



SIX MILE CREEK 
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 

Page: 
Issue Date: 

1 of3 

AT&T 1408 HAMLIN AVE UNITE 
SAlNT CLOUD FL 34771-8588 AccoU.nt Number: 

Sep 28, 2019 

292565993 01!.H'\ 

One little change can help make a difference. Go paperless today. Get more convenience, 
plus help reduce paper waste! Update your bl!ling prefere-hces atatt.com/paper!ess 

AutoPa_y Set up automatic payments that you can update whenever you want Go to 
2ttcom/autopay today, 

Managing your AT&T bills. products, and services on the go? It's a $nap with my AT&T, Go to 
attcom/myatt to sign in or sign up. 

Account summary 

Your last bill 

Payment, Sep 18 - Thank you! 

Remaining balance 

Service summary 

CJ TV 

Internet 

Total services 

Total due 
Please pay by Oct 20, 2019 

PogeZ 

PogeZ 

Ways to pay and manage your account 

i i myAT&T app 
;r" iPhotle and Android 

att.com/pay 

$15.85 

-$15.85 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$15.85 

$15.85 

$15,85 

) ~rdering, billing or support 
800.321.2000 
TTY: 800.6515111 

Total due 

$15.85 
Please pay by: 
Oct20,2019 

11:l:J 

l-;?,:,o·SoS-'!i 

A,-,.,,;tt to·~ 

Return this portion with your check In the endosed enw!ope. Poyments may take 7 days to post 

AT&T SIX MILE CREEK Please pay $15.85 by Oct 20, 2019 



A14T u-y,,;,r~e r;.,-t".i\'-D::htx\: 
(Ara T Connected Commun/tie:;) 

2. !-ID Technology Fee 
(AT&T connected Communities} 

3. Receiver Fee 
100% Off WiToo' SJB 

4. Receiver FEta 
1DD% Oft Wired STB 

5. Receiver Fee 
WO% Off Wired STB 

Total for TV - U-verse TV 

Internet 

Monthly charges 

1. Internet 25M / SM 
(Promotloflal otter} 

2, Static !P 8 

Surcharges & fees 
3. Cost Aisassment Charge 

Total for Internet 

Important information 

Late payment charge 

Sep 29 ~ Oct 28 

A late payment charge of $9.25 will be assessed if payment is not received 
on or before the due date. 

Electronic check cQnv4rsion 
Paying by cf\e:::kauthortzes AT&T to use the Information from your check 
to make a on&~t.ime electronic fund transfer from your account Funds may 
be withdrawn from your account as soon as your payment is received, If 
we cannot process the transaction ~lectronlcally,you authorize AT&T to 
present an Image copy of your check for payment, Your crigln~f check wiU 
be destroyed Qnte processed, !fyour ch1:H::k is returned unpaid you agree to 
pay su:::h fees as ide:ntiflecl in the terms and conditions of your agn~emEnt, 
up to $30. Returned checks ma;y be presented e.lectronica!ly. 1fyou went to 

$0,0;r 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$15.00 

$0.85 

$15.85 

save time and stamps, sign up for AutcP~y atattcom/autopay using your 
checking acccunt. It's easy, secure, and c~nvenle.t! 

U~verse dose.d-r::aptlcnlng is:tues. 
For immediate closed-captioning issues, call 800.2882020, fax 314.3355735 
or email ClosedCaptlonlng@att.com. For formal inquiries, contact Mr. 
Timmermans, Associate Director: email ClosedCaptiontng@att.com, call 
314235.3333, fax314.33S.573S or man to A'T&T C!osed Captioning, ATTN: Mr. 
Timmermans, 1010 Pine St,. 11E-X-04, St. L_ouis, MO 63101. 

Legal notffkatlon 
For lnfurmatlon on upcoming U-versa TV programming changes 
please consult the Legal Notices published in USA Today on tl-ie 
first and third Tuesday of each month Of our webslt.?:att.com/U~ 
verseprogramrningct,anges. 

7469.020.215075.01,02.00<X'QOO NNNNNNNY 014953.014953 

989fMll\,£ 7~ an010 lNPiS 
3 11Nn 3/W NnV,f\lH OOl>1. 

378VAVd SlNflOOOV 
>133l:l:) 3711'"'1 XIS 

1illjlhlul,lnJillllli1nu1!.lu1!.hllP1•l11•hll111h1Jlth 
09 £8€:'0 AV ~ 9LCEl-G"G66'0G'G9Pl 



Iii 

AT&TU~verseSMTV,AT&Tlnternet and AT&T Phone provided by AT&T 
Florida. 
tl2Q19 AT&T Intellectual Property,AII rights reserved. 

Page: 
Issue Date; 

Account Number; 

3of3 
Sep 28,2019 

292S65993 



Big-n-Lil Custom Creations, Inc. 

D/B/A 

-APPROVED .J 
By Derek Gilbert at 11 :47 am, Oct 10, 2019 Invoice 

Account: General Maintenance (O&M) 

BIIITo 

Signtalk Graphix 
12610 Cachet Drive 
Jacksonville, FL 32223 

Six Mile Creek CDD 
c/o Evergreen Lifestyles Management 
7643 Gate Pkwy #104-37 
Jacksonville, FL 32256 
Derek Gilbert 904-742-5548 

Ship To 

removable metal 
banner posts for 
trailmark 

· Date l Invoice # 

91w2019 i 3721 

P.O. Number Tenns Rep Ship Via F.0.8. Project 

Derek & Gaynelle 50% down, balance C .... 9126/2019 

Quantity Item Code Description Price Each Amount 
l metal post3 5' mcta! posrrwith ground stakes and setup for bann◊rs 1n be 500.00 500.00T 

hong on 1bi:::m. 
diSC(JUnt deposit l'AJO VIA Credit Card_, this bafa11cc is due ntiw. -250.00 -250.00 

THIS IS THli BAI ANCE DUE ON THIS JOD, IT IS A 
COtvfPLETtD JOB. Thank You. 
Sales Tax ,., 0.00% 0.00 

' , 

.,, ' 
.. 

·-

' "" -~ ,-- -

tt Q:, (!{,(> 

I- 3«o-:,3~ -'-{q 

5' ~ """'' /0~ ':>c .. tx, 

SO% depo_~t required before work will begin. 

Phone# Fax# E-mail Total $250.00 

904-737-9119 904-737-4005 signtalkgraphix@grnaH.com 



APPROVED 
By Derek Gilbert at 2:34 pm, Oct 01, 2019 

Account: Landscape Contingency (Amenity Center) 

• 

. STATEMENT . 
Statement Date: 10101/19 

Bug Out 
PO Box 600730 
Jacksonville, Fl 32260-0730 
904-743-8272 

De!e 

BIii To (766527) 
Six Mile Creek COD 
ATTN: T raimark Amenities Center 
10401 Deerwood Park Blvd 
Suite 2130 
Jacksonville, Fl 32256-5007 

Amount Balance Due 

Service Address: Six Mile Creek COD, Trailmark Amenities Center 805 Trailrnark Dr, Saint Augustine, 
FL 32092-7634 

10101119 10882507 Lawn Service Recurring 220.00 

Over90Days Current 

220.00 

30Deya 

0.00 

We appreciate your prompt payment. 

0.00 0.00 

Click this link 

220.00 

Tola! 

220.00 

220.00 

https :1/ca.environmentalpestservice.com/ePay .asox7T oken=HGHHLDDCJ:CDHLJGMCKJJIFK to 
pay your bill onliile. 

'II" I I'<, 

I •"a'l,c-S3-,s- '-1.61:, 



Crystal Clean Pool Service, Inc 
9020-1 Berry Ave. 
Jacksonville, Florida 32211 
904-855-8884 
crystalcleanpools@comcast.net 

!HVOiCL ,; 

l M23054 

BILL TO 

Trailmark 
Six Mile Creek CDD 
c/o Evergreen Lifestyles 
Management 
805 TrailMark Dr. 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

DA1E 

! 10/10/2019 

P.O.NUMBER 
September 

DESCRIPTIOII 

Monthly Service 
Monthly Po_ol l:>_ervice 

"' '-I"> ( \-\ ,0 

1-3:,o-S'.',"2 -'-ll'.,'J 

T,jJAL DU!:-

: $1,390.00 

Invoice 

APPROVED 
By Derek Gilbert at 9:56 am, Oct 11, 2019 

Account: Pool Maintenance (Amenity Center) 

vu:: f:ATE 

11/09/2019 

OT 

I Net 30 

RATE 

1,390.00 1,390.00" 

BALANCE DUE $1,390.00 



I 27 54,8 1302353241202475738□00000 

Please request changes on the b$k. 
Notes on the front Will not be detected. 

B 5,8 

1/B\,/NDJNQ *** 
#4006943BQ728898# 

1302 7 

1 450027 
SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
1408 HAMLIN AVE UNITE 
SAINT CLOUD FL 34771-8588 

Make check payable to FPL In U.S. fUnds 
and mail along with this coupon to: 

Your electric statement 

FPL 
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY 
MIAMI FL 33188-0001 

Account number: 35324-12024 
For: Sep 04 2019 to Oct 03 2019 (29 days) 
Customer name: SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
Service address: 596 TRAILMARK DR # PUMP 

Statement date: Oct 03 2019 
Next meter reading: Nov 02 2019 

Amount 
of your 
last bll! Payments 

(·I 

87.29 87.29 CR 
-··"'~·-•• 

Meter reading • Meter KJB2918 

Current reading 
Previous reading kWh used ____ · 

Energy usage 

kWh this month 
Service days 
kWh per day 

36635 
- 35853. 

.782 

Last This 
.. Year .. 

320 
29 
11 

-Y!¥ 
782 

29 
26 

-The elecbic service amount 
indUdes the following charges: 

Customer charge: $10.54 
Fuel: $20.04 

( $0,025630 per kWh) 
Non-fuel: $51.08 

( $0.0653!0 par kWh) 

Balance 
Addltlonal before New 

activity 
( + or-) 

new charges 
(=) 

char)es 
(+ 

0.00 0.00 83.75 $83.75 ' Oct 24 2019 
----·----'" 

Enroll now in FPL Budget Billing by paying 
$54.98 Jn 1 payment by the due date Instead of 
$83.75. Your bill will be about the same each 

month & stabillzed year-round. Learn more at FPLcom/bb 

Amount of your last \Jill 
Payment received - ThanK you 

Bali:inc6 before ilew charge$ 

87.29 
87.29CR 

- -- - ·io:oo-· 
New charges (Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND/ BUSINESS) 

Electric service amount 81.6SW" 

Gross receipts tax~-----
Tota1 .. r1~W"~~~r.4es.,,,_ ___ _ 

2.09 

Total amount you owe $83.75 

.. Payment received after December 26, 2019 is considered LATE; a late payment 
ir5 l-2,'l<>-51,&·'1:, charge of 1% Will apply • 

.. The Florida Public Seniice Commission ls reviewing a one-time refund related to 
5\.'1 T~\~\c l)y-~ ... _the storm charge that would apply to your No11ember bill. Learn more: 

·· · -.... y FPLoomlrates 

Please-have your ac:coun1 number ready When contacting FPL 
Customer service: 1-800-375-2434 
Outside Florida: 1-800~226-3545 
To report power outages: 1-800-40UTAGE (468--8243) 
Hearing/speech impaired: 711 {Relay serVfce-) 
Online at www.FPLcom 



2 450027 I 27 130252068?8125 2236000000 

Please request changes on the back. 
Notes on the front wlU not be detected. 

B 

#BWNOJNQ *** 
#4006943BQ728898# 

1302 

SIX HILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
1408 HAMLIN AVE UNITE 
SAINT CLOUD fL 34771-8588 

Make check payable to FPL In U.S. tunds 
and mall along with this coupon to:. 

- FPL 
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY 
MIAMI FL 33188-0001 

Account number 

52068-78125 $63.22 Oct 24 2019 $ 

Your electric statement Account number: 52068-78125 
For: Sep 04 2019 to Oct 03 2019 (29 days) 

Customer name: SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
Service address: 801 TRAILMARK DR# AMENITY 

Statement date: Oct 03 2019 
Next meter reading: Nov 02 2019 

r ... -.--·-_r_
1
~_~i_b;_,.;_~·.·,.· _·_·~P•~Y~r~i"_:-.-~-·----i,-----·~-r_d_~_~_-;_'~+--"8

_:_b;_i_
0
r_~g-es~*=c-h~r~i~~ ...... r~: r c"~;; 

-- 67.0S_l 67.05 CR L~~ o:oo-----r=:~3:22 ~[_ $63.22 Oct 24 2019 

Meter reading ~ Mtrler l<Lll7133 

Current reading 17197 
Previous reading - 18635 
kWh uSed-
Energy usage 

La,t 
Year 

kWh this manth 707 
service days 29 
kWh per day 24 

-The electric service amount 
includes lhe following charges: 

-... 
This 
Y~r 
562 
29 
19 

CUstomer charge: $10.54 
Fuel: $14.40 

{ $0J)25630 par kWh) 
Noo-fuei: $36.70 

( S0.065310 per kWh) 

It'.:, 
I -:3;,0 -:,;:\ls A;, 

'1'.PI T ie.:.\Mo,A \k' 

Amount of your last blll 
Payment received - Thank you 
aa·iance tiefoie·n~ charges _,,_ 

New charge$ (Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND I BUSINESS) 

Electric service amount 61.64-
Gross receipts tax _____ 1.58 

Ifl~--.ri~~--_C_ha_fQ~ 

Total amount you owe 

67.05 
67.0SCR 

- $0.00 

~.22 

$63.22 

.. Payment received after December 26, 2019 IS considered LATE; a late payment 
charge of 1. % wlO apply. 

- The F!or!da Pub!!::: Ssrv!ce Commtss!on Is reviewing a c.r:s-time refund r.e!ated to 
the storm charge that would apply to your November bill. Learn more; 
FPLcomfrates 

Plea:i:e have your account number ready when oontact[ng FPL. 
Customer service: 1-800-375-2434 
Outside Florida: 1-800-228-3545 
To report power outages: 1-800-4OUTAGE {468-8243) 
Hearing/speech Impaired: 711 {Relay Service) 
Online at: .WWW.FPL.com 



3 450027 I 27 13026236350267 210382□000 

Please request changes on the back. 
Notes on the front will not be detected. 

A A 5,8 

1/BWNDJNQ *"* 
l/4006943BQ728898# 

1302 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Make check payable to FPL In U.S. funds 
and mall along wlth this coupon to: 1408 HAMLIN AVE UNITE 

SAINT CLOUD FL 34771-8588 
FPL 
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY 
MIAMI FL 33188-0001 

Account number 

62363-50267 $2,830.12 $ 

Your electric statement Account number: 62363-50267 
For. Sep 04 2019 to Oct 03 2019 {29 days~ 
Customet name: SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
Service address: 000 PACETTI RD 

Statement date: 
Next bill date: 

Oct 03 2019 
Nov 02 2019 

Amount 
of your 
last blll 

2,708.78 

Total kWh used 

Energy w;age 

Payments 
(·) 

2,7Q8,78 CR. i 
5945 

Thi, 

---·----··---- - .. ~-)'.~r 
kWh thls month 
service days 
kWh per day 

4018 5945 
29 29 

139 205 

-The eiecbic $ervi~e, amount 
includes lhe following charges: 
Non--fuel energy charge: 

$0.031000 per kWh 
Fuel charge: $0.()24280 ;,ttr kWh 

.ll:5 

I- ~-ao -S¾ -'l7, 

oocP""-~17,....,_,/, 

Additional 
activity 
(+ or-) 

0.00 

Balance 
before 

new charges 
(~) 

0.00 

Amount of your last bill 

Payment received - Thank YtiU 

Balance befoi-e".nevi charges 

New 
cnarges 

(+) 

-~-83_0.1_2 J $2,830.12 

NeW char-ps (Rate: SL-1 STREET LIGHTING SERVJCE) 

Electric service amount 
Gross re.ce!pts tax 
Tot~frleW:9Jl~r_gt:iS": 
Total amount you owe 

2,821.63' .... 
8.49 

Oct24 2019 

2,708.78 
2,708.78CR 

$0.00 

$2,830.1.2 ____ _ 

$2,830.12 

- Payment received after December 261 2019 Is considered LATE; a late payment 
charge of 1 % wll! apply • 

.. Char~. am:! energy usage are based on t.'le racrnties ccntracted. FacH:ty, 
energy ar1d ruei costs are available upon request • 

.. The Florida Public Service Commission Is reviewing a one-time refund related to 
the storm charge that would apply to your November bill. Learn more: 
FPL.com/rates 

Please. have your account number re,11dy when contacting FPL 
customer service: 1-800-375-2434 
Outside Florida: 1-800-226-3545 
To report pmver outages: 1-BOQ..4.0UTAGE {468-8243.) 
Hearing/speech Impaired: 711 (Relay Service) 
Online at www.FPLeom 



4 450027 

#BWNDJNq *"" 
H36626RFMS767053# 

1302 000342 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
1408 HAMLIN AVE UNITE 
SAINT CLOUD FL 34771•8588 

Detail of Rate Schedule Charges tor 
Street Lights I 

Account Number: 62363-50267 
Service From: 0!l-04-2019 

Service To: 10-03-2018 
Service Days: 29 

KWH/Day: 205 

" 

Service Address: 000 PACETTI RD, SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092 

COMPONENT 
CODE WATTS 

HPS0100 100 
Energy 
Non-energy 

Fixtures 
Maintenance 

PMF0001 
Non-energy 

Fi>ttures 

UCNP 
Non-energy 

Maintenance 

LOMENS 

9500 

OWNER/ 
MAINT QUANTITY 

F 145 

145 

9,345 

Energy sub total 
Non-energy sub total 

Sub total 

Energy conser-vatlon cost recovery 

Capacity payment recovery charge 
Envlronmental cost recovery charge 

Fuef charge 
Electric service amount 

Gross r&e!pts tax 

Total 

RATE/ 
UNIT :KWH USED 

I 

5,945 
1.250000 

4.180000 
1.980000 

B.420000 

.040260 

5,945 

5,945 

AMOUNT 

181.25 

606,10 
287.10 

1,220.90 

376.23 

181.25 
2,490.33 

2,671.58 

2.50 

1.13 
2.08 

144.34 
2,021.63 

6.49 

2,830.12 

• F - FPL OWNS & MAINTAINS E- CUSTOMER OWNS & MAJNTAlNS R - CUSTOMER OWNS, FPL REI.AMPS 
H • FPL OWNS & MAINTAINS FIXTURE:, CUST Ov'VNS OTHER 

Print Da1e: October 03, 2019 
Page 1 



5 450021 

#BWNDJNQ *** 
#36626RFMS167053# 

1302 000342 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
1408 HAMLIN AVE UNITE 
SAINT CLOUD FL 34771-8588 

.l 
Detail of Rate Sched .. u.l .. e. Ch. arges for Street Lights 

Account Number: 62363-50267 
Service From: 09-04-2019 

Service To: 10.os.2019 

Service Address: 000 PACITTI RD, SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092 

SUMMARY Of CHANGES TO TOTAL NUMBER OF FACILITIES BY LOCATION 

• 
QUANT1TY I INSTAW 

SERVICE LOCATION COMPONENT COMPONENT OWNER/ REMOVE 

REMOVED INSTALLED MAtNT DATE 

485 WEATHERED EDGE DR PMF0001 1 09--02-2019 

524 WEATHERED EDGE DR PMF0001 1 00-02-2019 

559 WEATHERED EDGE DR PMF0001 1 09-02-2019 

596 WEATHERED EDGE DR PMF0001 1 09-02-2019 

627 WEATHERED EDGE DR PMF0001 1 09-02-2019 

662 WEATHERED EDGE DR PMFOD01 1 09-02-2019 

693 WEATHERED EDGE DR PMF0001 1 09-02-2019 

CONDUCTORS {Effective BIiiing Date) UCNP 72 09-05--2019 

485 WEATHERED EDGE DR HPS0100 F 1 09-02-2019 

524 WEATHERED EDGE DR HPS0100 F 1 09-02-2019 

559 WEATHERED EDGE OR HPS0100 F 1 09-0'.J:-2019 

5S6 WEATHERED EDGE DR HPS0100 F 1 09-02-2019 

827 WEATHERED EDGE OR HPS0100 F 1 09-02-2019 

862 WEATHERED EDGt DR HPS0100 F 1 ils-02-2019 

693 WEATHERED EDGE DR HPS0100 F 1 09-02-2019 

.. 

"'F- FPL OWNS & MAINTAINS I: - CUSTOMER OWNS & MAINTAINS R ~ CUSTOMER OWNS, FPL RElAMPS 
H • FPL OWNS & MAl.NTA!NS FIXTURE, CUST OWNS OTHER 

Print Date: October'03, 2019 
Page 2 



' 

6 450027 

#BWNDJNQ *"" 
#36626RFMS767053# 

1302 000342 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
1408 HAMLIN AVE UNITE 
SAINT CLOUD FL 34771•8588 

Detail of Rate Schedule Charges for 
Street Lights 

Account Number: 62363-50267 
Service From: 09-04-2019 

Service To: 10..03-2019 

Service Address: 000 PACETTI RD, SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092 

SUMMARY OF CHANGES TO TOTAL NUMBER OF FACILITIES 

. [ 
COMPONENT I WAITS 

OWM£R/ 
QUANTITY I RATE/ 

CQDE 

PMFOOD1 

UCNP 

HPS0100 

LUMENS MAINT UNIT KWH USED AMOUNT 

' ' ' 
7 8.420000 58,94 

72 .040260 2.ll0 

' 100 esoo F 7 7.410000 287 

I 
51.87 

' 
I 

; 

i 

i 

I 
I 

' I 
' i i 
I 

I 

i 

'"F- FPL OWNS & MAINTAINS E- CUSTOMER OWNS & MAINTAINS R • CUSTOMER OWNS, FPL RE\.AMPS 
H - FPL OWNS 8r. MAINTAINS FIXTURE, CUST OWNS OTHER 

Print Date: October 03, 2019 
Page 3 



7 450027 
I 27 3511 130265107181b33614600000D 

Please request changes on the back. 
Notes on the front will not be detected. 

B 5,8 

#BWNOJNQ *** 
#4006943BQ728898# 

1302 3 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Make check payable to FPL In U.S. funds 
and mall along wtth this coupon to: 1408 HAMLIN AVE UNITE 

SAINT CLOUD FL 34771-6588 
FPL 
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY 
MIAMI FL 33188-0001 

1._._./lc~nt number_ii -,i-~aiiii\11nryi>i-;;;;eS":1~·,··,ttwt@\'mi1ik"'1f'f ~nE'i~!i!L4 
L 65107-18163 I $64.16 ··-·· "" 0:1~42~19 _ $ -- I 

--------------------------------------------
Your electric statement Account number: 65107-18163 
For. Sep 04 2019 to Oct 03 2019 {29 days) 
Customer name: SDC MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
Service address: 975 TRAII .... MARK DR# IRR 

Statement date: Oct 03 2019 
Next meter reading: Nov 02 .2019 

Amount 
01 your I la5t b!II Payments 

H 

25,55 
,-·· '""'" 

25.55CR r 
Meter reading - Meter KJ68a16 

current reading 
Previous reading 
kWh USea -----· ,. .... 

Energy I.Wig& 
Last 
Year 

kWh this month 730 
Service days 29 
kWh per day 25 

00471 
- 08899 

512 

This 
_,'(e;_ar 

572 
29 
19 

--rhe electrie service amount 
includes the foUowbtg ctw'ges: 
Customer charge: $10.54 
Fuel: $14.66 

( $1).025630 per KWh) 
Non-fUel: $37 .36 

( $0.065310 per kWh] 

Jt5 
I -3~o • 5-:g-'13 

'11~ 1 "'-'\M'<{I< lk b.' lrnj 

Additional 
activity 
(+or-) 

0.00 

Balance 
before 

new charges 1 
[-) 

0,00 

New 
charaes 

(+J 

64.16 I $64.16 

Enroll now in FPL Budget Billing by paying 

Oct 24 2019 . 

$35.11 in 1 payment by the due date Instead of 
$64.16. Your bill will be about the same each 

month 2' stabilized year-r6und. Learn more at FPL.comfbb 

Amount of your last blll 25.55 
25.55CR 

----$0:00~--
Payment received - Thank you 

BaliinCfli befere new charges 

New charges (Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND/ BUSINESS) 

Electric service amount 62~ 
Gross receipts tax. 

Tot:a1 .~E!W_·ci_h_arg~" 
1.60 

Total amount you owe 

____ """"" _ __J,84 0 16 

$64,16 

- Payment received after December 26, 2019 Is considered LA.TE; a late payment 
charge of 1 % will apply. 

.. The Florida Public Service Commission is reviewing a one~t!me refund related to 
the storm charge that would apply to your November blll. Learn more: 

FPLcom/rates 

'] 

' 

Please have your account number ready whan CQntacting FPL 
Customer service: 1~800-375-2434 
Outside Florida: 1--800.226-3545 
To report power outages: 1-S00-40UTAGE {468-8243) 
Hearing/speech Impaired: 711 (Relay Service} 
Onllne at www.FPLcom 



6 450027 I 27 7b30 130268881760287□77110□□00 

Please request changes on the back. 
Notes on the front will not be detected. 

B 5,8 

#BWNDJNQ *** 
#4006943BQ726698# 

1502 7 

SIX MILE CREEK-COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
1408 HAMLIN AVE UNITE 
SAINT CLOUD FL 34771-8588 

Make check payable to FPL In U.S. funds 
and mall along with this coupon to: 

FPL 
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY 
MIAMI FL 33188-0001 

Account number :--ro 1-:: .. 

68881-76028 $117.70 

Your electric statement Account number: 68881-76028 
For: Sep 04 2019 to Oct 03 2019 (29 days) 
customer name: SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
Service address: 000 TRAILMARK DR# PUMP 

Statement date: Oct 03 2019 
Next meter reading; Nov 02 2019 

::r:~ I Payr.\""ts i ~;~r~;1 n~1~~.. ,;~~-· ··1i]~:·~-;:f::1 
h==_~ ___ =9,8:.9=5 .:" ___ ,~-::_-9_8=.~.;..S=C=R=··"?r=-=·-·o-.-oo-__.;..===o=.o=o==_""I ==11=1=.~-0--1-_ "'-"'~'"!_1"'7.'".1""0_""_*'"'0:..ct=24"'20'""""'1s""""' 

Meter reading • Meter KJ82922 

57235 Current reading 
Preyl()US reading 
kwh -us·ed. - - 56089 

-- -1148 
Energy usage, 

Last This 

. , .. -·-----"' '" 

kWh this month 
Service days 
kWh per day 

IUl!Jhe electric service amount 
ineludes the fOllowing chmves: 

J'.~.! . 
1146 

20 
39 

customer charge: $10.54 
Fuel: $29.37 

( J0.1125630 per kWh) 
Non-fUel: $74.&S 

( $0.065310 per kWh) 

i.-s 
l-:'Mv -,:i3&--<"3 

'i'to tr,i;l-,.< l)v-"½ 

Enroll now In FPL Budget Billing by paying 
$76.30 in 1 payment by the dua date Instead of 
$117.70. Your bill will be about the same each 

month & stablli:a!d year-round. Learn more at FPLcomlbb 

Atnount of your last bill 
Payment received - Thank you 

Ba'iiinae 'before new-cllafges 

New chJrges (Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND I BUSINESS) 

Electric service amount 114.7stt 
Gross receipts tax 2.94 

98.85 
88.95CR 

$0.00 

i'Ot-:i:I new Ch.arg~:f ---·····-··········· $117.70 

Total amount you owe $117.70 

- Payment received after December 26, 2018 is considered LATE; a late payment 
charge of 1 % will apply. 

- The Florida Public Service Commission ls reviewing a one-tirrie refund related to 
the storm charge that would apply to your N<wember b!IL Learn more: 
FPLcom/rates 

Please. have your account number ready when contacilng FPL. 
C1.1stomer service: 1-800-375..2434 
Outside Florida: 1-800-226-3545 
To report power outages: 1-S00-40UTAGE (468--8243) 
Hearing/speech Impaired: 711 (Relay Service) 
0nline at: www.FPLcom 



9 450027 I 27 1302882138148329421000000 

Please request changes on the back. 
Notes on the front w!I! not be detected. 

B 5,8 

HBIINDJNQ *** 
#4006943BQ728898# 

1302 2 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
1408 HAMLIN AVE UNITE 
SAINT CLOUD FL 34771-8588 

Make check payabteto FPL In U.S. tunds 
and mall along with this coupon to: 

FPL 
GENERAL MAIL FACILllY 
MIAMI FL 33188-0001 

Account nuh1ber .--~~~-:.·.i: -'i¾W:¥¥¾rnM'.-_M:. :} Aii@fmt::e~7 

__________ _ 8~~3-8~4~3- ____ $12.~ ___ J _ Oct 24 2019 _J __ ~---____ '_ 
Your electric statement Account number: 88213·81483 
For: Sep 04 2019 to Oct 03 2019 (29 days) 

Customer name: SIX MILE CREEK COMMUN11Y 
Service address: 1922 TRAILMARK DR #LS 

Statement date: Oct 03 2019 
Next meter reading: Nov 02 2019 

Amount 
of your 
last bill Payments 

i (·) 
1--··· ~--------
I 12.87 12,67 CR 
t-· ·----

Meter reading - Meter KJ3sa28 

current reading 00139 
Previous readlng 
i&iti-LiSect"·"---

- 00121 
18 

Energy U$i1ge 
kWh this month 
Service days 
kWh per day 

""'The electri(: service amount 
includes the folloWing charges: 

18 
20 

Customer charge: $10.54 
Fuel: $0.46 

( S!W25630 per kWh) 
Noo-fUel: $1.18 

( $0.065310 per KWh} 

u,5 
1-31<> -:;~ ~"'-1 

Additional 
activity 
(+ or-) 

0.00 

Balance 
before 

new charges 
(=) 

0.00 

Amount of your last bill 
Payment received - Thank you 

ea1.ance befOre new charge$ 

New 
charges 

(+) 

12.49 

--r:~il,I:i:~~}I ,:•s, -

_[ $12.MI ' Oct 24 2019 

12.67 
12.67CR 

$0,00 

New charges (Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND J BUSINESS) 

Electric service amount 
Gross receipts tax 

TQ.t!c!.~ _nev,;: Ch~N~ ___ ..... __ .... ------.. -· _ 
Total amount you owe 

12.10-
0.31 

$12.49 

$12.49 

- Payment received after December 28, 2019 ls considered LATE; a late payment 
charge of t % will apply. 

- The Florida Public servJ~ Commiss!on is reviewing a one-time refund related to 
the storm charge that would apply to your November bi!!. Learn more; 
FPL.com/rates 

I "t.;l.-:t Tre.;\ Ma.I\< ix IH .. f, 

Please have your account number ready when contacUng FPL 
Customer service: 1-800-375~2434 
Outside Florida: 1-800-226-3545 
To report power outages: 1-BQ0..40UTAGE (488--tl243) 
Hearing/speech impaired: 711 (Relay Service) 
Online at www.FPLcom 



I 27 1303932954405140771100000 

Please request changes on the back. 
Notes on the front will not be detected. 

B 5,8 1303 4 

AUTO -co 2764 
073233 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
9145 NARCOOSSEE RD# A206 
ORLANDO FL 32827•5768 

Make check payable to FPL In U.S. fllnds 
and mail along with this coupon to: 

111•11r111111 d1 m 1 • 1111111 •I 1 •r 1•1111•11111 ·r • 11·111111• I r1 
FPL 
GENERAL MAIL FACILl1Y 
MIAMI FL 331811.0001 

-:;:.::;;- - t .. ~1~~:·:·,.31~1;r~~i~~:½1 r'@:: 
-------------------------------------------

Your electric statement Account number: 93295-44051 
For: Sep 05 2010 to Oct 04 :2019 (29 days) 
Customer name: SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
Service address: 404 BLOOMFIELD WAY #PUMP 

Statement date: Oct 04 2019 
Next meter reading: Nov 04 2019 

Amount 
of your 
last bill Payments 

l H 
I 

48.77 48.77 CR 

Meter reading ~ Meter ACD0.232 

current reading 
Previous reacting 
kWt(l.i"Secr-..... -
Energy usage 
kWh this month 
Service days 
kWh per day 

06194 
- 05048 
~ 

1148 
29 
40 

.orn,e electric service amount 
inciUdes the following charges: 

Customer charge: $10.54 
Fuel: S29.37 

( $0.!i25830 per kWh) 
Non-tuel: 

{ $0.0fi531Q per .~Wh) 

,l; ':, 

174.85 

1-3._ .. -'.:,?,!:, -43 

Balance 
Addit!onal before 

activity 
{+ or-) 

new charges 
(~) 

0.00 0.00 

Amount of your last bill 
Payment received~ Thank you 
aaiance· &erore ·;;-ev.tcharges ---· 

New 
char~es 

(+ 

117.70 
f!I]!~ 

48.77 

48.77CR 

$0.00 

New charges (Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMANO / BUSINESS) 

Electric service amount 
Grass receipts tax 
,T otaLnew-ch,irge;s . 

Total amount you owe 

114.7e-
2.94 

----- ~,:17,70 
$117.70 

- Payment received after December 26, 2019 is considered LATE; a !ate payment 
charge of t % will apply. 

.. The Florida Public Service Commission Is reviewing a ona-time refund related to 
the storm charge that would apply to your November bill, Learn m::>re: 
FPLcom/rates 

'i O'{ \,_,,_,('klJ ~ ~ ~ 

Please have your l)CCOUnt number ready wh!n contacting FPL 
CtJstomer service: 1-800-375-2434 
Outside Florida; 1-800-226-3545 
To report power outages: 1-800-4-QUTAGE (468-8243) 
Hearing/speech Impaired: 711 (Relay SerVice) 
Online at: www.FPLcom 



10 450027 I 27 13□29681595436 9713□□□□00 

Please request changes on the back. 
Notes on the front wm not be detected. 

B 5,8 

1/BWNDJNQ *** 
#4006943BQ728898# 

1302 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
1408 HAMLIN AVE UNITE 
SAINT CLOUD FL 34771-8588 

Make cheek payable to FPL In U.S. funds 
and mall along with this coupon to: 

FPL 
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY 
MIAMI FL 33188-0001 

1~;;~;~:~ .r~l~::;:1~-1~~-t~[!""::~-'-
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - ---------------------

Your electric statement Account number: 96815-95436 
For: Sep 04 2019 to Oct 03 2019 (:29 days) 
Customer name: SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
Service addr~s: 2799 PACETTI RD #ENTRY 

Statement date: act 03 201:9 
Next meter reading: Nov 02 2019 

of your 
last bill Payments 

(-) 

Balance 
Addltlonal before New 

activity new·ch~es char~es 
(+ or-) (=) (+ 

r,-, ___ :_,r_t.~_~:_·;:r:J:····:11~'-l
-Amount 

0.00 0.00 l 31.79 · __ 34.89 34_._as_c_R_~·-·········· 
.'.::-;••i: 

Oct24 2019 

Meter reading ~ MEter ACD4547 

current reading 
Prev_ious __ read!_ng 
kWh used " ····-

Energy usage 

kWll this ffiOnth -
service days 
kWh per day 

Last 

l'~r 
221 
29 

8 

07808 
- 07583 ... 

This 
__ .Y_~r 

225 
29 

8 

-The electric service amount 
includes the tollowlng: charges: 

customer charge: $10.54-
Fuel: $5.77 

( $0.025630 per kWh) 
Non-fuel: 

( $0,065310 per kWh) 

..is 

$14.69 

I - 3;),,-5 '3'<\ - '"l3 

Amount of your last blll 
Payment rece_iVecl - Th_ank you 
BaliiiOO" berore··newcfo.irges·----
New charges (Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND I BUSINESS) 

Bectrlc service amount 31.00""" 

34.69 

34.88CR 

$0.00 

Gross receipts tax ____ 0.7& 
T¢a_l/j~ char~ __ ; -·--------•---- --ra1~~ 

Total amount you owe $31.79 

- Payment received after December 26, 2019 Is considered LA'fE; a late payment 
charge of 1 % will apply. 

- The Florida Public Service CDmmisslon is rev!ewlr.g a one-time refund re!.::ted to 
the storm· charge that would apply to your November bill. Learn more: 
FPLcomtrates 

.:l1'l "1 '?o......_-1..-, ?ic>.. \>~ 

Please have your account number ready when contacting FPL 
Customer service: 1-800-.375-2434 
outside Florlda: 1-a00-226--3545 
To report power outages: 1-S00-4OUTAGE (468-8243) 
Hearlng.lspeech impaired: 711 (Relay Service) 
Online at; www.FPLcom 



11 450027 I 27 95b83 13029b9049812741727210000 

Please request changes on the back. 
Notes on the front will not be detected. 

B· 5,8 

#BWNDJNQ <tu 
#4006943BQ728898U 

1302 4 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
1408 HAMLIN AVE UNITE 
SAINT CLOUD FL 34771•8588 

Make check payable to FPL !n U.S. funds 
and mall along with this coupon to: 

FPL 
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY 
MIAMI FL 33188-0001 

Account number E '7@iu\iiiiii@#%ii ';['t<ew>iiiiwiiiiMi•v..·'4"' .•. · L ""'®•> !ffilffl/.., 
I 9690!·98127 L $1,27~:7~--- O_c_t ~4 ~~~9 .! $ . _ ... 

--------------------------------------------
Your electric statement Account number: 96904-98127 
For: Sep 04 2019 to Oct 03 2019 (29 days) 
Customer name: SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
Ser\lice address: 805 TRAILMARK DR# AMENITY 

Statement date: Oct 03 2019 
Next meter reading: Nov 02 2019 

Amount 
of your 
last blll Payments 

H 

• 1,336.19 ·--
Meter reading - Meter KU32264 

Current reading 
Previous reading 
·kWh c.onstant · -
kWh used 

0.61 
X 60.0Q -., 

Demand reading 
kW constant 
Demand kW 

Energy usage 
last This 

.~-- _)'(l_ar_ 
kWh this month 11640 
service days 29 
kWh per day 401 

'.«>lnte eleetrle n...,.;ce amount 
includes the. following Charges: 

)'.~.r: 
16260 

29 
560 

customer charge: $26,32 
Fuel: $416.74 

( $(}.026630 per kWh) 

Non-fuel: $381,95 
( $0.0234!,JO per kWh) 

Demand: $415,88 
( $11.24 per XWJ 

~5 

1-33,:,~-'-13 

Additional 
activity 
(+ or•) 

Balance 
before 

new charges 
(=) 

chr~·· [ilic]::;:\ff ,:,:··,,:; 
··-----···•· 

$1,272.71 Oct 24 2019 o.oo ___ o.oo L 1.212.11 
-~---····-

EnroU now in FPL Budget BIiiing by paying 
$956.83 in 1 payment by the due date instead of 
$1,272.71. Your bill will be about the same each 

month & stabilized year~ound. Learn more at FPL.com/bb 

Amount of your fast bill 
Payment received - Thank you 

Baiance before new charges .. 

New charges (Rate: GS0-.1 GENERAL SERVICE DEMAND) 

1,336.19 
1,338.19CR 

-so.oo 

Electric service amount 1,240.ar 
Gross receipts tax 31.82 

"tot:~f:r\eyi chafges · 

Total amount you owe 

... ~_2,.71_ 

$1,272.71 

• Payment received after December 26, 2019 ls considered LATE; a late payment 
charge of 1 ¾ will apply. 

- The Florida Publlc Service Commission is reviewing a one-time refund related to 
the storm charge that would apply to your November bill, Learn more: 
FPLcomtrates 

?;o? "'¼'-""'-« l),- -It ~"""Y 

Please have your account number ready when conlactlng FPL 
customer service: 1-800-375-2434 
Outside Florida: 1--800-226-3545 
To report power outages: 1-800-40UTAGE {468--8243) 
Hearing/speech impaired: 711 (Relay Service) 
Online at: www.FPLcom 



~1 

·~'"' 
DIRECT INQUIRES TO: (904)824-7217 

PO Box 3046 
. ·., Saint Augustine FL 32085 
./':\ 

F..lfJRHIA ••• ;\ www.flapest.com 
P.EST •• -0) 
CONllUll •. 

SCIENTIFIC PEST CONTROL DIRECTED BY GRADUATE ENTOMOLOGISTS 

Complete Pest Control Service 
Member Florida & National Pest Management Associations 

Since 1949 -·· 
D-SI0365 Statement Date 

9/30/19 SIX MILE CREEK CDD 
9145 NARCOOSSEE RD 
STE A206 ~----------------~ 
ORLANDO FL 32827-5768 .·APPROVED 

\f1\ 
By Derek Gilbert at 10:54 am, Oct 02, 2019 

.··. . . 

Ail 
L:.J 

Account Pest Control {Amenity Center) 

BILLING PERIOD 9/01/19- 9/30/19 
;--~i]);i:f~rs:~::,rwoitffl,·: 1~-'~/--·· ti£$4~fiiPOO~{-~'-;:~~-:"~:·:,~:··~--'l-4~/ L~.2:tMNES'. ~F .. -~:L r~ J:_ijEoiitL -

If you se~t us a payment recently and it doe 't a).,pear on this statement we 
probably 1rossed i. the mail. Don't worry ..• your account will be ·redited. 

9/05/19 i 879332 805 TRAILMARK DR 23 270.00 
, tt'5:, I ·o?,o ·S,il'- '16'1, ( f{o\) 

Q.h";). Pe~\-Ccnh:,\ ~l"t 

i **********,* CHECK OUT OUR WEBSITE AND PAY YOUR BILL PNLI ~ 
j ONLINE ILL PAYMENT IS EASY, SECU~, AN[) 

-. TRANSACTION CODES: FC FINANCEC111'.RGF. 16 TEflMITF. POLICY P.EACTIVAT!ON 31 U..\l'.t{ 

I 
; l 

AT WWW .•. F.~AP. EST.CQM 11FEE FREr-:., ! 

CM CREDIT MEMO 1'1 SOIi. PRi:mEATMENT li1 GENERAL HOUSEHOI..D PE$T$ 32 SliRV8S 
TERMS NIIT-iO\ll Of MONTH fOLLfNJlNG CHARGE OR ~ 

~$...G.~B.G_i; .t.DD£0 MONTHLY ON 8/\lANa: 
.AFTER 30 DAYS ANNIJAL PEf!CEl'~.!M.f:fil.ll..QI: 
!l'.l!,, 

DM DEBIT MEMO 12 &fRVICE POUCY RENEV-iAL CHARGE 22 ~G. PEST CONTROL '.l3TPE£S 
EC ERROR. CORRECT!ON 14 TERMITE CONTROL 2JaUARTE:RLY PEST CONTROL S4 l.AV'M SER\llCO: 
PD DOV>/N PAYMENT 15 FUMIGATION 24 ANNI.JAL PEST CONTROL 3$ SMART CHOICE 

> . P~NPE~:y~:::_4 :ptfu~rt ....•. ~:~ oo]· •~:~r-~=~R=OO! :qpj)A~;~o~ci~t··. P$\;r.yoJJ 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

~ · BILLING PERIOD 9/01/19 - 9/30/19 9/30/19 
~ 

~~l!A f\ 
Pcomnt'\'.j 

Sina:19#_.. 

SIX MILE CREEK CDD 
9145 NARCOOSSEE RD 
STE A206 
ORLANDO FL 32827-5768 

D-SI0365 
FLORIDA PEST CONTROL & CHEMICAL CO. 
PO Box 3046 
Saint Augustine FL 32085 

NOTE: TO ASSURE PROPER CREDIT REMIT THIS PORTION WITH PAYMENT 

Payment Information 

D I'm enclosing a ci'leck or money order, payable to 
Florida Pest Control & Chemical Co. 

Cardh~der ___________ _ 
(plea$e print mime as U appesrs !ln card) 

Signature ___________ _ 

Phone~-~'--':: .. :-:."·':, .. : .. _:.:.".:._.~:,====-
j'-~·~1~'39N!:~~a~.,~ SI0365 

$270.00 

Pay online at www.Tiapestcom 
Branch: St. Augustine 



GIDDENS SECURITY CORPORATION 

Lie# B0001267 
528 S. Edgewood Ave. Suite I 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32205 

Bill To 

Six Mile Creek CDD 
(Trail mark) 
1408 Hamlin Ave. 
UnitE 
St. Cloud, FL 34771 

Quantity Description 

Security Service 09/01/2019-09/30/2019 

5 9/1/2019 
tt ~ ';)(,-\d) 30 9/2/2019-9/8/201 9 

10 Labor Day Holiday 
!-Jdo-5'i\'is- 34.':J 40 9/9/2019-09/15/2019 

P.O. No. 

40 09/l 6/2019-09122/2019 
~<>l·:i, 'bwc.._5 ~ ( q 40 9/23/2019-09/29/2019 

10 9/30/2019 
1,119 Mileage 

1 Cell Phone 

Phone# Fax# E-mail 

904-384-8071 904-389-9931 akoon@giddenssecurity.com 

Invoice 
Date Invoice# 

10/1/2019 23459062 

Tem,s Project 

Due on receipt 

Rate Amount 

15.50 77.50 
15.50 465.00 
23.25 232.50 
15.50 620.00 
15.50 620.00 
15.50 620.00 
15.50 155,00 
0.56 626.64 

60.00 60.00 

Total $3,476.64 



Governmental Management Services, LLC 
1001 Bradford Way 
Kingston, TN 37763 

Bill To: 
Six Mlle Creek COD 
475 West Town Place 
Suite 114 
Sl Augustine, FL 32092 

Description 

Management Fees - October 2019 
lnfol!!Jlllkm T !l9l!)Ology - October 20J.,l 

,..._ Dissemination Agent Services - Q&.tober 201ll. 
Offi~Rl)lies O~', I'\ . . . . 

PosJage c.~w, 
C.QRii,.s G<.H ~ 
T el~P,QQOe ' 1 'l 

'3tu-5,'3•1"\ 
,t~•5<'3·'3Sl 
'$\<>· St,·313 
:'J.D·Jn-.5\ 

"3\e •sn -~1 
3to~.sn-"<1.~ 
J\0 ·St; ·',1 

Hours/Qty 

Invoice 

Invoice#: 117 
Invoice Date: 10/1/19 

Due Date: 10/1/19 
Case: 

P.O. Number: 

Rate 

2,416.67 
100.00 
416.67 

12.65 ••··. 
33.29 
98.25 
13.80 

/untiunt 
2,416.67 

.. • 100.00 
416.67 

12.65 
33.29 
98.25 
13.80 

Total $3,091.33 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $3,091.33 



Hopping Green [,/' Sams 
Attorneys and Counselors 

119 S. Monroe Street, Ste. 300 
P.O. Box 6526 

Tallahassee, FL 32314 
850.222.7500 

================================= STATEMENT================================= 

September 30, 2019 
Six Mile Creek CDD Bill Number 110257 
cjo GOVERNMENT MANAGEMENT SERVICES, LLC Billed through 08/31/2019 
1408 Hamlin Avenue, Unit E m\ 
St. Cloud, FL 34771 i~! "'""··'"'"' 

J~l 0 7 
l'tQ 1-310-sv::,.315 (\-\<\.' 

M\3 I Ao<'I'"-( ~«-<Jf-n.1/ &\,t 
General Counsel 
SIXCDD 00001 WSH 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 
08/02/19 JMW Review correspondence from Gilbert regarding landscape deficiencies; review 1.20 hrs 

agreement; confer with staff regarding termination of agreement. 

08/07/19 JMW Review correspondence regarding active adult community; confer with Taylor 0.60 hrs 
regarding same. 

08/08/19 JMW Review draft agenda; confer with staff; review budget and assessment 0.60 hrs 
documents; revise same. 

08/08/19 KFJ Correspond with district manager regarding budget and hearing documents. 0.70 hrs 

08/09/19 JMW Research regarding active adult community financing and access; confer with 1.20 hrs 
Taylor regarding same. 

08/12/19 JMW Review draft meeting minutes; confer with staff regarding same. 0.60 hrs 

08/13/19 KFJ Correspond with district manager and confer with Walters regarding budget 0.30 hrs 
hearing documents. 

08/14/19 JMW Confer with Oliver and Sweeting regarding budget and assessment issues; 0.90 hrs 
prepare updated budget documents. 

08/14/19 KFJ Confer with Walters and correspond with district manager regarding budget 0.70 hrs 
hearing documents; assessment resolution and prepare funding agreement. 

08/16/19 JMW Meeting preparation; review agenda package materials; conference with staff. 1.20 hrs 

08/20/19 JMW Meeting preparation; travel to and attend regular board meeting; return travel. 3.60 hrs 

08/20/19 KFJ Prepare amended and restated rules of procedure, memorandum, notices and 0.40 hrs 
resolutions; confer with Walters. 

08/22/19 JMW Review revised Rules of Procedure and memorandum; coordinate notice and 0.60 hrs 
agenda. 

08/26/19 JMW Review correspondence; confer with Taylor regarding active adult community; 1.70 hrs 
research regarding taxable bonds; research regarding public facility issues. 



Slx Mile Creek COD - General C Bill No, 110257 Page 2 

=========================================~============================================= 
08/30/19 MCE Research and revise rules of procedure; review memorandum to district 

regarding same. 

Total fees for this matter 

DISBURSEMENTS 
Document Reproduction 
Travel 
Travel - Meals 

Total disbursements for this matter 

MATTER SUMMARY 

Walters, Jason M. 
Jusevitch, Karen F.- Paralegal 
Eckert, Michael C. 

TOTAL FEES 
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER 

BILLING SUMMARY 

Walters, Jason M. 
Jusevitch, Karen F.- Paralegal 
Eckert, Michael C. 

TOTAL FEES 
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL 

12.20 hrs 
2.10 hrs 
0.20 hrs 

12.20 hrs 
2.10 hrs 
0.20 hrs 

215 /hr 
125 /hr 
260 /hr 

215 /hr 
125 /hr 
260 /hr 

Please include the bill number on vour check. 

0,20 hrs 

$2,937.50 

1.00 

138.12 
11.36 

$150.48 

$2,623.00 
$262.50 
$52.00 

$2,937.50 
$150.48 

$3,087.98 

$2,623.00 
$262.50 
$52.00 

$2,937.50 
$150.48 

$3,087.98 



Municipal Asset 1\/[anagement, Inc. 
25288 Foothills Drive North 
Suite 225 
Golden, CO 80401 
(303) 273-9494 INVOICE 

INVOICE NO: 
DATE: 

0617452 
1011/2019 

To, Six Mile Creek Community Development Dist 
9145 Narcoossee Rd, Ste, A208 
Orlando, FL 32827 

:i,; ol 1-32"-:5'?6 · S:;;i 

F;~ ~ ?1-rr \a\'37 

DUEDATI! RENTAL PERIOD 

1117/2019 

PMTNUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 

37 Lease payment for Tax-Exempt lease Purchase Agreement dated 1,148.68 
October 10, 2016 for the purchase of fitness equipment 

TOTAL DUE $1,148.68 

------------------------ .................... _________ _ 
Please detach coupon and return with check payable to MUNICIPAL ASSET MANAGEMENT, INC .. and remit to address above .. 

If you have any questions concerning this Invoice, 
call: Municipal Asset Management, Paul Collings, (303) 273-9494 .. 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS! 

Invoice# Due Date Total Due Amount Enclosed 

0617452 lln/2019 $1,148 .. 68 

Six Mile Creek Community Development Dist 
9145 Narooossee Rd, Ste, A200 

Municipal Asset Management, Inc. 
25288 Foothills Drive North 
Suite 225 Orlando, FL 32827 Golden, CO 80401 



North Florida Landscape Co 
2585 Pacetti Rd 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Invoice# 

21788 

Bill To APPROVED 
Sixmile Creek COD 

By Derek Gilbert at 11:07 am, Oct 07, 2019 
. 

c/o Governmental Management Services 
1408 Hamlin Avenue, Unit E 

Account: Irrigation Maintenance (O&M) 

St. Cloud, Fl. 34771 

mol1ylandscapegirl89@gmai1.com 

Date Phone# 

Please make check out to North Florida Landscape 9/30/2019 904-388-9354 

Quantity Description Rate Amount 

Irrigation Services: Pump 1: zone 5: decoder error: replace 810.95 810.95 
1-ICDl00 decoder & rewire 4-DBRY ($176) 
zone 6: replace 1-6" popup, 1/2" male adaptor & 1 nozzle 
($30.45) 
zone 11: 1/2" flex & 1/2" coupling ($2.50) 
zone 12: 2-DBRY ($13) 
zone 23&24: decoder error: replace l-ICD200 decoder 
6-DBRY($339) zone 24: 1- solenoid ($25) 
3 hours labor@ $75.00 per hour 
Irrigation Services: Pump 2: zone 2: decoder error: replace 1- 1,204.55 1,204.55 
ICDI00 decoder & rewire 4-DBRY($176) 
zone 3: decoder error: replace 1-ICD decoder & rewire 
4-DBRY($176) 
Bad connection found between zone 2&3: rewired 
2-DBRY($13) 
zone 5: replace 1-6" popup,1/2" flex, 
l/2"coupling,2-nozzles,l-l/2" street L($37.l 5) 
zone 7: replace !-nozzle ($4.95) 
zone 10: replace 1-nozzle ($4.95) 
zone 22: update decoder 
zone 49: replace 1- PRS30 6" spray($25.00) 
zone 50: replace 2- 12" !20 rotor($! 10.00) 
zone 55: replace 6- 12" !20 rotor ($330.00) 
zone 60: replace 1- 6" !20 rotor($27.50) 
4 hours labor@ $75.00 per hour($300.00) 

Please make check out to North Florida Landscape Total 

Page 1 



North Florida Landscape Co 
25 85 Pacetti Rd 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Bill To 

Sixmile Creek CDD 
c/o Governmental Management Services 
1408 Hamlin Avenue, Unit E 
St. Cloud, Fl. 34 77 I 

ttl4. lt{ct> 

I - ~" • ,:,:)t4G°?) 

Pipk/te«>J,,.fl/1\J={ Sff"is 

Invoice# 

21788 

mol1ylandscapegirl89@gmail.com 

Date Phone# 

Please make check out to North Florida Landscape 9/30/2019 904-388-9354 

Quantity Description Rate Amount 

Irrigation Services: Pump 3 0.00 0.00 
Irrigation Services: Pump 4: 1,255.15 1,255.15 
zone 7: 1/2" coupling,flex,adaptor & bubbler($6.45) 
zone JO: replace l-nozzle($4.95) 
zone 14: 2- PRS30 6" & 2-nozzles($59.90) 
zone 15: replace I-nozzle & 1/2" flex($6.20) 
zone 16: replace 2- 6" 120 rotor($55) 
zone 19: replace 1-6" 120 rotor & 1/2" coupling($28) 
zone 20: 2- 1/2" coupling & 1/2" flex ($2.25) 
zone 23: 2- 12" 120 rotor & 5- 6" 120 rotor & 2- 3/4" st. 
L($248.50) 
zone 24: replace 2- PRS30 6" spray & 2 Street L ($51) 
zone 25: Repair break: l 1/2" slipfix, tee, 3/4" st L, flex & I-
6" 120 rotor($44.75) 
zone 31: replace 2- 12' !20 rotor & 3/4" st. L ($55.50) 
zone 32: replace 1- PRS30 6" spray($25.00) 
zone 39: replace 1 nozzle($4.95) 
zone 43: replace 2-PRS30 6" spray, 1/2" stL & 
nozzle($55.45) 
zone 44: replace 1- PRS30 12" spray ($45.00) 
zone 46: replace 1- 12" 120 rotor($55.00) 
zone 47:replace 2- 6" 120 rotor & 3/4" st L, flex & 
coupling($57 .25) 
6 hours labor@ $75.00 per hour ($450.00) 

Please make check out to North Florida Landscape Total $3,270.65 

Page 2 



North Florida Landscape Co 
25 85 Pacetti Rd 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

I 
Invoice# 

21806 

Bill To APPROVED 
Sixmile Creek CDD By Derek Gilbert at 2:21 pm, Oct 03, 2019 
c/o Governmental Management Services 
1408 Hamlin Avenue, Unit E 
St. Cloud, Fl. 34 771 

Account: Landscape Contract (O&M) 

mo11ylandscapegirl89@gmail.com 

Date Phone# 
Please make check out to North Florida Landscape 10/3/2019 904-388-9354 

Quantity Description Rate Amount 

Landscape Services: TrailMark: Common Area - October 20,975.00 20,975.00 
Landscape Services: TrailMark: Amenities Center - October 2,180.42 2,180.42 
Landscape Services: TrailMark: Right-of-way in unsold lots 487.50 487.50 
- October 

1~ 
n ,, 
tJ j 

1tl '-1(1-14'; 

1-3;/.c-'.>'3-S-'-IO Ll ;!<.,, 'l."'15. c,C, 

LG.,,J.i,c."f'<-- '--"'-"'<"'elf\ Fire_,; O<ot 

l-~c,:.,-.59<-'{G:J. l'.J-;;l ,l '80.4;,,, 

L,,,k, <"f"- ~ A~1-j C{:v Get 

l - ,'3::lu j;,, ·'tGJ if 'to7. Su 

Uu,tc(:, '-"i:"'< - Pi<';f;k-of w"'ir5> 

Please make check out to North Florida Landscape Total $23,642.92 



North Florida Landscape Co 
2585 Pacetti Rd 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Bill To 

Invoice# 

21807 

APPROVED 
Sixmile Creek CD D By Derek Gifbert at 2;27 pm, Oct 03, 2019 

c/o Governmental Management Services 
1408 Hamlin Avenue, Unit E Account: Landscape Contract ( O&M) 

Sl Cloud, Fl. 34 771 

Please make check out to North Florida Landscape 

Quantity Description 

4,500 Landscape Services: New sod 4500 sq. ft. 
4,500 Landscape Services: strip, prep and remove existing sod 

4500sq. ft. 

1 -3ac,- 53i. L\f.;;i .Jt a, :;i so-"""-' 

lfl:;""l\ t{Sc:;::,,'t.H- <,c,<\ 
l-3-"-i>-03"b -'{G?. fj•100. "'O 

Stni,/pr<!f/ ll""'"'- ·01.~ .:s""-

Please make check out to North Florida Landscape 

mo11ylandscapegir189@gmail.com 

Date 

10/3/2019 

Rate 

Total 

0.50 
0.20 

Phone# 

904-388-9354 

Amount 

2,250.00 
900.00 

$3,150.00 



North Florida Landscape Co 
2585 Pacetti Rd 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Bill To 

I 
Invoice# 

21808 

APPROVED 
Sixmile Creek COD By Derek Gilbert at 11:25 am, Oct 10, 2019 

c/o Governmental Management Services 
1408 Hamlin Avenue, Unit E 

Account: Landscape Contract (O&M) 

St. Cloud, Fl. 34771 

molly1andscapegirl89@gmail.com 

Date Phone# 

Please make check out to North Florida Landscape 10/8/2019 904-388-9354 

Quantity Description Rate Amount 

Landscape Services: Additional Services to clean up 19,240.75 19,240.75 
TrailMark 

i . . 
j 

' 'il;; r i•,) . 
' j 

11 l '-l ( ~"--, 

I -'.Y:lo -Sols•<{'" a 

A<\J,. SNv• C¼rul l>¾lw1a.rl< 

Please make check out to North Florida Landscape Total $19,240.75 



~ 
l 

2 

3 

4 
5 

6 
7 

8 

9 

10 

12 
13 

14 

15 

16 

l? 
18 

..... ..19 
20 

21 

22 
23 

24 
25 

26, 

·27 

··-- _North 1 ·l?!i~ Landsc11pc 
2585 Pai.:i.:~q Rd. 

____ ,,,_ Saint Al'.IJ:ust~'?~,: PL 31092 _______ _ 

l-~04-388-93'4 

Jsndscape ~ist: 

Estimate: 

'd!le: 08/12119 

. \>y_:__ Robert "Crai.i" Jiartwi8 
_'Estimate for. 'J'.railMark 

_ _?inestraw -~enities near !i~tbalI and t!_npis courts l w_,:~-areas and spray 

/freat Oak !fees fur mealy hugs 
Spray S\_Aligustine (llU$_ out! 

.... , Spray an1 groom Sand. vgllybaU court .. 
__ .... 'Spray fron;_Island 

_Treat Oak tree !ind weaj_ fpr bed at·Pace~i_ 

~emove d~ p1imls, both Ay.aleas and Pa~nii 

_ Replace Pm:ooii in east'!!_<?nt bed 
_;Remove W.ax Myrtle ______ _ 

\Treat '¥asnolia ~ees ~!J~ores 
___ -~""e_d~d .Pine trees __ S_"?!)-55 

_____ : Spray bartj.or in triangle and curbs 

Remove -~~t fence on Ti'aUMark. 
'Weed eat and pull weeds. around pump I? 
J,~01 at B.a:wkcreek betweel! Uft station an_~ l!~!!se 

--------,£l~.Jasmi_rt~ at Topary ____ _ 
__ Weed beds_ai_Topa,yand_~J'!8-Y 

. Weed ?eJ'!i.!.9!1 Phase 8, _ 

.~eed Phasl;_ 7 
;Y{~I Phase tbandin~ntof5A 

~eed ShelI~ore 
Weed do_~ TrailMark 

... .,~{!C_f!'ee .r~ov~I 
-· Qak _tn,_C _l~!}~g-.in .pl:)c~;tpark 

_Remove; ~~Jiion control at look o~ 
_§o_d ReplafCmen~ _inbo:¥fld side and 

m~_Dtenace 
(24:,l0.00 eslm1l!_tA'<I) _ 

.maintcnan~ 
1"" 

mah,,tenar,c~----

4@38J 

1i~2.1.Q 

maint~_a.nce 

3@J6_1iJ; 38.50 

65 @5,75 __ 

4@J@Is.so. 
3@40@38,50 

3@20@3850 

3 @Jo re-138.so 
3 @ 20_@_38,?0_ 

,:/?_per sq ft to strip and. grade, ,91/ ~o ~upply and insu.,Jl 

$ 47_5_.oo 

$ 

$ 

$ 125,09 ., 
$ 15.00, 

••• - ... I 

$ ~~.00 
$ 154.0~ 
$ 153,00 ______ ,,,,_ • .,I 

$ .,. . 
$ __ )S,00 
$ 275,0Q 

$ 2_5,()(J 
$ .... ,,,75.00 
$ ),848.00,., 

$ sroo 
$ 373.75 

$ 462.00 
$ 4,620-P0 

$ 2,310.00 

$ 3.465.09 ... 

$ 2,310.00, 

$ 

$ 2,275.00 __ , 

$ 

$ 45.00_ 

? 

S !9J.40.75 



North Florida Landscape Co 
2585 Pacetti Rd 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Inv 
Invoice# 

21809 

APPROVED 
Bill To 

Sixmile Creek CDD 
By Derek Gilbert at 11:57 am, Oct 10, 2019 

c/o Governmental Management Services 
1408 Hamlin Avenue, Unit E 

Account Irrigation Maintenance (O&M) 

St. Cloud, Fl. 34771 

mollylandscapegir!89@gmail.com 

Date Phone# 
Please make check out to North Florida Landscape 10/9/2019 904-388-9354 

Quantity Description Rate Amount 

Irrigation Services: Pump l: 405.30 405.30 
zone 19: ]-nozzle & 2 DBRY connectors ($17.95) 
zone 16: 1-PRS30 6" & nozzle ($29.95) 
zone 12: 1-120 rotor 12" ($55.00) 
zone 3: l-PRS30 6" & nozzle ($29.95) 
zone 20: 1-PRS30 6" & nozzle ($29.95) 
zone 37: 2-120 rotor 6" ($55.00) 
1/4 day labor ($187 .50) 
**pressure issue on zone 35:more troubleshooting necessary 
Irrigation Services: Pump 2: 462.10 462.10 
zone 41: 1-120 rotor 12" ($55.00) 

-
zone 35: 1- nozzle ($4.95) 
zone 26: l-PRS30 6" & nozzle, ]-Bubbler ($34.90) 
zone 32: 2-120 12" ($110.00) 
zone 21: l-PRS30 12" & nozzle ($49.95) 
zone 56: 3- nozzles ($14.85) 
zone 57: I- nozzle($4.95) 
l/4 day labor ($187.50) 
Irrigation Services: Pump 3: 160.35 160.35 
zone I: l-PRS30 6" & nozzle ($29.95) 
zone 3: l-PRS30 12" & nozzle & 1/2" st. L ($50.45) 
zone 9: !-nozzle ($4.95) 
I hour labor ($75.00) 

Please make check out to North Florida Landscape Total 

Page 1 



North Florida Landscape Co 
25 85 Pacetti Rd 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Bill To 

Sixmile Creek CD D 
c/o Governmental Management Services 
1408 Hamlin Avenue, Unit E 
St. Cloud, Fl. 34 771 

Please make check out to North Florida Landscape 

Quantity Description 

Irrigation Services: Pump 4: 
zone 23: 2-120 6" & I 3/4" st. L ($55.50) 
zone 7&8: 2-DBRY's & I-solenoid ($38.00) 
zone 24: l-PRS30 6" & nozzle & 1/2" st. L ($30.45) 
zone 13: 1- 120 rotor 6", 2- 120 rotor 12" ($137.50) 
zone 6: I-nozzle ($4.95) 
zone 19: I - !20 rotor 6" ($27 .50) 
zone 31: I- nozzle ($4.95) 
zone 37: 1- nozzle & 1/2" coupling ($5.45) 
zone 39: 2- nozzle ($9.90) 
zone 42: 1- PRS30 6" & 2- nozzles ($34.90) 
zone 49: 3- nozzle ($14.85) 
1/2 day labor ($375.00) 

tt l"l (HJ, 

l -39o -S3i · ~1,3 

f.l,n,r../ (.µ,.~ / f\o\,,,.-( Sok. 

Please make check out to North Florida Landscape 

Page 2 

Invoice# 

21809 

mo11ylandscapegirl89@gmail.com 

Date Pbone# 

10/9/2019 904-388-9354 

Rate Amount 

738.95 738.95 

Total $1,766.70 



@ PRO-VIGIL 
Pro-Vigil, Inc. 
4646 Perrin Creek 
STE 280 
San Antonio TX 78217 

amTo 
Six Mile Creek, COD 
1412 S. Narcoossee Rd. 
St. Cloud Florida 34771 
United States 

SO# 

w1f•1~ 
'j O ~.~ 

PO# 

Date 

8/2612019 

Ship To 

Six Mile ·creek, COD 
805 TrailMark Drive 

Invoice# 

IN-98268 

St. Augustin.• FL 32092 
United States 

Sales Order #S0-16169 

Terms 

Net 15 

Due Date 

9110/2019 Six Mile Creek COD 

Qty Item Notes 

S50005 Upgrade • Synology 4-Bay NAS 1 Unit at $34.24 

Diskstation DS916+ (4-Bay) 

S10032 Fixed- Damage Waiver 1 Unit at $83.28 

ll:G'\l (H.J.) 

1-32,J·<;"c>'is ·7,L((:, 

Invoice 
Billing Period 

26-AUG-19 TO 22-
SEP-19 

Customer 

CU-20794:1 

Rate 

$34.24 

$83.28 

Amount 

$34.24 

S10023 Fixed - Guaranteed Protection 1 Unit at $62.59 

Plan(GPP) 

$62.59 

Ltf'yo..<k( Fir-{ f'-.pk ~~ 

$83.28 

$62.59 

S50016 Upgrade- Axis M3025-VE 7 Units at $9.42 

Network Camera 

S10034 Fixed - IP Camera Hosting Fixed 3 Units at-$10.61 

S10021 Fixed• Live Monitoring (12 Hours 6 Units at-$32.89 

per Day) 

S10129 Fixed - Carefree Maintenance 1 Unit at $79.57 

and Replacement 

S10034 Fixed - IP Camera Hosting Fixed 3 Units at $47.74 

S10021 Fixed - Live Monitoring (12 Hours 6 Units at $133.67 

per Day) 

S50017 Upgrade - Axis C3003-E Network 1 Unit at $22.25 

Horn Speaker 

II Ill Ill 11111111111111111111111 
IN-98268 

$65.94 

$-31.83 

$-197.34 

$79.57 

$143.22 

$802.02 

$22.25 

Subtotal 

Tax Tota! 

Total 

Balance Due 

$65.94 

$-31.83 

$-197.34 

$79.57 

$143.22 

$802.02 

$22.25 

$1,063.94 

$0.00 

$1,063.94 

$1,063.94 

1 of2 



@ PRO-VIGIL 
Pro-Vigil, Inc. 
4646 Perrin Creek 
STE 280 
San Antonio TX 78217 

Please UPDATE PAYMENT address and remit payments to: 

PRO-VIGIL INC. 
P.O. BOX 677107 
DALLAS TX 75267 - 7107 

Dale 

8/26/2019 

For questions about an invoice please cal! 866--616-1318 from 8am to 5pm CT, M-F, 
or emafl AR@pro-vigil.com 

II I ll 11111111111111111111111111 
lN-98268 

Invoice# 

IN-98268 

Invoice 
Billing Period 

26-AUG-19 TO 22-
SEP-19 

2of2 



@PRO-VIGIL 
Pro-Vigil, Inc. 
4646 Perrin Creek 
STE 280 
San Antonio TX 78217 

BitlTo 

Six Mile Creek, COD 
1412 S, Narcoossee Rd, 
St. Cloud Florida 34771 
United States 

SO# 

~&(Q; 

PO# 

Date 

9/23/2019 

Ship To 

Six Mile Creek, CDD 
805 TrailMark Drive 

Invoice# 

IN-101126 

St Augustine FL 32092 
United States 

Sales Order #SO-16169 

Terms 

Net 15 

Due Date 

10/8/2019 Six Mile Creek COD 

Qty Item Notes 

650005 Upgrade - 6ynology 4-Bay NAS 1 Unit at $34.24 

Disk6tation D6916+ (4-Bay) 

S10032 Fixed- Damage Waiver 1 Unit at $83.28 

tt1c,i (\-\<\_) 

l - :'i~ -S?i'il-3<\<:. 

Invoice 
Billing Period 

23-SEP-19 TO 20-
OCT-19 

Customer 

CU-20794:1 

Rate 

$34.24 

$83.28 

Amount 

$34.24 

$83.28 

S10023 Fixed ~ Guaranteed Protection 1 Unit at $62.59 

Plan (GPP) 
Uf=J""'-&.....f 1:,yfi,,1c.. c'<flW".\,~ $62.59 $62.59 

S50016 Upgrade- Axis M3025-VE 7 Units at $9.42 

Network Camera 

S10034 Fixed - IP Camera Hosting Fixed 3 Units at-$10.61 

610021 Fixed - Live Monitoring (12 Hours 6 Units a1 -$32.89 

per Day) 

S10129 Fixed ~ Carefree Maintenance 1 Unit at $79.57 
and Replacement 

S10034 Fixed - IP Camera Hosting Fixed 3 Units a1 $47.74 

S10021 Fixed - Live Monitoring (12 Hours 6 Units at $133.67 

per Day) 

S50017 Upgrade - Axis C3003-E Network 1 Unit at $22.25 

Horn Speaker 

II II I lllllll 111111111111111111 
IN•101126 

$65.94 

($31.83) 

($197.34) 

$79.57 

$143.22 

$802.02 

$22.25 

Subtotal 

Tax Total 

Total 

Balance Due 

$65.94 

($31.83) 

($197.34) 

$79.57 

$143.22 

$802.02 

$22.25 

$1,063.94 

$0.00 

$1,063.94 

$1,063.94 

1 cf 2 



@PRO-VIGIL 
Pro-Vigil, Inc. 
4646 Perrin Creek 
STE 280 
San Antonio TX 78217 

Please UPDATE PAYMENT address and remit payments to: 

PRO-VIGIL INC. 
P.O. BOX 677107 
DALLAS TX 75267 - 7107 

Date 

9/2312019 

For questions about an invoice please call 866M616M1318 from 8am to 5pm CT, M-F, 
or email AR@proMvigil.com 

1111111111111111III IIIIIIII IIII 
IN-101126 

lnvolce#

IN-101126 

Invoice 
Billing Period 

23-SEP-19 TO 20-
0CT-19 

2 of 2 



BIii To 

Riverside Management Services} Inc 

9655 Florida Mining Blvd. W. 
Building 300, Suite 305 
Jacksonville, FL 32257 

SixMilcCt'(ek 
475 Wesl Town Place Suile 114 
St. Augusline, FL 32092 

Quantity 

Malnlenonct Sul)plles 

tta,:;, 

,, 

l -3;J.O -':)0-;;,, -'{/;'\ 

Oescrlptlon 

Jcwi """"'' S "{ti t ts A"\j\'"I 

P.O.No. 

Invoice 
Dale lnvolce # 

9/18120!9 73 

Terms Project 

Rate Amount 

21 J.68 21 J.68 

Total S211.68 



MAINTENANCE BILLABLE PURCHASES 

Perfod Ending 09/05/19 

DISTRICT DATE SUPPLIES 
SMC 
SIX MILE CREEK 

8112/19 
8/12/19 
8/12119 
8/12/19 
8/12/19 
B/23/19 
8/23/19 
8/23/19 
6/23/19 

Oust Mop Head 
Charmin 30 Roll (2) 
Mop Head Reffil (2) 
13 gallon Trash Bags 160 ot 
42ga!!on Trash Bag& 50et 
Dlposabl9 Gloves 60 ct (4) 
Slalnless Steel Cleaner 14 oz {2} 
Pledge Mum Surface (2) 
Softsoap 50 oz (7) 

PRICE EMPLOYEE 

13.11 
43,65 
22,93 
16.07 
29.87 
22.B6 
11.45 
10,99 
40.09 

TOTAL__j211.68 

L.f. 
L.F. 
LF. 
L.F, 
L.f. 
L.F. 
L.F. 
L.F. 
LF. 



Bill To 

Riverside Management Services, Inc 

9655 Florida Mining Blvd. W. 
Building 300, Suite 3Q5 
Jacksonville, FL32257 

·Six Mile Creek 
475 West TO-wnP!ace.Suito 114 
St. A,1gustine, FL :320~2 

Quantity 

Jimllorial Services• Octobe-r2019 

i,, J,fJ 'tf er 

l -')"" ·'5",\:5 '-l67 

Description 

JCuli-\:cvi~I ,;'UV, <.fi. o-Oct! "1 

··-··. 

P.O. No_ 

-W-••--•-•• 

Invoice 
Date 

1011/2019 

Invoice# / 

74 I 

Terms Project 

..• 

Rl:1te Amount 

1,145,00 1,145.00 

Total Sl,145,00 

-· 



Security Engineering And Designs, Inc. 
3139 Waller Street 
Jacksonville, FL 32254 

Voice: 904-371-4931 

Fax: 904-371-4939 

Sold To: 
Trailamrk Amenity Center (6 M!LE CREEK) 
1408 .HAMLIN AVENUE. 
UNITE 
ST. CLOUD1 FL 34771 

customer IO:TA-3315-5F 

Customer PO Payment Terms 
Net 10 Days 

Description 
MONTHLY FIRE ALARM MONITORING SERVICE 

« ls'i (\'\d."' 

1-3;io -<:i:% - "><le 

~ fi,._ /\\wt M.•"\'v D<--'r 

Service Department: 371-4931 
Monttoring Center: 800-31 !>-9486 
Installation: 371-4931 

Please include invoice number on payment 

19-30602 

Site Address: 

Trailamrk Amenity Center 
9145 NARCOOSSEE RD. 
STE.A206 
ORLANDO, Fl 32827 

Sales Rep ID 
·"-··· ···-·-·------·-··· 

Subtotal 

Sales Tax 
Total Invoice Amount 

Payment Received 

TOTAL 

Invoice 
Invoice Number: 

19-30602 

Invoice Date: 
10/1/19 

Page: 
1 

Due Date 
10/ll/l.9. 

Amount 

34. 95 

34.95 

34.95 

o.oo 
34. 95 



@ SitexAquatics 
"__, 

P.O. Box 744939 
Atlanta, GA 30374-4939 

l -siUTo 
------

Six Mile Creek CDD 
c/oELM 
10401 Deerwood Parle Blvd. 
Jacksonville, FL 32256 

Quantity 

Monthly Lake Service 

*39 f1d) 

Description 

l-3~o-'5:,-;; '" 'tG'-\ 

M~ ~ ~""-S Oc_"\-\9 

i 1··-,. _______ ! __ ,, __ -----·-"~~---------------- .... ., ----

1 ---- "~-~---·"-··· 

Invoice 

APPROVED 
By Derek Gilbert at 2:26 pm, Oct 01, 2019 

Account: Lake Contract (O&M) 

P"O" No" Terms Project 

Net30 

Rate Amount 

1,675"00' 1,675M 

Total $1,675"00 



. /f 

(._ '-:;-;:.. 
-7,-:" ~ 

SIJNDANCEB Sl6!1 6RAPIIKS 
~~'>\.,'', 

~ 

BILL TO 
Six Mile Creek COD 
Six Mile Creek COD 
c/o Evergreen Lifestyles 

Management 

SUNDANCER SIGN GRAPHICS 
11259-3 BUSINESS PARK BLVD 
Jacksonville, FL 32256 
904-287-4949 
kevin@sundsg.com 

10401 Deerwood Park Blvd, Suite 
2130 
Jacksonville, Florida 32256 
Jacksonville, FL 32256 

APPROVED 
By Derek Gilbert at 4:59 pm, Sep 27, 2019 

Account: General Maintenance (O&M) 

INVOICE 2211 

DATE 09127/2019 TERMS 50% Deposit, Bal 
Due Install 

DUE DATE 1013112019 

ACTIVITY QTY RATE AMOUNT 

Specialty Sign 
4x4 Pressure Treated Lumber painted white to help stop vehicular traffic (ste #2 
and i@..pe~proposal dated 4/1611 ~L _ _ _______ _ 

SUBTOTAL 

TAX (0%) 

TOTAL 

400.00 400.00T 

400.00 

0.00 

400.00 

TOTAL DUE $4()0.00 



BILL TO 
Six Mile Creek CDD 
Six Mile Creek COD 
c/o Evergreen Lifestyles 
Management 

SUNDANCER SIGN GRAPHICS 
11259-3 BUSINESS PARK BLVD 

Jacksonville, FL 32256 
904-287-4949 
kevin@sundsg.com 

10401 Deerwood Park Blvd, Suite 
2130 
Jacksonville, Florida 32256 
Jacksonville, FL 32256 

APPROVED 
By Derek Gilbert at 4:56 pm, Sep 27, 2019 

. 

Account: General Maintenance {O&M) 

lNVOIC~E 2212 

DATE 09/27/2019 TERMS 50% Depgsit Bal 
Due Install 

DUE DATE 1013112019 

. . 

ACTIVITY QT¥ RATE AMOUNT 

Repair/Refurbish 
Repair or Refurbish existing street signs per proposal dated 4/16/19. This was to 

__ _r:epair ~tre~t signs an~ ~tree!_blades_ . 

2,090.00 2,090.00 

. 

l ·3'J..<> - Y~t,-<.(6 \ 
TOTAL DUE $2,090.00 

Rrr/ /¾.(wti>M ~-'I s13r1 



I 

11 

~TECO. ,-iJ/1!111 PEOPLES GAS 
.., AM EMERA COMPANY 

'I< 3'\ 2f<f\'l 
( - :, ~-'5 c,~ -'{'2,-;l. 

'l,,c,, ,,..,.; l.,,..,,k b r - ~ l i 

WHISPER CREEK AMENllY CTR-PHASE3 
801 TRAILMARK DR 
ST AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-0000 

Yout_Acccunt Summary 
Previous Amount Due 
Payment(s.) Received Since Last Statement 

Current Month's Cha~ 

Total Amount Due 

$23,7S 
-in1s 
sis.36 

$25.36 

Amount not paid by due dats m8y be asseS.ted a late payment charge and an edditia!l8! ch,posil 

peoplesgas.com 1 \f/! ~, ;> ,! 

Statement Date: 10/07/2019 
Account: 211014091725 

Safety tip: ask for 
identification f7 
Please 
remember; 
if someone 
visits your 
home or 
business and claims to be 
an employee of Peoples Gas, 
ask to see his or her company 
badge. 

To ensure prompt oredil, please ratum stub portion of this bi!! with your paymant Make checks payable to TECO. 

~TECO. 
,-. F'E.CJPLES GAS 

.. AH EME'.RA COMPANY 

See 1i,,ve,se s!de fQr more information 

ll1.1002atZ 111 .~9 UD 34771 FTfi.COl't0011112Ul!Oi1tl 011000 65 fl10GGIIOU 007 08 "illlll 011! 

1+ 11 • M1 .. lh1111 ·1 lh 111 .. l!lhl I 111·1·111111111111hd'111 
WHISPER CREEK AMENITY CTR-PHASE3 
1408 HAMLIN AVE, UNITE 
SAINT CLOUO, FL 34771-8588 

Account 211014091725 

673605383417 

MAIL PAYMENT TO: 
TECO 
P.O. BOX31318 
TAMPA, FL 33631-3318 

673605383417211□ 14□91725000□000025364 Page 1 of4 



. 

i 
I 

II 

~TECO . .,-.lllflill PE;OPLES GAS 
• AN E:ME.RA CQMPANV 

Account: 211014091725 
Statement Date: 10/07/2019 
Current month's charges due 10/28/2019 

Ssrvice for. 801 TRAJLMARK DR, ST AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-0000 

Meter 
Number 

SHD95922 

Read Pate 

10/03/2019 

Customer Charge 
Distribution Charge 

Swing Service Chafge 

Florida Gross Receipts Tax 
Natut1al Gat. Service Cost 

Current 
Reading 

158 

Total Current Month's 

PNiVioUS = 
Reading 

155 

Measured 
Volume 

3CCF 

3.1THMS @$0.45121 
3.1 THMS @$0.03880 

Rate Schedule: Small General Service • Transportation 

x BTU x · Conversion = 

1.048 1.0000 

$23.76 
$1.40 
$0.12 
$0,08 

BIiiing 
Period TotaJ US8d 

3.1 Therms 30 Days 

Therms Per Day 
(Average) 

~~\l.1 
SEP 11-0 

AIIO 0.0 

"' " "' " VAY ,., ~-.,,.. ,, 
~~ .,. ,., 
OW 0.0 
rJitN 0.0 
OCT 0.3 

"" 

0, 

Paga3of4 

"' 


	Board Letter
	Agenda
	III.	Approval of Minutes of the August 20, 2019 Meeting
	IV.	Ratification of Audit Engagement Letter with Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines & Frank to Perform the Audit for Fiscal Year 2019
	V.	Consideration of Resolution 2020-01, Setting a Public Hearing Date to Adopt the Revised Rules of Procedure
	VI.	Ratification of Proposal from Environmental Services, Inc., for Cultural Resource Assessment
	XIII. B. 1.	Consideration of Requisitions 237-240 (2017A Bond Series) 
	2.	Ratification of Work Authorization No. 39 (Proposal Documents and RFP Process for Trailmark Phase 6 and Trailmark East Parcel Phase 1)
	3.	Ratification of Proposal for Trailmark East Parcel Surveying and Mapping Services
	4.	Ratification of Proposal for Trailmark Cultural Resource Survey
	C.	Manager – Discussion of Fiscal Year 2020 Meeting Schedule
	D.	Operations & Amenities - Report
	X. A.	Balance Sheet as of September 30, 2019 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses for the Period Ending September 30, 2019
	B.	Assessment Receipt Schedule
	C. 1.	FY 2019 - No. 17
	2.	FY 2019 – No. 18
	3.	FY 2020 – No. 1



